
CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY COHESION 
 
Venue: Town Hall, Moorgate 

Street, Rotherham. 
Date: Monday, 19 December 2005 

  Time: 10.00 a.m. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
1. To determine if the following matters are to be considered under the categories 

suggested in accordance with the Local Government Act 1972.  
  

 
2. To determine any item which the Chairman is of the opinion should be 

considered as a matter of urgency.  
  

 
3. Apologies for Absence.  
  

 
4. Declarations of Interest.  
  

 
5. Minutes of the meeting held on 21st November, 2005 (herewith). (Pages 1 - 7) 
  

 
6. Rotherham Compact (report herewith) (Pages 8 - 85) 
  

 
7. Women's Strategy Group (minutes herewith) (Pages 86 - 88) 
  

 
8. "Opportunities for All" Government Paper (Andrew Towlerton, Policy and 

Research Manager, to report)  
  

 
9. NRF Commissioning 2006/07 and 2007/08 (report herewith) (Pages 89 - 120) 
  

 
10. Draft  Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy (report herewith) (Pages 121 - 156) 
  

 
11. Older People's Conference - Evaluation Report (Andrew Towlerton, Policy and 

Research Manager, to report)  
  

 
12. Date and Time of Next Meeting - 30th January, 2006.  
  

 

 



1F CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY COHESION - 21/11/05 
 

 

CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY COHESION 
Monday, 21st November, 2005 

 
 
Present:- Councillor Robinson (in the Chair); Councillors Ali and Burton. 
 
Apologies for absence:- An apology received from Councillor Hodgkiss.  
 
50. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
 Councillor Ali declared a prejudicial interest in Minute No. 54 being 

employed by the Diversity Forum and left the room during discussion on 
this item. 
 

51. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 24TH OCTOBER, 2005  
 

 Resolved:-  That the minutes of the meeting of the Cabinet Member for 
Community Cohesion held on 24th October, 2005, be approved as a 
correct record for signature by the Chairman. 
 
Reference was made to Minute No. 41 (Asian Earthquake) and the fund 
raising appeal set up to help the victims of the earthquake.  A decision 
was to be made on the best charitable organisation the monies would be 
given to with links to the affected areas. 
 

52. ROTHERHAM MBC'S DRAFT CORPORATE COMMUNITY 
INVOLVEMENT AND CONSULTATION FRAMEWORK  
 

 Asim Munir, Principal Community Involvement Officer, submitted a report 
which sought approval for the draft strategic framework aiming to deliver 
improvements in community involvement and consultation activity across 
the Council. 
 
The framework set out the Council’s vision, aims and objectives for 
consultation and community involvement.  It also set out a range of 
actions to ensure that consultation and community involvement under-
pinned and was built into Council policy and service delivery. 
 
The report submitted was, therefore, seeking approval for internal and 
external consultation.  The framework would again be received by the 
Corporate Management Team and Cabinet in February, 2006 after the 
external consultation was complete. The timetable for the consultation 
was November, 2005 to January, 2006 to ensure delivery of the Action 
Plan could commence from 1st April, 2006. 
 
Resolved:-  (1)  That the content of the attached framework and the 
Community Involvement/Consultation plan for the internal and external 
consultation be noted.  
 
(2)  That regular reports on progress made be received. 

Agenda Item 5Page 1



CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY COHESION - 21/11/05 2F 
 

 
53. LESBIAN, GAY, BISEXUAL AND TRANSGENDER (L.G.B.T.) HISTORY 

MONTH CELEBRATIONS IN ROTHERHAM AND SOUTH YORKSHIRE 
IN FEBRUARY 2006  
 

 Zafar Saleem, Equalities and Diversity Manager, submitted a report which 
provided an update on the proposals for Rotherham’s contribution to the 
South Yorkshire-wide celebrations for Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and 
Transgender (L.G.B.T.) History Month in February, 2006. 
 
These proposals have been made by Rotherham L.G.B.T. Inter-Agency 
Group.  This report also asks that the proposals to join other South 
Yorkshire Councils and Partnerships, by flying the Rainbow flag at the 
Town Hall to launch the celebrations, be taken forward for decision by the 
Cabinet. 
 
It was noted that this proposal was discussed by the Democratic Renewal 
Scrutiny Panel at its meeting on 8th September, 2005. 
 
Discussion ensued on the procedure for flying flags at the Town Hall and 
whether there was a policy for such an event.   This was to be explored 
further.  
 
Resolved:-  (1)  That clarification be sought on the procedure and policy 
for flying flags at the Town Hall. 
 
(2)  That the proposals for the events and celebrations planned by 
Rotherham L.G.B.T. Inter-Agency Group be welcomed and noted. 
 
(3)  That the proposal to join with other South Yorkshire Councils in flying 
the Rainbow flag at the Town Hall to launch Rotherham’s celebrations be 
supported, subject to this meeting agreeing the criteria in the relevant 
procedure and policy. 
 
(4)  That the Cabinet be asked to agree the proposal to join with other 
South Yorkshire Councils in flying the Rainbow flag at the Town Hall to 
launch Rotherham’s celebrations. 
 

54. DIVERSITY FORUM - SERVICE SPECIFICATION  
 

 Zafar Saleem, Equalities and Diversity Manager, submitted a report, 
which outlined the funding arrangements for the Diversity Forum and the 
associated service specification. 
 
Background information was provided on how the Diversity Forum 
assisted the Council by taking on the management, support, monitoring 
and supervision arrangements for MAARI and the Immigration Adviser 
conditional on core funding being made available for supplies and 
services, administration, Information Technology, and clerical support, 
and management time. 

Page 2



3F CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY COHESION - 21/11/05 
 

 

 
Such an arrangement safeguarded the projects, posts, and maintained 
continuity in service delivery to a vulnerable and deprived section of the 
community and as a result a service specification had been drawn up. 
 
Members were mindful of the good work taking place at the Diversity 
Forum and other projects funded through I.C.I.B. and requested that visits 
be arranged to view and put into context the projects and their working 
conditions. 
 
Resolved:-  (1)  That the report and service specification be agreed and 
the ring fenced I.C.I.B. monies for B.M.E work be allocated to the Diversity 
Forum. 
 
(2)  That visit arrangements be made to all the I.C.I.B. advice projects to 
coincide with the renegotiations of the Service Level Agreements during 
early 2006. 
 

55. MIGRANT WORKERS  
 

 Zafar Saleem, Equalities and Diversity Manager, gave a verbal report on 
the alleged influx of families of Slovakian origin in the Canklow area.  
There appeared to be a trend in the rise of numbers of migrant workers 
arriving in Rotherham, which appeared to be creating tension for a 
number of reasons.  There were some indicators of people being 
exploited, being offered work only to find that there was no such work 
available once in Rotherham or that work ceased leaving families 
destitute. 
 
In addition, some migrant families were being offered accommodation by 
employers, which were giving rise to some child safeguarding issue due 
to overcrowding.  Registration of children at secondary school after they 
had left junior school also appeared to be an issue. 
 
Information had been received by Social Services, Neighbourhoods, Job 
Centre, C.A.B., the Police and the P.C.T., but there appeared to be no 
strategic leadership or directive to understand the crux of the problem.  As 
these people were neither refugees or asylum seekers there was little 
support on offer through Neighbourhoods Asylum Team or Social 
Services. 
 
It was, therefore, suggested, that the Equalities and Diversity Manager 
take a corporate lead and approach this problem strategically and report 
back on his findings. 
 
Resolved:-  That a further report be provided on the findings of research 
into issues surrounding migrant workers. 
 

56. SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES L.G.C. AWARD SUBMISSION  
 

Page 3



CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY COHESION - 21/11/05 4F 
 

 Zafar Saleem, Equalities and Diversity Manager, confirmed that a 
submission had been made for an L.G.C. Award for Sustainable 
Communities highlighting our work on Community Cohesion.  Some case 
studies had been provided and it was hoped that the submission would be 
shortlisted.  Confirmation to this effect would be received by the 2nd 
December, 2005 if Rotherham had made the shortlist. 
 
Resolved:-  That the information be noted. 
 

57. BI-ANNUAL PLAN OF CONSULTATION  
 

 Andrew Towlerton, Policy and Research Manager, submitted a report on 
the Council’s Bi-Annual Plan of Consultation for the period September 
2005 to April 2006.   It outlined the major consultation activities scheduled 
for the coming six months within the Council and identified the lead 
Programme Area, purpose of the consultation, the methodology to be 
used, its timings and other useful information. 
 
The development of the Bi-Annual Plan was an integral part of a wider 
programme of actions aimed at strengthening the Council’s approach to 
consultation.  These included the Consultation and Community 
Involvement Position Statements and the emerging Consultation and 
Community Involvement Framework. 
 
The Bi-Annual Plan sought to improve the co-ordination of consultation 
and the sharing of results and best practice and underline the breadth and 
depth of consultation with service users, non-service users and 
communities of place and interest to ensure that this was an established 
part of this Council's culture. 
 
It was acknowledged that there were many aspects of consultation taking 
place in Programme Areas and that there needed to be a co-ordinated 
approach to pulling this together to ensure robust and clear guidance to 
sharing consultation. 
 
Resolved:-  That the Bi-Annual Plan of Consultation be agreed. 
 
(2)  That the revised process for its development be noted. 
 
(3)  That the diversity of strategic consultation activity being undertaken 
over the next six months be noted. 
  
(4)  That this Plan be embodied into the strategic and service delivery 
planning process, policy and performance management arrangements. 
 
(5)  That this report be referred to the Cabinet and relevant Scrutiny Panel 
for approval. 
 

58. ANALYSIS OF THE IRISH POPULATION IN ROTHERHAM  
 

Page 4



5F CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY COHESION - 21/11/05 
 

 

 Catherine Dale, Research and Statistics Officer, submitted a report which 
detailed the main findings from a report commissioned by the Research 
and Policy team in Rotherham M.B.C. to examine the Irish population in 
Rotherham. 
 
The report represented a wider approach adopted by the Research and 
Policy Team to help develop a greater understanding of the needs and 
priorities of the many communities in Rotherham.  The findings would 
have implications for policy and service delivery. 
  
The main findings of the research were highlighted and included the 
following characteristics:- 
 
• Demographics. 
• Ethnicity and Religion. 
• Family and Livings. 
• Health. 
• Economics. 
 
It was envisaged that this report, along with future reports that were 
produced, were disseminated across Programme Areas and key partner 
agencies.  It was also envisaged that these reports would be made 
available to the voluntary, community and not for profit sectors and the 
public via the Council’s website to support and maximise funding 
opportunities for specific Communities of Interest in the Borough.  
 
It was hoped that the findings of this report would enable the Council to 
establish and maintain effective ways to consult with Communities of 
Interest and would drive forward community involvement and consultation 
in relation to policy and service delivery across the Borough and used as 
a tool to support and inform key strategies. The report had received a 
great deal of interest and requests have already been made for 
dissemination.     
 
Resolved:-  (1)  That the main findings from the report as outlined at 
Section 7 of this report be noted. 
 
(2)  That the findings of the report be taken into account by Programme 
Areas in developing policies and services. 
 
(3)  That dissemination of the key findings to Programme Areas and 
interested partner agencies be undertaken. 
 
(4)  That this report be a first in a series of reports to be developed by the 
Policy and Research Team looking at the needs and priorities of the 
various communities of Interest in the Borough. 
 

59. R.M.B.C./V.A.R. LIAISON GROUP  
 

 Members welcomed to the meeting four representatives of Voluntary 

Page 5



CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY COHESION - 21/11/05 6F 
 

Action Rotherham (VAR): Janet Wheatley (Chief Executive), Peter 
Broxholme (Chair), Keith Dodson and Debbie Heath.  
 
Waheed Akhtar (Partnership Officer) gave an overview of key issues in 
relation to the Service Level Agreement (SLA) with Voluntary Action 
Rotherham.  The overview included: - 
 
• The review of grant aid funding towards a commissioning approach. 
• The role of Voluntary Action Rotherham as a key infrastructure 

organisation for the voluntary and community groups in the borough. 
• Progress on key objectives within the S.L.A. 
 
It was noted that progress had been made towards achieving all the 
objectives and that there were no major under-performance issues to 
report. 
 
Janet Wheatley gave a presentation to the meeting about the aims and 
objectives of VAR and the wider role of the community and voluntary 
sector. The presentation and subsequent discussion included the 
following issues:- 
 
• Voluntary Action Rotherham’s progress – recognition and sub-

regional lead infrastructure of the voluntary/community sector, clear 
focus underpinned by clear systems and procedures and robust 
governance. 

 
• Evidence of Voluntary Action Rotherham’s progress – regularly 

audited targets, Investors in People Assessment, clear business 
plan, a growing membership base and Voluntary Action Rotherham’s 
representation. 

 
• Future Priority Areas – delivery against the Service Level 

Agreement, progress on procurement, volunteering, full cost 
recovery, technical services, Compact development, work with 
C.E.N., V.O.I.C.E. and N.O.P., development of a voluntary sector 
strategy and closer working with the Council. 

 
• Immediate Challenges – progress of the S.Y.I.P. proposal, continued 

involvement with Local Area Agreements and modernisation and 
development of the sector. 

 
Members welcomed the good work and the achievements made by its 
Senior Management Team and welcomed the role now being undertaken 
by Voluntary Action Rotherham and emphasised the need for this 
progress to be sustained. 
 
Particular reference was made to the future role for Community 
Development Workers and Members were informed that funding by 
N.R.F. would end in March, 2006.  Further discussions would take place 
with other agencies to explore whether there were opportunities for these 

Page 6



7F CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY COHESION - 21/11/05 
 

 

to be posts to be funded from elsewhere. 
 
Voluntary Action Rotherham was committed to the concept of partnership 
working with the L.S.P. and the Council.  Further discussions would also 
take place on the support provided by Yorkshire Forward. 
 
Further information was provided on the Community Development 
Strategy and the Rotherham Compact and the role Voluntary Action 
Rotherham had alongside the Council.  Membership charges, it was 
noted, would be graded appropriately to prevent any community sector 
groups being socially excluded. 
 
Resolved:- (1)   That representatives of Voluntary Action Rotherham be 
thanked for their attendance. 
 
(2)  That the continuing importance of a close working relationship 
between the Council and Voluntary Action Rotherham be acknowledged. 
 
(3) That the appropriate officers report further on ways in which the 
Borough Council might continue to support the role and work of Voluntary 
Action Rotherham. 
 
(4)  That a further Liaison Meeting take place on Monday, 27th February, 
2006 at 11.00 a.m. 
 

60. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING  
 

 Resolved:-  That the next meeting of the Cabinet Member for Community 
Cohesion take place on Monday, 19th December, 2005 commencing at 
10.00 a.m. 
 

 

Page 7



 1

 

 
 
 
1.  Meeting: Delegated Powers – Community Cohesion 

2.  Date: 19th December, 2005 

3.  Title: Rotherham Compact 

4.  Programme Area: Chief Executive’s Department 

 
 
 
5.       Summary 
 

The purpose of the report is to outline the completed internal consultation 
process that was under taken on the Rotherham Compact Codes of Practice. 

 
6.      Recommendations 
 

1. Agree the completed Council’s Impact Assessment Document on 
the 5 Codes of Practice. 

 
2. Agree to present the Impact Assessment Document to the 

Rotherham Partnership Board and the Compact Implementation 
Group through the LSP 

 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 6Page 8



 2

   7. Proposals and Details 
 
Nationally, a Compact on relations between Government and the Voluntary Sector 
was launched in 1998, followed by five Codes of Good Practice. Development of a 
local Compact is part of the accreditation criteria for Local Strategic Partnerships and 
all local partners are encouraged to participate in its development and 
implementation.  
 
The Rotherham Compact is a statement of partnership between the Voluntary, 
Community, Statutory and Private sector partners represented in the Rotherham 
Partnership. It is a commitment to work together more closely and to respect each 
other’s rights and responsibilities. It offers a new approach to partnership and a 
framework to develop more detailed agreements in future work.  
The Compact consists of 5 Codes of Practice, each of which has an impact 
assessment stage within the Council. The Codes are: 

• Black and Minority Ethnic Voluntary and Community Organisations.  

• Community Groups. 

• Community Involvement/Consultation and Policy Appraisal. 

• Funding and Procurement. 

• Volunteering. 
 
Over the time that this work has been progressing locally, there have been some 
changes to the Home Office expectations of local Compact development and 
implementation. In brief these are: 

• The proposal to introduce Compact Plus which would be a kite mark which would 
be awarded on the back of local areas undertaking a self-evaluation within a 
framework to assess the relevance, workability and robustness of their local 
Codes of Practice. It is not yet clear how this will be implemented. The national 
consultation on Compact Plus was concluded on 12th July this year, where the 
Council did send an official response.  

• The replacement of the ‘Funding’ Code of Practice with a ‘Funding and 
Procurement’ Code of Practice to reflect the relationship on procurement 
between local authorities and the voluntary and community sector for example. 

• The Consultation/Policy Appraisal Code of Practice has now been changed to 
Community Involvement/Consultation and Policy Appraisal Code of Practice to 
reflect the growing national agenda around Community Involvement through 
national policies such as Sustainable Communities, Civic Renewal and ODPM 
proposed Performance Management Framework. 

 
The Compact Implementation Group has endeavoured to reflect these changes in 
the process and the developing Codes of Practice.  
 
At the Rotherham Partnership Board meeting held on the 27th July 2005, it was 
agreed that compliance with Codes from all partners will take place with effect from 

Page 9



 3

the 1st April 2006. This decision was taken in order to allow the Council sufficient 
time to take the Codes through the internal consultation processes. The consultation 
process has been completed and it has involved an officer from each programme 
area to review and agree which commitments they can and cannot adhere to. This 
has enabled the completion of the Council’s Impact Assessment Document (please 
see Appendix 1). All these actions have all been put into a timetable (please see 
Appendix 2). 
 
8.     Finance 
 
The Funding and Procurement Code has identified finance implications which are 
demonstrated in the Impact Assessment Document.  
 
9.     Risks and Uncertainties 
 
The Rotherham Compact is a vital component in developing the relationship 
between RMBC and the voluntary and community sector. This will impact on the 
Civic Renewal agenda and the sustainability of the voluntary and community sector 
through funding and procurement. . It is expected that the proposed Local Area 
Agreements for Rotherham will make reference to funding and the voluntary sector. 
 
The voluntary and Community Sector is important to both RMBC and the borough in 
terms of meeting the needs of the community. Failure to support its continued 
development could result in serious consequences in sustaining the sector to be able 
to deliver and perform and in terms of partnership and community involvement 
elements of CPA 
 
10.    Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
There is a strong commitment to working with and engaging the voluntary and 
community sector in the Council and amongst its partners. The Corporate Plan and 
Community Strategy provide a framework to work the voluntary and community 
sector in the further development and delivery of the vision and strategy.  
 
It is evident that the Proud theme is addressing the Government’s agenda around 
Civic Renewal and Sustainable Communities which require local authorities to 
involve the voluntary and community sector in decision making.  
 
A Corporate Community Involvement/Consultation Framework is being developed 
which supports the Council’s relationship with the voluntary and community sector. 
 
An External Funding Strategy is currently completing its consultation process. A 
Procurement Strategy is being refreshed. All these Council policies will include 
robust action plans and measures to ensure that the good practice and commitments 
in the local Compact and Codes can be delivered. 
 
CPA will measure Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council’s proven ability to 
engage with and lead their communities, deliver community priorities in partnership 
with others and ensure continuous improvement across a range of council services. 
The CPA want to see that local authorities are user and citizen focussed and that 

Page 10



 4

reflect the needs and diversity of the communities that they serve. The council 
should take into consideration the needs of all sections of the community in setting 
priorities and consulting with communities and partners when making changes to 
priorities.  
 
The CPA has developed an analysis of the criteria for assessing community 
engagement as part of the new CPA 2005, for the purposes of this analysis; 
community engagement is separated into 3 aspects: 
 

• User focus/citizen involvement. 
• Engagement with ‘vulnerable, minority and hard to reach groups’. 
• The role of the voluntary and community sector. 

 
All these three aspects are relevant to the Compact.  

 
11.   Background Papers and Consultation 
 
Completed Impact Assessment Document (Appendix 1) 
Timetable (Appendix 2) 
5 Codes of Practice (Appendix 3) 
 
Contact Names: 
 
Zafar Saleem, Manager, Equalities, Community Cohesion and Inclusion, Ext. 2757 
and email: zafar.saleem@rotherham.gov.uk 
 
Asim Munir, Principal Community Involvement Officer, Chief Executive Dept, Ext: 
2786 and email asim.munir@rotherham.gov.uk 

Page 11



 
1

R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 C

om
pa

ct
 

Po
si

tio
n 

St
at

em
en

t a
nd

  A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

ni
ng

  a
nd

 Im
pa

ct
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t T
em

pl
at

e  
   In

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
an

d 
G

ui
de

lin
es

 fo
r C

om
pl

et
io

n 
 Th

e 
Im

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t a

nd
 C

od
e 

of
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

Te
m

pl
at

es
 b

el
ow

 a
re

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

ni
ng

 c
he

ck
 li

st
s 

to
 h

el
p 

pu
bl

ic
 s

ec
to

r 
ag

en
ci

es
 a

nd
 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 i

m
pl

em
en

t 
an

d 
em

be
d 

th
e 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 o

f 
th

e 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 C
om

pa
ct

 i
n 

th
ei

r 
po

lic
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

. 
 Th

er
e 

ar
e 

fiv
e 

C
od

es
 o

f P
ra

ct
ic

e 
(C

oP
): 

 • 
Bl

ac
k 

an
d 

M
in

or
ity

 E
th

ni
c 

(B
M

E)
 

• 
C

om
m

un
ity

 G
ro

up
s 

• 
C

om
m

un
ity

 In
vo

lv
em

en
t/C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
an

d 
Po

lic
y 

Ap
pr

ai
sa

l 
• 

Fu
nd

in
g 

• 
Vo

lu
nt

ee
rin

g 
 Fo

r e
ac

h 
C

oP
, w

ith
 th

e 
ex

ce
pt

io
n 

of
 V

ol
un

te
er

in
g,

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 te

m
pl

at
e 

fo
r a

ge
nc

ie
s 

to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

an
d 

on
e 

fo
r v

ol
un

ta
ry

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 to
 c

om
pl

et
e.

   
 Th

er
e 

is
 o

nl
y 

on
e 

te
m

pl
at

e 
fo

r t
he

 V
ol

un
ta

ry
 C

od
e 

of
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

w
hi

ch
 is

 to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

al
l a

ge
nc

ie
s 

an
d 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 h
el

pe
d 

by
 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
. 

 Yo
u 

ar
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 c
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
te

m
pl

at
e 

fo
r e

ve
ry

 C
oP

 w
hi

ch
 a

pp
lie

s 
to

 y
ou

r a
ge

nc
y 

or
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n.

  N
ot

 e
ve

ry
 C

oP
 w

ill 
ne

ce
ss

ar
ily

 
ap

pl
y.

  
Fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e,
 y

ou
 m

ay
 n

ot
 p

ro
vi

de
 fu

nd
in

g,
 th

ro
ug

h 
gr

an
ts

 o
r 

co
nt

ra
ct

s,
 to

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
, i

n 
w

hi
ch

 
ca

se
 th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
ne

ed
 to

 c
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
Fu

nd
in

g 
C

oP
 te

m
pl

at
e.

  S
im

ila
rly

 y
ou

 m
ay

 n
ot

 h
av

e 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 y
ou

. 
 Fo

r 
ea

ch
 C

oP
 y

ou
 a

re
 c

om
pl

et
in

g,
 f

irs
t 

st
at

e 
w

he
th

er
 y

ou
 a

re
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
or

 c
om

pl
yi

ng
 w

ith
 e

ac
h 

ag
re

em
en

t 
ite

m
 (

in
 t

he
 f

irs
t 

co
lu

m
n 

of
 e

ac
h 

ro
w

), 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

a 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 a

ny
 r

el
ev

an
t p

ol
ic

y 
do

cu
m

en
t w

hi
ch

 is
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 y
ou

 a
re

 d
oi

ng
 s

o.
  

If 
yo

u 
ar

e 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
or

 c
om

pl
yi

ng
 w

ith
 a

n 
ag

re
em

en
t i

te
m

 a
t w

ha
t y

ou
 b

el
ie

ve
 to

 b
e 

an
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 q

ua
lit

y 
le

ve
l t

he
n 

th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

ne
ed

 to
 

co
m

pl
et

e 
th

e 
re

st
 o

f t
he

 ro
w

 a
s 

no
 fu

rth
er

 a
ct

io
n 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

ta
ke

n.
 

 

Page 12



 
2

If 
yo

u 
ar

e 
no

t i
m

pl
em

en
tin

g 
or

 c
om

pl
yi

ng
 w

ith
 a

n 
ag

re
em

en
t i

te
m

 in
 th

e 
C

oP
, o

r 
no

t i
m

pl
em

en
tin

g 
it 

to
 a

 d
es

ire
d 

qu
al

ity
 le

ve
l, 

th
en

 
ei

th
er

: 
 (a

) 
st

at
e 

w
hy

 y
ou

 w
ill 

no
t b

e 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
th

is
 it

em
, o

r 
(b

) 
st

at
e 

w
ha

t a
ct

io
n 

yo
u 

w
ill

 ta
ke

 to
 im

pl
em

en
t t

hi
s 

ite
m

, w
he

n 
by

 a
nd

 w
ho

 w
ill 

be
 le

ad
in

g 
on

 th
e 

ac
tio

n.
 

 Th
e 

Im
pa

ct
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t i
s 

a 
su

m
m

ar
y 

of
 th

e 
ac

tio
ns

 w
hi

ch
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

by
 a

n 
ag

en
cy

 o
r v

ol
un

ta
ry

/c
om

m
un

ity
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 to
 

im
pl

em
en

t t
he

 p
rin

ci
pl

es
 li

st
ed

 in
 th

e 
C

od
es

 o
f P

ra
ct

ic
e.

  I
t i

s 
al

so
 a

 s
um

m
ar

y 
of

 th
e 

ch
al

le
ng

es
 fa

ce
d 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 ta

ke
 th

es
e 

ac
tio

ns
.  

As
 s

uc
h 

it 
w

ill 
ne

ed
 to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

fte
r t

he
 C

od
e 

of
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

te
m

pl
at

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 c
om

pl
et

ed
. 

 Th
es

e 
C

od
es

 o
f 

Pr
ac

tic
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

fin
ed

 f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

a 
pi

lo
t 

pe
rio

d 
w

ith
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 a

ge
nc

ie
s 

an
d 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
.  

Th
ey

 h
av

e 
al

so
 ta

ke
n 

in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 th
e 

re
vi

se
d 

na
tio

na
l F

un
di

ng
 a

nd
 P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t C

od
e 

of
 G

oo
d 

Pr
ac

tic
e 

an
d 

th
e 

C
om

pa
ct

 P
lu

s 
C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
Pa

pe
r1  w

hi
ch

 w
er

e 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
pi

lo
t 

ph
as

e.
  

As
 a

 r
es

ul
t, 

so
m

e 
ag

re
em

en
t 

ite
m

s 
ha

ve
 a

n 
ov

er
ar

ch
in

g 
ch

ar
ac

te
r 

w
ith

 
ot

he
rs

 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

gr
ea

te
r 

de
ta

il.
 

 
Fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e,
 

un
de

r 
th

e 
Vo

lu
nt

ee
rin

g 
C

oP
, 

th
e 

ov
er

ar
ch

in
g 

pr
in

ci
pl

e/
ag

re
em

en
t i

te
m

 is
 “F

ol
lo

w
 B

es
t P

ra
ct

ic
e 

in
 th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f v

ol
un

te
er

s”
 w

hi
le

 th
e 

ot
he

r a
gr

ee
m

en
t i

te
m

s 
pr

ov
id

e 
fu

rth
er

 
de

ta
il 

of
 w

ha
t t

hi
s 

“B
es

t P
ra

ct
ic

e”
 m

ea
ns

.  
O

ve
ra

rc
hi

ng
 it

em
s 

ar
e 

sh
ow

n 
in

 b
ol

d.
 

    
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1  “
St

re
ng

th
en

in
g 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s:

N
ex

t S
te

ps
 fo

r C
om

pa
ct

” 
H

om
e 

O
ff

ic
e,

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
5 

 

Page 13



 
3

Im
pa

ct
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t S
um

m
ar

y 
Te

m
pl

at
e 

 
K

ey
 C

ha
lle

ng
es

 fo
r o

ur
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

to
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 C
om

pa
ct

 a
nd

 it
s 

C
od

es
 o

f P
ra

ct
ic

e 
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
C

od
es

 o
f p

ra
ct

ic
e 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f t
he

 C
od

es
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il.
 T

he
re

 is
 a

 n
ee

d 
to

 ra
is

e 
th

e 
pr

of
ile

 o
f t

hi
s 

w
or

k 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 it
 is

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
to

 th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

ar
ea

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 d

el
iv

er
y.

 
      

W
ha

t n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

do
ne

 d
iff

er
en

tly
 w

ith
in

 o
ur

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
or

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 o

th
er

s 
to

 m
ai

ns
tr

ea
m

 th
e 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 C

om
pa

ct
 a

nd
 it

s 
C

od
es

 o
f P

ra
ct

ic
e 

ac
ro

ss
 o

ur
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

 
W

e 
ar

e 
to

 re
cr

ui
t a

 p
os

t s
ho

rtl
y 

th
at

 w
ill 

ov
er

se
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
fo

r t
he

 C
om

pa
ct

 a
nd

 C
od

es
. T

he
 L

SP
 h

as
 o

ve
ra

ll 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r t

he
 C

om
pa

ct
 a

nd
 n

ot
 th

is
 o

ffi
ce

r 
as

 th
e 

of
fic

er
’s

 ro
le

 w
ill 

be
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

de
liv

er
s 

its
 c

om
m

itm
en

ts
. O

th
er

 a
ge

nc
ie

s 
ne

ed
 to

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
th

ei
r o

w
n 

in
te

rn
al

 m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s 

as
 o

ur
 o

ffi
ce

r h
as

 n
o 

in
flu

en
ce

 o
ve

r p
ar

tn
er

 m
an

ag
em

en
t t

ea
m

s.
 

 So
m

e 
of

 th
e 

te
rm

in
ol

og
y 

in
 th

e 
Ag

en
cy

 a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 is
 v

ag
ue

 a
nd

 o
pe

n 
to

 in
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n.
 

   
C

od
e 

of
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

A
ct

io
n 

to
 T

ak
e 

B
y 

W
he

n 
BM

E 
C

od
e 

of
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
by

 C
or

po
ra

te
 E

qu
al

iti
es

 
& 

D
iv

er
si

ty
 S

tra
te

gy
 G

ro
up

 –
 T

he
 G

ro
up

 h
as

 n
ot

 
ag

re
ed

 t
o 

do
 t

hi
s.

 S
ho

ul
d 

it 
no

t 
be

 t
he

 o
ffi

ce
r 

w
or

ki
ng

 p
ar

ty
 o

r t
he

 L
SP

? 

Ev
er

y 
6 

w
ee

ks
 

BM
E 

C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
R

ec
ru

itm
en

t o
f V

ol
un

ta
ry

 S
ec

to
r L

ia
is

on
 O

ffi
ce

r 
Be

tw
ee

n 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

 to
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

00
6 

Fu
nd

in
g 

an
d 

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t 

W
e 

w
ill 

in
co

rp
or

at
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

in
to

 a
 

do
cu

m
en

t o
n 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 V
C

S 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
. 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
00

6 

Fu
nd

in
g 

an
d 

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t 

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t S

tra
te

gy
 a

nd
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.  

 

 Ap
pr

ov
al

 to
 b

e 
ga

in
ed

 fr
om

 C
M

T 
an

d 
C

ab
in

et
. 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
6 

Page 14



 
4

Fu
nd

in
g 

an
d 

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t 

Fu
ll 

co
st

 re
co

ve
ry

 –
 w

e 
w

ill 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 o
ur

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
in

 
th

e 
LS

P 
to

 c
on

si
de

r a
 m

od
el

 fo
r c

al
cu

la
tin

g 
ov

er
he

ad
 c

os
ts

 th
at

 is
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 to

 o
ur

 n
ee

ds
. 

O
ur

 d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 w
ill 

fe
ed

 in
to

 a
 s

ub
se

qu
en

t r
ev

ie
w

 
of

 th
is

 C
od

e 
– 

th
e 

da
te

 o
f t

hi
s 

to
 b

e 
ag

re
ed

 v
ia

 th
e 

C
om

pa
ct

 Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
G

ro
up

. 

Se
p 

06
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

In
vo

lv
em

en
t/C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
an

d 
Po

lic
y 

Ap
pr

ai
sa

l 
D

ev
el

op
 a

 C
or

po
ra

te
 C

om
m

un
ity

 In
vo

lv
em

en
t a

nd
 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill 

se
ek

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 in

vo
lv

em
en

t a
nd

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

on
 a

 
co

rp
or

at
e 

le
ve

l b
y 

id
en

tif
yi

ng
 k

ey
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 to
 

de
liv

er
 th

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, i

de
nt

ify
in

g 
go

od
 p

ra
ct

ic
e,

 
m

an
ag

in
g 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 m

ak
in

g 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 In

vo
lv

em
en

t a
nd

 
C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l. 

It 
w

ill 
fo

cu
s 

on
 th

e 
im

po
rta

nc
e 

of
 ro

bu
st

 s
tru

ct
ur

es
 a

nd
 m

et
ho

ds
 

Ap
ril

 2
00

6 
 

 
Al

l t
he

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
sh

ou
ld

 m
ee

t t
he

 c
rit

er
ia

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 th

e 
Po

lic
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t G
ui

da
nc

e 
an

d 
en

su
rin

g 
qu

al
ity

 
as

su
ra

nc
e.

 

O
n-

go
in

g 

 

C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
Pr

in
ci

pl
es

 w
hi

ch
 c

an
no

t b
e 

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

R
ea

so
n 

BM
E 

C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
To

 
re

co
gn

is
e 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
e 

th
e 

im
po

rta
nc

e 
of

 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 o

f 
In

te
re

st
 a

nd
 t

he
ir 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 w

he
n 

pl
an

ni
ng

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
th

at
 c

om
e 

to
 R

ot
he

rh
am

. 

R
eq

ui
re

s 
ag

re
em

en
t 

fro
m

 t
he

 L
SP

 a
s 

cu
rre

nt
 a

nd
 

fu
tu

re
 e

xt
er

na
l 

fu
nd

in
g 

lik
el

y 
to

 g
o 

th
ro

ug
h 

Bo
ar

d.
 

An
 

ag
re

em
en

t 
is

 
re

qu
ire

d 
fo

r 
Eq

ua
lit

y 
Im

pa
ct

 
As

se
ss

m
en

ts
 t

o 
be

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t 

on
 s

ch
em

es
 a

nd
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 t
ha

t 
us

e 
ex

te
rn

al
 f

un
di

ng
 a

nd
 e

xp
lic

it 
tra

ck
in

g 
an

d 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 b

en
ef

ic
ia

rie
s.

 
Fu

nd
in

g 
an

d 
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t 
Pr

in
ci

pl
e 

6:
  

To
 n

ot
 c

ha
ng

e 
an

y 
SL

As
/c

on
tra

ct
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 
w

ith
ou

t 
fu

ll 
ne

go
tia

tio
n 

an
d 

gi
ve

 
‘e

no
ug

h’
 n

ot
ic

e 
of

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 g

ra
nt

s 
or

 c
on

tra
ct

s 
(In

 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 m
ul

ti-
an

nu
al

 fu
nd

in
g 

co
nt

ra
ct

s 
th

is
 s

ho
ul

d 
no

t b
e 

a 
pe

rio
d 

of
 le

ss
 th

an
 1

 y
ea

r u
nl

es
s 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
go

od
 r

ea
so

ns
 o

th
er

w
is

e.
 W

he
re

 a
ge

nc
ie

s 
su

sp
ec

t 
th

at
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 c
ha

nc
e 

th
at

 th
is

 m
ig

ht
 h

ap
pe

n,
 th

ey
 

A 
ye

ar
’s

 n
ot

ic
e 

of
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 fu
nd

in
g 

is
 n

ot
 p

os
si

bl
e.

  
Fu

nd
in

g 
w

ill 
no

rm
al

ly
 b

e 
fo

r a
 s

et
 p

er
io

d 
an

d 
fo

r t
o 

w
or

k 
to

w
ar

ds
 s

pe
ci

fic
 o

ut
co

m
es

.  
 A 

co
rp

or
at

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
fo

r n
eg

ot
ia

tio
n 

of
 c

ha
ng

es
 w

ill 
be

 a
gr

ee
d 

an
d 

sh
ow

n 
in

 e
ac

h 
SL

A/
co

nt
ra

ct
.  

 
 

Page 15



 
5

un
de

rta
ke

 
to

 
in

fo
rm

 
Vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

Se
ct

or
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 o
f t

hi
s 

lik
el

ih
oo

d 
by

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 

of
 t

he
 f

in
an

ci
al

 y
ea

r 
pr

ec
ed

in
g 

th
e 

on
e 

in
 w

hi
ch

 a
 

co
nt

ra
ct

 m
ig

ht
 e

nd
). 

Th
er

e 
w

ill 
be

 a
 n

ee
d 

fo
r f

le
xi

bi
lit

y 
du

e 
to

 fu
nd

in
g 

so
ur

ce
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 a

ls
o 

ce
rta

in
 s

itu
at

io
ns

 
su

ch
 a

s 
m

al
pr

ac
tic

e,
 m

is
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
r o

th
er

 
fa

ct
or

s 
w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 p
la

ce
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l’s
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

at
 

ris
k.

 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

an
d 

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t 

Pr
in

ci
pl

e 
8.

  
To

 r
ec

og
ni

se
 t

ha
t 

it 
is

 l
eg

iti
m

at
e 

fo
r 

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
ec

to
r 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 t
o 

in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 e
le

m
en

t 
of

 o
ve

rh
ea

d 
co

st
s 

in
 

th
ei

r e
st

im
at

es
 fo

r p
ro

vi
di

ng
 a

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 s

er
vi

ce
 (f

ul
l 

co
st

 
re

co
ve

ry
) 

an
d 

to
 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
th

es
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 t
o 

bu
ild

 t
he

se
 i

nt
o 

te
nd

er
s.

 L
on

ge
r 

te
rm

, t
hi

s 
w

ill 
he

lp
 V

ol
un

ta
ry

 a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ity
 s

ec
to

r 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 

to
 

be
co

m
e 

m
or

e 
fin

an
ci

al
ly

 
st

ab
le

 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill 

po
si

tiv
el

y 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
ei

r a
bi

lit
y 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 

qu
al

ity
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
 a

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 w
ay

 b
y 

fo
cu

si
ng

 o
n 

ou
tc

om
es

 ra
th

er
 th

an
 s

ho
rt-

te
rm

 fu
nd

in
g 

co
ns

tra
in

ts
 

W
e 

ag
re

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
pr

in
ci

pl
e 

of
 e

ns
ur

in
g 

th
at

 p
ro

je
ct

 
fin

an
ce

s 
ac

cu
ra

te
ly

 re
pr

es
en

t t
he

 c
os

ts
 o

f d
el

iv
er

in
g 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

H
ow

ev
er

, w
e 

fe
el

 th
e 

fu
ll 

co
st

 re
co

ve
ry

 te
m

pl
at

e 
al

so
 ra

is
es

 a
 n

um
be

r o
f i

ss
ue

s 
w

hi
ch

 re
qu

ire
 fu

rth
er

 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

su
ch

 a
s 

do
ub

le
 fu

nd
in

g 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

is
su

es
 w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
ra

is
ed

 in
 a

n 
au

di
t. 

 T
he

re
fo

re
 

w
e 

ca
n 

no
t a

gr
ee

 to
 th

is
 m

od
el

 a
t t

hi
s 

tim
e.

 

Th
er

e 
m

ay
 a

ls
o 

be
 re

st
ric

tio
ns

 a
cc

or
di

ng
 to

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 fu
nd

in
g 

so
ur

ce
 w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 s
ta

te
 th

at
 th

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
is

 to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 a
 s

pe
ci

fic
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

nd
 n

o 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
to

 c
or

e 
co

de
s 

m
ay

 b
e 

m
ad

e.
 

 
Fu

nd
in

g 
an

d 
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t 
Pr

in
ci

pl
e 

14
:  

To
 s

et
 o

ut
 p

ay
m

en
t d

ea
dl

in
es

 w
he

re
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

an
d 

se
t 

pe
na

lti
es

 
fo

r 
no

n-
pa

ym
en

t. 
 

En
su

re
 

th
at

 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 

pa
ym

en
t 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
ar

e 
in

 
pl

ac
e 

be
fo

re
 le

tti
ng

 c
on

tra
ct

s 

W
e 

w
ill 

be
 c

om
pl

ia
nt

 in
 s

et
tin

g 
ou

t c
le

ar
 g

ui
de

lin
es

 
fo

r p
ay

m
en

t. 
 

W
e 

do
 n

ot
 th

in
k 

th
at

 p
en

al
tie

s 
fo

r n
on

-p
ay

m
en

t a
re

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 a
s 

th
is

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

 tw
o 

w
ay

 p
ro

ce
ss

 
an

d 
th

er
ef

or
e 

w
e 

m
ay

 w
is

h 
to

 s
ee

 re
ci

pr
oc

al
 

pe
na

lti
es

 fo
r n

on
-d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
as

 a
gr

ee
d.

  
Th

e 
pe

na
lti

es
 e

le
m

en
t p

la
ce

s 
a 

ne
ga

tiv
e 

em
ph

as
is

 
on

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

w
hi

ch
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
de

qu
at

el
y 

de
al

t 
w

ith
 th

ro
ug

h 
an

 a
gr

ee
d 

di
sp

ut
e 

re
so

lu
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

 Pa
ym

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
es

 a
re

 a
lre

ad
y 

in
 p

la
ce

.  
 

 Pa
ym

en
ts

 a
re

 m
ad

e 
w

ith
in

 th
re

e 
w

ee
ks

 o
f a

n 
in

vo
ic

e 
be

in
g 

pr
es

en
te

d,
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is

 a
n 

SL
A/

co
nt

ra
ct

 in
 p

la
ce

, t
ha

t t
he

 in
vo

ic
e 

is
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 
as

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 th

e 
ag

re
ed

 ti
m

et
ab

le
, a

nd
 th

at
 a

ny
 

Page 16



 
6

co
nd

iti
on

s,
 m

ile
st

on
es

, o
ut

pu
ts

 o
r o

th
er

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

re
 m

et
 a

nd
 e

vi
de

nc
ed

 a
s 

ag
re

ed
. 

  
Fu

nd
in

g 
an

d 
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t 
Pr

in
ci

pl
e 

17
: 

 T
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

w
he

ne
ve

r 
po

ss
ib

le
 a

n 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 
fo

r 
th

e 
Vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

Se
ct

or
s 

to
 c

on
tri

bu
te

 to
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
de

si
gn

. 

Th
is

 c
om

m
itm

en
t i

s 
a 

du
pl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 c

om
m

itm
en

t 4
 

ab
ov

e 
an

d 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
m

ov
ed

. 

Fu
nd

in
g 

an
d 

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t 

Pr
in

ci
pl

e 
18

: 
 T

o 
di

sc
us

s 
ris

ks
 u

p-
fro

nt
 a

nd
 p

la
ce

 
th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

w
ith

 t
he

 p
ub

lic
 s

ec
to

r 
bo

dy
 o

r 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

ec
to

r 
bo

dy
 b

es
t a

bl
e 

to
 

m
an

ag
e 

th
em

 

W
e 

w
ill 

be
 c

om
pl

ia
nt

 o
n 

di
sc

us
si

ng
 ri

sk
s 

up
 fr

on
t. 

W
e 

fe
el

 th
e 

ris
k 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
as

se
ss

ed
 e

ar
ly

 o
n 

an
d 

m
an

ag
ed

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

an
d 

m
iti

ga
te

d.
  T

he
 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

of
 m

an
ag

in
g 

ris
ks

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 s

ha
re

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
al

l t
he

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
in

 th
e 

ag
re

em
en

t. 
 T

he
 

pu
bl

ic
 s

ec
to

r i
s 

be
co

m
in

g 
m

or
e 

ex
pe

rie
nc

ed
 w

ith
 

ris
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t i

ss
ue

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
na

tio
na

l a
ud

it 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l g

oo
d 

pr
ac

tic
e.

   
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 M
BC

 h
as

 b
or

ne
 ri

sk
s 

by
 e

.g
. b

an
kr

ol
lin

g 
of

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 o

r c
om

m
un

ity
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

bu
t w

ith
 

ad
eq

ua
te

 c
he

ck
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
ac

co
un

ta
bi

lit
y 

of
 p

ub
lic

 
fu

nd
s.

  I
t i

s 
im

po
rta

nt
 th

at
 n

o 
ag

en
cy

 in
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 
se

ct
or

 is
 p

la
ce

d 
at

 ri
sk

 th
ro

ug
h 

a 
bl

an
ke

t 
co

m
m

itm
en

t; 
w

hi
ls

t s
om

e 
of

 th
is

 c
an

 b
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
by

 th
e 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t s

tra
te

gy
 a

nd
 in

te
rn

al
 ri

sk
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
- t

he
 e

m
ph

as
is

 o
f t

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
on

 w
or

ki
ng

 to
ge

th
er

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
ris

ks
 a

nd
 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
an

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 fo
r s

ha
rin

g 
ris

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t e
xp

er
ie

nc
e.

  

 
Fu

nd
in

g 
an

d 
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t 
Pr

in
ci

pl
e 

20
: 

 T
o 

m
ak

e 
pa

ym
en

ts
 i

n 
ad

va
nc

e 
of

 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 (
w

he
re

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
nd

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
) 

in
 

or
de

r t
ha

t b
et

te
r v

al
ue

 fo
r m

on
ey

 m
ay

 b
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 

Th
is

 c
om

m
itm

en
t i

s 
a 

du
pl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 a

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
co

m
m

itm
en

t a
bo

ve
 a

nd
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 re
m

ov
ed

. 

Fu
nd

in
g 

an
d 

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t 

Pr
in

ci
pl

e 
21

: 
 

To
 

co
ns

id
er

 
jo

in
in

g-
up

 
or

 
st

an
da

rd
is

in
g 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

Th
is

 c
om

m
itm

en
t i

s 
a 

du
pl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 a

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
co

m
m

itm
en

t a
bo

ve
 a

nd
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 re
m

ov
ed

. 
 

Page 17



 
7

  B
la

ck
 a

nd
 M

in
or

ity
 E

th
ni

c 
(B

M
E)

 C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
   

   
A

G
EN

C
Y 

A
G

R
EE

M
EN

TS
 

PO
SI

TI
O

N
 S

TA
TE

M
EN

T 
A

N
D

 E
VI

D
EN

C
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 A

C
TI

O
N

 
LE

A
D

 
PE

R
SO

N
/

G
R

O
U

P 

B
Y 

W
H

EN
 

O
U

TC
O

M
E/

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

A
ll 

ag
en

ci
es

 a
gr

ee
: 

To
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 th
e 

br
ea

dt
h 

of
 B

M
E 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 in

 o
rd

er
 th

at
  

ra
ci

sm
, d

is
cr

im
in

at
io

n,
 in

eq
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

ex
cl

us
io

n 
in

 a
ll 

th
ei

r f
or

m
s 

ar
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
as

  a
 

pr
io

rit
y.

 T
hi

s 
is

 n
ot

 ju
st

 a
bo

ut
 m

ee
tin

g 
le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
, b

ut
 it

 is
 a

 
co

m
m

itm
en

t t
o 

dr
iv

in
g 

ge
nu

in
e 

cu
ltu

re
 

ch
an

ge
s 

w
ith

in
 th

ei
r o

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

ab
ov

e 
an

d 
be

yo
nd

 w
ha

t t
he

 la
w

 re
qu

ire
s.

 

1.
 B

M
E 

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
& 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 a

re
 n

ow
 a

tte
nd

in
g 

a 
BM

E 
St

ra
te

gy
 G

ro
up

 
co

or
di

na
te

d 
by

 th
e 

C
XD

. 

2.
 P

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

on
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 

R
ac

e 
Eq

ua
lit

y 
Sc

he
m

e 
2 

(R
ES

2)
 

de
liv

er
ed

 to
 th

e 
BM

E 
St

ra
te

gy
 

G
ro

up
. T

he
 R

ES
2 

se
ts

 o
ut

 h
ow

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

ill 
el

im
in

at
e 

di
sc

rim
in

at
io

n.
 

3.
 T

he
 B

M
E 

St
ra

te
gy

 G
ro

up
 h

as
 

ag
re

ed
 to

 re
ce

iv
e 

re
gu

la
r r

ep
or

ts
 

on
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

ag
ai

ns
t t

he
 R

ES
2.

 

1.
 6

 m
on

th
ly

 re
po

rts
 to

 B
M

E 
St

ra
te

gy
 G

ro
up

. 
Za

fa
r S

al
ee

m
 

31
 M

ar
ch

 
20

06
 

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
ch

al
le

ng
e 

to
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
R

ES
2 

an
d 

R
R

AA
 2

00
0.

 

To
 re

co
gn

is
e 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
e 

th
e 

im
po

rta
nc

e 
of

 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 o

f I
nt

er
es

t a
nd

 th
ei

r v
ol

un
ta

ry
 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 w
he

n 
pl

an
ni

ng
 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

th
at

 c
om

e 
to

 R
ot

he
rh

am
. 

Th
is

 w
ill 

en
su

re
 th

at
 B

M
E 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 a
re

 n
ot

 
ex

cl
ud

ed
 d

ue
 to

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
be

in
g 

ta
rg

et
ed

 to
o 

he
av

ily
 a

ro
un

d 
ge

og
ra

ph
ic

al
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 

(e
.g

. i
n 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 R
en

ew
al

). 
  

C
an

no
t b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
by

 
R

M
BC

 a
lo

ne
 a

s 
re

qu
ire

s 
co

m
m

itm
en

t f
ro

m
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

an
d 

LS
P.

 

2.
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

LS
P 

Bo
ar

d 
re

co
m

m
en

di
ng

 th
e 

ad
op

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
ag

en
cy

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t a

s 
a 

co
nd

iti
on

 o
f 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

/s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l b

id
s 

fo
r e

xt
er

na
l f

un
di

ng
.  

D
ire

ct
or

, 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 

as
ap

 
Si

gn
 u

p 
to

 a
ge

nc
y 

ag
re

em
en

t b
y 

LS
P 

w
ith

 
cl

ea
r c

om
m

itm
en

t t
o 

co
nd

uc
tin

g 
Eq

ua
lit

y 
Im

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 
an

d 
ex

pl
ic

it 
tra

ck
in

g 
an

d 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 

be
ne

fic
ia

rie
s.

 

To
 re

co
gn

is
e 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t -

(b
y 

fin
an

ci
al

 a
nd

 
ot

he
r m

ea
ns

)- 
th

e 
pa

rti
cu

la
r d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

ne
ed

s 
of

 B
M

E 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
. T

hi
s 

in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

su
pp

or
t a

nd
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 n

ee
de

d 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 th
e 

in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
of

 B
M

E 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
. 

1.
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t n

ee
ds

 o
f B

M
E 

se
ct

or
 to

 b
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
BM

E 
St

ra
te

gy
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 
ab

ov
e.

  

2.
 M

ap
pi

ng
 e

xe
rc

is
e 

co
nd

uc
te

d 

1.
 B

M
E 

St
ra

te
gy

 to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

. 
Za

fa
r S

al
ee

m
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
06

 
C

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 th
e 

BM
E 

St
ra

te
gy

 is
 d

ep
en

de
nt

 
on

 c
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 th

e 
m

ap
pi

ng
 e

xe
rc

is
e 

an
d 

re
tu

rn
 o

f t
he

 
qu

es
tio

nn
ai

re
s 

by
 B

M
E 

Page 18



 
8

A
G

EN
C

Y 
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 E

VI
D

EN
C

E 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 A
C

TI
O

N
 

LE
A

D
 

PE
R

SO
N

/
G

R
O

U
P 

B
Y 

W
H

EN
 

O
U

TC
O

M
E/

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

w
ith

 q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
s 

se
nt

 o
ut

 to
 

BM
E 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

. 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

gr
ou

ps
 

To
 m

ak
e 

su
re

 th
at

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 
an

d 
di

ss
em

in
at

ed
 in

 a
 w

ay
 th

at
 m

ee
ts

 th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 B
M

E 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 (e

.g
. l

an
gu

ag
e,

 
fo

rm
at

 e
tc

) a
nd

 th
ei

r o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
  

1.
 A

 d
ra

ft 
Tr

an
sl

at
io

n 
an

d 
In

te
rp

re
ta

tio
n 

Po
lic

y 
ha

s 
be

en
 

pr
od

uc
ed

. 

 2.
 B

or
ou

gh
 w

id
e 

in
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
tra

ns
la

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

ag
re

ed
 in

 
pr

in
ci

pl
e 

an
d 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 to

 
de

liv
er

 n
ew

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
gr

ee
d.

 

1.
 P

ol
ic

y 
to

 b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

C
M

T.
 

 2.
  R

ep
or

t t
o 

LS
P 

Bo
ar

d 
re

co
m

m
en

di
ng

 s
up

po
rt 

fo
r t

he
 

es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t B
or

ou
gh

 w
id

e 
Tr

an
sl

at
io

n 
an

d 
In

te
rp

re
ta

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Za
fa

r S
al

ee
m

 

  D
ire

ct
or

, 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

05
 

  D
ec

em
be

r 
20

05
 

1.
 A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

 2.
 B

or
ou

gh
 w

id
e 

tra
ns

la
tio

n 
an

d 
in

te
rp

re
ta

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d.

 

To
 e

ns
ur

e 
BM

E 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 

ar
e 

su
pp

or
te

d 
in

 b
ei

ng
 a

bl
e 

to
 in

flu
en

ce
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f s

tra
te

gy
 a

nd
 p

ol
ic

y 
in

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 b
y 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 th

ei
r c

ap
ac

ity
 to

 d
o 

th
is

.  
Th

is
 in

vo
lv

es
 c

on
su

lti
ng

 w
ith

 B
M

E 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 in
 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

C
oP

 b
y 

m
ak

in
g 

su
re

 th
at

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 ti

m
e 

is
 m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

 

1.
 A

 n
ee

ds
 a

nd
 g

ap
 a

na
ly

si
s 

is
 

be
in

g 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 
m

ap
pi

ng
 e

xe
rc

is
e 

hi
gh

lig
ht

ed
 

ab
ov

e.
 

1.
 B

M
E 

St
ra

te
gy

 to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

. 
Za

fa
r S

al
ee

m
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
06

 
1.

C
ap

ac
ity

 o
f B

M
E 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

BM
E 

St
ra

te
gy

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

  

2.
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 th
e 

BM
E 

St
ra

te
gy

 is
 

de
pe

nd
en

t o
n 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 th

e 
m

ap
pi

ng
 e

xe
rc

is
e 

an
d 

re
tu

rn
 o

f t
he

 
qu

es
tio

nn
ai

re
s 

by
 B

M
E 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
gr

ou
ps

 

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 c

le
ar

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 o
n 

th
e 

re
su

lts
 o

f 
an

y 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
th

at
 ta

ke
s 

pl
ac

e 
in

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 to

 a
nd

 w
ith

 
BM

E 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

. 
Th

e 
pu

rp
os

e 
of

 th
is

 is
 to

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
cl

ea
rly

 
th

e 
re

as
on

s 
be

hi
nd

 a
ny

 d
ec

is
io

ns
 th

at
 a

re
 

m
ad

e.
 T

hi
s 

w
ill 

fu
rth

er
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 
BM

EC
om

m
un

ity
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 s

uc
h 

ac
tiv

ity
. 

1.
 D

ra
ft 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

vo
lv

em
en

t 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

pr
od

uc
ed

.  

1.
 F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
to

 b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 
by

 C
M

T 
an

d 
C

ab
in

et
. 

As
im

 
M

un
ir/

D
aw

n 
Pr

ic
e 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

05
 

BM
E 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

ac
tiv

el
y 

co
ns

ul
te

d 
an

d 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 k
ey

 
de

ci
si

on
s 

af
fe

ct
in

g 
th

em
 

To
 re

co
gn

is
e 

an
d 

va
lu

e 
th

e 
un

iq
ue

 s
ki

lls
, 

ex
pe

rti
se

 a
nd

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is

 w
ith

in
 

D
ra

ft 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t S
tra

te
gy

 
1.

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t S
tra

te
gy

 to
 b

e 
H

el
en

 L
ea

dl
ey

  
D

ec
em

be
r 

Po
si

tiv
e 

ac
tio

n 

Page 19



 
9

A
G

EN
C

Y 
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 E

VI
D

EN
C

E 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 A
C

TI
O

N
 

LE
A

D
 

PE
R

SO
N

/
G

R
O

U
P 

B
Y 

W
H

EN
 

O
U

TC
O

M
E/

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

th
e 

BM
E 

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 s
ec

to
rs

. 
Pa

rtn
er

 A
ge

nc
ie

s 
 w

ill 
de

ve
lo

p 
cl

ea
r a

nd
 

in
cl

us
iv

e 
fra

m
ew

or
ks

 (e
.g

. r
el

at
in

g 
to

 s
er

vi
ce

 
le

ve
l a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
) t

o 
m

ak
e 

su
re

 th
is

 
re

co
gn

iti
on

 is
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
d 

pr
od

uc
ed

 w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

es
 a

 
co

m
m

itm
en

t t
o 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 a

rra
ng

em
en

ts
 w

ith
 

th
e 

BM
E 

se
ct

or
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

co
m

pl
et

ed
. 

20
05

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 to

 e
ng

ag
e 

BM
E 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 a

nd
 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y/
co

m
m

un
ity

 
se

ct
or

 in
 d

ev
el

op
ed

. 

To
 re

co
gn

is
e 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 

of
 th

e 
BM

E 
C

om
m

un
ity

 s
ec

to
r a

nd
 it

s 
rig

ht
 

w
ith

in
 la

w
 to

 c
ha

lle
ng

e 
in

st
itu

tio
ns

, p
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

pr
ac

tic
e.

 W
ith

ou
t e

xc
ep

tio
n,

 th
e 

LS
P 

w
ill 

re
co

gn
is

e 
th

e 
rig

ht
 o

f R
ot

he
rh

am
’s

 B
M

E 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

an
d 

m
an

ag
e 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
af

fa
irs

 

Fo
r c

om
pl

et
io

n 
by

 L
SP

 
Fo

r c
om

pl
et

io
n 

by
 L

SP
 

Fo
r c

om
pl

et
io

n 
by

 L
SP

 
Fo

r 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
by

 L
SP

 

Fo
r c

om
pl

et
io

n 
by

 L
SP

 

To
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 a

ll 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 in
 th

e 
LS

P 
an

d 
its

 
co

ns
tit

ue
nt

 p
ar

tn
er

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 a

re
 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 to

 B
M

E 
C

om
m

un
ity

 n
ee

ds
. T

hi
s 

in
vo

lv
es

 c
re

at
in

g 
cl

ea
r m

ea
ns

 b
y 

w
hi

ch
 th

es
e 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 c
an

 
in

flu
en

ce
 th

e 
LS

P.
 

1.
 R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
on

 L
SP

 B
oa

rd
 

by
 B

M
E 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
ec

to
r t

o 
be

 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 b
y 

BM
E 

st
ra

te
gy

 
G

ro
up

 a
nd

 C
ha

ir 
an

d 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f 
LS

P.
 

1.
 M

ee
tin

g 
ar

ra
ng

ed
 fo

r 2
8 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

5 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 B

M
E 

co
m

m
un

ity
 o

n 
LS

P 
Bo

ar
d 

an
d 

ho
w

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

tra
te

gy
 

be
ne

fit
s 

th
e 

BM
E 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

. 

BM
E 

St
ra

te
gy

 
G

ro
up

/L
SP

/R
M

BC
 

Tb
c 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
m

ee
tin

g 
on

 
28

/1
1/

20
05

 

Ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 B
M

E 
co

m
m

un
ity

 o
n 

LS
P 

Bo
ar

d 
to

 b
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d.
 

To
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
be

st
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

eg
 

vi
a 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 . 
1.

 E
qu

al
iti

es
 a

nd
 D

iv
er

si
ty

 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 S

tra
te

gy
 a

gr
ee

d 
pr

od
uc

ed
. 

2.
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 
pl

an
ne

d 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
BM

E 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

ec
to

r 
in

 d
el

iv
er

y.
 

3.
 T

ra
in

in
g 

fo
r T

ra
in

er
s 

co
ur

se
 to

 
be

 o
rg

an
is

ed
 a

nd
 B

M
E 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
ec

to
r t

o 
in

vi
te

d 
to

 tr
ai

ni
ng

. 

1.
 E

qu
al

iti
es

 a
nd

 D
iv

er
si

ty
 

St
ra

te
gy

 to
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d.
 

Za
fa

r 
Sa

le
em

/S
im

on
 

C
oo

pe
r 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ov

er
 th

re
e 

ye
ar

s.
 

R
M

BC
 s

ee
n 

as
 

ex
em

pl
ar

 o
f b

es
t 

pr
ac

tic
e.

 

 

Page 20



 
10

 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

SE
C

TO
R

 
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 E

VI
D

EN
C

E 
 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 A

C
TI

O
N

 
LE

A
D

 
PE

R
SO

N
 

B
Y 

W
H

EN
 

O
U

TC
O

M
E/

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 
 A

ll 
B

M
E 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
 c

om
m

un
ity

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 a

gr
ee

 : 

To
 p

la
y 

a 
fu

ll 
an

d 
ac

tiv
e 

pa
rt 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
w

id
er

 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

ec
to

rs
 in

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

. T
hi

s 
w

ill 
he

lp
 th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

C
om

pa
ct

 a
s 

a 
w

ho
le

 
an

d 
ot

he
r i

ni
tia

tiv
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tra
te

gy
. I

n 
pa

rti
cu

la
r 

R
ot

he
rh

am
’s

 B
M

E 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

gr
ee

 to
 

be
co

m
e 

an
 a

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
in

flu
en

tia
l p

ar
t o

f t
he

 
N

et
w

or
k 

of
 C

om
m

un
ity

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
an

d 
VO

IC
E 

(N
et

w
or

k 
of

 N
et

w
or

ks
). 

 
 

 
 

 

To
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 a
ll 

ag
en

ci
es

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
LS

P 
to

 
em

br
ac

e 
di

ve
rs

ity
,  

pr
om

ot
e 

ra
ce

 e
qu

al
ity

 
en

ha
nc

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
oh

es
io

n 
an

d 
to

 c
re

at
e 

in
cl

us
iv

en
es

s 
ac

ro
ss

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 

 
 

 
 

 

To
 b

ui
ld

 c
lo

se
r l

in
ks

 w
ith

 B
M

E 
N

et
w

or
ks

 a
t 

Su
b-

re
gi

on
al

, R
eg

io
na

l a
nd

 N
at

io
na

l l
ev

el
s.

 
Th

is
 w

ill 
he

lp
 R

ot
he

rh
am

’s
 B

M
E 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
LS

P 
w

ith
 

pe
rs

pe
ct

iv
es

 o
n 

ke
y 

re
gi

on
al

 a
nd

 n
at

io
na

l 
is

su
es

 a
ffe

ct
in

g 
th

e 
se

ct
or

. 

 
 

 
 

 

To
 a

ct
iv

el
y 

pr
om

ot
e 

jo
in

t a
pp

ro
ac

he
s 

an
d 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
ki

ng
 a

m
on

g 
R

ot
he

rh
am

’s
 

BM
E 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

sh
ar

in
g 

ex
pe

rti
se

 
an

d 
ot

he
r p

ra
ct

ic
al

 s
ki

lls
. 

 
 

 
 

 

To
 p

re
se

nt
 B

M
E 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 c
on

ce
rn

s 
to

 
th

e 
LS

P 
in

 a
 c

oo
rd

in
at

ed
, r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 a

nd
 

ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

w
ay

 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 21



 
11

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

SE
C

TO
R

 
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 E

VI
D

EN
C

E 
 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 A

C
TI

O
N

 
LE

A
D

 
PE

R
SO

N
 

B
Y 

W
H

EN
 

O
U

TC
O

M
E/

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

To
 o

bs
er

ve
 g

oo
d 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
. T

hi
s 

in
vo

lv
es

 
BM

E 
C

om
m

un
ity

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 p

la
ci

ng
 c

le
ar

 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

on
 T

ru
st

ee
s,

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 a
nd

 
R

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

es
 to

 u
se

 a
ll 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
. T

hi
s 

al
so

 in
vo

lv
es

 in
fo

rm
in

g 
ag

en
ci

es
 w

he
n 

th
es

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 fa

ce
 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 re
so

ur
ce

 
ch

al
le

ng
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 fi

na
nc

ia
l d

iff
ic

ul
tie

s 

 
 

 
 

 

To
 w

or
k 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
nd

 a
do

pt
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 

qu
al

ity
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

. 

 
 

 
 

 

To
 a

pp
ly

 B
es

t P
ra

ct
ic

e 
in

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

de
liv

er
y 

w
ith

in
 B

M
E 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

. 

 
 

 
 

 

To
 c

on
tin

uo
us

ly
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

an
d 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 o
f B

M
E 

C
om

m
un

ity
 V

ol
un

ta
ry

 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
. 

 
 

 
 

 

To
 fu

lly
 u

til
is

e 
al

l t
ra

in
in

g 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
os

e 
su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 P

ar
tn

er
 

Ag
en

ci
es

). 

 
 

 
 

 

   

Page 22



 
12

C
om

m
un

ity
 G

ro
up

s 
C

od
e 

of
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

 

A
G

EN
C

Y 
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

 
A

N
D

 E
VI

D
EN

C
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 

A
C

TI
O

N
 

LE
A

D
 

PE
R

SO
N

/G
R

O
U

P 

B
Y 

W
H

EN
 

O
U

TC
O

M
E/

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

A
ll 

A
ge

nc
ie

s 
ag

re
e:

 
To

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 th

e 
br

ea
dt

h 
of

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
se

ct
or

s.
 (N

EW
 

AG
R

EE
M

EN
T/

U
N

D
ER

TA
KI

N
G

) 

Th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 In

vo
lv

em
en

t U
ni

t, 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
R

M
BC

 a
re

 
fo

cu
se

d 
on

 s
up

po
rti

ng
 a

ll 
ge

og
ra

ph
ic

al
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 o
f i

nt
er

es
t t

o 
be

co
m

e 
en

ga
ge

d 
in

 lo
ca

l d
ec

is
io

n 
m

ak
in

g.
  

 

Su
pp

or
t c

om
m

un
iti

es
 to

 
de

ve
lo

p 
C

om
m

un
ity

 P
la

ns
 

th
at

 in
di

ca
te

 th
ei

r p
rio

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
ne

ed
s 

an
d 

id
en

tif
y 

ac
tio

n 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
em

. 

M
ar

tin
 

H
ug

he
s,

 
R

M
BC

 

D
ec

 2
00

7 

  O
ng

oi
ng

 

Al
l c

om
m

un
iti

es
 to

 h
av

e 
a 

Pl
an

 in
 p

la
ce

  

  Pl
an

s 
w

ill 
be

 re
gu

la
rly

 
up

da
te

d 

To
 a

ss
is

t C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
w

ith
 c

om
pa

ct
 w

or
ki

ng
 

by
 h

el
pi

ng
 th

em
 to

 h
on

ou
r t

he
ir 

ag
re

em
en

ts
 w

ith
in

 
th

e 
C

om
pa

ct
 a

nd
 it

s 
C

od
es

 o
f P

ra
ct

ic
e.

 

C
IU

 s
ta

ff 
pr

om
ot

e 
di

ve
rs

ity
 a

nd
 

eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
on

 a
 d

ai
ly

 b
as

is
. 

C
IU

 s
ta

ff 
em

ph
as

is
 th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
gr

ou
ps

 to
 b

e 
ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
on

 a
 

da
ily

 b
as

is
 

To
 b

ui
ld

 o
n 

cu
rre

nt
 

pr
ac

tic
e 

by
 s

ha
rin

g 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

in
g 

th
e 

C
om

pa
ct

 
w

ith
 a

ll 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e 

G
ro

up
s 

w
e 

w
or

k 
w

ith
. 

M
ar

tin
 

H
ug

he
s,

 
R

M
BC

 

D
ec

 2
00

7 
Al

l l
ea

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 to
 h

av
e 

si
gn

ed
 u

p 
to

 th
e 

C
om

pa
ct

. 

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

up
po

rt 
by

: 

1.
 

W
or

ki
ng

 to
ge

th
er

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 s

up
po

rt 
an

d 
ad

vi
ce

 to
 h

el
p 

gr
ou

ps
 d

ev
el

op
 

2.
 

R
ec

og
ni

si
ng

 th
at

 c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
ha

ve
 

fu
nd

in
g,

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t n

ee
ds

 th
at

 
ar

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
 fr

om
 la

rg
e 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 

3.
 

Pr
ov

id
in

g 
tra

in
in

g 
an

d 
he

lp
 to

 s
up

po
rt 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 

4.
 

Pr
ov

id
in

g 
su

pp
or

t i
n 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 q

ua
lit

y 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 a

nd
 s

ys
te

m
s 

C
IU

 s
ta

ff 
su

pp
or

t t
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 e
st

ab
lis

hm
en

t 
of

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 w

ho
 w

ill 
le

ad
 o

n 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 th
ei

r C
om

m
un

ity
 P

la
n,

 
Th

is
 in

cl
ud

es
 a

 p
le

th
or

a 
of

 a
dv

ic
e,

 
gu

id
an

ce
 a

nd
 tr

ai
ni

ng
. 

Su
pp

or
t c

om
m

un
iti

es
 to

 
de

ve
lo

p 
an

d 
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t o

f 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 w
ho

 w
ill 

le
ad

 o
n 

th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 

th
ei

r C
om

m
un

ity
 P

la
n 

in
 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 o

th
er

s.
 

M
ar

tin
 

H
ug

he
s,

 
R

M
BC

 

D
ec

 2
00

7 

   O
ng

oi
ng

 

Al
l c

om
m

un
iti

es
 to

 h
av

e 
a 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
in

 p
la

ce
 

 W
ill 

al
w

ay
s 

at
te

m
pt

 to
 

st
re

ng
th

en
 G

ro
up

 

To
 re

co
gn

is
e 

an
d 

va
lu

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s:

 

1.
 

By
 re

co
gn

is
in

g 
an

d 
va

lu
in

g 
th

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 a
nd

 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 o

f c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 

2.
 

By
 re

co
gn

is
in

g 
an

d 
va

lu
in

g 
th

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
of

 

Th
e 

es
se

nc
e 

of
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 is

 to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

va
lu

e 
an

d 
st

re
ng

th
 o

f a
ll 

lo
ca

l 
co

m
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s 

an
d 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

Su
pp

or
t c

om
m

un
iti

es
 to

 
de

ve
lo

p 
an

d 
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t o

f 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

M
ar

tin
 

H
ug

he
s 

R
M

BC
 

D
ec

 0
7 

  

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 in
flu

en
ce

 fu
tu

re
 

Pl
an

s,
 S

tra
te

gi
es

 a
nd

 

Page 23



 
13

A
G

EN
C

Y 
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

 
A

N
D

 E
VI

D
EN

C
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 

A
C

TI
O

N
 

LE
A

D
 

PE
R

SO
N

/G
R

O
U

P 

B
Y 

W
H

EN
 

O
U

TC
O

M
E/

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
  

3.
 

By
 re

co
gn

is
in

g 
an

d 
va

lu
in

g 
th

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
of

 
fa

ith
 g

ro
up

s 

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 w

ho
 w

ill 
le

ad
 o

n 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 
th

ei
r C

om
m

un
ity

 P
la

n 
in

 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 o
th

er
s.

 

 

     O
ng

oi
ng

 

Bu
dg

et
s 

of
 k

ey
 a

ge
nc

ie
s 

an
d 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pr
ov

id
er

s 
(a

t 
Ar

ea
 A

ss
em

bl
y 

an
d 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

w
id

e 
le

ve
l) 

Pl
an

s 
w

ill 
be

 re
gu

la
rly

 
up

da
te

d 

To
 w

or
k 

fro
m

 a
n 

up
-to

-d
at

e 
an

d 
co

m
m

on
 d

at
ab

as
e 

of
 c

on
ta

ct
s 

an
d,

 a
s 

fa
r a

s 
po

ss
ib

le
, t

o 
w

or
k 

fro
m

 a
 

co
m

m
on

 li
st

 o
f d

es
ig

na
te

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
on

ta
ct

s.
 

C
IU

 s
ta

ff 
ar

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 2

01
0 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 s

ta
ff 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 
co

m
m

on
 d

at
ab

as
e 

of
 c

on
ta

ct
s 

fro
m

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 th

at
 a

re
 b

es
t 

pl
ac

ed
 to

 b
ec

om
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 

To
 a

gr
ee

 a
nd

 u
pd

at
e 

th
e 

C
on

ta
ct

 li
st

 
Ly

nn
e 

R
ow

an
, 

20
10

 R
ot

h 

 M
ar

tin
 

H
ug

he
s 

R
M

BC
 

N
ov

 0
5 

Ag
re

ed
 a

nd
 u

pd
at

ed
 li

st
 

w
hi

ch
 c

om
pl

em
en

ts
 

H
el

pi
ng

 H
an

ds
 d

ire
ct

or
y 

To
 b

e 
op

en
 a

nd
 tr

ut
hf

ul
 b

y:
  

1.
 

Be
in

g 
op

en
 a

nd
 tr

an
sp

ar
en

t i
n 

al
l d

ea
lin

gs
 

w
hi

le
 re

sp
ec

tin
g 

co
nf

id
en

tia
lit

y 

2.
 

M
ak

in
g 

su
re

 th
at

 re
le

va
nt

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
ac

he
s 

al
l s

ec
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

3.
 

As
 fa

r a
s 

po
ss

ib
le

, k
ee

pi
ng

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
in

fo
rm

ed
 o

f a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

4.
 

Be
in

g 
cl

ea
r a

nd
 o

pe
n 

as
 to

 th
e 

gr
ou

p/
co

m
m

un
ity

/ o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
 o

ne
 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 

C
IU

 s
ta

ff 
pr

om
ot

e 
op

en
ne

ss
 a

nd
 

tra
ns

pa
re

nc
y 

on
 a

 d
ai

ly
 b

as
is

. 
To

 c
on

tin
ue

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 a

ll 
pa

rtn
er

 a
ge

nc
ie

s 
to

 b
e 

op
en

 a
nd

 tr
an

sp
ar

en
t w

ith
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 

M
ar

tin
 

H
ug

he
s 

R
M

BC
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
Fo

r o
ffi

ce
rs

 o
f p

ar
tn

er
 

ag
en

ci
es

 to
 b

e 
co

m
fo

rta
bl

e 
w

he
n 

be
in

g 
op

en
 a

nd
 tr

an
sp

ar
en

t 
w

ith
 c

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s 

To
 re

po
rt 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
 c

irc
um

st
an

ce
s 

or
 p

ro
je

ct
 

de
liv

er
y 

w
he

n 
al

lo
ca

tin
g 

fu
nd

in
g 

an
d 

ac
ce

pt
 th

at
 

re
co

rd
s 

fo
r m

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
tin

g 
sp

en
di

ng
 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

 p
ro

po
rti

on
 to

 th
e 

si
ze

 o
f t

he
 g

ra
nt

 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 

To
 u

se
 p

la
in

 la
ng

ua
ge

 s
o 

as
 to

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
cl

ea
rly

 a
nd

 in
 p

la
in

 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 la
ng

ua
ge

 w
ith

 
C

IU
 s

ta
ff 

ar
e 

aw
ar

e 
of

 th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

e 
cl

ea
rly

 a
nd

 in
 th

e 
C

IU
 s

ta
ff 

to
 c

on
tin

ue
 th

is
 

w
or

k 
w

hi
ls

t i
nc

re
as

in
g 

M
ar

tin
 

H
ug

he
s 

D
ec

 2
00

6 
C

IU
 s

ta
ff 

to
 h

av
e 

ac
ce

ss
ed

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 

Page 24



 
14

A
G

EN
C

Y 
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

 
A

N
D

 E
VI

D
EN

C
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 

A
C

TI
O

N
 

LE
A

D
 

PE
R

SO
N

/G
R

O
U

P 

B
Y 

W
H

EN
 

O
U

TC
O

M
E/

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

co
m

m
un

ity
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 la
ng

ua
ge

  

 

th
ei

r a
w

ar
en

es
s 

of
 

la
ng

ua
ge

 b
ar

rie
rs

 
R

M
BC

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 p

hy
si

ca
l a

cc
es

s 
by

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
ve

nu
es

 
an

d 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 a

re
 p

hy
si

ca
lly

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

to
 th

os
e 

w
ith

 a
 d

is
ab

ilit
y 

an
d 

th
at

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 

D
is

ab
ilit

y 
D

is
cr

im
in

at
io

n 
Ac

t a
re

 c
om

pl
ie

d 
w

ith
. 

C
IU

 s
ta

ff 
ar

e 
aw

ar
e 

of
 th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 a
cc

es
s 

fo
r 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 d

is
ab

ilit
ie

s 

 

C
IU

 s
ta

ff 
to

 c
on

tin
ue

 th
is

 
w

or
k 

w
hi

ls
t i

nc
re

as
in

g 
th

ei
r a

w
ar

en
es

s 
of

 b
ar

rie
rs

 
to

 d
is

ab
ilit

y 

M
ar

tin
 

H
ug

he
s 

R
M

BC
 

D
ec

 2
00

6 
C

IU
 s

ta
ff 

to
 h

av
e 

ac
ce

ss
ed

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

 T
o 

ad
dr

es
s 

ot
he

r, 
le

ss
 o

r n
on

-v
is

ib
le

 b
ar

rie
rs

 to
 

ac
ce

ss
 fo

r t
ho

se
 w

ith
 a

 d
is

ab
ilit

y.
 

As
 a

bo
ve

 
As

 a
bo

ve
 

As
 a

bo
ve

 
As

 a
bo

ve
 

As
 a

bo
ve

 

To
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
on

 n
ew

 a
nd

 e
xi

st
in

g 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s.
 

W
he

re
 p

os
si

bl
e,

 c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 o
n 

m
an

ag
em

en
t c

om
m

itt
ee

s 
an

d 
pr

op
er

 fi
na

nc
ia

l a
nd

 a
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t e
ns

ur
ed

. 

Th
ro

ug
h 

C
om

m
un

ity
 P

la
nn

in
g 

ag
en

ci
es

 a
re

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
d 

to
 

de
ve

lo
p 

jo
in

t a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

s 
w

ith
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 h
av

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
on

 d
ec

is
io

n 
m

ak
in

g 
bo

di
es

. 

 

Su
pp

or
t a

ge
nc

ie
s 

to
 

re
co

gn
is

e 
th

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
of

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t i

n 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y,
 e

tc
. 

 

M
ar

tin
 

H
ug

he
s 

R
M

BC
 

D
ec

 0
7 

     O
ng

oi
ng

 

Al
l c

om
m

un
iti

es
 to

 h
av

e 
a 

Pl
an

 in
 p

la
ce

 w
hi

ch
 

in
cl

ud
es

 h
ow

 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 a

re
 

re
pr

es
en

te
d 

on
 d

ec
is

io
n 

m
ak

in
g 

bo
di

es
 in

 th
ei

r 
ar

ea
.  

 Pl
an

s 
w

ill 
be

 re
gu

la
rly

 
up

da
te

d 
 

Page 25



 
15

 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
SE

C
TO

R
 

A
G

R
EE

M
EN

TS
 

PO
SI

TI
O

N
 S

TA
TE

M
EN

T 
A

N
D

 E
VI

D
EN

C
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 A

C
TI

O
N

 
LE

A
D

 
PE

R
SO

N
B

Y 
W

H
EN

 
O

U
TC

O
M

E/
 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

A
ll 

C
om

m
un

ity
 G

ro
up

s 
ag

re
e:

 

To
 e

m
br

ac
e 

di
ve

rs
ity

 a
nd

 w
or

k 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n 

an
d 

re
du

ce
 in

eq
ua

lit
ie

s.
 

 
 

 
 

 

W
he

n 
fu

nd
ed

  

1.
 

To
 re

po
rt 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
 c

irc
um

st
an

ce
s 

or
 

pr
oj

ec
t d

el
iv

er
y 

2.
 

To
 a

cc
ep

t t
he

 n
ee

d 
fo

r m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

tin
g 

sp
en

di
ng

 in
 p

ro
po

rti
on

 to
 th

e 
si

ze
 o

f t
he

 g
ra

nt
 

 
 

 
 

 

To
 e

ns
ur

e 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

cc
es

s 
so

 a
s 

to
 m

ak
e 

ce
rta

in
, w

he
re

 p
os

si
bl

e,
 th

at
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
re

 
op

en
 to

 a
ll 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f s

oc
ie

ty
 

 
 

 
 

 

 T
o 

ad
dr

es
s 

ot
he

r, 
le

ss
 o

r n
on

-v
is

ib
le

 b
ar

rie
rs

 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

fo
r t

ho
se

 w
ith

 a
 d

is
ab

ilit
y,

 e
.g

. 
he

ar
in

g 
lo

op
s,

 la
rg

e 
ty

pe
 in

 p
ub

lic
at

io
ns

 fo
r 

th
e 

vi
su

al
ly

 im
pa

ire
d.

 

 
 

 
 

 

To
 b

e 
op

en
 a

nd
 tr

ut
hf

ul
 a

nd
, a

s 
fa

r a
s 

po
ss

ib
le

, k
ee

p 
co

m
m

un
ity

 m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 
pa

rtn
er

s 
in

fo
rm

ed
 o

f a
ct

iv
iti

es
, w

he
th

er
 

at
te

nd
in

g 
or

 n
ot

. A
ls

o 
to

 b
e 

cl
ea

r a
nd

 o
pe

n 
as

 
to

 th
e 

gr
ou

p/
co

m
m

un
ity

/ o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
on

e 
re

pr
es

en
ts

. 

 
 

 
 

 

 

Page 26



 
16

C
on

su
lta

tio
n,

 In
vo

lv
em

en
t a

nd
 P

ol
ic

y 
A

pp
ra

is
al

 C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
 

A
G

EN
C

Y 
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

 
A

N
D

 E
VI

D
EN

C
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 A

C
TI

O
N

 
LE

A
D

 
PE

R
SO

N
B

Y 
W

H
EN

 
O

U
TC

O
M

E/
 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

A
ll 

A
ge

nc
ie

s 
ag

re
e 

To
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 t
o 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 t

he
 v

ie
w

s 
of

 
ci

tiz
en

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 

an
d 

cr
ea

te
 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 
fo

r 
th

em
 

to
 

in
flu

en
ce

 
po

lic
ie

s.
 

U
se

 c
ur

re
nt

 s
tru

ct
ur

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 

VA
R

 (C
EN

) a
nd

 R
EM

A 
to

 c
on

su
lt 

w
ith

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
th

em
 

to
 in

flu
en

ce
 p

ol
ic

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

, O
ld

er
 

Pe
op

le
’s

 S
tra

te
gy

. 

 C
om

m
un

ity
 P

la
nn

in
g 

is
 o

ne
 o

f t
he

 
m

ai
n 

ve
hi

cl
es

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
a 

co
m

m
un

ity
’s

 n
ee

ds
 a

nd
 p

rio
rit

ie
s.

 
Th

is
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

in
flu

en
ce

s 
fu

tu
re

 
Pl

an
s,

 S
tra

te
gi

es
 a

nd
 B

ud
ge

ts
 o

f 
ke

y 
ag

en
ci

es
 a

nd
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Pr
ov

id
er

s 

   Th
e 

C
or

po
ra

te
 E

qu
al

ity
 

St
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 
(C

ES
AP

) a
nd

 th
e 

R
ac

e 
Eq

ua
lit

y 
Sc

he
m

e 
2 

m
ak

es
 a

 
co

m
m

itm
en

t t
o 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t a

nd
 m

ak
es

 
lin

ks
 to

 th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

In
vo

lv
em

en
t S

tra
te

gy
.  

Th
es

e 
po

lic
ie

s 
al

so
 in

cl
ud

e 
a 

co
m

m
itm

en
t i

n 
th

e 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

s 
to

 b
ui

ld
 c

ap
ac

ity
 

w
ith

in
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 a
nd

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
ec

to
r 

O
n-

go
in

g 

    To
 c

on
tin

ue
 im

pr
ov

in
g 

C
om

m
un

ity
 P

la
ns

 a
nd

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ne

ed
s 

an
d 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

ar
e 

fe
d 

up
 th

ro
ug

h 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 in
 o

rd
er

 
to

 in
flu

en
ce

 fu
tu

re
 p

ol
ic

ie
s,

 e
tc

. 

    En
su

re
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 

of
 in

te
re

st
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

by
 

th
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

R
en

ew
al

 S
tra

te
gy

 h
av

e 
a 

ne
tw

or
k 

an
d 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 to
 

be
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 d
ec

is
io

n 
m

ak
in

g.
 

As
im

 M
un

ir/
 

D
aw

n 
Pr

ic
e 

   M
ar

tin
 

H
ug

he
s 

R
M

BC
 

      Po
lic

y 
Te

am
 

Eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
D

iv
er

si
ty

 
M

an
ag

er
 

M
ar

ch
 

20
07

 

    O
ng

oi
ng

  

       By
 M

ar
ch

 
20

07
 a

nd
 

on
go

in
g 

     Th
at

 a
ll 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

Pl
an

s 
an

d 
th

e 
le

ad
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 a

re
 

re
co

gn
is

ed
 b

y 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
w

ho
 th

en
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

ch
an

ge
 o

f p
ol

ic
ie

s,
 e

tc
. 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
ei

r n
et

w
or

k 
of

 
Pa

rtn
er

s.
 

  Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

ne
tw

or
ks

 a
re

 fo
rm

ed
 

an
d 

ar
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 

de
ci

si
on

 m
ak

in
g 

Page 27



 
17

A
G

EN
C

Y 
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

 
A

N
D

 E
VI

D
EN

C
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 A

C
TI

O
N

 
LE

A
D

 
PE

R
SO

N
B

Y 
W

H
EN

 
O

U
TC

O
M

E/
 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

/g
ro

up
s 

th
at

 
re

pr
es

en
t c

om
m

un
iti

es
 o

f 
in

te
re

st
.  

 

To
 

co
ns

ul
t 

an
d 

in
vo

lv
e 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
ec

to
r 

on
 is

su
es

 t
ha

t 
ar

e 
lik

el
y 

to
 

af
fe

ct
 

it 
an

d 
bu

ild
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 
th

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

ec
to

rs
 in

to
 p

la
ns

 fo
r 

po
lic

y 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
In

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 

th
is

 
is

 
re

le
va

nt
 

w
he

re
 

ne
w

 
ro

le
s 

or
 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

ar
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 fo
r 

th
e 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
ec

to
rs

 in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

. 

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
a 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t/C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill 
id

en
tif

y 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 w
ay

s 
of

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

ec
to

rs
 in

to
 p

la
ns

 
fo

r p
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

 C
om

m
un

ity
 P

la
nn

in
g 

is
 o

ne
 o

f t
he

 
m

ai
n 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
of

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
lo

ca
l 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 o
n 

is
su

es
 e

ffe
ct

 a
n 

ar
ea

 / 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 

    

D
ev

el
op

 a
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
In

vo
lv

em
en

t a
nd

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

To
ol

ki
t f

or
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 a

nd
 

m
em

be
rs

 to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t a

nd
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n.

 

   To
 c

on
tin

ue
 p

ro
m

ot
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 

      

As
im

 M
un

ir/
 

D
aw

n 
Pr

ic
e 

      M
ar

tin
 

H
ug

he
s 

R
M

BC
 

    

M
ar

ch
 

20
07

 

      O
ng

oi
ng

 

       

        C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

of
 C

IU
 te

am
 

w
ill 

en
su

re
 th

at
 a

ll 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 a
ck

no
w

le
dg

e 
th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 in
vo

lv
e 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

. 

  

To
 

ap
pr

ai
se

 
ne

w
 

po
lic

ie
s 

an
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
, 

pa
rti

cu
la

rly
 

at
 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ta

l 
st

ag
e 

id
en

tif
yi

ng
 a

s 
fa

r 
as

 p
os

si
bl

e 
an

y 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
  

fo
r t

he
 s

ec
to

r. 

 

C
IU

 te
am

 re
gu

la
r c

on
tri

bu
te

 to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f p

ol
ic

ie
s 

an
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 o

f P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

Ar
ea

 
an

d 
C

or
po

ra
te

 d
oc

um
en

ts
.  

Eq
ua

lit
y 

im
pa

ct
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t  
fo

rm
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
C

ES
AP

 a
nd

 R
ac

e 
Eq

ua
lit

y 
Sc

he
m

e 
2.

 A
ll 

ne
w

 p
ol

ic
ie

s,
 

ch
an

gi
ng

 p
ol

ic
es

 a
nd

 e
xi

tin
g 

To
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 s
up

po
rt 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f n
ew

 a
nd

 
ex

is
tin

g 
po

lic
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

. 

A 
3-

ye
ar

 s
ch

ed
ul

e 
of

 e
qu

al
ity

 
im

pa
ct

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

dr
aw

n 
up

 b
y 

al
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
Ar

ea
s 

an
d 

ye
ar

 1
 is

 u
nd

er
w

ay
. 

 

M
ar

tin
 

H
ug

he
s 

R
M

BC
 

 Eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
D

iv
er

si
ty

 
O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
Ar

ea
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 

  3-
ye

ar
 

sc
he

du
le

 
to

 M
ar

ch
 

20
08

 

 

As
 a

bo
ve

 

  Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

ar
e 

m
ad

e 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 
ne

ga
tiv

e 
im

pa
ct

s 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

e 
eq

ua
lit

y 
fo

r 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 o

f i
nt

er
es

t 

Page 28



 
18

A
G

EN
C

Y 
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

 
A

N
D

 E
VI

D
EN

C
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 A

C
TI

O
N

 
LE

A
D

 
PE

R
SO

N
B

Y 
W

H
EN

 
O

U
TC

O
M

E/
 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

po
lic

ie
s 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 u

nd
er

go
 

eq
ua

lit
y 

im
pa

ct
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t u
si

ng
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

Eq
ua

lit
y 

Im
pa

ct
 

As
se

ss
m

en
t t

oo
lk

it.
  C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
is

 a
n 

im
po

rta
nt

 p
ar

t o
f e

qu
al

ity
 

im
pa

ct
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t t
o 

id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 
an

d 
po

lic
ie

s 
on

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 o
f 

in
te

re
st

. 

  

      Th
e 

eq
ua

lit
y 

im
pa

ct
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t t

oo
lk

it 
is

 b
ei

ng
 

us
ed

 a
lo

ng
si

de
 p

ol
ic

y 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t g
ui

da
nc

e 
in

 th
e 

re
fre

sh
 o

f p
ol

ic
ie

s 
un

de
r t

he
 

Po
lic

y 
R

ev
ie

w
. 

  Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 p
ol

ic
y 

ap
pr

ai
sa

l 
to

ol
ki

t f
or

 n
ew

 p
ol

ic
es

 w
ill 

en
co

m
pa

ss
 e

qu
al

ity
 im

pa
ct

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 

Eq
ua

lit
y 

O
ffi

ce
rs

  

     Po
lic

y 
Te

am
 

     Po
lic

y 
Te

am
 

      Po
lic

y 
R

ev
ie

w
 3

 
du

e 
to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 

by
 D

ec
 0

5 

   D
ue

 to
 b

e 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

20
06

 

th
at

 a
re

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

 

To
 c

on
su

lt 
ea

rly
 a

nd
 i

nv
ol

ve
 t

he
 s

ec
to

r 
at

 a
 

su
ffi

ci
en

tly
 

ea
rly

 
en

ou
gh

 
st

ag
e 

of
 

po
lic

y 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
to

 a
llo

w
 t

he
 s

ec
to

rs
 t

o 
m

ak
e 

a 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

(s
ub

je
ct

 
to

 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
ns

 
of

 
se

ns
iti

vi
ty

 o
r c

on
fid

en
tia

lit
y)

. A
 m

in
im

um
 o

f 1
2 

w
ee

ks
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
pe

rio
d 

is
 re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

to
 

en
su

re
 th

e 
se

ct
or

s 
ar

e 
su

ffi
ci

en
tly

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 

sh
ap

in
g 

su
ch

 p
ol

ic
y.

 

 

Th
is

 w
ill 

be
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 In

vo
lv

em
en

t a
nd

 
C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
To

ol
ki

t f
or

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 
an

d 
m

em
be

rs
 to

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

an
d 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

 C
IU

 te
am

 re
gu

la
r c

on
tri

bu
te

 to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f p

ol
ic

ie
s 

an
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 o

f P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

Ar
ea

 
an

d 
C

or
po

ra
te

 d
oc

um
en

ts
. 

 

A 
gu

id
in

g 
pr

in
ci

pl
e 

in
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 In
vo

lv
em

en
t a

nd
 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

To
ol

ki
t 

   To
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 s
up

po
rt 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f n
ew

 a
nd

 
ex

is
tin

g 
po

lic
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

. 

As
im

 M
un

ir/
 

D
aw

n 
Pr

ic
e 

    M
ar

tin
 

H
ug

he
s 

R
M

BC
 

M
ar

ch
 

20
07

 

    O
ng

oi
ng

 

      As
 a

bo
ve

 

Page 29



 
19

A
G

EN
C

Y 
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

 
A

N
D

 E
VI

D
EN

C
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 A

C
TI

O
N

 
LE

A
D

 
PE

R
SO

N
B

Y 
W

H
EN

 
O

U
TC

O
M

E/
 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

 

To
 p

re
pa

re
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 t
ha

t 
ar

e 
co

nc
is

e,
 c

le
ar

ly
 l

ai
d 

ou
t 

an
d 

w
rit

te
n 

in
 p

la
in

 
la

ng
ua

ge
 

th
at

 
w

ill 
be

 
un

de
rs

to
od

 
by

 
th

e 
in

te
nd

ed
 a

ud
ie

nc
e.

 

Th
is

 w
ill 

be
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 In

vo
lv

em
en

t a
nd

 
C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
To

ol
ki

t f
or

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 
an

d 
m

em
be

rs
 to

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

an
d 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

 C
IU

 te
am

 re
gu

la
r c

on
tri

bu
te

 to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f p

ol
ic

ie
s 

an
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 o

f P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

Ar
ea

 
an

d 
C

or
po

ra
te

 d
oc

um
en

ts
. 

 Th
e 

C
ES

AP
 a

nd
 R

ac
e 

Eq
ua

lit
y 

Sc
he

m
e 

2 
m

ak
es

 a
 c

om
m

itm
en

t 
to

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
in

 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 fo
rm

at
s.

 

A 
gu

id
in

g 
pr

in
ci

pl
e 

in
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 In
vo

lv
em

en
t a

nd
 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

To
ol

ki
t 

   To
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 s
up

po
rt 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f n
ew

 a
nd

 
ex

is
tin

g 
po

lic
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

. 

 Al
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
Ar

ea
s 

ha
ve

 
ca

rri
ed

 o
ut

 e
qu

al
ity

 b
as

el
in

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
ed

 a
 

se
lf-

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

f a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

  A
ct

io
n 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

is
 is

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 b

y 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
Ar

ea
 E

qu
al

ity
 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
s 

As
im

 M
un

ir/
 

D
aw

n 
Pr

ic
e 

   M
ar

tin
 

H
ug

he
s 

R
M

BC
 

  Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Ar
ea

 
Eq

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
D

iv
er

si
ty

 
O

ffi
ce

rs
 

 

M
ar

ch
 

20
07

 

    O
ng

oi
ng

 

   on
go

in
g 

      As
 a

bo
ve

 

To
 b

e 
cl

ea
r 

an
d 

op
en

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
pu

rp
os

e 
an

d 
ai

m
 o

f t
he

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t a

nd
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
an

d 
to

 
gi

ve
 

cl
ea

r 
de

ta
ils

 
of

 
th

e 
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 
an

d 
re

as
on

s 
fo

r t
he

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t a

nd
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n.
 

 

Th
is

 is
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

Pr
ot

oc
ol

 
st

ag
e 

w
ith

 F
or

m
 1

’s
 w

hi
ch

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 
ha

ve
 to

 c
om

pl
et

e 
w

he
n 

ca
rry

in
g 

ou
t c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

hi
ch

 o
ut

lin
es

 
th

e 
pu

rp
os

e 
of

 th
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

th
e 

tim
es

ca
le

 fo
r d

oi
ng

 it
. 

Fo
rm

 2
’s

, e
xp

la
in

 th
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 
fro

m
 th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n.
 

  

O
n-

go
in

g 
In

tro
du

ce
 a

 n
ew

 p
ro

ce
ss

 fo
r t

he
 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

D
at

ab
as

e 
in

 th
re

e 
st

ag
es

: 
1.

 
D

at
ab

as
e 

ca
n 

be
 

ac
ce

ss
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

In
tra

ne
t f

or
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 

fro
m

 a
ll 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

ar
ea

s 
to

 in
pu

t t
he

ir 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n.
 

2.
 

Th
er

e 
w

ill 
be

 
in

pu
tti

ng
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r 

D
aw

n 
Pr

ic
e 

       

M
ar

ch
 

20
07

 

       

        

Page 30



 
20

A
G

EN
C

Y 
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

 
A

N
D

 E
VI

D
EN

C
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 A

C
TI

O
N

 
LE

A
D

 
PE

R
SO

N
B

Y 
W

H
EN

 
O

U
TC

O
M

E/
 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

      C
IU

 te
am

 a
re

 le
ad

in
g 

on
 th

e 
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t o

f 7
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t f
or

um
s 

/ m
ee

tin
gs

 
(o

ne
 p

er
 A

re
a 

As
se

m
bl

y)
 p

os
si

bl
y 

un
de

r t
he

 P
R

O
U

D
 b

an
ne

r. 

th
e 

no
m

in
at

ed
 

of
fic

er
s.

 
3.

 
R

es
ul

ts
 fr

om
 

D
at

ab
as

e 
w

ill 
be

 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r p

ub
lic

 
do

m
ai

n 
on

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

w
eb

si
te

. 
  To

 
pr

oc
ee

d 
w

ith
 

th
is

 
w

or
k.

 
Fo

ru
m

s 
w

ill 
be

 
m

ad
e 

up
 

of
 

lo
ca

l 
w

or
ke

rs
 

ta
sk

ed
 

w
ith

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t 
/ 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

an
d 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
 

of
 

ke
y 

co
m

m
un

ity
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

. T
he

y 
w

ill 
ai

m
 to

 s
up

po
rt 

ea
ch

 o
th

er
s 

w
or

k 
an

d 
ad

vi
se

 o
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

m
et

ho
ds

 
/ 

te
ch

ni
qu

es
 

w
ith

in
 

th
ei

r 
ar

ea
. 

Th
is

 
w

ill 
be

 
a 

va
lu

ab
le

 
re

so
ur

ce
 

to
 

th
os

e 
w

is
hi

ng
 

to
 

co
ns

ul
t 

/ 
in

vo
lv

e 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 

in
 

a 
pa

rti
cu

la
r 

ar
ea

. 

 

       M
ar

tin
 

H
ug

he
s 

R
M

BC
 

      D
ec

 2
00

5 

       7 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
In

vo
lv

em
en

t F
or

um
s 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

an
d 

lin
ke

d 
to

 
Ar

ea
 A

ss
em

bl
y 

an
d 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
. 

Pr
ov

id
in

g 
a 

po
ol

 o
f 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t 
ar

ou
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t i

ss
ue

s 
in

 a
 

pa
rti

cu
la

r a
re

a.
 

 

To
 d

ef
in

e 
w

ho
 it

 w
is

he
s 

to
 c

on
su

lt 
or

 in
vo

lv
e 

an
d 

th
e 

tim
es

ca
le

 fo
r d

oi
ng

 th
is

. T
hi

s 
in

vo
lv

es
 

th
e 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

, 
w

ha
t 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t 
ar

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 t
o 

be
 

in
vo

lv
ed

 
an

d 
us

e 
th

e 
m

os
t 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

m
et

ho
ds

 t
o 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
re

sp
on

se
s 

fro
m

 t
he

 
se

ct
or

. 

Th
is

 is
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

Pr
ot

oc
ol

 
st

ag
e 

w
ith

 F
or

m
 1

’s
 w

hi
ch

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 
ha

ve
 to

 c
om

pl
et

e 
w

he
n 

ca
rry

in
g 

ou
t c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

hi
ch

 o
ut

lin
es

 
th

e 
pu

rp
os

e 
of

 th
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

th
e 

tim
es

ca
le

 fo
r d

oi
ng

 it
. 

Fo
rm

 2
’s

, e
xp

la
in

 th
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 
fro

m
 th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n.
 

 

O
n-

go
in

g 
In

tro
du

ce
 a

 n
ew

 p
ro

ce
ss

 fo
r t

he
 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

D
at

ab
as

e 
in

 th
re

e 
st

ag
es

: 
4.

 
D

at
ab

as
e 

ca
n 

be
 

ac
ce

ss
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

In
tra

ne
t f

or
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 

fro
m

 a
ll 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

ar
ea

s 
to

 in
pu

t t
he

ir 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n.
 

D
aw

n 
Pr

ic
e 

      

M
ar

ch
 

20
07

 

     

   
       

Page 31



 
21

A
G

EN
C

Y 
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

 
A

N
D

 E
VI

D
EN

C
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 A

C
TI

O
N

 
LE

A
D

 
PE

R
SO

N
B

Y 
W

H
EN

 
O

U
TC

O
M

E/
 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

       C
IU

 te
am

 a
re

 le
ad

in
g 

on
 th

e 
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t o

f 7
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t f
or

um
s 

/ m
ee

tin
gs

 
(o

ne
 p

er
 A

re
a 

As
se

m
bl

y)
 p

os
si

bl
y 

un
de

r t
he

 P
R

O
U

D
 b

an
ne

r. 

         

5.
 

Th
er

e 
w

ill 
be

 
in

pu
tti

ng
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

no
m

in
at

ed
 

of
fic

er
s.

 
6.

 
R

es
ul

ts
 fr

om
 

D
at

ab
as

e 
w

ill 
be

 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r p

ub
lic

 
do

m
ai

n 
on

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

w
eb

si
te

. 

 To
 p

ro
ce

ed
 w

ith
 th

is
 w

or
k.

 
Fo

ru
m

s 
w

ill 
be

 m
ad

e 
up

 o
f 

lo
ca

l w
or

ke
rs

 ta
sk

ed
 w

ith
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

vo
lv

em
en

t /
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
 o

f k
ey

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
. T

he
y 

w
ill 

ai
m

 to
 s

up
po

rt 
ea

ch
 o

th
er

s 
w

or
k 

an
d 

ad
vi

se
 o

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

m
et

ho
ds

 / 
te

ch
ni

qu
es

 w
ith

in
 

th
ei

r a
re

a.
 T

hi
s 

w
ill 

be
 a

 
va

lu
ab

le
 re

so
ur

ce
 to

 th
os

e 
w

is
hi

ng
 to

 c
on

su
lt 

/ i
nv

ol
ve

 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 in

 a
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 
ar

ea
. 

 

        M
ar

tin
 

H
ug

he
s 

R
M

BC
 

 

        D
ec

 2
00

5 

            

7 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
In

vo
lv

em
en

t F
or

um
s 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

an
d 

lin
ke

d 
to

 
Ar

ea
 A

ss
em

bl
y 

an
d 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
. 

Pr
ov

id
in

g 
a 

po
ol

 o
f 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t 
ar

ou
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t i

ss
ue

s 
in

 a
 

pa
rti

cu
la

r a
re

a.
 

 

To
 b

e 
cl

ea
r a

bo
ut

 h
ow

 d
ec

is
io

ns
 w

ill 
be

 m
ad

e,
 

w
ho

 w
ill 

m
ak

e 
th

em
 a

nd
 o

n 
w

ha
t g

ro
un

ds
 th

ey
 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
m

ad
e.

 S
ub

se
qu

en
tly

 a
ge

nc
ie

s 
w

ill 
gi

ve
 f

ee
db

ac
k 

to
 a

ll 
th

os
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 i
n 

th
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

m
ak

e 
re

sp
on

se
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 
av

ai
la

bl
e.

 

Th
is

 w
ill 

be
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 In

vo
lv

em
en

t a
nd

 
C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
To

ol
ki

t f
or

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 
an

d 
m

em
be

rs
 to

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

an
d 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

A 
gu

id
in

g 
pr

in
ci

pl
e 

in
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 In
vo

lv
em

en
t a

nd
 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

To
ol

ki
t 

  

As
im

 M
un

ir/
 

D
aw

n 
Pr

ic
e 

   

M
ar

ch
 

20
07

 

   

     

Page 32



 
22

A
G

EN
C

Y 
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

 
A

N
D

 E
VI

D
EN

C
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 A

C
TI

O
N

 
LE

A
D

 
PE

R
SO

N
B

Y 
W

H
EN

 
O

U
TC

O
M

E/
 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

C
IU

 te
am

 re
gu

la
r c

on
tri

bu
te

 to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f p

ol
ic

ie
s 

an
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 o

f P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

Ar
ea

 
an

d 
C

or
po

ra
te

 d
oc

um
en

ts
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
be

in
g 

op
en

 a
nd

 
tra

ns
pa

re
nt

 a
nd

 th
e 

im
po

rta
nc

e 
of

 
fe

ed
ba

ck
. 

 

To
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 s
up

po
rt 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f n
ew

 a
nd

 
ex

is
tin

g 
po

lic
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

. 

M
ar

tin
 

H
ug

he
s 

R
M

BC
 

O
n-

go
in

g 
C

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
of

 C
IU

 te
am

 
w

ill 
en

su
re

 th
at

 a
ll 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

an
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
e 

th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 in

vo
lv

e 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
. 

To
 a

na
ly

se
 c

ar
ef

ul
ly

 th
e 

re
su

lts
 o

f c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

an
d 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t e

xe
rc

is
es

 a
nd

 e
va

lu
at

e 
th

ei
r 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
w

ith
 a

 v
ie

w
 t

o 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 a
nd

 
sh

ar
in

g 
go

od
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

Th
is

 w
ill 

be
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 In

vo
lv

em
en

t a
nd

 
C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
Fr

am
ew

or
k.

 

     C
IU

 te
am

 a
ss

is
t c

om
m

un
iti

es
 in

 
pu

llin
g 

to
ge

th
er

 th
e 

ra
w

 a
nd

 
ex

is
tin

g 
da

ta
 th

ey
 h

av
e 

co
lle

ct
ed

 
an

d 
an

al
ys

in
g 

th
at

. T
he

 a
im

 is
 to

 
en

su
re

 th
e 

ag
re

ed
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

ar
e 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e 
an

d 
ca

n 
be

 
co

nf
id

en
tly

 p
ut

 fo
rw

ar
d 

to
 o

th
er

 
st

at
ut

or
y 

pa
rtn

er
s.

 

 

D
ev

el
op

ed
 a

 m
or

e 
ro

bu
st

 a
nd

 
SM

AR
T 

sy
st

em
 to

 c
ap

tu
re

 th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

of
 h

ow
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
im

pr
ov

ed
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

an
d 

en
su

re
 th

e 
go

od
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

is
 s

ha
re

d 
w

ith
 

th
e 

C
or

po
ra

te
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
In

vo
lv

em
en

t G
ro

up
 a

nd
 th

e 
C

or
po

ra
te

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

gr
ou

p 

 To
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s 

fo
r i

nv
ol

ve
m

en
t i

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
lo

ca
l 

de
ci

si
on

 m
ak

in
g.

 T
o 

be
 m

or
e 

in
no

va
tiv

e 
an

d 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

al
l 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 h
av

e 
th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 to
 b

ec
om

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
. 

As
im

 M
un

ir/
 

D
aw

n 
Pr

ic
e 

      M
ar

tin
 

H
ug

he
s 

R
M

BC
 

M
ar

ch
 

20
07

 

      O
ng

oi
ng

 

        Th
at

 a
ll 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 P

la
ns

 a
nd

 
th

e 
le

ad
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 c

an
 b

e 
sc

ru
tin

is
ed

 a
nd

 s
ho

w
 

ev
id

en
ce

 th
at

 th
ei

r 
Pr

io
rit

ie
s,

 P
la

ns
 a

nd
 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
ar

e 
tru

ly
 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

na
l. 

Th
er

ef
or

e 
m

od
el

s 
of

 
go

od
 p

ra
ct

ic
e.

 

To
 w

or
k 

to
w

ar
ds

 c
o-

or
di

na
tin

g 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

ns
 to

 
av

oi
d 

du
pl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 e

ffo
rt 

an
d 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

fa
tig

ue
 

Th
is

 w
ill 

be
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 In

vo
lv

em
en

t a
nd

 
C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
To

ol
ki

t f
or

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 
an

d 
m

em
be

rs
 to

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 

A 
gu

id
in

g 
pr

in
ci

pl
e 

in
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 In
vo

lv
em

en
t a

nd
 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

To
ol

ki
t 

 

As
im

 M
un

ir/
 

D
aw

n 
Pr

ic
e 

 

M
ar

ch
 

20
07

 

 

   

Page 33



 
23

A
G

EN
C

Y 
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

 
A

N
D

 E
VI

D
EN

C
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 A

C
TI

O
N

 
LE

A
D

 
PE

R
SO

N
B

Y 
W

H
EN

 
O

U
TC

O
M

E/
 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

an
d 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

 C
IU

 te
am

 a
re

 le
ad

in
g 

on
 th

e 
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t o

f 7
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t f
or

um
s 

/ m
ee

tin
gs

 
(o

ne
 p

er
 A

re
a 

As
se

m
bl

y)
 p

os
si

bl
y 

un
de

r t
he

 P
R

O
U

D
 b

an
ne

r. 

   To
 p

ro
ce

ed
 w

ith
 th

is
 w

or
k.

 
Fo

ru
m

s 
w

ill 
be

 m
ad

e 
up

 o
f 

lo
ca

l w
or

ke
rs

 ta
sk

ed
 w

ith
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

vo
lv

em
en

t /
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
 o

f k
ey

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
. T

he
y 

w
ill 

ai
m

 to
 s

up
po

rt 
ea

ch
 o

th
er

s 
w

or
k 

an
d 

ad
vi

se
 o

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

m
et

ho
ds

 / 
te

ch
ni

qu
es

 w
ith

in
 

th
ei

r a
re

a.
 T

hi
s 

w
ill 

be
 a

 
va

lu
ab

le
 re

so
ur

ce
 to

 th
os

e 
w

is
hi

ng
 to

 c
on

su
lt 

/ i
nv

ol
ve

 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 in

 a
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 
ar

ea
. I

t w
ill 

al
so

 re
du

ce
 ri

sk
 o

f 
du

pl
ic

at
io

n 
an

d 
in

cr
ea

se
 c

o-
or

di
na

tio
n.

 

   M
ar

tin
 

H
ug

he
s 

R
M

BC
 

   D
ec

 2
00

5 

   7 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
In

vo
lv

em
en

t F
or

um
s 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

an
d 

lin
ke

d 
to

 
Ar

ea
 A

ss
em

bl
y 

an
d 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
. 

Pr
ov

id
in

g 
a 

po
ol

 o
f 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t 
ar

ou
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t i

ss
ue

s 
in

 a
 

pa
rti

cu
la

r a
re

a.
 

Page 34



 
24

 

VO
L/

C
O

M
 S

EC
TO

R
 A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

 
A

N
D

 E
VI

D
EN

C
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 

A
C

TI
O

N
 

LE
A

D
 

PE
R

SO
N

B
Y 

W
H

EN
 

O
U

TC
O

M
E/

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 
Th

e 
Vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

ec
to

rs
 a

gr
ee

 : 
To

 u
se

 th
ei

r 
co

nt
ac

ts
, n

et
w

or
ks

 a
nd

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 to

 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

in
 c

on
su

lta
tio

ns
/in

vo
lv

em
en

t 
(c

om
m

en
su

ra
te

 w
ith

 t
he

ir 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
to

 d
o 

th
is

). 
Th

is
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

 c
om

m
itm

en
t 

to
 c

o-
op

er
at

in
g 

w
ith

 
ea

ch
 

ot
he

r 
(th

ro
ug

h 
in

te
rm

ed
ia

ry
 

bo
di

es
 if

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

), 
at

 a
 n

at
io

na
l, 

re
gi

on
al

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l 
le

ve
l 

to
 

en
su

re
 

th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t i

s 
as

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
in

cl
us

iv
e 

as
 p

os
si

bl
e.

,  

 
 

 
 

 

To
 b

e 
cl

ea
r 

ab
ou

t 
w

ho
 t

he
y 

ar
e,

 w
ha

t 
gr

ou
ps

 o
r 

ca
us

es
 t

he
y 

re
pr

es
en

t 
an

d 
ho

w
 t

he
y 

in
vo

lv
ed

 t
ho

se
 

in
te

re
st

ed
 in

 th
ei

r v
ie

w
s 

an
d 

re
sp

on
se

s.
 

 
 

 
 

 

To
 

co
ns

ul
t 

an
d 

in
vo

lv
e 

th
ei

r 
m

em
be

rs
/v

ol
un

te
er

s/
su

pp
or

te
rs

/ u
se

rs
 d

ire
ct

ly
 s

o 
th

at
 

po
lic

y 
po

si
tio

ns
 tr

ul
y 

re
fle

ct
 th

e 
vi

ew
s 

of
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

an
d 

co
ns

tit
ue

nt
s.

 
W

he
re

 
th

is
 

is
 

no
t 

pr
ac

tic
al

 
or

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 t
o 

in
di

ca
te

 t
ha

t 
th

ey
 a

re
 r

es
po

nd
in

g 
on

 
th

e 
ba

si
s 

of
 

th
ei

r 
ac

cu
m

ul
at

ed
 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
an

d 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

of
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
gr

ou
ps

 c
on

ce
rn

ed
. 

 
 

 
 

 

To
 g

iv
e 

th
ei

r 
m

em
be

rs
 /

 v
ol

un
te

er
s 

/ 
su

pp
or

te
rs

 /
 

us
er

s 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 o

n 
th

e 
ou

tc
om

es
 o

f 
th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t, 
w

he
re

 fe
ed

 b
ac

k 
an

d 
re

sp
on

se
s 

ar
e 

 
re

ce
iv

ed
 b

y 
ag

en
ci

es
. 

 
 

 
 

 

To
 

op
er

at
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

op
en

 
an

d 
ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
, 

ha
vi

ng
 r

eg
ar

d 
to

 C
ha

rit
y 

co
m

m
is

si
on

 
gu

id
el

in
es

 (
w

he
re

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
) 

on
 w

ha
t 

th
ey

 s
ho

ul
d 

an
d 

sh
ou

ld
 n

ot
 d

o 
in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 th

ei
r r

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

na
l 

an
d 

ca
m

pa
ig

ni
ng

 w
or

k.
 

 
 

 
 

 

To
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

go
od

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
by

 s
ha

rin
g 

le
ar

ni
ng

 a
nd

 
ad

op
tin

g 
gu

id
an

ce
 o

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n.
  

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 35



 
25

 V
ol

un
te

er
in

g 
C

od
e 

of
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

  

A
G

EN
C

Y 
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 E

VI
D

EN
C

E 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 A
C

TI
O

N
 

LE
A

D
 

PE
R

SO
N

B
Y 

W
H

EN
 

O
U

TC
O

M
E/

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 
A

ll 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 a

ss
is

te
d 

by
 v

ol
un

te
er

s 
ag

re
e:

 

To
 fo

llo
w

 B
es

t P
ra

ct
ic

e 
in

 th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

of
 v

ol
un

te
er

s.
  

(N
ot

e 
th

e 
ag

re
em

en
t 

ite
m

s 
w

hi
ch

 
fo

llo
w

 
ar

e 
co

m
po

ne
nt

s 
of

 
Be

st
 

Pr
ac

tic
e.

)  
 

C
om

pa
ct

 V
ol

un
te

er
in

g 
C

od
e 

of
 

Pr
ac

tic
e 

di
st

rib
ut

ed
 to

 a
ll 

Se
rv

ic
es

. 

C
om

m
en

ts
 fo

r f
ut

ur
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

f C
od

e 
co

lle
ct

ed
 

an
d 

to
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
. 

Si
m

on
 

C
oo

pe
r 

Se
pt

 0
6 

 

To
 

de
ve

lo
p 

a 
vo

lu
nt

ee
r 

po
lic

y 
an

d 
se

t 
of

 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 fo
r w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 v

ol
un

te
er

s 
G

ui
da

nc
e 

on
 u

se
 o

f v
ol

un
te

er
s 

cu
rre

nt
ly

 e
xi

st
s 

an
d 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
on

 
in

tra
ne

t. 
N

o 
co

rp
or

at
e 

po
lic

y 
st

at
em

en
t o

n 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rin

g 
ex

is
ts

. 

D
ev

el
op

 C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ol
ic

y 
St

at
em

en
t o

n 
Vo

lu
nt

ee
rin

g.
 

Si
m

on
 

C
oo

pe
r 

Se
pt

 0
6 

 

To
 

be
 

cl
ea

r 
fro

m
 

th
e 

ou
ts

et
 

w
hy

 
th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
is

 lo
ok

in
g 

to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 v
ol

un
te

er
s 

an
d 

ho
w

 t
ho

se
 v

ol
un

te
er

s 
ca

n 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 

th
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

U
se

 o
f v

ol
un

te
er

s 
an

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
th

ey
 m

ak
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 a

t S
er

vi
ce

 A
re

a 
le

ve
l 

in
 re

sp
on

se
 to

 s
pe

ci
fic

 n
ee

ds
. 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ol
ic

y 
St

at
em

en
t t

o 
in

co
rp

or
at

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

id
e 

ra
tio

na
le

 fo
r u

se
 o

f v
ol

un
te

er
s 

th
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

th
ey

 c
an

 m
ak

e.
 

Si
m

on
 

C
oo

pe
r 

Se
pt

 0
6 

 

To
 p

ro
pe

rly
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
ly

 re
cr

ui
t, 

su
pp

or
t, 

su
pe

rv
is

e 
an

d 
pr

ot
ec

t t
he

ir 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 
G

ui
da

nc
e 

on
 u

se
 o

f v
ol

un
te

er
s 

al
re

ad
y 

in
cl

ud
es

 a
dv

ic
e 

on
 

re
cr

ui
tm

en
t a

nd
 s

el
ec

tio
n.

 

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
ad

vi
ce

 a
nd

 
gu

id
an

ce
. 

Si
m

on
 

C
oo

pe
r 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
 

To
 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 
by

 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

th
em

 w
ith

 t
he

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 t

ra
in

in
g 

to
 

en
ab

le
 t

he
m

 t
o 

fu
lfi

l 
th

ei
r 

ro
le

s 
as

 w
el

l 
as

 
m

ak
in

g 
cl

ea
r 

st
at

em
en

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

' 
rig

ht
s 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

G
ui

da
nc

e 
on

 u
se

 o
f v

ol
un

te
er

s 
al

re
ad

y 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

dv
ic

e 
on

 
tra

in
in

g 
an

d 
in

du
ct

io
n.

. 

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
ad

vi
ce

 a
nd

 
gu

id
an

ce
. 

Si
m

on
 

C
oo

pe
r 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
 

To
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 e

ve
ry

on
e 

in
 th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
is

 
aw

ar
e 

of
 

th
e 

ro
le

 
an

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
of

 
th

e 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 a
nd

 o
f t

he
 re

la
tio

ns
hi

p 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
an

d 
th

e 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ar
ea

s 
pr

om
ot

e 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

of
 v

ol
un

te
er

s 
w

ith
in

 
th

ei
r w

or
k 

ar
ea

s 
an

d 
th

e 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

p 
w

ith
 th

e 
Se

rv
ic

e.
 

Pr
om

ot
e 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 
vo

lu
nt

ee
r s

ch
em

es
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

vi
a 

ne
w

sl
et

te
rs

 

Si
m

on
 

C
oo

pe
r 

PA
 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

C
ha

m
pi

on
s 

Se
pt

 0
6 

 

Page 36



 
26

A
G

EN
C

Y 
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 E

VI
D

EN
C

E 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 A
C

TI
O

N
 

LE
A

D
 

PE
R

SO
N

B
Y 

W
H

EN
 

O
U

TC
O

M
E/

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 
To

 n
ot

 u
se

 v
ol

un
te

er
s 

as
 a

 s
ub

st
itu

te
 fo

r 
pa

id
 

st
af

f 
an

d 
on

ly
 u

se
 v

ol
un

te
er

s 
in

 r
ol

es
 w

hi
ch

 
ar

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 to
 v

ol
un

te
er

in
g 

G
ui

da
nc

e 
on

 u
se

 o
f v

ol
un

te
er

s 
st

at
es

 th
at

 v
ol

un
te

er
in

g 
is

 n
ot

 a
 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t f

or
 p

ai
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t. 

C
on

tin
ue

 to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 g
ui

da
nc

e.
 

Si
m

on
 

C
oo

pe
r 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
 

To
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

up
 t

o 
da

te
 r

ec
or

ds
 o

f 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 
an

d 
to

 
m

on
ito

r 
th

e 
ta

sk
s 

ca
rri

ed
 

ou
t 

by
 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
. 

Se
rv

ic
es

 u
si

ng
 v

ol
un

te
er

s 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f 

re
co

rd
s.

 G
ui

da
nc

e 
on

 u
se

 o
f 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 re

fe
rs

. 

C
on

tin
ue

 to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 g
ui

da
nc

e.
 

Si
m

on
 

C
oo

pe
r 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
 

To
 

re
co

gn
is

e 
an

d 
ap

pr
ec

ia
te

 
th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 in

cl
ud

in
g,

 w
he

re
 p

os
si

bl
e,

 t
he

 u
se

 
of

 c
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
an

d/
or

 a
cc

re
di

ta
tio

n 

In
di

vi
du

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 re

co
gn

iti
on

 
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

s.
 

R
ev

ie
w

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
on

 u
se

 o
f 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 to

 e
xa

m
in

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 o
n 

re
co

gn
iti

on
 a

rra
ng

em
en

ts
 

Si
m

on
 

C
oo

pe
r 

Se
pt

 0
6 

 

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 s
af

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
fo

r 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 a
nd

 b
e 

aw
ar

e 
of

 t
he

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 

of
 

th
e 

H
ea

lth
 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 

Ac
t 

19
74

 
if 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

G
ui

da
nc

e 
on

 u
se

 o
f v

ol
un

te
er

s 
re

fe
rs

 to
 n

ee
d 

fo
r t

ra
in

in
g 

on
 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y 
is

su
es

. 

C
on

tin
ue

 to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 g
ui

da
nc

e.
 

Si
m

on
 

C
oo

pe
r 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
 

 T
o 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 t
o 

si
gn

 u
p 

to
 t

he
 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
C

od
e 

of
 G

oo
d 

Pr
ac

tic
e 

in
 w

hi
ch

 th
ey

 
co

m
m

it 
to

:  

• 
Be

in
g 

re
lia

bl
e 

an
d 

pu
nc

tu
al

. 

• 
W

or
ki

ng
 t

o 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

st
an

da
rd

s 
an

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

la
w

 

• 
Be

ha
vi

ng
 i

n 
a 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 m
an

ne
r 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
co

nf
id

en
tia

lit
y 

at
 a

ll 
tim

es
. 

• 
Be

in
g 

w
illi

ng
 to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 s

up
er

vi
si

on
 

an
d 

ap
pr

ai
sa

l 
an

d 
to

 
un

de
rg

o 
an

y 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 re
qu

ire
d 

of
 th

em
  

St
an

da
rd

 m
in

im
um

 te
m

pl
at

e 
ex

is
ts

 in
 re

sp
ec

t o
f t

he
 

ag
re

em
en

ts
 u

nd
er

 w
hi

ch
 a

 p
er

so
n 

ac
ts

 a
s 

a 
vo

lu
nt

ee
r f

or
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 

R
ev

ie
w

 te
m

pl
at

e 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rin

g 
ag

re
em

en
t. 

Si
m

on
 

C
oo

pe
r 

Ap
ril

 0
6 

 

     

Page 37



 
27

Fu
nd

in
g 

an
d 

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t C

od
e 

of
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

 

A
G

EN
C

Y 
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 E

VI
D

EN
C

E 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 A
C

TI
O

N
 

LE
A

D
 

PE
R

SO
N

B
Y 

W
H

EN
 

O
U

TC
O

M
E/

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 
A

ll 
ag

en
ci

es
 a

gr
ee

: 
To

 
pr

ov
id

e 
cl

ea
r, 

pr
ec

is
e 

an
d 

tim
el

y 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t 

fu
nd

in
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

th
at

 
cl

ea
rly

 s
et

 o
ut

 t
im

et
ab

le
s,

 p
ro

ce
ss

, 
el

ig
ib

ilit
y 

an
d 

re
qu

ire
d 

ou
tc

om
es

; 
an

d 
en

su
re

 t
ha

t 
it 

is
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 to

 th
e 

le
ve

l o
f g

ra
nt

 o
r v

al
ue

 o
f t

he
 

co
nt

ra
ct

. 
 W

he
re

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
, 

pr
od

uc
e 

an
nu

al
 

gu
id

el
in

es
. 

C
om

pl
ia

nt
. 

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

to
 re

le
va

nt
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 a
nd

 n
et

w
or

ks
 o

n 
in

di
vi

du
al

 s
ou

rc
es

 o
f f

un
di

ng
.  

 
 G

ui
de

lin
es

 a
re

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
in

 li
ne

 
w

ith
 fu

nd
in

g 
so

ur
ce

 ti
m

et
ab

le
s.

 

W
e 

w
ill 

in
co

rp
or

at
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 
in

to
 a

 d
oc

um
en

t o
n 

w
or

ki
ng

 
w

ith
 V

C
S 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

. 

W
ah

ee
d 

Ak
ht

ar
 

Fe
b 

20
06

 
 

To
 

in
ve

st
ig

at
e 

as
 

ea
rly

 
as

 
po

ss
ib

le
 

th
e 

po
ss

ib
le

 
ba

rri
er

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

ec
to

rs
 in

 a
cc

es
si

ng
 n

ew
 f

un
di

ng
 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

W
ill 

be
 c

om
pl

ia
nt

. 
 A 

ra
ng

e 
of

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 b

ar
rie

rs
 

to
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r V
C

 g
ro

up
s 

al
re

ad
y 

ex
is

ts
.  

 
  

W
e 

w
ill 

in
co

rp
or

at
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 
in

to
 a

 d
oc

um
en

t o
n 

w
or

ki
ng

 
w

ith
 V

C
S 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

.  

W
ah

ee
d 

Ak
ht

ar
 

Fe
b 

20
06

 
 

To
 o

pe
nl

y 
se

t 
ou

t 
sc

or
in

g 
an

d/
or

 s
el

ec
tio

n 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

, 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 

on
 

th
e 

re
su

lts
 o

f t
ha

t p
ro

ce
ss

 

W
ill 

be
 c

om
pl

ia
nt

. 
 Sc

or
in

g 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

ar
e 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 
be

fo
re

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f f
un

di
ng

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 w

ill 
be

 in
fo

rm
ed

 
by

 lo
ca

l a
nd

 n
at

io
na

l a
ud

it 
gu

id
el

in
es

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 fu
nd

in
g 

so
ur

ce
s.

 
 G

en
er

al
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 w

ill 
be

 g
iv

en
 to

 
ap

pl
ic

an
ts

 w
he

re
 re

qu
es

te
d 

– 
th

is
 

is
 s

ee
n 

as
 a

 le
ar

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

 fo
r 

ap
pl

ic
an

ts
 a

nd
 R

M
BC

.  
H

ow
ev

er
, 

du
e 

to
 s

ta
ff 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
it 

m
ay

 n
ot

 
be

 p
os

si
bl

e 
to

 d
et

ai
l e

ve
ry

 
el

em
en

t o
f t

he
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t i
n 

W
e 

w
ill 

in
co

rp
or

at
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 
in

to
 a

 d
oc

um
en

t o
n 

w
or

ki
ng

 
w

ith
 V

C
S 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

. 

W
ah

ee
d 

Ak
ht

ar
 

Fe
b 

20
06

 
 

Page 38



 
28

A
G

EN
C

Y 
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 E

VI
D

EN
C

E 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 A
C

TI
O

N
 

LE
A

D
 

PE
R

SO
N

B
Y 

W
H

EN
 

O
U

TC
O

M
E/

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 to

 e
ve

ry
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n.

 

To
 

en
ga

ge
 

th
e 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
se

ct
or

s 
in

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

ne
w

 s
tra

te
gi

c 
fu

nd
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 e

ar
ly

 in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ta

ge
s 

(s
ee

 t
he

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

an
d 

Po
lic

y 
Ap

pr
ai

sa
l 

C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e)
. 

C
om

pl
ia

nt
. 

 Th
e 

m
aj

or
ity

 o
f s

tra
te

gi
c 

fu
nd

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 w
ith

in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 
ar

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

un
de

r t
he

 re
m

it 
of

 
th

e 
LS

P.
  P

ro
ce

ss
es

 fo
r 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t o

f V
C

S 
al

re
ad

y 
ex

is
t 

an
d 

th
es

e 
w

ill 
co

nt
in

ue
. 

 W
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 w

e 
w

ill 
co

ns
ul

t 
w

ith
 V

C
S 

gr
ou

ps
 o

n 
ne

w
 fu

nd
in

g 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
ge

ne
ra

te
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

R
M

BC
.  

W
e 

w
ill 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f a
ny

 b
ar

rie
rs

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
an

d 
se

ek
 w

ay
s 

to
 re

du
ce

 th
es

e 
ba

rri
er

s 
w

he
re

 th
is

 is
 p

os
si

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 a

ud
it 

gu
id

an
ce

, f
un

di
ng

 
so

ur
ce

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s.
 

W
e 

w
ill 

in
co

rp
or

at
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 
in

to
 a

 d
oc

um
en

t o
n 

w
or

ki
ng

 
w

ith
 V

C
S 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

. 

W
ah

ee
d 

Ak
ht

ar
 

Fe
b 

20
06

 
 

To
 U

se
 e

as
y 

to
 u

nd
er

st
an

d 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Le

ve
l 

Ag
re

em
en

ts
 

(S
LA

s)
/c

on
tra

ct
s 

th
at

 
ar

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 to
 th

e 
si

ze
 o

f t
he

 g
ra

nt
 o

r c
on

tra
ct

 
va

lu
e,

 a
nd

 th
at

 s
et

 o
ut

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 

fu
nd

in
g 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p 

(i.
e.

 b
e 

pr
op

or
tio

na
te

 i
n 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

an
d 

w
ith

 
jo

in
tly

 
ag

re
ed

 o
ut

pu
ts

 a
nd

 o
ut

co
m

es
). 

W
ill 

be
 c

om
pl

ia
nt

. 
 Se

rv
ic

e 
le

ve
l a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 

co
nt

ra
ct

s 
ar

e 
cu

rre
nt

ly
 p

re
pa

re
d 

at
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
Ar

ea
 le

ve
l. 

 T
he

y 
se

t o
ut

 th
e 

ke
y 

is
su

es
 a

nd
 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
fo

r t
he

 fu
nd

in
g 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p 

an
d 

ar
e 

in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 

th
e 

si
ze

 o
f t

he
 g

ra
nt

, s
ub

je
ct

 to
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 a

ud
it 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

. 
 Sp

ec
ifi

c 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
Ar

ea
s 

al
so

 
ha

ve
  a

 ‘s
er

vi
ce

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

n’
 

el
em

en
t w

ith
in

 th
ei

r S
LA

 w
hi

ch
 

se
ts

 o
ut

 th
e 

de
ta

ils
 o

f t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

 
to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
. 

 

Th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f 
co

rp
or

at
el

y 
st

an
da

rd
is

ed
 S

LA
s 

/ c
on

tra
ct

s 
w

ill 
be

 e
xp

lo
re

d.
   

 Th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 a

llo
w

 fl
ex

ib
ilit

y 
fo

r 
in

di
vi

du
al

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

ar
ea

s 
an

d 
fu

nd
in

g 
so

ur
ce

s 
w

ill 
in

fo
rm

 
th

is
 p

ro
ce

ss
.  

As
 p

ar
t o

f t
hi

s 
pr

oc
es

s,
 a

 c
or

po
ra

te
 re

vi
ew

 o
f 

al
l f

un
di

ng
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

to
 V

C
S 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
st

ar
te

d.
 

  So
m

e 
VC

S 
gr

ou
ps

 h
av

e 
m

ul
tip

le
 S

LA
s 

/ c
on

tra
ct

s 
w

ith
 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l –

 b
rin

gi
ng

 th
es

e 
in

to
 a

 s
in

gl
e 

ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 

W
ah

ee
d 

Ak
ht

ar
 

Fe
b 

06
 

 

Page 39



 
29

A
G

EN
C

Y 
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 E

VI
D

EN
C

E 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 A
C

TI
O

N
 

LE
A

D
 

PE
R

SO
N

B
Y 

W
H

EN
 

O
U

TC
O

M
E/

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 
Th

er
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

ad
di

tio
na

l 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 d

ue
 to

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 
fu

nd
in

g 
so

ur
ce

 a
nd

 th
es

e 
ar

e 
al

so
  

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
to

 S
LA

s 
/ c

on
tra

ct
s 

– 
ei

th
er

 d
ire

ct
ly

 o
r b

y 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 

ot
he

r r
el

ev
an

t d
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill 

th
en

 fo
rm

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 

ag
re

em
en

t. 
  

au
di

ta
bl

e 
‘s

er
vi

ce
 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

’ f
or

 in
di

vi
du

al
 

el
em

en
ts

 m
ay

 h
el

p 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

m
or

e 
co

-o
rd

in
at

ed
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 

th
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p 

th
at

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n.
  A

 s
ys

te
m

 w
hi

ch
 

al
lo

w
s 

th
e 

as
si

gn
m

en
t o

f a
  

‘le
ad

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

ar
ea

’ w
ill 

be
 

ex
pl

or
ed

 fo
r g

ro
up

s 
fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

tw
o 

or
 m

or
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

ar
ea

s.
  

Th
is

 m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 if

 
th

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
pr

ov
id

ed
 to

 th
e 

gr
ou

p 
ha

s 
be

en
 g

en
er

at
ed

 fr
om

 
a 

so
ur

ce
 e

xt
er

na
l t

o 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l. 

To
 

ne
go

tia
te

 
lo

ng
er

 
te

rm
 

fu
nd

in
g 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 
w

he
re

 
th

es
e 

re
pr

es
en

t 
go

od
 

va
lu

e 
fo

r m
on

ey
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

e 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

by
 

m
ov

in
g 

to
w

ar
ds

 m
ul

ti-
an

nu
al

 fu
nd

in
g 

co
nt

ra
ct

s 
(w

he
re

 p
os

si
bl

e 
an

d 
w

he
re

 th
ey

 d
on

’t 
al

re
ad

y 
ex

is
t) 

w
ith

 jo
in

t a
nn

ua
l r

ev
ie

w
s 

bu
ilt

 in
to

 s
uc

h 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 

C
om

pl
ia

nt
 w

he
re

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

. 
 A 

re
vi

ew
 o

f C
ER

B 
an

d 
m

ai
ns

tre
am

 fu
nd

ed
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 
is

 o
ng

oi
ng

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
C

hi
ef

 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e’

s 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t. 
 T

hi
s 

w
ill 

he
lp

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill 
be

 s
up

po
rte

d 
w

ith
 m

ul
ti-

an
nu

al
 fu

nd
in

g 
ag

re
em

en
ts

 (u
p 

to
 

th
re

e 
ye

ar
s)

.  
 

 Fu
nd

in
g 

w
ill 

be
 fo

r s
pe

ci
fic

 
ou

tc
om

es
 a

nd
 a

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
pe

rio
d,

 
w

he
re

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 th

e 
SL

A 
m

ay
 b

e 
ov

er
 a

 n
um

be
r o

f y
ea

rs
, s

ub
je

ct
 to

 
an

nu
al

 jo
in

t r
ev

ie
w

s 
an

d 
an

y 
ot

he
r r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 

co
un

ci
l’s

 fi
na

nc
ia

l r
eg

ul
at

io
ns

. 

 

W
e 

w
ill 

in
co

rp
or

at
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 
in

to
 a

 d
oc

um
en

t o
n 

w
or

ki
ng

 
w

ith
 V

C
S 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

. 

W
ah

ee
d 

Ak
ht

ar
 

Fe
b 

20
06

 
 

To
 

no
t 

ch
an

ge
 

an
y 

SL
As

/c
on

tra
ct

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 w

ith
ou

t f
ul

l n
eg

ot
ia

tio
n 

an
d 

gi
ve

 
‘e

no
ug

h’
 

no
tic

e 
of

 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 
gr

an
ts

 
or

 

N
ot

 
co

m
pl

ia
nt

 
w

ith
 

on
e 

ye
ar

 
no

tic
e 

pe
rio

d.
 

 

A 
co

rp
or

at
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

fo
r 

ne
go

tia
tio

n 
of

 c
ha

ng
es

 w
ill 

be
 

ag
re

ed
 a

nd
 s

ho
w

n 
in

 e
ac

h 

W
ah

ee
d 

Ak
ht

ar
 

Fe
b 

06
 

 

Page 40



 
30

A
G

EN
C

Y 
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 E

VI
D

EN
C

E 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 A
C

TI
O

N
 

LE
A

D
 

PE
R

SO
N

B
Y 

W
H

EN
 

O
U

TC
O

M
E/

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 
co

nt
ra

ct
s 

(In
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 m

ul
ti-

an
nu

al
 f

un
di

ng
 

co
nt

ra
ct

s 
th

is
 s

ho
ul

d 
no

t 
be

 a
 p

er
io

d 
of

 le
ss

 
th

an
 1

 y
ea

r 
un

le
ss

 t
he

re
 a

re
 g

oo
d 

re
as

on
s 

ot
he

rw
is

e.
 W

he
re

 a
ge

nc
ie

s 
su

sp
ec

t t
ha

t t
he

re
 

is
 

a 
ch

an
ce

 
th

at
 

th
is

 
m

ig
ht

 
ha

pp
en

, 
th

ey
 

un
de

rta
ke

 to
 in

fo
rm

 V
ol

un
ta

ry
 a

nd
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
Se

ct
or

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 o

f 
th

is
 l

ik
el

ih
oo

d 
by

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l y
ea

r 
pr

ec
ed

in
g 

th
e 

on
e 

in
 w

hi
ch

 a
 c

on
tra

ct
 m

ig
ht

 e
nd

). 

A 
pr

oc
es

s 
fo

r 
ne

go
tia

tio
n 

of
 

SL
As

/c
on

tra
ct

s 
is

 o
ut

lin
ed

 w
ith

in
 

th
os

e 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 
– 

th
is

 
is

 
cu

rre
nt

ly
 

do
ne

 
at

 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
Ar

ea
 le

ve
l. 

 

SL
A/

co
nt

ra
ct

.  
 

 Th
er

e 
w

ill 
be

 a
 n

ee
d 

fo
r 

fle
xi

bi
lit

y 
du

e 
to

 fu
nd

in
g 

so
ur

ce
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 a
ls

o 
ce

rta
in

 
si

tu
at

io
ns

 s
uc

h 
as

 m
al

pr
ac

tic
e,

 
m

is
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
r o

th
er

 
fa

ct
or

s 
w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 p
la

ce
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l’s
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

at
 ri

sk
. 

 A 
ye

ar
’s

 n
ot

ic
e 

of
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 
fu

nd
in

g 
is

 n
ot

 p
os

si
bl

e.
  

Fu
nd

in
g 

w
ill 

no
rm

al
ly

 b
e 

fo
r a

 
se

t p
er

io
d 

an
d 

fo
r t

o 
w

or
k 

to
w

ar
ds

 s
pe

ci
fic

 o
ut

co
m

es
. 

To
 r

ec
og

ni
se

 th
at

 it
 is

 le
gi

tim
at

e 
fo

r 
Vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

Se
ct

or
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 
to

 
in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 

el
em

en
t 

of
 

ov
er

he
ad

 
co

st
s 

in
 

th
ei

r 
es

tim
at

es
 

fo
r 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
a 

pa
rti

cu
la

r 
se

rv
ic

e 
(fu

ll 
co

st
 r

ec
ov

er
y)

 a
nd

 t
o 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
th

es
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 t
o 

bu
ild

 t
he

se
 

in
to

 
te

nd
er

s.
 

Lo
ng

er
 

te
rm

, 
th

is
 

w
ill 

he
lp

 
Vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

se
ct

or
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 
to

 
be

co
m

e 
m

or
e 

fin
an

ci
al

ly
 

st
ab

le
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill 

po
si

tiv
el

y 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
ei

r 
ab

ilit
y 

to
 

de
liv

er
 

qu
al

ity
 

se
rv

ic
es

 
in

 
a 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

w
ay

 
by

 
fo

cu
si

ng
 

on
 

ou
tc

om
es

 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 s
ho

rt-
te

rm
 fu

nd
in

g 
co

ns
tra

in
ts

 

N
ot

 c
om

pl
ia

nt
 –

 n
ee

ds
 fu

rth
er

 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n.

 

W
e 

ha
ve

 h
ad

 tw
o 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 to
 

R
M

BC
 b

y 
VA

R
 o

n 
th

e 
fu

ll 
co

st
 

re
co

ve
ry

 te
m

pl
at

e.
  T

he
 fi

rs
t w

as
 

to
 a

 g
ro

up
 o

f F
in

an
ce

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 a
nd

 
Fu

nd
in

g 
of

fic
er

s 
fro

m
 d

iff
er

en
t 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

ar
ea

s.
  T

he
 s

ec
on

d 
w

as
 to

 th
e 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t P

an
el

.  
 

 W
e 

ag
re

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
pr

in
ci

pl
e 

of
 

en
su

rin
g 

th
at

 p
ro

je
ct

 fi
na

nc
es

 
ac

cu
ra

te
ly

 re
pr

es
en

t t
he

 c
os

ts
 o

f 
de

liv
er

in
g 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

H
ow

ev
er

, w
e 

fe
el

 th
e 

fu
ll 

co
st

 
re

co
ve

ry
 te

m
pl

at
e 

al
so

 ra
is

es
 a

 
nu

m
be

r o
f i

ss
ue

s 
w

hi
ch

 re
qu

ire
 

fu
rth

er
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

su
ch

 a
s 

do
ub

le
 fu

nd
in

g 
an

d 
ot

he
r i

ss
ue

s 
w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
ra

is
ed

 in
 a

n 
au

di
t. 

 

W
e 

w
ill 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 o

ur
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

in
 th

e 
LS

P 
to

 c
on

si
de

r a
 m

od
el

 
fo

r c
al

cu
la

tin
g 

ov
er

he
ad

 c
os

ts
 

th
at

 is
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 to

 o
ur

 
ne

ed
s.

 

O
ur

 d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 w
ill 

fe
ed

 in
to

 a
 

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
 re

vi
ew

 o
f t

hi
s 

C
od

e 
– 

th
e 

da
te

 o
f t

hi
s 

to
 b

e 
ag

re
ed

 
vi

a 
th

e 
C

om
pa

ct
 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
G

ro
up

.  

Le
ad

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 
fo

r t
he

 
C

om
pa

ct
 

fro
m

 e
ac

h 
pa

rtn
er

. 

Se
p 

06
 

 

Page 41



 
31

A
G

EN
C

Y 
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 E

VI
D

EN
C

E 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 A
C

TI
O

N
 

LE
A

D
 

PE
R

SO
N

B
Y 

W
H

EN
 

O
U

TC
O

M
E/

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 
Th

er
ef

or
e 

w
e 

ca
n 

no
t a

gr
ee

 to
 

th
is

 m
od

el
 a

t t
hi

s 
tim

e.
 

Th
er

e 
m

ay
 a

ls
o 

be
 re

st
ric

tio
ns

 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 fu

nd
in

g 
so

ur
ce

 w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 s

ta
te

 th
at

 th
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

is
 to

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 a

 s
pe

ci
fic

 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 n
o 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
 c

or
e 

co
de

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
m

ad
e.

 

 
To

 
al

lo
w

 
Vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

se
ct

or
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 t
o 

id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 le

ve
l 

of
 M

an
ag

em
en

t f
ee

s 
an

d 
ov

er
he

ad
s 

in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 p
ub

lic
 p

ro
cu

re
m

en
t. 

W
ill 

be
 c

om
pl

ia
nt

. 

Th
e 

co
un

ci
l’s

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
st

ra
te

gy
 is

 b
ei

ng
 re

vi
ew

ed
.  

Am
on

gs
t t

he
 a

im
s 

of
 th

e 
ne

w
 

dr
af

t s
tra

te
gy

 a
re

: ‘
to

 fo
st

er
 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t’ 

an
d 

‘to
 

st
im

ul
at

e 
lo

ca
l m

ar
ke

ts
’. 

 W
e 

w
ill 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
VC

S 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 to

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
te

 a
nd

 b
en

ef
it 

fro
m

 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
w

ith
 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l. 

  

VC
S 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 w
ill 

al
so

 n
ee

d 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 c
os

ts
 a

re
 in

cl
ud

ed
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 a
nd

 s
til

l b
ei

ng
 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

ly
 v

ia
bl

e 
an

d 
co

m
pe

tit
iv

e.
 

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t S

tra
te

gy
 a

nd
 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.  

 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 to
 b

e 
ga

in
ed

 fr
om

 
C

M
T 

an
d 

C
ab

in
et

. 

H
el

en
 

Le
ad

le
y 

/ 
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t 
Pa

ne
l  

M
ar

 0
6 

 

To
 r

ec
og

ni
se

 t
he

 n
ee

d 
fo

r 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 t

o 
ha

ve
 a

 re
as

on
ab

le
 le

ve
l o

f r
es

er
ve

s 
an

d 
no

t t
o 

di
sc

rim
in

at
e 

ag
ai

ns
t 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 t
ha

t 
ha

ve
 

th
is

 le
ve

l o
f r

es
er

ve
 

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

to
 b

e 
in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
. 

 W
e 

re
co

gn
is

e 
th

at
 V

C
S 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 n
ee

d 
re

se
rv

es
 to

 
ob

se
rv

e 
le

ga
l o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
, f

or
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
op

er
at

io
n 

(e
.g

. c
as

h 
flo

w
 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t) 

an
d 

as
 g

oo
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

fo
r e

na
bl

in
g 

th
e 

pr
op

er
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f t

he
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n.

   

Pr
ov

id
e 

co
rp

or
at

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 o

n 
fin

an
ci

al
 re

se
rv

es
 fo

r V
C

S 
gr

ou
ps

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
ad

vi
ce

 fr
om

 
th

e 
N

at
io

na
l C

ou
nc

il 
fo

r 
Vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

. 
 As

 p
ar

t o
f t

hi
s 

gu
id

an
ce

 w
e 

w
ill 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
ev

er
y 

VC
S 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

th
at

 c
on

tra
ct

s 
w

ith
 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l t

o 
de

ve
lo

p 
th

ei
r 

W
ah

ee
d 

Ak
ht

ar
 

Fe
b 

06
 

 

Page 42



 
32

A
G

EN
C

Y 
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 E

VI
D

EN
C

E 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 A
C

TI
O

N
 

LE
A

D
 

PE
R

SO
N

B
Y 

W
H

EN
 

O
U

TC
O

M
E/

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 
 W

e 
w

ou
ld

 s
ug

ge
st

 th
at

 th
is

 
re

se
rv

e 
is

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
a 

th
re

e 
m

on
th

 b
as

ic
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n.
 

 W
e 

w
ill 

no
t p

ay
 g

ra
nt

s 
to

 V
C

S 
gr

ou
ps

 to
 b

ui
ld

 u
p 

re
se

rv
es

.  
H

ow
ev

er
, w

he
n 

as
se

ss
in

g 
th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 fi

na
nc

ia
l p

os
iti

on
 

an
d 

ne
ed

 fo
r a

 g
ra

nt
, w

e 
w

ill 
en

su
re

 th
at

 th
e 

le
ve

l o
f r

es
er

ve
s 

(u
p 

to
 th

re
e 

m
on

th
s 

ba
si

c 
ru

nn
in

g 
co

st
s)

 a
re

 n
ot

 p
re

ju
di

ci
al

 to
 a

n 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n’
s 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n.

 

re
se

rv
es

 p
ol

ic
y.

 
  

To
 r

ec
og

ni
se

 t
he

 v
al

ue
 o

f 
m

at
ch

 f
un

di
ng

 ‘i
n-

ki
nd

’ w
he

re
 m

at
ch

 fu
nd

in
g 

is
 re

qu
ire

d,
 a

nd
 s

et
 

ou
t 

cl
ea

r 
gu

id
an

ce
 

on
 

th
e 

de
fin

iti
on

s 
an

d 
va

lu
es

 o
f ‘

in
 k

in
d’

 s
up

po
rt 

To
 b

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nt

. 
 W

e 
re

co
gn

is
e 

th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rin

g 
an

d 
ot

he
r m

at
ch

 
fu

nd
in

g 
in

 k
in

d 
th

at
 c

an
 b

e 
br

ou
gh

t i
n 

by
 V

C
S 

gr
ou

ps
. 

 W
e 

w
ill 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
VC

S 
gr

ou
ps

 to
 

m
on

ito
r a

nd
 e

va
lu

at
e 

th
ei

r i
n 

ki
nd

 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 fu
nd

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

. 
 Th

is
 u

se
 o

f i
n-

ki
nd

 fu
nd

in
g 

is
 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 
or

ig
in

al
 fu

nd
in

g 
so

ur
ce

s.
 

 W
hi

ls
t i

t m
ay

 b
e 

po
ss

ib
le

 to
 s

et
 

ou
t g

en
er

al
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

on
 in

-k
in

d 
fu

nd
in

g 
(a

nd
 g

ui
de

lin
es

 e
xi

st
 

w
ith

in
 e

.g
. S

R
B 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

), 
w

e 
w

ou
ld

 w
an

t t
o 

al
lo

w
 s

om
e 

fle
xi

bi
lit

y 
in

 h
ow

 V
C

S 
gr

ou
ps

 

W
e 

w
ill 

re
vi

ew
 th

e 
is

su
e 

of
 in

-
ki

nd
 m

at
ch

 fu
nd

in
g 

an
d 

ag
re

e 
a 

co
rp

or
at

e 
po

si
tio

n 
of

 c
ou

nc
il 

fu
nd

ed
 s

ou
rc

es
. 

W
ah

ee
d 

Ak
ht

ar
 / 

C
om

pa
ct

 
Im

p.
  G

ro
up

 

Fe
b 

06
 

 

Page 43



 
33

A
G

EN
C

Y 
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 E

VI
D

EN
C

E 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 A
C

TI
O

N
 

LE
A

D
 

PE
R

SO
N

B
Y 

W
H

EN
 

O
U

TC
O

M
E/

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 
pl

ac
e 

a 
va

lu
e 

on
 th

e 
in

-k
in

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n.
 

To
 h

el
p 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 to
 m

ee
t t

en
de

r/c
on

tra
ct

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

by
 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
tra

in
in

g 
if 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
, o

r 
by

 s
ig

n 
po

st
in

g 
to

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 
su

pp
or

t 
ag

en
ci

es
 

e.
g.

 
eq

ua
l 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

po
lic

y,
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 e
tc

. 

To
 b

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nt

. 
 Th

e 
co

un
ci

l i
s 

cl
ar

ify
in

g 
its

 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p 

w
ith

 th
e 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
se

ct
or

.  
W

e 
be

lie
ve

 th
at

 
ge

ne
ra

l t
ra

in
in

g 
an

d 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 

bu
ild

in
g 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
su

pp
or

te
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
se

ct
or

 
in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 –
 

so
m

e 
of

 w
ho

m
 w

e 
ar

e 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
. 

 W
he

re
 s

pe
ci

fic
 s

ch
em

es
 re

qu
ire

 
ad

di
tio

na
l t

ra
in

in
g,

 w
e 

w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

th
is

 e
ith

er
 w

ith
 th

e 
in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ag
en

cy
 o

r d
ire

ct
ly

. 

W
e 

w
ill 

in
co

rp
or

at
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 
in

to
 a

 d
oc

um
en

t o
n 

w
or

ki
ng

 
w

ith
 V

C
S 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

. 

W
ah

ee
d 

Ak
ht

ar
 

Fe
b 

06
 

 

To
 r

ec
og

ni
se

 t
ha

t 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 m

ay
 r

eq
ui

re
 

‘d
ev

el
op

m
en

t’ 
fu

nd
in

g 
or

 s
up

po
rt,

 in
 o

rd
er

 t
o 

m
ee

t 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

co
nt

ra
ct

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
, 

po
lic

y 
ch

an
ge

s,
 n

ew
 d

el
iv

er
y 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 e
tc

. 

To
 b

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nt

. 

W
e 

w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 

co
nt

ra
ct

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 li
ai

se
 

w
ith

 in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 

on
 p

ol
ic

y 
ch

an
ge

s 
in

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 
ne

tw
or

ks
 a

nd
 fo

ra
.  

M
or

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
is

 n
ot

 a
lw

ay
s 

th
e 

on
ly

 a
ns

w
er

, 
th

er
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

ot
he

r i
ss

ue
s 

of
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
na

l c
ap

ac
ity

, a
nd

 w
e 

w
ill 

lo
ok

 a
t o

pt
io

ns
 to

 s
up

po
rt 

th
at

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t e
ith

er
 w

ith
 th

e 
in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 o
r 

di
re

ct
ly

. 

W
e 

w
ill 

in
co

rp
or

at
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 
in

to
 a

 d
oc

um
en

t o
n 

w
or

ki
ng

 
w

ith
 V

C
S 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

. 

W
ah

ee
d 

Ak
ht

ar
 

Fe
b 

06
 

 

To
 

se
t 

ou
t 

pa
ym

en
t 

de
ad

lin
es

 
w

he
re

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
an

d 
se

t 
pe

na
lti

es
 

fo
r 

no
n-

pa
ym

en
t. 

 
En

su
re

 
th

at
 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 
pa

ym
en

t 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

ar
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 b
ef

or
e 

le
tti

ng
 c

on
tra

ct
s 

To
 b

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nt

 w
he

re
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
. 

 Pa
ym

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
es

 a
re

 a
lre

ad
y 

in
 

pl
ac

e.
   

A 
gu

id
el

in
e 

tim
es

ca
le

 fo
r 

pa
ym

en
t w

ill 
be

 s
et

.  
C

or
po

ra
te

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Fe

b 
06

 
 

Page 44



 
34

A
G

EN
C

Y 
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 E

VI
D

EN
C

E 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 A
C

TI
O

N
 

LE
A

D
 

PE
R

SO
N

B
Y 

W
H

EN
 

O
U

TC
O

M
E/

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 
 Pa

ym
en

ts
 a

re
 m

ad
e 

w
ith

in
 th

re
e 

w
ee

ks
 o

f a
n 

in
vo

ic
e 

be
in

g 
pr

es
en

te
d,

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
th

at
 th

er
e 

is
 

an
 S

LA
/c

on
tra

ct
 in

 p
la

ce
, t

ha
t t

he
 

in
vo

ic
e 

is
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 a
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 th

e 
ag

re
ed

 ti
m

et
ab

le
, a

nd
 th

at
 

an
y 

co
nd

iti
on

s,
 m

ile
st

on
es

, 
ou

tp
ut

s 
or

 o
th

er
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

re
 

m
et

 a
nd

 e
vi

de
nc

ed
 a

s 
ag

re
ed

. 
 W

e 
do

 n
ot

 th
in

k 
th

at
 p

en
al

tie
s 

fo
r 

no
n-

pa
ym

en
t a

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

s 
th

is
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
 tw

o 
w

ay
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

an
d 

th
er

ef
or

e 
w

e 
m

ay
 w

is
h 

to
 s

ee
 

re
ci

pr
oc

al
 p

en
al

tie
s 

fo
r n

on
-

de
liv

er
y 

of
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
as

 a
gr

ee
d.

  
Th

e 
pe

na
lti

es
 e

le
m

en
t p

la
ce

s 
a 

ne
ga

tiv
e 

em
ph

as
is

 o
n 

th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

w
hi

ch
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
ad

eq
ua

te
ly

 d
ea

lt 
w

ith
 th

ro
ug

h 
an

 
ag

re
ed

 d
is

pu
te

 re
so

lu
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

To
 

pr
ov

id
e 

su
pp

or
t 

to
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 
th

at
 

ca
nn

ot
 m

an
ag

e 
pa

ym
en

ts
 in

 a
rre

ar
s 

by
 e

ith
er

 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

up
-fr

on
t 

pa
ym

en
ts

, 
or

 b
y 

di
re

ct
ly

 
sp

on
so

rin
g 

ba
nk

in
g 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 t
ha

t 
en

ab
le

 
up

-fr
on

t a
cc

es
s 

to
 fu

nd
s 

C
om

pl
ia

nt
. 

 R
M

BC
 h

as
 a

 p
ro

ce
ss

 fo
r d

ea
lin

g 
w

ith
 re

qu
es

ts
 fo

r b
an

k-
ro

llin
g 

or
 

un
de

r-w
rit

in
g 

of
 p

ro
je

ct
s.

  E
ac

h 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

de
al

t w
ith

 o
n 

an
 

in
di

vi
du

al
 b

as
is

 a
nd

 is
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
by

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 C

ab
in

et
 

M
em

be
r. 

  H
ow

ev
er

, t
hi

s 
is

 n
ot

 a
 s

er
vi

ce
 w

e 
ca

n 
au

to
m

at
ic

al
ly

 o
ffe

r t
o 

ea
ch

 
gr

ou
p 

as
 th

er
e 

is
 a

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

co
st

 to
 R

M
BC

 b
ot

h 
th

ro
ug

h 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

w
ill 

be
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 a
 

gu
id

an
ce

 d
oc

um
en

t o
n 

w
or

ki
ng

 
w

ith
 V

C
S 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

. 

W
ah

ee
d 

Ak
ht

ar
 

Fe
b 

06
 

 

Page 45



 
35

A
G

EN
C

Y 
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 E

VI
D

EN
C

E 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 A
C

TI
O

N
 

LE
A

D
 

PE
R

SO
N

B
Y 

W
H

EN
 

O
U

TC
O

M
E/

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 
ad

di
tio

na
l b

an
ki

ng
 c

os
ts

 a
nd

 
th

ro
ug

h 
of

fic
er

 ti
m

e.
 

To
 

de
ve

lo
p 

a 
co

ns
is

te
nt

 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 

to
 

co
nt

ra
ct

in
g 

w
ith

 th
e 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
se

ct
or

s 
w

ith
in

 
an

d 
ac

ro
ss

 
lo

ca
l 

st
at

ut
or

y 
ag

en
ci

es
. 

To
 b

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nt

 w
ith

in
 R

M
BC

 
w

he
re

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

. 
 Th

is
 is

 a
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t s
ta

te
m

en
t a

nd
 

co
ul

d 
be

ne
fit

 fr
om

 fu
rth

er
 c

la
rit

y.
 

 Th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
is

 C
od

e 
of

 G
oo

d 
Pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ill 
in

 it
se

lf 
he

lp
 

to
 d

ev
el

op
  a

 m
or

e 
co

ns
is

te
nt

 
ap

pr
oa

ch
.  

 
 H

ow
ev

er
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f 

co
m

m
on

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
is

 
no

t s
om

et
hi

ng
 th

at
 c

an
 b

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 e

as
ily

 o
r q

ui
ck

ly
. 

W
e 

w
ill 

re
vi

ew
 fu

nd
in

g 
to

 V
C

S 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l a
nd

 id
en

tif
y 

w
he

re
 

co
m

m
on

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 e

.g
. f

or
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n,

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
et

c.
 w

ill 
ad

d 
va

lu
e 

  

M
ic

ha
el

 
H

ol
m

es
 

Fe
b 

06
 

 

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 w

he
ne

ve
r 

po
ss

ib
le

 a
n 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 

fo
r 

th
e 

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
ec

to
rs

 t
o 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
to

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

de
si

gn
. 

Th
is

 c
om

m
itm

en
t i

s 
a 

du
pl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 c

om
m

itm
en

t 4
 a

bo
ve

 a
nd

 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
m

ov
ed

. 

 
 

 
 

To
 

di
sc

us
s 

ris
ks

 
up

-fr
on

t 
an

d 
pl

ac
e 

th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
w

ith
 t

he
 p

ub
lic

 s
ec

to
r 

bo
dy

 o
r 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
ec

to
r 

bo
dy

 b
es

t 
ab

le
 to

 m
an

ag
e 

th
em

 

To
 b

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nt

 o
n 

di
sc

us
si

ng
 

ris
ks

 u
p 

fro
nt

. 

W
e 

fe
el

 th
e 

ris
k 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
as

se
ss

ed
 e

ar
ly

 o
n 

an
d 

m
an

ag
ed

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
an

d 
m

iti
ga

te
d.

  T
he

 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
of

 m
an

ag
in

g 
ris

ks
 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
sh

ar
ed

 b
et

w
ee

n 
al

l t
he

 
pa

rtn
er

s 
in

 th
e 

ag
re

em
en

t. 
  T

he
 

pu
bl

ic
 s

ec
to

r i
s 

be
co

m
in

g 
m

or
e 

ex
pe

rie
nc

ed
 w

ith
 ri

sk
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t i

ss
ue

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
na

tio
na

l a
ud

it 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 

lo
ca

l g
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e.
 

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 M

BC
 h

as
 b

or
ne

 ri
sk

s 

A 
do

cu
m

en
t o

n 
ris

ks
 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 fu

nd
in

g 
w

ill 
be

 
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 in

to
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

on
 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 V
C

S 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
. 

W
ah

ee
d 

Ak
ht

ar
 

Fe
b 

06
 

 

Page 46



 
36

A
G

EN
C

Y 
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 E

VI
D

EN
C

E 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 A
C

TI
O

N
 

LE
A

D
 

PE
R

SO
N

B
Y 

W
H

EN
 

O
U

TC
O

M
E/

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 
by

 e
.g

. b
an

kr
ol

lin
g 

of
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 o
r 

co
m

m
un

ity
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

bu
t w

ith
 

ad
eq

ua
te

 c
he

ck
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
ac

co
un

ta
bi

lit
y 

of
 p

ub
lic

 fu
nd

s.
  I

t 
is

 im
po

rta
nt

 th
at

 n
o 

ag
en

cy
 in

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 s

ec
to

r i
s 

pl
ac

ed
 a

t r
is

k 
th

ro
ug

h 
a 

bl
an

ke
t c

om
m

itm
en

t; 
w

hi
ls

t s
om

e 
of

 th
is

 c
an

 b
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
by

 th
e 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t 

st
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 in
te

rn
al

 ri
sk

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

- t
he

 
em

ph
as

is
 o

f t
hi

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

on
 

w
or

ki
ng

 to
ge

th
er

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
ris

ks
 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
an

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 fo
r 

sh
ar

in
g 

ris
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e.
  

 
To

 re
sp

ec
t t

he
 in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 o

f t
he

 S
ec

to
r 

C
om

pl
ia

nt
. 

 

To
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

is
 p

os
iti

on
 is

 
re

fle
ct

ed
 c

or
po

ra
te

ly
, a

 p
os

iti
on

 
st

at
em

en
t t

o 
be

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 
in

to
 a

 d
oc

um
en

t o
n 

w
or

ki
ng

 
w

ith
 V

C
S 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

. 

W
ah

ee
d 

Ak
ht

ar
 

Fe
b 

06
 

 

To
 m

ak
e 

pa
ym

en
ts

 in
 a

dv
an

ce
 o

f e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
(w

he
re

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
nd

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
) 

in
 o

rd
er

 
th

at
 b

et
te

r v
al

ue
 fo

r m
on

ey
 m

ay
 b

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 

Th
is

 c
om

m
itm

en
t i

s 
a 

du
pl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 a

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
co

m
m

itm
en

t a
bo

ve
 

an
d 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

m
ov

ed
. 

 
 

 
 

To
 

co
ns

id
er

 
jo

in
in

g-
up

 
or

 
st

an
da

rd
is

in
g 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

Th
is

 c
om

m
itm

en
t i

s 
a 

du
pl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 a

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
co

m
m

itm
en

t a
bo

ve
 

an
d 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

m
ov

ed
. 

 
 

 
 

    

VO
L/

C
O

M
 S

EC
TO

R
 A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

 
A

N
D

 E
VI

D
EN

C
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 

A
C

TI
O

N
 

LE
A

D
 

PE
R

SO
N

B
Y 

W
H

EN
 

O
U

TC
O

M
E/

 
C

O
M

M
EN

T 

Page 47



 
37

Th
e 

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
ec

to
rs

 a
gr

ee
 : 

To
 d

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 s

ha
re

 g
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
in

 t
he

 u
se

 o
f 

pu
bl

ic
 fu

nd
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
se

ct
or

s.
 

 
 

 
 

 

To
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 s

ys
te

m
s 

ar
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 t
o 

m
on

ito
r 

fin
an

ce
, 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 a

nd
 o

ut
co

m
es

 t
ha

t 
m

ee
t 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f f

un
di

ng
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
. T

hi
s 

co
ve

rs
 

ha
vi

ng
 

go
od

 
sy

st
em

s 
in

 
pl

ac
e 

to
 

m
an

ag
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
na

l 
fin

an
ce

s 
(a

nd
 f

un
de

d 
pr

oj
ec

ts
) 

an
d 

ac
co

un
t f

or
 th

em
 

 
 

 
 

 

To
 

re
po

rt 
an

y 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 
th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n’
s 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s 
th

at
 m

ay
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

ab
ilit

y 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 o
r 

m
ee

t t
he

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 fu

nd
in

g 
ag

re
em

en
t a

nd
 

to
 m

ak
e 

su
re

 th
at

 th
ey

 a
re

 e
lig

ib
le

 w
he

n 
ap

pl
yi

ng
 fo

r 
gr

an
ts

. 

 
 

 
 

 

To
 

Im
pl

em
en

t 
cl

ea
r 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t 
po

lic
ie

s,
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

eq
ua

lit
y 

of
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
, e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 a

re
 i

n 
pl

ac
e 

an
d,

 a
s 

fa
r 

as
 

po
ss

ib
le

 
in

vo
lv

e 
us

er
s 

in
 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

an
d 

on
go

in
g 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 th
ei

r a
ct

iv
ity

.  
 

 
 

 
 

 

To
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 t

he
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
gu

id
el

in
es

 f
ro

m
 t

he
 

C
ha

rit
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
w

he
re

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 

ha
ve

 
C

ha
rit

ab
le

 s
ta

tu
s 

 
 

 
 

 

To
 w

or
k 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 i

n 
or

de
r 

to
 

ac
hi

ev
e 

go
od

 
va

lu
e 

fo
r 

m
on

ey
, 

re
du

ce
 

du
pl

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

ga
in

 
ad

de
d 

va
lu

e.
 

In
 

su
ch

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 

ag
re

e 
to

 
ha

ve
 

cl
ea

r 
lin

es
 

of
 

ac
co

un
ta

bi
lit

y 
(e

.g
. 

w
he

re
 t

he
y 

re
la

te
 t

o 
jo

in
t 

bi
ds

). 
W

he
re

ve
r 

po
ss

ib
le

 
um

br
el

la
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 
sh

ou
ld

 
ta

ke
 

a 
pr

oa
ct

iv
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 
to

 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

su
ch

 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

an
d 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 a

pp
ro

ac
he

s 

 
 

 
 

 

To
 

D
ev

el
op

, 
in

fo
rm

 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

se
ct

or
 

ne
tw

or
ks

 
th

at
 

he
lp

 
fu

nd
in

g 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 b
e 

w
id

el
y 

sh
ar

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

se
ct

or
s 

 
 

 
 

 

To
 r

es
pe

ct
 c

on
fid

en
tia

lit
y 

an
d 

be
 c

le
ar

 a
bo

ut
 w

ho
m

 
th

ey
 r

ep
re

se
nt

 a
nd

 h
ow

 t
he

y 
ca

m
e 

to
 t

he
ir 

vi
ew

s 
w

he
n 

co
ns

ul
te

d 
on

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

de
si

gn
. 

 
 

 
 

 

To
 b

e 
ho

ne
st

 a
nd

 tr
an

sp
ar

en
t i

n 
th

ei
r r

ep
or

tin
g 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 48



 
38

To
 c

le
ar

ly
 ra

tio
na

lis
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

es
 to

 fu
ll 

co
st

 re
co

ve
ry

. 
Th

is
 i

s 
no

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
pu

rp
os

e 
of

 b
ei

ng
 m

on
ito

re
d 

by
 

ag
en

ci
es

 
bu

t 
is

 
de

si
gn

ed
 

to
 

gi
ve

 
Pu

bl
ic

 
Se

ct
or

 
ag

en
ci

es
 a

n 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 c

on
si

st
en

t a
nd

 
va

lid
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 w

or
ki

ng
 o

ut
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 c

os
ts

 

 
 

 
 

 

To
 p

la
n 

in
 g

oo
d 

tim
e 

fo
r d

iff
er

en
t s

itu
at

io
ns

 to
 re

du
ce

 
an

y 
po

te
nt

ia
l 

ne
ga

tiv
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
bo

th
 b

en
ef

ic
ia

rie
s 

an
d 

th
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

in
 th

e 
ev

en
t t

ha
t f

un
di

ng
 e

nd
s 

 
 

 
 

 

 

Page 49



R
O

TH
ER

H
A

M
 M

ET
R

O
PO

LI
TA

N
 B

O
R

O
U

G
H

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

R
ot

he
rh

am
 C

om
pa

ct
R

EV
IS

ED
 D

R
AF

T

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 ti

m
et

ab
le

 fo
r C

od
e 

of
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
pl

an
s

A
ct

iv
ity

A
ct

io
n

A
ug

-0
4

Se
p-

04
Ju

l-0
5

A
ug

-0
5

Se
p-

05
O

ct
-0

5
N

ov
-0

5
D

ec
-0

5

C
o-

or
di

na
tio

n 
m

ee
tin

g 
fo

r R
M

BC
 C

O
P 

le
ad

s
D

R
, Z

S,
 P

R
, S

C
, W

A
24

/0
8/

04
D

ea
dl

in
e 

fo
r c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 in
iti

al
 p

os
iti

on
 

st
at

em
en

ts
D

R
, Z

S,
 P

R
, S

C
, W

A
16

/0
9/

04
Su

bm
it 

po
si

tio
n 

st
at

em
en

ts
 to

 L
SP

 a
s 

w
or

ki
ng

 
dr

af
ts

W
A

17
/0

9/
04

N
R

A 
Ad

vi
so

r b
ro

ug
ht

 in
 - 

pa
rtn

er
s 

as
ke

d 
to

 s
to

p 
in

te
rn

al
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

or
k 

at
 th

is
 p

oi
nt

.
Fo

ur
 C

od
es

 s
en

t t
o 

C
IG

 m
em

be
rs

 b
y 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
   

(V
ol

un
te

er
in

g;
 B

M
E;

 C
om

m
un

ity
 In

vo
lv

em
en

t, 
C

on
us

lta
tio

n 
an

d 
Po

lic
y 

Ap
pr

ai
sa

l; 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
G

ro
up

s)
11

/0
7/

05
R

M
BC

 L
ea

d 
O

ffi
ce

rs
 fo

r C
od

es
 m

ee
tin

g
18

/0
7/

05
C

IG
 m

ee
tin

g
19

/0
7/

05
Su

bm
it 

C
M

T 
R

ep
or

t o
ut

lin
in

g 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

s 
on

 c
od

es
AM

, W
A,

 Z
S

TB
C

Su
bm

it 
C

ab
in

et
 R

ep
or

t
AM

, W
A,

 Z
S

TB
C

C
IG

 m
ee

tin
g

10
/0

8/
05

C
IG

 m
ee

tin
g

12
/0

9/
05

C
on

su
lt 

on
 c

od
es

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
pl

an
 w

ith
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

w
ith

in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 M
BC

 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

le
ga

l a
nd

 a
ud

it 
se

rv
ic

es
)

AM
, Z

S,
 A

B,
 S

C
, W

A

by
 

30
/9

/2
00

5 
??

M
ee

tin
g 

of
 L

ea
d 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 to
 F

in
al

is
e 

R
M

BC
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
AM

, Z
S,

 A
B,

 S
C

, W
A

TB
C

Th
is

 w
ill 

be
 

th
e 

po
in

t 
w

he
re

 w
e 

ca
n 

sa
y 

w
ha

t a
re

 
re

al
is

tic
 

tim
es

ca
le

s 
fo

r f
ul

l 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e.
D

is
cu

ss
io

n 
w

ith
 C

om
pa

ct
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

G
ro

up
 

(if
 re

qu
ire

d)
AM

, Z
S,

 A
B,

 S
C

, W
A

10
/1

0/
05

Su
bm

it 
C

M
T 

R
ep

or
t

W
A

18
/1

0/
05

R
ep

or
t t

o 
C

M
T 

w
ith

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
pl

an
s

W
A

24
/1

0/
05

Su
bm

it 
C

ab
in

et
 R

ep
or

t
02

/1
1/

05
R

ep
or

t t
o 

C
ab

in
et

 fo
r e

nd
or

se
m

en
t o

f C
od

es
 a

nd
 

ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
pl

an
W

A/
C

B
16

/1
1/

05
Ta

ke
 fo

rw
ar

d 
ac

tio
ns

 a
s 

la
id

 o
ut

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

pl
an

AM
, Z

S,
 A

B,
 S

C
, W

A
TB

C
La

un
ch

 th
e 

C
od

es
 a

nd
 'G

o 
Li

ve
' f

ro
m

 A
pr

il 
1s

t 
20

06
C

B/
ZS

Pr
es

en
t R

M
BC

 C
od

e 
Le

ad
s-

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

In
vo

lv
em

en
t/C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
an

d 
Po

lic
y 

Ap
pr

ai
sa

l- 
AM

, B
M

E-
 Z

S,
 V

ol
un

te
er

in
g-

 S
C

, C
om

m
un

ity
 

G
ro

up
s-

 A
B,

 F
un

di
ng

 a
nd

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t- 
W

A 
an

d 
H

el
en

 L
ed

le
y

N
am

e 
co

de
s:

 W
A-

 W
ah

ee
d 

Ak
ht

ar
, A

M
- A

si
m

 
M

un
ir,

 S
C

- S
im

on
 C

oo
pe

r, 
ZS

- Z
af

ar
 S

al
ee

m
, A

B-
 

An
dr

ew
 B

al
ch

in
, D

R
- D

aw
n 

R
ob

er
ts

, P
R

- P
hi

l 
R

ee
s

N
EE

D
 T

O
 C

O
N

SI
D

ER
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
C

U
R

EM
EN

T 
C

O
D

E 
SE

PA
R

AT
EL

Y

Page 50



1 
 

                       
 
 
 
 
                                                                       

 
 
ROTHERHAM COMPACT   (Community Involvement,Consultation 

and Policy Appraisal) 

          (6th July 2005) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 51



2 
 

 
 
1. Introduction 
 
This Code of Practice is one of five which accompany and underpin the 
Rotherham Compact. The Compact is a statement of partnership between the 
Voluntary, Community, and Statutory and Private Sector partners represented 
in the Rotherham Partnership which is the accredited LSP for the Borough. It 
is a commitment to working more closely together and to respect each other’s 
rights and responsibilities. 
This Code of Practice was produced with the importance of Community 
Groups in mind. It is not just about agreements; it is designed to support both 
Community Groups and the partners involved in the partnership. It recognises 
the significant contribution community groups make to the social, economic 
and cultural well being of the borough of Rotherham.  

 
2. Definitions 
 
Consultation 
 
Consultation is a two way process, which enables different parties to 
exchange information and views on how policies and services are developed. 
Effective consultation takes place when views are actively sought and 
considered before final decisions and plans are made (the extent to which the 
views of those consulted influences the final decision or outcome of a 
proposition varies). Stakeholder involvement can range from:  

Information Giving  which is mainly a one-way process where there is 
little or no community involvement.  Decisions may have already been made 
and communities are generally recipients of information. 

 
Participation is about the active involvement of communities and 

partners. Decisions become shared and actions are taken together 
 
Full Participation which  is when communities identify their own 

issues, form solutions and have the responsibility for making all the key 
decisions in relation to actions taken and resources used, Partners, 
organisations and communities will vary as to which of the above is most 
appropriate.,Although there is no right or wrong approach, it is important that 
the process of consultation  seeks to secure involvement from communities.  

 
Involvement is about identifying ways in which people are made part 

of a decision making process in order that they can make a real difference to 
what is decided. 
 
2.2   Policy Appraisal 
 

Page 52



3 
 

This means carrying out a check or audit of a policy to see that it 
achieves, is still achieving or can achieve what it aims to do and what the 
effects of the policy could be on different aspects such as the community, 
other organisations, other policies and Rotherham as a whole.  
 

A policy should be checked to determine its impact on:  
• the economy  
• the voluntary and community sector  
• disadvantaged or socially excluded groups e.g. homeless or 

unemployed equalities issues  
• sustainability  
• the environment  
• health  
• community safety  
• children and young people 
• how groups/individuals/organisations have been consulted  

 
There are various tools available to help with this process: 

• health impact assessment  
• regional sustainability development framework  
• individual organisations equalities policies  
• government legislation 
• RMBC is currently developing a policy resource pack which 

includes some of these tools and checklists.  
 

When should a policy appraisal take place?  
• at the initial stage of developing the policy  
• at the completion of the policy  
• at agreed regular stages once the policy has been agreed to check 

it is still achieving what it set out to achieve e.g. every 6 months, 
annually or that new national or local circumstances have not 
changed the aims of the purpose or impact of the policy.  

 
The benefit of appraising policies can be that it:   

• enables all partners to be involved in the development, review and 
monitoring of strategies and policies.   

• takes into account the views of voluntary and community sector 
organisations at the start of the process  

• policies are less likely to be put on a shelf and ignored once they 
are agreed  consultation and policy appraisal will mean a wider 
ownership of the policy 

 
 
3. Aims 
 
The aims of this Code of Good Practice are: 

Page 53



4 
 

 
• To provide a framework of good practice for all organisations to enable 

them to consult with and undertake policy appraisals with voluntary 
organisations and the community sector so that there is a positive 
impact on the way policies and services are developed. 

 
• To promote the value of consultation and policy appraisal as a means 

of ensuring voluntary and community organisations are able to bring 
their knowledge, experience and expertise in development and 
decision making. 

 
• To contribute to a shared vision of how the public, private, voluntary 

and community sectors can value each other and work together in the 
most effective and efficient manner. This will make the best use of the 
resources, skills and experience available, avoid duplication of effort 
and consultation fatigue and result in better informed and inclusive 
decision making. 

 
• To increase and support the capacity of people and representatives to 

be involved in consultations and policy appraisals on an ongoing basis. 
 

4 Shared Values 
 
There are a number of values that should underpin any consultation and 
policy appraisal to ensure it is credible and effective. These are: 
 
4.1 Open and Meaningful 
Consultation has to be an open and meaningful process if it is to command 
credibility and make the best use of time and resources of all those involved. 
It has to be appropriately targeted. 
 
4.2 Honesty, Integrity and Realism 
There needs to be clear boundaries on which issues are open to change and 
those where a firm decision has already been made. There needs to be 
realism about what can be achieved and by when so that expectations aren’t 
falsely raised. This will make it clear to voluntary and community 
organisations where they need to concentrate their efforts. 
 
4.3 Effective Communication and Ongoing Dialogue 
There needs to be clear and effective communication, which involves both 
talking and listening. Ongoing dialogue can help keep both sides informed 
about developments and avoid unnecessary surprises, it helps improve the 
development and delivery of programmes based on partnership and results in 
mutual understanding. It is important to ensure that those involved in the initial 
consultation are given feedback on results and outcomes 
Consultation documents need to be concise, clearly laid out and written in 
plain language that is understood by their intended audience. Jargon should 
be avoided. Where necessary, consultations materials should be provided in 
accessible formats e.g. Braille, large print or audio formats and in different 
languages 

Page 54



5 
 

 
4.4 Respect and Confidentiality 
Different partners’ views and opinions should be respected and confidentiality 
given to individual views if this is requested. Respect also needs to be paid to 
the confidentiality of the information provided by the different partners and 
sectors, within the constraints of the law and the proper performance of public 
duties. 
 
4.5 Choice and Commitment 
Having made the choice to undertake or be involved in a consultation or policy 
appraisal process all parties should be committed to ensuring the process 
occurs as effectively and efficiently as possible. 
 
4.6 Planning and Timing 
Consultation and policy appraisal needs careful planning. It needs to take 
place at a sufficiently early stage to maximise involvement and avoid incorrect 
assumptions and misunderstandings at later stages. It is important to choose 
the right methods, which are appropriate to the aim of the consultation, the 
nature of those being consulted and timetable for action. It may be 
appropriate to use a variety of methods so that the best spread of views is 
gained from those most likely to be affected and those with most to contribute. 
Using more than one method increases the chances of a better response in 
both quantity and quality. Different methods can also produce different results. 
Time, support and resources needs to be allowed for responses, especially 
with written consultations and to ensure consultations are appropriate and 
accessible for specific groups. 
 
4.7    Diversity 
Consultation and policy appraisal should be appropriate to all. It needs to take 
account positively of the specific needs, interests and contributions of those 
parts of the sector which represent, women, minority groups and the socially 
excluded. Equal opportunities principles are fundamental to supporting 
diversity. 
 
 
5 Partner Agencies agree: 
 
5.1 To work with voluntary and community organisations to understand the 
views of citizens and communities and create opportunities for them to 
influence policies. 
 
5.2 To consult and involve  voluntary and community sector on issues that 
are likely to affect it and build consultation with the voluntary and community 
sectors into plans for policy and service development. In particular this is 
relevant where new roles or responsibilities are proposed for the voluntary 
and community sectors in Rotherham.  
 
5.3 To appraise new policies and procedures, particularly at the 
developmental stage identifying as far as possible any implications for the 
sector. 

Page 55



6 
 

 
5.4 To consult early and involve the sector at a sufficiently early enough 
stage of policy development to allow the sector to make a difference( subject 
to considerations of sensitivity or confidentiality). A minimum of 12 weeks 
consultation period is recommended to ensure the sectors are sufficiently 
involved in shaping such policy. 
 
5.5 To prepare consultation documents that are concise, clearly laid out 
and written in plain language that will be understood by the intended 
audience. 
 
5.6 To be clear and open about the purpose and aim of the involvement 
and consultation and give clear details of the background and reasons for the 
involvement and consultation. 
 
5.7 To define who it wishes to consult or involve with, the timescale for 
doing this. This involves the identification of, what resources and support are 
available for organisations to be involved and use the most appropriate 
methods to encourage responses received available 
 
5.8 To be clear about how decisions will be made, who will make them and 
on what grounds they have been made. Subsequently agencies will give 
feedback to all those involved in the consultation and make responses 
received available.  
 
5.9 To analyse carefully the results of consultation and involvement 
exercises and evaluate their effectiveness with a view to developing and 
sharing good practice. 
 
5.10 To work towards co-ordinating consultations to avoid duplication of 
effort and consultation and involvement fatigue. 
 
 
 6 The Voluntary and Community Sectors agree: 
 
6.1 To use their contacts, networks and organisations to encourage 
participation in consultation and involvement (commensurate with their 
available resources to do this).  This agreement includes a commitment to co-
operating with each other (through intermediary bodies if appropriate), at a 
national, regional and local level to ensure the process of consultation and 
involvement is as effective as possible. 
 
6.2 To be clear about  who they are what groups or causes they represent 
and how they involved those interests in their views and responses. 
 
6.3 To consult  and involve their members / volunteers/ supporters / users 
directly so that policy positions really reflect the views of stakeholders and 
constituents. Where this is not practical or appropriate to indicate that they are 
responding on the basis of their accumulated knowledge and experience of 
working with the groups concerned. 

Page 56



7 
 

 
6.4 To give their members / volunteers / supporters / users feedback on 
the outcomes of the consultation and involvement, where feed back and 
responses are received by agencies. 
 
6.5 Operate through open and accountable organisations, having regard to  
Charity Commission guidelines (where applicable) on what they should and 
should not do in relation to their representational and campaigning work. 
 
6.6 Promote good practice amongst their members by sharing learning and 
adopting  guidance on effective representation.. 
 
 
 
 
7. We all agree to: 
 
7.1 To ensure that staff and representatives act responsibly in that actions 
and activity they undertake. 
 
7.2 Treat groups individuals and partners with respect and acknowledge 
issues relating to confidentiality should this be requested. 
 
7.3 Treat people equally, actively opposing prejudice and discrimination 
and be aware of and make efforts to overcome the barriers to participation 
 
7.4 Take account positively of the specific needs, interests and 
contributions of those parts of the sector which represent, women, young 
people, minority groups and the socially excluded 

 
7.5 Ensure that the information presented is accurate and respect 
confidentiality of information when given access to it on that basis. 

 
7.6 Ensure that any research has been conducted in an unbiased and 
objective manner.  
 
7.7 Be realistic and honest about the limits and boundaries of what can be 
changed and by when. 
 
 
 
 

Page 57



 1

                       
 
 
 
 
                                                                       

 
 
ROTHERHAM COMPACT   (BME CODE OF GOOD PRACTICE) 
           
          (6th July 2005) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 58



 2

 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 

This Code of Practice is one of five, which accompany The Rotherham 
Compact. The Compact is a statement of partnership between the 
Voluntary, Community, and Statutory and Private Sector partners 
represented in the Rotherham Partnership. It is a commitment to working 
more closely together and to respect each other’s rights and 
responsibilities. 

 
The Code of Practice was produced with the importance of BME 
Communities in mind. It is not just about agreements; it is designed to 
support both BME Communities and the partners involved in the 
partnership. It is recognised that BME Communities make a significant 
contribution to the social, economic and cultural well being of the borough 
of Rotherham. However the potential contribution of BME Communities 
has not been fully appreciated due to institutional and individual barriers. 
This code will contribute to the breaking down of those barriers and the 
creation of positive and enhanced opportunities.  
 
This document aims to make the reader consider their own practices and/ 
or experiences and reflect on what, and how, improvements can be made 
and sustained. 

 
2. DEFINITIONS 
  
2.1  Compact - The Compact is a statement of partnership between those 

Voluntary, Community, Statutory and Private sector partners represented 
in the Rotherham Partnership. Some other boroughs in the country have 
developed a Compact just between the local authority and the voluntary 
sector.  In Rotherham, we believe that to be really effective, the Compact 
needs agreement and commitment from all of the key partners. 

 
2.2  Black and Minority Ethnic Communities - The term BME  Communities’ 

refers to all communities whose ethnic origin is not white British.  This 
includes white minority ethnic communities, such as the Irish community. 
As a local preference, there is an agreement that this term be used in 
place of Minority Ethnic Communities. 

 
2.3  Local Strategic Partnership (LSP)- This brings together public, private, 

voluntary and community organisations to work together to improve 
communities. In Rotherham, the LSP is simply called the Rotherham 
Partnership. 

 

Page 59



 3

3. AIM 
 
 The aim of this Code of Practice is to make a positive difference to the 

relationships between Rotherham’s BME Communities and all other 
sectors represented on the Rotherham Partnership, the Local Strategic 
Partnership (LSP). Made up of those partners from the Voluntary, 
Community, Statutory and Private sectors, this Code of Practice seeks to 
strengthen, develop and build upon relationships between all of the above 
named. This code of practice seeks:  

 
3.1 To enable Rotherham’s BME Community organisations to contribute 

effectively to the development of strategy and policy in Rotherham (e.g. 
‘Priorities’ and ‘Driving Principles’ in Rotherham’s Community Strategy). 
This covers all themes and will help Rotherham’s BME Communities to 
actively influence the ways in which local services are delivered. 

 
3.2 To support Rotherham’s BME Communities in engaging effectively within 

mainstream regeneration and development in Rotherham. A large part of 
this involves provision of support in developing the sector’s capacity to do 
this. Specific measures include resources, training and other support to 
this end. 

  
3.3 To ensure that the contribution that Rotherham’s BME Communities make 

to a socially inclusive and cohesive Rotherham community is both valued 
and recognised. 

 
3.4 To ensure that the appropriate levels of support, and resources, are 

available through the LSP and it’s various Agencies to achieve all of the 
above.         

 
 
4. SHARED VALUES 
 
 There are five main values that are shared and promoted by this Code of 

Practice. These apply to all those signing up to the Rotherham Compact. 
These are: 
• Promoting choice 
• Recognising, respecting and celebrating multi-culturalism and diversity 
• Shared responsibility 
• Mutual Respect 
• Equity and fairness 

Page 60



 4

 
5. JOINT AGREEMENTS 
 
 The LSP and Rotherham’s BME Communities jointly agree: 
 
5.1 To recognise and actively celebrate diversity. 
 
5.2 To work closely together to carry forward and monitor the success of:  

• The ‘Priorities’ and ‘Driving Principles’ of Rotherham’s Community 
Strategy and 

• All Race Equality legislation, Diversity Schemes and their Action Plans 
across the Borough.   

 
5.3 Work together in partnership with other agencies (e.g. Learning and Skills 

Council, Yorkshire Forward etc).  This is to promote initiatives and 
programmes which will directly benefit Rotherham’s BME Communities. 

 
5.4 Ensure that Community Cohesion is a key consideration in all areas. 
 
5.5 Make appropriate reference to this Code of Practice in all relevant LSP 

documentation and Voluntary and Community sector publications. 
 
6. PARTNER AGENCY’S AGREE: 
 
 
6.1 To work with the breadth of BME voluntary and community organisations 

in order that racism, discrimination, inequality and exclusion in all their 
forms are addressed as a priority. This is not just about meeting legislation 
requirements, but it is a commitment to driving genuine culture changes 
within their organisation above and beyond what the law requires. 

 
6.2 To recognise and promote the importance of Communities of Interest and 

their voluntary and community organisations when planning the use of 
resources that come to Rotherham. This will ensure that BME 
Communities are not excluded due to resources being targeted too heavily 
around geographical communities (e.g. in relation to Neighbourhood 
Renewal).   

 
6.3 To recognise and support -(by financial and other means)- the particular 

development needs of Rotherham’s BME Communities. This includes the 
support and training needed to develop the infrastructure of BME 
organisations. 

 
6.4 To make sure that information is presented and disseminated in a way 

that meets the needs of  BME Communities and their organisations (e.g. 
language, format etc). 

Page 61



 5

 
6.5    To ensure that BME Communities in Rotherham are able to influence the 

development of strategy and policy in Rotherham by developing their 
capacity to do this. This involves consulting with BME voluntary and 
community organisations, in compliance with the consultation CoP by 
making sure that sufficient time is made available for consultation. 

 
6.6  To provide clear feedback on the results of any consultation that takes 

place in Rotherham including feedback to and with BME voluntary and 
community organisations. The purpose of this is to communicate clearly 
the reasons behind any decisions that are made. This will further 
encourage BME participation in such activity.  

 
6.7 To recognise and value the unique skills, expertise and experience that 

there is within the BME Community Voluntary and Community sectors. 
Partner agencies will develop clear and inclusive frameworks (e.g. relating 
to service level agreements) to make sure this recognition is 
demonstrated. 

 
6.8 To recognise and support the independence of the BME sector and its 

right within law to challenge institutions, policy and practice. Without 
exception, the LSP will recognise the right of Rotherham’s BME 
Communities to determine and manage their own affairs. 

 
6.9     To ensure that all structures in the LSP and its constituent partner 

organisations are accessible and appropriate to BME Community needs. 
This involves creating clear means by which these communities can 
influence the LSP.  

 
6.10    To promote equalities through best practice e.g. via provision of training 
 
7. All BME voluntary and community organisations agree: 
  
 
7.1 To play a full and active part within the wider voluntary and community 

sectors in Rotherham. This will help the effective implementation of the 
Compact as a whole and other initiatives such as the Rotherham’s 
Community Strategy. In particular BME Communities agree to become an 
active and influential part of the Network of Community Partnerships and 
VOICE (Network of Networks). 

 
7.2 To work with all agencies within the LSP to embrace diversity, promote 

race equality and enhance Community Cohesion and to create 
inclusiveness across Rotherham.  

 

Page 62



 6

7.3 To build closer links with the BME Networks at Sub-regional, Regional and 
National levels. This will help Rotherham’s BME Communities to provide 
the LSP with perspectives on key regional and national issues affecting 
the sector. 

 
7.4 To actively promote joint approaches and partnership working among 

Rotherham’s BME Communities through sharing expertise and other 
practical skills. 

 
7.5 To present BME Communities concerns to the LSP in a coordinated, 

responsible and accountable way.   
 

7.6 To observe good governance. This involves BME Community 
organisations placing clear responsibility on Trustees, Officers and 
Representatives to use all resources appropriately. This also involves 
informing agencies when these organisations face significant 
management and resource challenges, including financial difficulties. 

 
7.7 To work towards and adopt appropriate quality standards.  
 
7.8 To apply Best Practice in management and delivery within BME 

Community organisations.  
 
7.9 To continuously improve the infrastructure and capacity of BME 

Community Voluntary and Community organisations.  
 
7.10 To fully utilize all training opportunities (including those supported by the 

partner agencies . 
 
8. Glossary of Terms 
 
8.1  Diversity- Diversity takes many forms. It is usually thought of in terms of 

attributes such as age, ethnicity, gender, faith, physical abilities, race, and 
sexual orientation. Diversity, in the context of this code can also refer to 
variation in terms of background, professional experience, skills and 
specialisms, values and culture etc.  

 
8.2  Discrimination- Discrimination is about actions. Discrimination can be 

either direct or indirect. It can be an individualised act or can be related to 
the development of policies, procedures and strategies and the way in 
which they are written. Discrimination can also affect service delivery and 
the way in which services are accessed. Discrimination can also relate to 
acts of victimisation and harassment of individuals due to their age, 
ethnicity, gender, faith, disability, race, and sexual orientation.  

 

Page 63



 7

8.3 Harassment- 'actions and behaviour, either verbal or non-verbal, directed 
at people because of their race, colour, ethnic origin, cultural difference, 
faith, nationality, gender, disability or sexual orientation. 

 
8.4 Equality – This is the fair and equitable treatment of people from diverse 

backgrounds. Equality is not treating everyone the same. It is 
acknowledging and valuing people’s differences and providing services 
and access to meet these needs. 

 
8.5  Communities of Interest-This refers to people connected by a shared 

interest who consider themselves to be part of the same community even 
though they may not necessarily be located in the same geographical 
area. 

 
8.6  Community Strategy for Rotherham- This document’s purpose is to set 

out a long term vision for Rotherham up to the year 2020. Its overall aim is 
that by 2020 ‘Rotherham will be a Borough where everyone feels proud to 
live and work, and where every citizen and business can realise their 
potential’. 

 
8.7  Community Cohesion - This is a theme vital to all of Rotherham. 

Cohesive communities are defined as those where: 
1. There is a common vision and a sense of belonging for all 

communities in the locality. 
2. The diversity of people’s backgrounds and circumstances in a 

locality are appreciated and positively valued. 
3. Those from different backgrounds in that locality have similar life 

opportunities. 
4. Strong and positive relationships are being developed between 

people from different backgrounds in the workplace, in schools, and 
within neighbourhoods in that locality. 

 

Page 64



 FINAL DRAFT  1

 
                       
 
 
 
 
                                                                       

 
 
ROTHERHAM COMPACT   (Community Groups Code of Practice) 

          (6th July 2005) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 65



 FINAL DRAFT  2

 
1. Introduction 
 
This Code of Practice is one of five, which accompany The Rotherham Compact. The 
Compact is a statement of partnership between the Voluntary, Community, and 
Statutory and Private Sector partners represented in the Rotherham Partnership. It is 
a commitment to working more closely together and to respect each other’s rights 
and responsibilities. 
 
The Code of Practice was produced with the importance of Community Groups in 
mind. It is not just about agreements; it is designed to support both Community 
Groups and the partners involved in the partnership. It recognises the significant 
contribution community groups make to the social, economic and cultural well being 
of the borough of Rotherham.  
 
2. Definitions 
 
2.1 Community groups- This code recognises the special, specific and diverse 

nature of community groups which makes them different from other partners. 
Many are small, independent of formal structures, quite often unfunded, focus 
usually on a particular community or interest, area or issue, operating at a 
distance from ‘authority’ 

 
• communities of interest share a common purpose, concern, interest, 

race, disability or belief 
• neighbourhood groups  aim to improve the quality of life of residents. 

 
2.2 Partners- Partners include Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council, the 
colleges, the health community, South Yorkshire Police, Voluntary Action Rotherham 
and Rotherham Partnership Office. 
 
3. Aims 
 
Through partnership working, this Code of Practice aims: 
 
1. To promote the social, economic, cultural and physical well-being of our town  
2. To help communities participate in decisions affecting their lives 
3. To improve the quality of life for all residents in Rotherham 
 
 
4 Shared Values 
 
This code recognises: 
 
The Diversity of the Community Sector 
 

Many community partnerships will act as advocates of the community sector 
and sometimes can be a single point of contact. Nevertheless, the code 
recognises the diversity of the sector and will ensure inclusion of small groups 
as well as the large ones. The code also recognises the distinctive nature and 
needs of faith groups within the community sector, the role of community arts 

Page 66



 FINAL DRAFT  3

groups, community enterprises and groups organising around communities of 
interest, for instance young people and the elderly. 

 
The Differences between the Community and Voluntary Sector 
 

There are some differences between the voluntary and community sector and 
this code recognises that both sectors need to be included and sometimes 
have different needs. 

 
The Contribution of the Community Sector 
 

The community sector is an important local resource and partners recognise 
the significant and distinctive role community groups provide in Rotherham. 
This code recognises the importance of boosting access by community groups 
to the Rotherham local compact as a whole and to the other codes of practice. 

 
People need to be treated equally 
 

This code recognises that everyone must be treated equally and we must 
oppose prejudice and discrimination wherever it is found. 

 
 
5. Community groups agree: 
 
5.1  To embrace diversity and work to improve community cohesion and reduce 
inequalities 
 
5.2  When funded: 

1. To report changes in circumstances or project delivery 
2. To accept the need for monitoring and evaluating spending in 
proportion to the size of the grant 

 
5.3 To ensure physical access so as to make certain, where possible, that 
activities are open to all members of society 
 
5.4 To be open and truthful and, as far as possible, keep community members 
and partners informed of activities, whether attending or not. Also to be clear and 
open as to the group/community/ organisation one represents 
 
 
6. All Partner agencies agree: 
 
6.1  To work with the breadth of the community and voluntary sector. 
 
6.2  To assist Community groups with compact working by helping them to honour 
their agreements within the Compact and Codes of Practice. 
 
6.3  To provide development support by: 

• Working together to provide support and advice to help 
groups develop 

Page 67



 FINAL DRAFT  4

• Recognise that community groups have funding, information 
and support needs that are different from large voluntary 
organisations 

• To provide training and help to support development of 
community groups 

• To provide support in developing quality organisations and 
systems 

 
6.4 To recognise and value community groups 

• To recognise and value the structures and contributions of 
community groups 

• To recognise and value the contribution of volunteers  
• To recognise and value the contribution of faith groups 

 
6.5 To work from an up to date and common database of contacts and, as far as 
possible, to work from a common list of designated community contacts. 
 
6.6 To be open and truthful by: 

• Being open and transparent in all dealings while respecting 
confidentiality 

• Making sure that relevant information reaches all sections of 
the community 

• As far as possible, keep community members and partners 
informed of activities 

• Be clear and open as to the group/community/ organisation  
one represents 

• To report changes in circumstances or project delivery 
 

6.7  To report changes in circumstances or project delivery when allocating 
funding and accept that records for monitoring and evaluating spending should be in 
proportion to the size of the grant 
 
6.8  To use plain language so as to communicate clearly and in plain and 
appropriate language with community organisations 
 
6.9  To provide physical access by ensuring venues and activities are physically 
accessible to those with a disability and that the requirements of the Disability 
Discrimination Act are complied with. 
 
6.10 .To address other, less or non-visible barriers to access for those with a 
disability. 
 
6.11  To encourage community group representation and participation on new and 
existing partnerships. Where possible, community group representation should be 
included on management committees and proper financial and administrative support 
for involvement ensured. 

 
 
7 We all agree: 
 
7.1  To be responsible for actions and activities 

Page 68



 FINAL DRAFT  5

To be responsible as far as possible for actions of staff and 
representatives 

 
7.2  Treat groups, individuals and partners with respect 

To listen and treat with respect all people including those with 
different perspectives and views 

 
7.3 Treat people equally 

• To actively oppose prejudice and discrimination within and 
outside the group/organisation 

• To be aware of barriers to participation and make efforts to 
overcome them 

 
7.4 To encourage quality 

To work towards developing quality in our work 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 69



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                       

 
 
ROTHERHAM COMPACT   (VOLOUNTEERING CODE OF GOOD 
PRACTICE) 
           
          (6th July 2005) 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 70



 
 
Volunteering Code of Practice:  final draft  3
  

1. Introduction 
This Code of Practice is one of five which accompany The Rotherham Compact.  The 
Compact, which has been developed as Rotherham's response to a government initiative, 
is a statement of partnership between the Voluntary, Community, Statutory and Private 
sector partners represented in the Rotherham Partnership.  It is a commitment to work 
together more closely and to respect each other's rights and responsibilities. 
 
 
Very many of the activities or services which are offered by the statutory, voluntary and 
community sectors in Rotherham exist because they are supported by volunteers - without 
volunteers, many simply would not happen.   
 
A great deal of evidence exists showing the benefits which volunteering brings to both 
individuals and to organisations.  It is not difficult to see how these benefits can have a 
wider impact on the regeneration of Rotherham:  increased levels of confidence and self-
worth amongst individuals living in the borough; better supported organisations in the 
voluntary and, especially, the community sector organisations; increased and improved 
relationships between sectors; and improved services to name but a few.  
 
This Code of Practice was produced with the importance of volunteers and volunteering in 
mind.  It is not just about agreements:  it is designed to support and inform both volunteers 
and the organisations who use volunteers.  Hopefully, the document will make the reader 
think about their practices and / or experiences and reflect on what, and how, improvements 
can be made. 
 
 
As well as defining volunteering, the Code of Practice looks at values which should, ideally, 
underpin volunteering in Rotherham.  There are statements about the values and 
importance of choice for volunteers; about the diversity of volunteers and opportunities and 
the benefits gained from this; about give and take and the relationship between the 
volunteer and the host organisation; and about the recognition which volunteers deserve.  
There is a section which covers the agreements which volunteers and organisations should 
be making to ensure that volunteering grows in strength and value.  Finally, there is a set of 
guidelines for working with volunteers which, hopefully, will help organisations to make the 
volunteering experience both enjoyable and beneficial. 
 
 
 
2. Definition 
Volunteering is the commitment of time and energy for the benefit of society and the 
community and can take many forms.  It is an activity which involves spending time, unpaid, 
doing something which aims to benefit individuals or groups or the environment. 
 
 
 
3. Aims 
The aim of this Code of Practice is to: 
• provide a framework of good practice for all organisations working with volunteers in any 

capacity; 

Page 71



 
 
Volunteering Code of Practice:  final draft  4
  

• promote the value of volunteering both as a means of service to others and of personal 
development for volunteers themselves; and 

• contribute to a shared vision of how the statutory, voluntary and community sectors can 
work, collectively and singly, towards providing the necessary support to promote and 
sustain volunteering. 

 
 
 
4. Shared values 
There are five principle values promoted by this Code of Practice.  The values cut across all 
three sectors and should apply whatever the organisation or whoever the volunteer. 
 
 
The values are: 
• choice 
• diversity 
• 'give and take' 
• recognition 
• standards 
 
 
Choice 
Volunteering must be a choice freely made by each individual.  Freedom to volunteer also 
implies freedom not to become involved. 
 
Diversity 
Volunteering should be open to all.  Inclusiveness can build bridges, enabling a diversity of 
people to feel usefully involved.  Social exclusion barriers can be overcome by the skills, 
experience, confidence and contacts gained while helping other.  Organisations in all 
sectors can learn much from working with volunteers from different ethnic communities, age 
groups and other demographic sectors who may bring considerable relevant experience 
from their cultural and other backgrounds.  Equal opportunities principles are basic to 
supporting diversity. 
Within Rotherham, there is a diverse range of organisations working with volunteers.  These 
organisations vary considerably in their size, make up, structure and systems.  There are, 
for example, groups with very small infrastructures working with very large numbers of 
volunteers.  These groups may not have the capacity to monitor volunteers in the same way 
that an organisation with a more established infrastructure may have.  Irrespective of size, 
is important that respect and recognition be given to all organisations working with 
volunteers and to the importance of the value and benefits with all organisations and their 
volunteers bring to the Borough. 
 
Not only are the organisations diverse, so are the volunteers themselves.  Volunteers come 
from a variety of backgrounds and bring a range of experiences with them to the 
volunteering opportunity.  Largely as a result of their backgrounds and experiences, some 
volunteers face greater barriers to volunteering participation than others.  Some may, for 
example, may be unable to participate because of low income, others may not have the 

Page 72



 
 
Volunteering Code of Practice:  final draft  5
  

degree of confidence to come forward as a volunteer.  Irrespective of the differences and 
difficulties which volunteers may have, all sectors and organisations need to work together 
to identify and dismantle the barriers to voluntary involvement. 
 
'Give and take' 
Volunteers offer their contributions unwaged.  However, giving voluntary time and skills 
must be recognised as part of a relationship in which the volunteer also receives.  
Volunteers should expect to gain a sense of worthwhile achievement, useful skills, 
experience, contact, sociability and inclusion in the life of the organisation where they are 
volunteering. 
 
In addition to these benefits, volunteers should also expect to experience good practice in 
volunteer management.  This means that the management of volunteers should be as 
important as the management of paid staff.   
 
Recognition 
Volunteers have a significant role to play in contributing to an organisation, to communities, 
to the social economy and to Rotherham's wider social objectives.  Recognition must, 
therefore, be given to the significance and value of this contribution. 
 
Standards 
Volunteers should have a clear understanding of what the volunteering experience will 
mean.  Similarly, organisations should be clear about why they need volunteers.  To this 
end, organisations should set clear minimum standards based around the following: 
• recruitment 
• how volunteers are managed 
• roles and responsibilities 
• expectations and commitment 
• support 
• expenses 
• insurance 
 
 
 
5 Joint Agreements 
This section covers the agreements which are made by individuals, groups and 
organisations as part of their being party to the overall Compact.  The section is divided into 
three sections and covers: 
1 agreements which are mutual and which all involved can sign up to  
2 agreements made by organisations 
3 agreements made by volunteers 
 
 

Page 73



 
 
Volunteering Code of Practice:  final draft  6
  

6 Mutual agreements 
As part of their involvement with the Compact, volunteers and organisations working with 
volunteers agree to: 
• apply the principles of this Code of Practice 
• treat each other with respect and care and protect all concerned from exploitation 
• maintain the principles of this Code of Practice in all agreements 
• work within agreed standards of good practice 
• work within the legislation and requirements of the Disability Discrimination Act (1995) 

and the Special Educational Needs Discrimination Act (2001) if appropriate the Racial 
Discrimination Act 1976 and the Sex Discrimination Act (1975) plus any other legislation 
which may be or become relevant 

 
7 Organisation agreements 
All organisations assisted by volunteers agree: 
 
7.1 To follow Best Practise in the management of volunteers.  (Note the agreement items 

which follow are components of Best Practice.) 
7.2 To develop a volunteer policy and set of procedures for working with volunteers 
7.3To be clear from the outset why the organisation is looking to work with volunteers and 
how those volunteers can contribute to the organisation 
7.4 To properly and appropriately recruit, support, supervise and protect their volunteers 
7.5To encourage and develop volunteers by providing them with the necessary training to 
enable them to fulfil their roles as well as making clear statements of the volunteers' rights 
and responsibilities 
7.6To ensure that everyone in the organisation is aware of the role and contribution of the 
volunteers and of the relationship between the organisation and the volunteers 
7.7To not use volunteers as a substitute for paid staff and only use volunteers in roles which 
are appropriate to volunteering 
7.8To maintain up to date records of volunteers and to monitor the tasks carried out by 
volunteers 
7.9To recognise and appreciate the work of volunteers including, where possible, the use of 
certification and/or accreditation 
7.10 To provide a safe working environment for volunteers and be aware of the 
requirements of the Health and Safety Act 1974 if appropriate 
 
7.11 To encourage volunteers to sign up to the following Code of Good Practice in which 
they commit to: 

• Being reliable and punctual 

• Working to health and safety standards and within the law 

• Behaving in a professional manner and maintain confidentiality at all time 

• Being willing to participate in supervision and appraisal and to undergo any 
appropriate training required of them 

Page 74



 
 
Volunteering Code of Practice:  final draft  7
  

 
 
 
Guidelines for working with volunteers 
These guidelines are intended to contribute to the development of a more structured and 
focused approach to working with volunteers.  The overall list represents a structure which 
all organisations who work with volunteers should be working towards.  The structure 
applies equally to organisations which are run by paid staff and to those run by volunteers. 
 
Recognition is given to the fact the there will be differing levels of formality depending on 
the size and nature of groups.  Similarly, there will be differing levels of ability to achieve the 
standards suggested by these guidelines due to the availability of funds.  However, it is 
important that all organisations working with volunteers should aim to achieve these 
standards or be working towards achieving them within the limitations created by size, 
structure and funding. 
 
 
 
Recruiting volunteers 
When recruiting volunteers, or considering recruiting volunteers, it is important that an 
organisation considers the following issues and requirements: 
 
Issue Requirements 
Why the organisation is looking to recruit a 
volunteer 

 a clear understanding of the 
organisation's requirements 

 clear understanding of how these 
requirements would be met by taking on 
a volunteer 

Clear understanding of the role/task which 
the volunteer will be undertaking 

 a clear role/task description outlining the 
duties and responsibilities of the 
volunteer 

Volunteer registration  a registration/application form (a 
minimum would be a record of the 
volunteer's contact details) 

References  a means of requesting personal 
references for volunteers 

 access to Criminal Record Bureau 
checking system where necessary 

Interviews  time with the volunteer to discuss the 
role/task and their suitability to undertake 
the role/task 

Volunteer agreement  a signed mutual agreement stating 
clearly what the organisation undertakes 
to provide for the volunteer and what the 

Page 75



 
 
Volunteering Code of Practice:  final draft  8
  

volunteer agrees to do  
 
Guidelines for management/support of volunteers 
Once the volunteer is 'in post', it is good practice to provide both management and support.  
The following issues and requirements should be considered: 
 
Issue Requirements 
Induction  a programme which introduces the 

volunteer to the organisation, the building 
where they are based and the duties and 
responsibilities which they will be 
expected to perform 

Training  opportunities for the volunteer to acquire 
new skills or knowledge which will benefit 
both them and the organisation  

Formal and informal support  a key contact person which the volunteer 
can approach to ask questions or discuss 
problems 

 someone who is responsible for 
managing the volunteer and taking day to 
day decisions about the volunteer's 
duties and responsibilities 

 regular opportunities for the volunteer's 
progress, performance and feelings to be 
reviewed 

Expenses  a system of paying actual expenses so 
that the volunteer is not out of pocket as 
a result of volunteering (expenses must 
only be for the actual costs incurred) 

 at the very least, payment covering 
actual cost of travel to and from 
placement plus any other travel costs 
incurred whilst carrying out role/task 

 other expenses payments to include cost 
of lunch, overnight accommodation and 
subsistence 

Reviewing and monitoring  a system for regularly reviewing how the 
volunteer is getting on and what is being 
achieved 

 scope to change things if the reviewing 
shows that there is a need for change 

Communication/information sharing  systems for making sure that volunteers 
know what is going on within the 

Page 76



 
 
Volunteering Code of Practice:  final draft  9
  

organisation (and when) 

Recognition and acknowledgement  ways of making sure that the volunteer's 
contributions are recognised and valued 

 access to qualifications and certificates 
where possible eg Open College 
Network, Millennium Volunteers, etc 

Benefits  have an understanding of the 
implications which volunteering may have 
on someone's Benefits 

 give advice to volunteers regarding the 
implications on their Benefit payments 
where appropriate 

Publicity  system for getting a volunteer's written 
permission to use their photograph in 
publicity and marketing material 

Exit procedure  a system for when volunteers leave the 
organisation so that their reason for 
leaving, views on the placement, 
comments, etc can be recorded 

 offer of writing references for the 
volunteer to take to their next voluntary 
placement or employment 

 
 
 
Guidelines for structures in organisations working with volunteers 
All organisations, whatever their size and nature, will have ways of doing things.  These 
guidelines suggest basic issues and requirements which organisations should consider 
when looking to take on volunteers: 
 
Issue Requirements 
Policies  policies which are in place (or being 

worked towards) should include:  equal 
opportunities, health and safety and 
volunteering  

Insurance  volunteers should be covered by the 
organisation's public liability insurance 

 organisations might also consider 
contents insurance which would cover 
personal belongings and equipment 

Complaints and grievances  a system for enabling:  i) the organisation 
to formally make a complaint about a 

Page 77



 
 
Volunteering Code of Practice:  final draft  10
  

volunteer; and ii) a volunteer being able 
to formally make a complaint about the 
way they are being treated 

Volunteer register  a register of each volunteer giving details 
of when placement started/finished, 
personal contact details, etc 

 any register should include references to 
data protection and confidentiality 

 
 
 
 
Glossary of terms used in this Code of Practice 

Capacity Ability to perform or produce. 
Demographic Relates to the dynamic balance of a population especially with regard to 

density and capacity for expansion or decline 
Ethos The disposition, character, or fundamental values peculiar to a specific 

person, people, culture, or movement. 
Infrastructure The basic facilities, services, and installations needed for the functioning 

of a community, organisation or agency. 
Policies A plan or course of action, as of a government, political party, or 

business, intended to influence and determine decisions, actions, and 
other matters 

Procedures A manner of proceeding; a way of performing or effecting something. 
 
 
 
Contacts for advice and information 
For information and advice regarding volunteers, volunteering, policy development and 
good practice contact: 
 
 
Voluntary Action Rotherham 

 (01709) 829821 

 (01709) 829822 

 VARotherham@Tinyonline.co.uk 

 Durlston House 
 5 Moorgate Road 
 Rotherham   S60 2EN 

Page 78



DRAFT 1

 
 
 
 
 
ROTHERHAM COMPACT 
 
CODE OF GOOD PRACTICE FOR FUNDING & 
PROCUREMENT 
 
 
 
• DEFINITIONS 
 
• AIMS AND SHARED VALUES 
 
• AGREEMENTS   

 AGENCIES 
 VOLUNTARY AND COMMUNITY SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 
 ALL PARTNERS 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Page 79



DRAFT 2

 
DEFINITION OF ‘FUNDING’ 
 
Funding can be: 
 
(a) Regeneration Funds or ‘External Funds’. These tend to come from 

Government Departments and are often managed through statutory 
agencies (e.g. local Authorities, Primary Care Trusts, Police Authorities 
etc). 
 
There are, however, some external funding sources not open to 
Statutory agencies which voluntary and/or community sector 
organisations are able to access directly (e.g. Big Lottery Fund). 

 
(b) Contracts or Service Level Agreements. These are often associated 

with activities funded from statutory agencies budgets, where a 
voluntary or community sector organisation is contracted to deliver a 
service on behalf of that statutory agency. This is an integral part of the 
Local Government Modernisation Agenda which expects Public Sector 
agencies to take on more of an enabling role in the delivery of services 
as opposed to being exclusively a deliverer of these services. This is in 
part because the Voluntary and Community Sectors are often better 
placed to deliver certain services at a neighbourhood level reaching 
grass-roots in a way that Public Sector bodies are sometimes unable 
to. This approach supports the need for Public Sector agencies to take 
a best value approach to procurement. 

 
(c) Procurement. This broadly deals with the approach that needs to be 

taken in achieving best value and the greatest effectiveness and 
efficiency. It involves assessing who is best placed to deliver public 
services in the most cost efficient and effective way.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 80



DRAFT 3

AIMS 
 
The aim of the Code of Good Practice for Funding and Procurement is: 
 
To have a positive impact on the funding relationship between statutory 
agencies, and voluntary and community organisations, to enable all deliverers 
to achieve the best possible outcomes possible for Rotherham people. 
 
To achieve value for money by putting in place a framework for financial 
relationships which allows both Public Sector agencies and the Voluntary and 
Community Sectors in Rotherham to focus on delivering high impact 
outcomes and continuously improving performance. 
 
SHARED VALUES 
 
CONSISTENCY and TRANSPARENCY 
 
All funding agreements will need to clearly set out the funding relationship 
from the beginning of any process, and if for any reason anything changes 
during that relationship, then that must be very clearly communicated.  
 
Inconsistent approaches, and ‘behind closed doors’ decisions (perceived, or 
real), can lead to a lack of trust and confidence in any working relationship.   
 
It is recognised that on some occasions, short external deadlines may 
severely impact on the ability of Rotherham partners to meet minimum 
standards. It is imperative that information is shared as soon as possible so 
that any such situations are understood by all. 
  
ACCOUNTABILITY 
 
All partners in a funding relationship will take full responsibility for their side of 
any agreement and respect the roles and responsibilities of all partners.  
 
OBTAINING THE BEST OUTCOMES FOR ROTHERHAM PEOPLE (Best 
Value) 
 
All partners should ensure that any funding relationship has the best interests 
of the recipient of that funding at its heart, and that the process and activity 
leads to the most positive outcomes. 
 
FAIR ACCESS 
 
It is important that information about new funding opportunities are shared 
widely across sectors, and that the process for application, and requirements 
of implementation do not exclude, or act as barriers to the voluntary or 
community sectors. 
 
It also important that all delivery agents, statutory and voluntary and 
community sectors also take responsibility for ensuring equity of access to 
services delivered through the use of external or contracted funding. 

Page 81



DRAFT 4

 
 
AGREEMENTS 
 
This section looks at what responsibilities organisations on both sides of the 
funding relationship commit to through this Code of Practice. 
 
It should be noted that some elements of these agreements are commitments 
to the ongoing development, on both sides, of the funding and Procurement 
relationship.  The Code of Practice should be seen as a document open to 
growth and change. 
 
ROTHERHAM’S PARTNER AGENCIES AGREE TO: 
 

 Provide clear, precise and timely information about funding opportunities 
that clearly set out timetables, process, eligibility and required outcomes; 
and ensure that it is appropriate to the level of grant or value of the 
contract.  Where applicable, produce annual guidelines. 

 
 Investigate as early as possible the possible barriers for the voluntary and 

community sectors in accessing new funding opportunities. 
 

 Openly set out scoring and/or selection procedures, and provide feedback 
on the results of that process. 

 
 Engage the voluntary and community sectors in developing new strategic 

funding programmes early in the development stages (see the 
Consultation and Policy Appraisal Code of Practice). 

 
 Use easy to understand Service Level Agreements (SLAs)/contracts that 

are appropriate to the size of the grant or contract value, and that set out 
the requirements of the funding relationship (i.e. be proportionate in 
monitoring requirements and with jointly agreed outputs and outcomes).  

 
 Negotiate longer term funding arrangements where these represent good 

value for money and improve sustainability by moving towards multi-
annual funding contracts (where possible and where they don’t already 
exist) with joint annual reviews built into such arrangements. 

 
 Do not change any SLAs/contract requirements without full negotiation and 

give ‘enough’ notice of the end of grants or contracts (In relation to multi-
annual funding contracts this should not be a period of less than 1 year 
unless there are good reasons otherwise. Where agencies suspect that 
there is a chance that this might happen, they undertake to inform 
Voluntary and Community Sector organisations of this likelihood by 31 
March of the financial year preceding the one in which a contract might 
end). 

 
 Recognise that it is legitimate for Voluntary and Community Sector 

organisations to include the relevant element of overhead costs in their 
estimates for providing a particular service (full cost recovery) and to 

Page 82



DRAFT 5

encourage these organisations to build these into tenders. Longer term, 
this will help Voluntary and Community sector organisations to become 
more financially stable which will positively impact on their ability to deliver 
quality services in a sustainable way by focusing on outcomes rather than 
short-term funding constraints.  

 
 Allow Voluntary and Community sector organisations to identify the 

appropriate level of Management fees and overheads in relation to public 
procurement. 

 
 Recognise the need for organisations to have a reasonable level of 

reserves and not to discriminate against organisations that have this level 
of reserve. 

 
 Recognise the value of match funding ‘in-kind’ where match funding is 

required, and set out clear guidance on the definitions and values of ‘in 
kind’ support. 

 
 Help organisations to meet tender/contract requirements by providing 

training if appropriate, or by sign posting to training and support agencies 
e.g. equal opportunities policy, health and safety requirements etc. 

 
 Recognise that organisations may require ‘development’ funding or 

support, in order to meet increased contract requirements, policy changes, 
new delivery requirements etc. 

 
 Set out payment deadlines where appropriate and set penalties for non-

payment.  Ensure that efficient payment processes are in place before 
letting contracts. 

 
 Provide support to organisations that cannot manage payments in arrears 

by either providing up-front payments, or by directly sponsoring banking 
relationships that enable up-front access to funds. 

 
 Develop a consistent approach to contracting with the voluntary and 

community sectors within and across local statutory agencies. 
 

 Provide whenever possible an opportunity for the Voluntary and 
Community Sectors to contribute to programme design. 

 
 Discuss risks up-front and place the responsibility with the public sector 

body or voluntary and Community Sector body best able to manage them. 
 

 Respect the independence of the Sector 
 

 Make payments in advance of expenditure (where appropriate and 
necessary) in order that better value for money may be achieved.   

 
 Consider joining-up or standardising monitoring requirements. 

 

Page 83



DRAFT 6

ROTHERHAM’S VOLUNTARY AND COMMUNITY SECTOR 
ORGANISATIONS AGREE TO: 
 

 Develop and share good practice in the use of public funds within the 
sectors. 

 
 Ensure that appropriate systems are in place to monitor finance, objectives 

and outcomes that meet the requirements of funding agreements. This 
covers having good systems in place to manage organisational finances 
(and funded projects) and account for them. 

 
 To report any changes to the organisation’s circumstances that may 

impact on ability to deliver or meet the requirements of the funding 
agreement and to make sure that they are eligible when applying for 
grants. 

 
 Implement clear and effective employment policies, promote equality of 

opportunity, ensure that complaints procedures are in place and, as far as 
possible involve users in the development and ongoing evaluation of their 
activity.   

 
 Comply with the accounting guidelines from the Charity Commission 

where organisations have Charitable status. 
 

 Work in partnership with other organisations in order to achieve good 
value for money, reduce duplication and gain added value. In such 
arrangements agree to have clear lines of accountability (e.g. where they 
relate to joint bids). Wherever possible umbrella organisations should take 
a proactive approach to supporting such processes and partnership 
approaches. 

 
 Develop, inform and support voluntary and community sector networks 

that help funding information to be widely shared within the sectors. 
 

 Respect confidentiality and be clear about whom they represent and how 
they came to their views when consulted on programme design. 

 
 To be honest and transparent in their reporting 

 
 To clearly rationalise approaches to full cost recovery. This is not for the 

purpose of being monitored by agencies but is designed to give Public 
Sector agencies an assurance that there is a consistent and valid 
approach to working out appropriate costs. 

 
 Plan in good time for different situations to reduce any potential negative 

impact on both beneficiaries and the organisation in the event that funding 
ends. 

 
 
 

Page 84



DRAFT 7

THE PARTNER AGENCIES AND VOLUNTARY AND COMMUNITY SECTOR 
ORGANISATIONS JOINTLY AGREE TO: 
 

 Value each others role in the funding relationship 
 

 Recognise the difficulties that can be caused by external organisation’s 
funding requirements and work together to solve and address those 
difficulties openly and in partnership. 

 
 To ensure good value for money and positive outcomes for Rotherham 

people. 
 

 To promote equality of opportunity for those benefiting from externally 
funded activity. 

 
 Recognise that there are training needs for all. 

Page 85



 
 
 

Minutes 
 
Meeting Title Women’s Strategy Working Group 
Date Thursday 17th November 2005 
Time 2:00pm 
Venue Committee Room 2, Town Hall 
Chair Zafar Saleem 
Minute Taker Sheena Hobson 
 
Attendees 
Janet Spurling JS Equalities and Diversity Officer 
Sandra McNeill SM Domestic Violence Co-ordinator 
Sue Barratt SB GROW Project 
Graham Wright GW SY Police Rotherham PPU 
Sandra Gabriel SG Women’s Issues Network, RMBC 
Rosemary Boyle RB GROW 
 
Apologies 
Lee Adams LA Chief Executive’s 
Lesley Dabell LD VAR 
Parveen Quereshi PQ UMCC 
Carol Mills CM Executive Director Resources 
Janet Mullins JM Disability Network 
Tanya Stanley TS Eastwood and Springwell Gardens NMP 
 
Ref Item or Action Action 

Owner
 
01/02 

 
Introductions 
 
Zafar welcomed everyone to the meeting and introductions were 
made. 

 

 
02/02 

 
Minutes of the Previous Meeting 
 
The minutes of the previous meeting were read and accepted as a 
true record. 
 

 

 
03/02 
 

 
Matters Arising 
 
Zafar informed the group that Carol Mills would be attending future 
meetings rather than Sonia Sharp.   
 

 

 
04/02 
 
 

 
Draft Terms of Reference and Membership 
 
Zafar referred to the Draft Terms of Reference and asked if anyone 

 
 
 
 

Chief Executive’s 
Agenda Item 7Page 86



 
 

else should be invited to attend the meetings.   
 
Zafar said that he would ask to nominate a Council Member to 
attend the meetings. 
 
Future meetings would be chaired by either Lee Adams or Carol 
Mills with a Vice Chair selected from the voluntary/community 
sector, or the other way round. 
 
Actions:  Janet to go through the diary and schedule the times and 
dates of meetings every six weeks. 
 
Janet to invite other people to join the group as suggested at the 
initial meeting and arrange a briefing prior to the December 
meeting. 
 
Zafar to raise reporting for the group to Councillor Glyn Robinson 
(Community Cohesion portfolio) at his delegated powers meeting, 
probably linked to the fairness and proud themes. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
05/02 

 
Update Re: VAR Investment Plan 
 
Due to Debbie Heath being unable to attend the meeting, Janet 
informed the group on the current position of the South Yorkshire 
Investment Plan.   
 
2004 /09 – Theme 4 aims to unlock the potential of all South 
Yorkshire communities and ensure the inclusion of all parties in 
regions economic growth.   
 
There are four areas to project: 
- development of infrastructure to support VCS engagement  
- volunteering 
- procurement (delivery public services) 
- Sustainability of VAR 
 
Key - sustainability of VCS, Building capacity and effective 
influencing: 
 
 Time scale still not clear – 06/09 

 
 Some further work has been done on proposals although it has 

still to go through the appraisal process so changes are still 
likely 

 
 Proposals should go to Yorkshire Funding Board December / 

January.  This includes the post for a co-ordinator to develop a 
women’s network who hopefully will be in post by September 
2006 and funded until 2009.  There is no real detail as the 
scope of the post is to be decided. 

 
 Similar Co-ordinator posts to develop disabled people’s and 

BME networks 

 

Page 87



 
Action: Janet to request a progress report from VAR for December 
meeting. 

 
06/02 

 
Update from Group Members 
 
Sandra M explained her role and work to develop a new Domestic 
Violence Strategy. 
 
Graham stated that key priorities for the police were safety and 
Domestic Violence. 
 
Janet informed the group that Change Up questionnaires had been 
sent to various organisations and individuals as discussed at the 
last meeting and reminded the group that deadlines were the end 
of November for groups and December for individuals. 
 
Sandra G commented that when WIN had been involved in 
consultation on the Corporate Plan one of their suggestions was 
for new enterprise incubator units to be established for women’s 
businesses in the same way as for young people. 
 
Action: Janet to follow up with RIDO. 
 
Zafar commented to the recent deprivation study findings and 
although floor targets are being met there has been a fall in certain 
indicators for members of some communities and a widening gap 
between rich and poor people over the last three years. 
 
Action: Zafar to circulate copies of the deprivation study and a 
recent health report. 
 
Following further discussion about an event in March Sandra will 
raise this with the WIN steering group to discuss possible links with 
the WIN International Women’s Day event on 8 March, for example 
publicising the women’s strategy group event. 

 

 
07/02 

 
Date and Time of Next Meeting 
 
The next meeting will be held on Wednesday 21st December 
2005, 10.00am, Conference Room, Eric Manns Building.  
 
 

 

 
 

Page 88



 

 
 
 
1.  Meeting: Cabinet Member (Community Cohesion) and Advisors 

2.  Date: 19th December 2005 

3.  Title: NRF Commissioning 2006/07 and 2007/08 

4.  Programme Area: Chief Executive’s Department 

 
 
 
 
5. Summary 
This report puts forward proposals for commissioning within the new round of 
Neighbourhood Renewal Fund (NRF) for 2006/07 and 2007/08 and seeks the 
support of the Cabinet Member for the draft NRF Commissioning Framework. 
 
6. Recommendations 
 
The Cabinet Member is requested to: 
1. Comment on and agree the draft NRF Commissioning Framework and the 

establishment of a Steering Group to oversee the process. 
2. Agree the inclusion of a local fund for Area Assemblies within the 

Framework and consider the level of funding suggested for each area. 
3. Agree the inclusion of a Community Chest fund within the Framework and 

consider the level of funding suggested for this. 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT  

Agenda Item 9Page 89



 

 
7. Proposals and Details 
 
Background 
The Cabinet Member will be familiar with the Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy and 
the refresh process which has refined the targeting of activity.  The targeting of 
communities of place and interest was agreed by the Partnership Board at its 
meeting on 22 November 2005. The target communities are: 

• Geographical areas of deprivation (Aughton, Brinsworth, Central, Dinnington, 
Flanderwell, Kimberworth Park, Maltby, Masbrough, Rawmarsh, Swinton North, 
Wath, Wath East, West Melton) 

• Communities of Interest (the four target communities of interest are: Minority 
Ethnic Communities; Disabled People and their Carers;  Vulnerable Older People 
and their Carers; and Deprived Children and Young People). 

 
The process of developing the NRF Commissioning Framework has been closely 
aligned with the process of refreshing and refining the Neighbourhood Renewal 
Strategy (NRS) and developing the Local Area Agreement (LAA). The priorities 
identified are based primarily on research and evidence of need that has come from 
the extensive consultation carried out as part of the refresh of the NRS and 
development of the LAA. All sectors have been involved in both of these initiatives.  
 
In addition, it has been based on the research carried out by the Oxford Consultants 
for Social Inclusion to identify progress made and highlight any gaps in provision in 
respect of previous neighbourhood renewal activity. This research has been 
particularly helpful in highlighting areas where this final round of NRF can add most 
value. 
  
To supplement this, lead members and officers across the NRS and LAA priorities 
have been consulted to identify potential interventions that through NRF funding 
could add value to existing activities and further progress the neighbourhood renewal 
agenda in the areas highlighted by OCSI. We know that there are areas where we 
are not making fast enough progress in narrowing the gap and where we need to 
accelerate activity or change what we are doing to have a greater impact. The 
information from these meetings has been used alongside the other research and 
consultation on the NRS and LAA to inform and shape the draft Commissioning 
Framework. 
 
The report outlines a process to ensure that funding is used strategically and to 
commission specific projects/pieces of work.  This is designed to minimise the risk of 
local partners building up a further dependency on NRF funding and creating a future 
sustainability problem. The approach outlined in the paper will ensure that projects 
being developed and funded through NRF are well aligned with the NRS and LAA. 
The activities will be focused on addressing the inequalities faced by the deprived 
communities of Rotherham. 
 

Page 90



 

Attached as Annex A is the draft NRF Commissioning Framework itself which 
identifies the proposed themes, priorities and activities and the various levels of 
intervention, both strategic and local. The proposal is for: 
• Strategically identified activity across the six themed areas. 
• Local identified activity across the six themed areas. 
• Community identified activity across the six themed areas. 
 
Encouragement will be given to organisations to consider a consortium approach to 
the delivery of activity identified in the programme, including drawing on expertise 
from a variety of sectors.  This aim of the strategic approach is to deliver greater 
impact by concentrating activity through a smaller number of well-defined initiatives 
linked to the Floor Targets. The aim is for projects to demonstrate how new practice 
will be tested with clear plans for continuation of successful activity through income 
generation or mainstreaming i.e. not reliant on any further short term external 
funding.  If the plan is to mainstream a successful service, this will require a clear 
commitment from at least one partner at the outset. 
 
Steering Group 
It is proposed that the existing management arrangements are refreshed through the 
establishment of a new Steering Group to oversee the commissioning and review of 
NRF activity for 2006-2008. The Steering Group would oversee the process and 
advise the Chief Executive Officer Group within the Rotherham Partnership, who will 
make recommendations to the LSP Board (and via the Chief Executive of RMBC to 
the council’s Cabinet). 
It is proposed that this is composed of: 
• Cabinet Member for Community Cohesion (as Chair). 
• Cabinet Member for Neighbourhoods (as lead for Area Assembly Chairs). 
• Senior representative from each local partner agency. 
• Nominated representatives from private, voluntary and community sectors. 
• Co-opted expertise for the NRS priority work areas as appropriate. 
 
Area Assembly Fund 
It is proposed that a ‘Fund’ is established that can be steered at Area Assembly 
level. The Fund would focus on local priorities within the criteria for NRF and would 
be overseen by the Steering Group.  It is therefore proposed to incorporate this into 
the framework based on the following principles: 

• A minimum allocation for each Area Assembly of £30,000 per annum. 

• A top up allocation based on the population in NRF areas and communities of 
interest within the Area Assembly boundary. 

 
This would result in the following allocations: 
Area Assembly Allocation 
Rother Valley South £48,114
Rother Valley West £44,959
Rotherham North £69,117
Rotherham South £79,877
Wentworth North £49,754

Page 91



 

Wentworth South £75,124
Wentworth Valley £53,054

Total £420,000
 
A breakdown of communities in target geographical areas and communities of 
interest within area assembly boundaries is given in Annex C.   
 
To promote impact in meeting local area need, projects are expected to be a 
minimum of £10,000 each. The Area Assembly would need to show joint working 
with key local partners.  
 
Locally identified projects will be considered by the Area Assembly and prioritised 
and then presented to the Steering Group. The Steering Group will have 
responsibility for agreeing the prioritised projects to ensure that funding allocations 
are in line with the overall priorities and add value to the strategic framework.  A 
detailed process and timescale for prioritisation will be worked up in more detail 
following agreement of the principle. 
 
Community Chest 
Whilst there is a focus on targeting of funding through strategic programmes, it is 
recognised that community groups and organisations can have a significant impact 
on local quality of life through small-scale activities at the local level. It is therefore 
proposed that a Community Chest programme be established with £220K per annum 
for this purpose.  
 
Individual grants will be up to a maximum of £5,000, although smaller applications 
would be preferred. The grants would support small groups working in the target 
communities of place or with target communities of interest.  Typically, an application 
would need to demonstrate: 

• Response to local need or the needs of the target communities. 

• There has been consultation with potential beneficiaries of the project. 

• It is value for money and realistic. 
 
Locally identified projects will be prioritised by officers against a clear set of criteria 
agreed by the Steering Group at the outset. Relevant stakeholders and partnerships 
will be consulted on the recommendation, depending on the project and the 
communities affected. The Steering Group will have responsibility for agreeing the 
prioritised projects to ensure that funding allocations are in line with the overall 
priorities and add value to the strategic framework. A detailed process and timescale 
for prioritisation will be worked up in more detail following agreement of the principle. 
 
Resources, Timescales and Next Steps 
A small proportion of the NRF allocation in both years may be required to resource a 
small team to administer and oversee the NRF commissioning process, including the 
strategic, local and community elements, and advise and support the Steering Group 
and CEO Group. This level of resource (and location) would need to be agreed by 
the CEO Group. A total of £400,000 is currently unallocated within the strategic 

Page 92



 

element of the framework until the LAA has been firmed up and level of resources for 
administration agreed. 
 
In terms of the key milestones for taking the process forward: 
• Refinement of priorities and activities during December 2005. 
• Final NRF Commissioning Framework agreed by LSP Board in January 2006. 
• Steering Group established in January 2006.  
• Strategic implementation plans agreed by mid February 2006. 
• Prioritisation of Area Assembly activities agreed by end February 2006. 
• Prioritisation of Community Chest activities agreed by mid March 2006. 
• All contracts, with clear outcomes, signed by end March 2006. 
• Projects start delivering from, at the earliest, 1 April 2006. 
 
Existing Funding Projects - Reminder 
Attached as Annex B is the up-dated table of currently funded NRF projects that has 
been circulated previously to the LSP CEOs Group. The traffic light ratings relate to 
whether a project has secured mainstream or continued funding. The table now has 
an additional column which identifies where current projects do or not ‘fit’ the 
proposed post-March 2006 NRF priorities. This assessment is for information only. It 
is not proposed that these existing projects should necessarily be funded in the 
future as no assessment has been made of their relative value for money or impact 
on outcomes and they would need to be assessed against other worthy initiatives 
being put forward through the commissioning process if they wished to bid for further 
resources as part of say the Area Assembly local pot or Community Chest. 
 
8. Finance 
 
The financial implications of this report relate to the effective and strategic use 
of NRF.  NRF allocations are as follows: 
2006/07 - £3,495,660 
2007/08 - £3,511,557 
Year Available 

Budget 
Strategic 
Commissioning 

Area based 
Fund 

Community 
Chest 

2006/07 £3, 495, 660 £2,855,660 £420,000 £220,000
2007/08 £3, 511, 557 £2,871,557 £420,000 £220,000
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties 
The report outlines a process to ensure that funding is used strategically and to 
commission specific projects/pieces of work.  This is designed to minimise the risk of 
local partners building up a further dependency on NRF funding and creating a future 
sustainability problem.   
 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
The approach outlined in the paper will ensure that projects being developed and 
funded through NRF are done so in line with the Council’s Corporate Plan, the 
Community Strategy, the Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy and the Regeneration 
Plan.  The activities will be focused on addressing the inequalities faced by the 
deprived communities of Rotherham. 

Page 93



 

 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 
Consultation has been carried out via the LSP Structures and a specific working 
group for each of the Theme Boards. 
 
 
12. Contact Names:  
 

• Deborah Fellowes, External and Regional Affairs Manager, ext 2769, 
Deborah.fellowes@rotherham.gov.uk. 
• Waheed Akhtar, Partnership Officer (Regenration), ext 2795 
waheed.akhtar@rotherham.gov.uk  

 
 

Page 94



 

 

ROTHERHAM PARTNERSHIP 
NRF COMMISSIONING FRAMEWORK APRIL 2006 - MARCH 2008 
 
 
Introduction 
It was announced in July this year that Rotherham is to receive additional NRF monies in 
2006/07 and 2007/08. Rotherham has received NRF monies over the past 5 years, in 
two phases running from April 2001 – March 2004 and April 2004 – March 2006. The 
last phase of activity included a roll-forward of projects funded in the first phase and new 
projects focused on the priorities identified in Rotherham’s Local Neighbourhood 
Renewal Strategy, published in 2004. In the next two years, Rotherham will receive 
£3.495m in 2006/07 and £3.511m in 2007/08, slightly less than previously, but still of 
significance to our programme for neighbourhood renewal. 
 
The Commissioning Framework includes: 
1.  Background - rationale for the framework and how it aligns with Rotherham’s Local 

Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy. 
2. Targeting Activity - explanation of our approach which is based on targeting 

resources to help communities most in need and a clear programme of activity. 
3. Guiding Principles - key principles that should guide the development and 

implementation of the programme of activity identified in the framework. 
4. Commissioning Process - the process and timetable for developing and 

implementing the programme of activity through partner organisations and networks. 
 
 
1.  Background 
The NRF programme is intended to strike a balance between the need to develop new 
and innovative projects which test new ways of working and also to enable an enhanced 
level of service within mainstream provision where the need is greatest. This approach 
enables a contribution to the mainstreaming of regeneration activity and the issues faced 
within deprived areas are given higher priority and mainstream services better targeted. 
 
Rotherham’s Local Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy provides the framework for 
prioritising resources and activity to promote neighbourhood renewal. The strategy has 
recently undergone a refresh and is due to be published in the New Year. This refresh 
has been informed by research undertaken by the respected Oxford Consultants for 
Social Inclusion who were tasked with reviewing the strategy and commenting on the 
progress Rotherham had made against the Government’s National Floor Targets. 
 
Overall, there has been good progress against National Floor Targets. Rotherham is 
performing well on all targets and, in most cases, at a rate that is above the national 
average. This good progress is also supported by other evidence. Official figures, for 
example, show that Rotherham has moved from the 48th most deprived Local Authority 
in the country in 2000 to 63rd in 2004.  
 
However, despite this good progress, there remains more work to be done. In 
Rotherham there continues to be an unacceptable gap between the quality of life within 
some of our most deprived communities and that of rest of the borough. The 
Government has recognised the good progress on the national picture, but is now keen 
to see much more focus on narrowing the gap within a Local Authority area. 

Page 95



 

 

 
The allocation of additional NRF monies to Rotherham for a further two years is a real 
opportunity to accelerate progress on the National Floor Targets, delivering significant 
improvements in quality of life for the borough’s most deprived communities. As such, it 
is being treated as a ‘new fund’ to pump-prime and support complementary activities 
focused on the current priorities rather than an extension of historic activity. 
 
The objective is to utilise this further allocation of NRF towards maximising impact on 
narrowing the gap in Rotherham, and therefore a commissioning approach is being 
taken to support a modest number of interventions which are tightly focused on the key 
findings identified by the latest statistical data (Deprivation in Rotherham Study, OCSI 
2005) and the advice of practitioners/partner agencies on the ground. 
 
Alignment with the refreshed Community Strategy and Local Area Agreement 
development process has been facilitated by consultation with appropriate working 
parties and it is intended that there is synergy between the planned actions to support all 
strategies. Identifying both gaps and overlap between funding provision, together with 
streamlining the commissioned NRF activity alongside LAA decision making processes 
will lead to added value being gained from these activities. 
 
 
2.  Targeting Activity 
This Commissioning Framework is intended to deliver on our objective. To do this, we 
believe our approach needs to be much more targeted than before. This approach to 
targeting is based on need and is two-fold: 

a. Focusing on communities in most need – our approach is to target the most 
deprived communities identified in our refreshed Local Neighbourhood Renewal 
Strategy. These include target communities of place and interest. 

b. Focusing on outcomes of highest priority – our approach is to focus our resources 
on making more and faster progress on key outcomes for our most deprived 
communities. The Floor Targets are both national and local priorities. 
 
Further explanation of the targeting is outlined below. 
 
Focusing on communities most in need 
The refresh of the strategy has included a review of the targeting approach. The Oxford 
Consultants for Social Inclusion commented positively on Rotherham’s method for 
identifying target geographic areas through the Local Index of Multiple Deprivation. In 
refreshing the strategy, the approach remains the same but the targeting has been 
extended from the 20% most deprived to the 25% most deprived. The purpose of this 
has been to ensure pockets of deprivation are not being masked by a focus on larger 
areas – in Rotherham deprivation is less concentrated than in other borough’s.  
 
The target communities of place are: Aughton, Brinsworth, Central, Dinnington, 
Flanderwell, Kimberworth Park, Maltby, Masbrough, Rawmarsh, Swinton North, Wath, 
Wath East and West Melton. 
 
In refreshing the Local Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy, we have sought to better 
understand the needs of communities of place through research, consultation and 
community engagement through the Community Planning process. Some issues are 
high priority in all areas. They include the relatively lower levels of 

Page 96



 

 

qualifications/attainment and lower incomes, higher levels of worklessness, poorer 
health, higher rates of crime and anti-social behaviour and poorer environmental quality 
(i.e. the ‘liveability’ agenda). Some of these areas also have other issues relating to the 
built environment (e.g. housing stock and town centre), which are being addressed 
through specific capital regeneration programmes such as the Housing Market Renewal 
Pathfinder, Decent Homes and Urban Renaissance Masterplan. 
 
In relation to the high priority issues, there is some evidence that while borough wide 
Rotherham is making good progress against the national average across all National 
Floor Targets, more progress is being made in the least deprived areas. If this continues, 
the quality of life gap between communities in the borough will widen not narrow. There 
is some evidence, for example, that worklessness is falling faster in the borough’s least 
deprived areas, and, in terms of skills, there is little evidence that the most deprived 
areas are closing the gap. There are also still huge variations between life expectancy in 
the borough, with a person living in the borough’s least deprived neighbourhoods living 
on average 8 years longer than a person living in a more deprived neighbourhood. In 
addition, while big falls have been recorded in crime rates in the most deprived areas 
and there is some evidence that this is leading to a narrowing of the gap, crime is still 
concentrated in these areas. Finally, there has been measurable improvement in 
‘liveability’ in the most deprived areas but it is remains an issue if we are to ensure that 
these areas become places to live out of choice. 
 
In addition to extending the geographic targeting, the refresh has also strengthened the 
approach to targeting communities of interest. Many communities of interest also face 
multiple deprivation and while some of these groups are concentrated in the target 
neighbourhoods, none are exclusive to them. The groups identified by the Government 
as being high risk from deprivation and social exclusion where developed and refined 
based on local statistics, evidence and consultation, including the findings of the report 
of the Oxford Consultants for Social Inclusion. 
 
The target communities of interest are: Minority Ethnic Communities, Disabled People 
and their Carers, Vulnerable Older People and their Carers and Deprived Children and 
Young People. 
 
Some of the hardest to reach groups - such as Black and Ethnic Minority communities, 
lone parents, young children and older people - are often concentrated in the areas of 
high deprivation. As such, targeting the communities of place will also have a significant 
impact for the quality of life of all our target communities of interest. However, it is also 
important to remember that some communities of interest face double disadvantage. 
Although we generally know less about the needs of communities of interest than we do 
of the communities of place, we know that they experience particular deprivation as a 
result of low incomes and limited employment opportunities (minority ethnic communities 
and disabled people, children and young people in low income/workless households and 
teenage parents), low skills (minority ethnic communities) and poor health (minority 
ethnic communities, disabled people and vulnerable older people). In terms of 
neighbourhood renewal and the National Floor Targets: 

• Minority Ethnic Communities - evidence suggests that the employment gap is not 
closing as fast between minority ethnic communities and the rest of the population. 
The Pakistani community makes up 61% of the ‘non-white’ population in the 
borough. The unemployment rate for Pakistanis in Rotherham is three times higher 
than the rate for the White population. There is also evidence that the ‘non-white’ 
population aged 25-49, in particular, are much less skilled and qualified than the 
white community of the same age. 

Page 97



 

 

• Disabled People and their Carers - disability is a major barrier to employment and 
a major driver of worklessness. Of the 19,000+ people are workless in the borough, 
over 15,000 of those are on incapacity benefits, but many of them are not officially 
unemployed. Moreover, 7% of the population (18,000+) are claiming a Disability 
Living Allowance, almost twice the national average, and the numbers of disability 
related benefits have been rising. 

• Vulnerable Older People and their Carers - Rotherham has higher rates of people 
aged over 60 who are permanently sick or disabled (7.7%) compared to the national 
average (5.0%) and almost two thirds class themselves as having a Limiting Long 
term illness. Reducing limiting long term illness from chronic diseases, such as 
Coronary Heart Disease, Stroke and Cancer, is a key priority in Rotherham. Lung 
Cancer, in particular, is a serious issue. 

• Deprived Children and Young People – in the 2001 Census nearly one quarter of 
all children lived in workless households in the borough. The IMD 2004 showed that 
in the most deprived areas of Rotherham more than 50% of children were living in 
low-income households and one quarter of all dependent children live in Lone Parent 
households. In low-income households, skills are a key barrier and in Rotherham 
37% of the adult population have no qualifications (29% England). In addition, 
teenage parents and Looked After Children also face particular disadvantage. 
Rotherham’s under 18 conception rate in 2003 was 51.5 (equivalent to 255 
pregnancies in 2003) compared to a national rate of 42.1. Just under half of all 
teenage parents in the borough have no qualifications and less than half of all 
Looked after Children achieve 1 GCSE or equivalent. 

 
Focusing on outcomes of highest priority 
Our approach is to focus our resources on making more and faster progress on key 
outcomes for our most deprived communities. We have highlighted the issues for these 
communities (above) and it is clear that the issues for local communities are not 
dissimilar from the national priorities for addressing neighbourhood renewal as set out in 
the Government’s National Floor Targets. These Floor Targets aim to address the 
relatively higher levels of worklessness, lower skills/qualifications, poorer health, higher 
crime and poorer living environments in the most deprived areas of the country. 
 
In assessing the issues and priorities, we have identified a clear programme of activity to 
be funded from further NRF monies available in the borough over the next two years. 
This activity is not about setting up new projects that will run for two years, having a 
positive impact over the short-term but possibly not having longer-term benefits. The 
activity is focused on preventative action or pump-pump priming activity that is closely 
aligned to mainstream priorities and funding. 
 
Strategic Commissioning 

The table in Annex A outlines the programme of activity that has been identified in 
consultation with partners. Activity has been grouped around the key Floor Targets 
relating to: Worklessness; Skills; Health; Crime; Liveability. Activity has not been 
identified specifically around housing since there is specific monies available to 
implement the Decent Homes programme through Housing Market Renewal Pathfinder 
and monies which will be released on securing 2 Star status for the ALMO. 
 
The proposal is for around £400k to be allocated for the highest priorities identified in 
each of the themed areas across the key Floor Targets. In total this amounts to £2.4 
million across all six themed areas, with a further £400k yet to be allocated (see covering 

Page 98



 

 

report). The proposals aim to improve outcomes for the most deprived communities 
identified in the Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy (the target communities of place and 
interest) and are well aligned to the priorities identified in the emerging Local Area 
Agreement (LAA). All proposals, as they are worked up in more detail, will be required to 
meet the guiding principles set out in Section 3. The table in Annex A includes proposals 
relating to improving: 

1. Employability 
2. Skills for Life 
3. Life Expectancy 
4. Life Chances (Young People) 

5. Community Safety 
6. Liveability 
 
In addition to the £2.8 million funding for strategically identified activities across the 
themed areas in Annex A, it is proposed that a further £420,000 would be allocated to 
each Area Assembly (at least £30,000 each) and a further £220,000 would be allocated 
as a ‘Community Chest’ in which voluntary and community groups could bid for grants. 
 
Area Assembly Fund 

It is proposed that a ‘Fund’ is established that can be steered at Area Assembly level. 
The Fund would focus on local priorities within the criteria for NRF and would be 
overseen by the Steering Group.  
 
The target communities of place are spread throughout the borough. Every Area 
Assembly has at least one pocket, but some have up to three pockets. The 13 target 
communities of place identified in the Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy are distributed 
across the following Area Assembly areas: 

Area Assembly  Target Communities 
1. Rother Valley South Dinnington 
2. Rother Valley West  Aughton 

Brinsworth 
3. Rotherham North  Kimberworth Park 

Masbrough 
4. Rotherham South  Central 
5. Wentworth North  Swinton North 

Wath 
Wath East 
West Melton 

6. Wentworth South  Central 
Rawmarsh 

7. Wentworth Valley  Flanderwell 
Maltby 

 
It is proposed to incorporate the Fund into the framework based on the following 
principles: A minimum allocation for each Area Assembly of £30,000 per annum; A top 

Page 99



 

 

up allocation based on the population in NRF areas and communities of interest within 
the Area Assembly boundary. This would result in the following allocations: 
 
Area Assembly Allocation 
Rother Valley South £48,114
Rother Valley West £44,959
Rotherham North £69,117
Rotherham South £79,877
Wentworth North £49,754
Wentworth South £75,124
Wentworth Valley £53,054

Total £420,000
 
To promote impact in meeting local area need, projects put forward for consideration are 
expected to be a minimum of £10,000 each. The Area Assembly will need to show joint 
working with key local partners. It will also be required to prepare a prioritised plan of 
phased activity for each year, based on consultation with residents and businesses. The 
plan will be required to demonstrate that the activity would integrate with and ‘add value’ 
to the strategically identified activity. 
 
Locally identified projects will be considered by the Area Assembly and prioritised and 
then presented to the Steering Group. The Steering Group will have responsibility for 
agreeing the prioritised projects to ensure that funding allocations are in line with the 
overall priorities and add value to the strategic framework.  A detailed process and 
timescale for prioritisation will be worked up in more detail following agreement of the 
principle. 
 
Community Chest 

Whilst there is a focus on targeting of funding through strategic programmes, it is 
recognised that community groups and organisations can have a significant impact on 
local quality of life through small-scale activities at the local level. It is therefore proposed 
that a Community Chest be established with £220K per annum for this purpose.  
 
The Community Chest would enable voluntary and community groups to bid for small 
amounts of funding to improve outcomes for the most deprived communities across any 
of the six themed areas. The bids for funding would be required to demonstrate that the 
activity would integrate with and ‘add value’ to the strategically identified activity, as well 
as meeting the guiding principles in Section 3. The aim is that this Community Chest 
would fund significantly different activities to the strategic fund but with clear outcomes. 
 
Individual grants will be considered up to a maximum of £5,000, although smaller 
applications would be preferred. The grants would support small groups working in the 
target communities of place or with target communities of interest. Typically, an 
application would need to demonstrate: 

• Response to local need or the needs of the target communities. 

• There has been consultation with potential beneficiaries of the project. 

• It is value for money and realistic. 
 
Locally identified projects will be prioritised by officers against a clear set of criteria 
agreed by the Steering Group at the outset. Relevant stakeholders and partnerships will 
be consulted on the recommendation, depending on the project and the communities 

Page 100



 

 

affected. The Steering Group will have responsibility for agreeing the prioritised projects 
to ensure that funding allocations are in line with the overall priorities and add value to 
the strategic framework. A detailed process and timescale for prioritisation will be 
worked up in more detail following agreement of the principle. 
 
Summary of Framework Allocations 

In summary, in 2006/07: 
Strategically identified activity across the six themed areas  £2,855,660 
Local identified activity across the six themed areas      £420,000 
Community identified activity across the six themed areas     £220,000 
Total         £3,495,660 
 
In summary, in 2007/08: 
Strategically identified activity across the six themed areas  £2,871,557 
Local identified activity across the six themed areas      £420,000 
Community identified activity across the six themed areas     £220,000 
Total         £3,511,557 
 
 
3.  Guiding Principles 
Partners have identified some key principles that should guide the development and 
implementation of the programme of activity identified in the framework. These key 
principles have been identified to ensure that activity meets the overall objective relating 
to focus and emphasis (in narrowing the gap), but also delivers value-for-money and a 
sustainable solution to some of the most difficult issues facing our most deprived 
communities through improved alignment of activity and a partnership approach. 

The activity identified will need to be developed and implemented having regard to the 
following guiding principles, which take account of the cross-cutting themes of fairness 
and sustainable development identified in the Community Strategy and which are at the 
heart of our neighbourhood renewal approach: 
 
a. Emphasis:  

Activity should address agreed priority outcomes and have a demonstrable impact 
on narrowing the gap between our most deprived communities and the rest in the 
borough. To do this, there will need to be a focus on communities most in need and 
outcomes of highest priority (see Section 2). A clear, logical link between the activity 
and impact on the priority outcomes will be required. 

 
b. Added Value: 

The proposals within each of the priority outcomes should evidence baseline 
outcomes (without NRF supported activity) and intended outcomes (with NRF 
supported activity). There should be a challenging stretch between the baseline and 
intended outcomes. It should be possible to identify and evidence that the outputs 
and outcomes from the activity directly contribute towards the desired intervention. 

 
c.  Best Practice: 

The proposals within each of the priority outcomes should evidence that activity 
takes account of research and learning from best practice (in Rotherham and 
elsewhere) into ‘what works’ in addressing the issues. There is a lot known about 

Page 101



 

 

what works and what doesn’t that can be taken into account so that there is more 
chance of an activity succeeding in having the desired outcome. 

 
d.  Value for Money: 

The proposals within each of the priority outcomes should demonstrate value for 
money in terms of unit cost. There should be background information available to 
demonstrate that activity has been fully considered by partners through a reasonable 
analysis of alternative feasible options and their relative value for money in achieving 
the same outcome, in addition to sustainability considerations. 

 
e.  Partnership: 

The proposals within each of the priority outcomes should be developed and 
implemented in partnership. Consortia teams will be encouraged which demonstrate 
joined-up approach to working across the public, private, voluntary and community 
sector to address the linked issues to influencing the priority outcomes. Public sector 
partners will be encouraged to use the process to support social enterprises. 
 

f. Consultation: 
The proposals within each of the priority outcomes should be able to evidence that 
the activities are based on sound research and consultation with relevant 
stakeholders and communities (outside of partnership arrangements) and that all 
linkages with other relevant proposals have been fully considered so that each 
proposal complements rather than duplicates other proposals. 
 

g. Outcomes:  
The agreed proposals and delivery teams will be required to enter into a contract 
with the Rotherham Partnership (through RMBC as the Accountable Body). This 
contract will specify the activities and outcomes agreed. The impact of all proposals 
will be evaluated on the basis of these agreed outcomes so it is important that they 
are SMART (Specific, Measurable, Achievable, Relevant, Timely). 

 
h.  Sustainability: 

There will be an expectation of match funding from the mainstream and commitment 
from partner organisations. There will also be an expectation that activity will pump-
prime or stimulate additional longer-term activity and/or benefits through influencing 
changes in the way services are delivered (i.e. not a 2-year project that will result in 
the ‘service’ stopping in March 2008 unless other external funding is identified).  
 
In general, pilot activity and/or one-off “projects” will not be considered in this third 
round of NRF. In terms of pilot activity, it is considered that partners generally know 
‘what works’ locally (and nationally) in relation to the priority outcomes and that 
further pilot activity will merely provide a short delay in addressing known resource 
issues for preventative work. In terms of one-off “projects”, these will not be 
considered unless the activity will add value to earlier phases of a longer-term 
programme of work which has agreed mainstream resources. 

 
 
4.  Commissioning Process 
This Commissioning Framework was agreed by the Rotherham Partnership Board on 24 
January 2006 following consultation with partner organisations and networks. Partners 
have been involved in agreeing the targeting, identifying the priorities and developing the 
programme of activity outlined in the previous sections.  
 

Page 102



 

 

The Chief Executive Officer Group has provided the overall steer in developing the 
commissioning framework, providing recommendations to the Partnership Board on the 
preferred way forward.  
 
The day-to-day management of the programme will continue to be operated through a 
management group made up of lead officers from partner organisations. The existing 
management arrangements will be refreshed to ensure that membership reflects the 
priority outcomes of the agreed programme of activity. A new Steering Group will be 
established to oversee the commissioning and review of NRF activity for 2006-2008. 
 
Lead delivery teams will be agreed to develop a specific aspect of the programme of 
activity in more detail and bring together all relevant partners and sectors to implement 
it, with respect to the guiding principles set out (above). 
 
The detailed programme of activity and delivery teams will be agreed by the Chief 
Executive Officer Group on behalf of the Partnership Board at a special meeting at the 
end of February. Refinements to the programme and made during March, working with 
the agreed delivery teams to clarify all aspects of the implementation and monitoring 
arrangements, with a view to activity commencing on 1 April 2006. 
 
The agreed delivery teams will be required to enter into a contract with the Rotherham 
Partnership (through RMBC as the Accountable Body). This contract will specify the 
activities and outcomes agreed.  
 
The monitoring arrangements will be ‘light touch’ and aligned to the outcomes and 
targets identified in the Rotherham Partnership Performance Management Framework 
linked to the Community Strategy and Local Area Agreement. 
 
Draft prepared by Director of Rotherham Partnership, 5 December 2005 

Page 103



  

A
nn

ex
 A

: S
hi

fti
ng

 O
ur

 O
ut

co
m

es
 fo

r T
ar

ge
t N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 

N
R

F 
“C

ha
ng

e 
U

p”
 P

ro
je

ct
 

Fl
oo

r T
ar

ge
t P

rio
rit

y 
O

ve
ra

ll 
Ai

m
 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

Ac
tiv

ity
 

C
ur

re
nt

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

N
R

F 
Fo

cu
s 

&
 S

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 

W
hi

le
 u

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t h
as

 
de

cr
ea

se
d 

in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h 
an

d 
th

e 
ga

p 
is

 c
lo

si
ng

 w
ith

 
En

gl
an

d,
 w

or
kl

es
sn

es
s 

is
 

no
t f

al
lin

g 
as

 fa
st

 in
 th

e 
m

os
t d

ep
riv

ed
 a

re
as

 a
nd

 
so

m
e 

ha
rd

-to
-re

ac
h 

gr
ou

ps
 a

re
 b

ei
ng

 le
ft 

be
hi

nd
. 

 Em
pl

oy
m

en
t r

at
e 

w
as

 a
 

C
S 

in
di

ca
to

r i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 a

s 
‘g

re
en

’ i
n 

Ju
ly

 2
00

5 
bu

t i
t 

re
m

ai
ns

 a
 k

ey
 in

di
ca

to
r i

n 
th

e 
ne

w
 C

S.
 T

he
 re

as
on

 
fo

r t
hi

s 
is

 th
at

 a
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

ra
te

 o
f i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t h

as
 

be
en

 s
te

ad
y,

 it
 n

ee
ds

 to
 

sp
ee

d 
up

 to
 c

lo
se

 th
e 

ga
p 

w
ith

 th
e 

na
tio

na
l a

ve
ra

ge
. 

M
or

eo
ve

r, 
th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h 
w

id
e 

pi
ct

ur
e 

m
as

ks
 

va
ria

tio
ns

 a
cr

os
s 

ta
rg

et
 

ar
ea

s 
an

d 
gr

ou
ps

. T
he

 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t h
as

 
re

co
gn

is
ed

 th
is

 n
at

io
na

lly
, 

an
d 

th
e 

Fl
oo

r T
ar

ge
t h

as
 

be
en

 a
m

en
de

d 
th

is
 y

ea
r 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
gr

ou
ps

: 
BM

E 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
, o

ve
r 

50
’s

, l
on

e 
pa

re
nt

s 
an

d 
lo

w
 

sk
ille

d.
 

1.
 T

o 
ro

ll 
ou

t 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

ba
se

d 
in

te
ns

iv
e 

su
pp

or
t a

im
ed

 
at

 h
el

pi
ng

 th
e 

ec
on

om
ic

al
ly

 in
ac

tiv
e 

an
d 

w
or

k 
to

 ra
is

e 
th

e 
co

nf
id

en
ce

 a
nd

 
as

pi
ra

tio
ns

 o
f 

di
se

ng
ag

ed
 a

du
lts

 
th

ro
ug

h 
qu

al
ity

 w
or

k 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e,

 in
no

va
tio

n 
an

d 
en

te
rp

ris
e 

in
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

 g
eo

gr
ap

hi
c 

ar
ea

s,
 w

ith
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 
re

ga
rd

 to
 B

M
E 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 lo
w

-
in

co
m

e 
fa

m
ilie

s 
as

 
ta

rg
et

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 o
f 

in
te

re
st

. 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
ha

s 
su

gg
es

te
d 

th
at

 a
ct

iv
ity

 s
ho

ul
d 

fo
cu

s 
on

: 

1.
 In

te
ns

iv
e 

Su
pp

or
t –

 th
e 

pr
op

os
al

 is
 fo

r 
fu

nd
in

g 
to

 ro
ll 

ou
t n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 b
as

ed
 

in
te

ns
iv

e 
su

pp
or

t a
im

ed
 a

t h
el

pi
ng

 th
e 

ec
on

om
ic

al
ly

 in
ac

tiv
e 

w
ho

 a
re

 a
bl

e 
to

 m
ov

e 
in

to
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t w

ith
 s

pe
ci

al
is

t s
up

po
rt 

(th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 p

ilo
t i

s 
in

 E
as

tw
oo

d 
an

d 
Sp

rin
gw

el
l 

G
ar

de
ns

) a
nd

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 p

re
ve

nt
at

iv
e 

m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 s
to

p 
pe

op
le

 e
nt

er
in

g 
IB

 a
nd

 
ot

he
r b

en
ef

its
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 s
ch

oo
l 

le
av

er
s,

 th
os

e 
di

se
ng

ag
ed

 fr
om

 s
ch

oo
l a

nd
 

N
EE

Ts
, w

ho
 n

ee
d 

a 
di

ffe
re

nt
 s

ty
le

 o
f d

el
iv

er
 

to
 le

ar
n 

an
d 

be
 a

 u
se

fu
l m

em
be

r o
f f

ut
ur

e 
so

ci
et

y.
 

2.
 C

on
ne

ct
in

g 
Pe

op
le

 - 
th

e 
pr

op
os

al
 is

 to
 

fu
nd

 a
 s

er
ie

s 
of

 s
ec

on
dm

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fro
m

 d
iff

er
en

t o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 
su

pp
or

t, 
ad

vi
ce

 a
nd

/o
r t

ra
in

in
g 

ov
er

 a
 

ph
as

ed
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e,
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill 

in
cl

ud
e:

 
m

ap
pi

ng
 c

ur
re

nt
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 w
ith

 a
 v

ie
w

 to
 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
al

ig
nm

en
t a

nd
 in

te
gr

at
io

n;
 

st
re

ng
th

en
in

g 
lin

ka
ge

s 
an

d 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 
em

pl
oy

er
s 

an
d 

in
w

ar
d 

in
ve

st
or

s 
to

 e
xt

en
d 

th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e;
 s

tre
ng

th
en

in
g 

w
or

k 
w

ith
in

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 to
 a

ct
iv

el
y 

en
ga

ge
 

th
os

e 
m

os
t h

ar
d-

to
-re

ac
h 

an
d 

di
se

ng
ag

ed
 

th
ro

ug
h 

a 
va

rie
ty

 o
f p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 (a

nd
 

se
ek

in
g 

to
 s

tre
ng

th
en

 re
fe

rra
ls

 a
nd

 
pa

th
w

ay
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 e
.g

. s
po

rts
 

an
d 

ar
ts

 p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 c
an

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t p

at
hw

ay
 to

 o
th

er
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
). 

3.
 R

ai
si

ng
 A

sp
ira

tio
ns

 - 
th

e 
pr

op
os

al
 is

 to
 

in
cr

ea
se

 ta
rg

et
ed

 w
or

k 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 fo
r s

oc
ia

l 
en

te
rp

ris
es

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
w

id
er

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 w

or
kl

es
sn

es
s.

 T
he

 a
im

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f n
ew

-s
ta

rt 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 fr
om

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

iti
es

 in
 

th
e 

m
os

t d
ep

riv
ed

 a
re

as
. I

t w
ou

ld
 e

na
bl

e 
a 

br
oa

de
r a

pp
ro

ac
h 

ou
ts

id
e 

of
 D

in
ni

ng
to

n,
 th

e 
LA

A 
pr

io
rit

y 
fo

r a
 B

us
in

es
s 

In
cu

ba
tio

n 
C

en
tre

 a
nd

 E
nt

er
pr

is
e 

G
at

ew
ay

. 
 

W
or

kl
es

sn
es

s 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 

be
in

g 
pa

rti
al

ly
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
Jo

bc
en

tre
 P

lu
s 

“P
at

hw
ay

s 
to

 W
or

k”
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

an
d 

th
e 

SR
B 

fu
nd

ed
 “E

m
pl

oy
ab

ilit
y 

Pr
oj

ec
t”.

 H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 
fo

cu
s 

of
 b

ot
h 

is
 v

er
y 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

– 
Pa

th
w

ay
s 

on
ly

 
ad

dr
es

si
ng

 th
os

e 
on

 IB
 

le
ss

 th
an

 1
2 

m
on

th
s 

an
d 

SR
B 

on
ly

 in
 th

e 
Ea

st
w

oo
d 

pi
lo

t a
re

a.
 F

ur
th

er
 im

pa
ct

 
on

 fl
oo

r t
ar

ge
ts

 re
qu

ire
s 

an
 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
fo

cu
s 

on
 h

ar
d-

to
-re

ac
h 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

, 
w

hi
ch

 is
 w

he
re

 th
e 

N
R

F 
co

ul
d 

ad
d 

va
lu

e.
 It

 is
 a

 k
ey

 
pr

io
rit

y 
in

 th
e 

LA
A 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
an

d 
En

te
rp

ris
e 

Bl
oc

k.
 

An
nu

al
 A

m
ou

nt
s:

 

In
te

ns
iv

e 
Su

pp
or

t -
 £

20
0k

 

C
on

ne
ct

in
g 

Pe
op

le
 - 

£1
00

k 

R
ai

si
ng

 A
sp

ira
tio

ns
 - 

£1
00

k 

TO
TA

L 
EM

PL
O

YA
B

IL
IT

Y 
= 

£4
00

k 

 

 

Page 104



  

N
R

F 
“C

ha
ng

e 
U

p”
 P

ro
je

ct
 

Fl
oo

r T
ar

ge
t P

rio
rit

y 
O

ve
ra

ll 
Ai

m
 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

Ac
tiv

ity
 

C
ur

re
nt

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

N
R

F 
Fo

cu
s 

&
 S

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 

A 
ke

y 
is

su
e 

in
 re

du
ci

ng
 

th
e 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t r
at

es
 o

f 
di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
d 

gr
ou

ps
 a

nd
 

th
e 

ov
er

al
l r

at
e 

is
 th

at
 o

f 
lo

w
 le

ve
ls

 o
f a

du
lt 

sk
ills

 
an

d 
hi

gh
 p

ro
po

rti
on

s 
of

 
un

qu
al

ifi
ed

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 

ta
rg

et
 a

re
as

.  
 Se

e 
co

m
m

en
t a

bo
ve

 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 th
e 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

ra
te

 a
nd

 s
pe

ci
fic

 ta
rg

et
s 

se
t b

y 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t f
or

 
pa

rti
cu

la
r g

ro
up

s,
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
lo

w
 s

ki
lle

d.
 

 

2.
 T

o 
in

cr
ea

se
 a

du
lt 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

in
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 a
nd

 ra
is

e 
sk

ill 
le

ve
ls

 a
nd

 
qu

al
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 
ad

ul
t p

op
ul

at
io

n 
in

 th
e 

ta
rg

et
 g

eo
gr

ap
hi

c 
ar

ea
s,

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 
Au

gh
to

n,
 C

en
tra

l, 
D

in
ni

ng
to

n,
 

Ki
m

be
rw

or
th

 P
ar

k,
 

M
al

tb
y,

 M
as

br
ou

gh
, 

R
aw

m
ar

sh
, S

w
in

to
n 

N
or

th
 a

nd
 W

es
t M

el
to

n.
 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
ha

s 
su

gg
es

te
d 

th
at

 a
ct

iv
ity

 s
ho

ul
d 

fo
cu

s 
on

: 

1.
  I

nt
eg

ra
tin

g 
Sk

ills
 fo

r L
ife

 –
 th

e 
pr

op
os

al
 is

 
to

 fu
nd

 o
ne

 o
ffi

ce
r i

n 
R

M
BC

/F
E 

(li
nk

ed
 to

 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
) o

n 
a 

sh
or

t-t
er

m
 

co
nt

ra
ct

 to
 in

te
gr

at
e 

th
e 

Sk
ills

 fo
r L

ife
 

ag
en

da
 in

to
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 a

nd
 p

ar
tn

er
 

st
ra

te
gi

es
, p

la
ns

 a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 a
t a

ll 
le

ve
ls

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 th

em
at

ic
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 (e

.g
. 

he
al

th
) t

hr
ou

gh
 to

 c
om

m
un

ity
 p

la
nn

in
g.

 T
he

 
ai

m
 w

ill 
be

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
Sk

ills
 fo

r L
ife

 to
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
ex

is
tin

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 s

o 
th

at
 it

 
is

 s
ee

n 
as

 in
te

gr
al

 to
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
a 

pl
an

 o
r 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

ra
th

er
 th

an
 a

 s
ep

ar
at

e 
in

iti
at

iv
e.

 
Th

is
 w

ill 
re

qu
ire

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

ra
is

in
g 

ac
tiv

ity
 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

to
ol

s 
an

d 
m

at
er

ia
ls

. 

2.
 C

om
m

un
ity

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
– 

th
e 

pr
op

os
al

 is
 to

 
co

nt
in

ue
 th

e 
in

iti
at

iv
e 

se
t u

p 
tw

o 
ye

ar
s 

ag
o,

 
ta

ki
ng

 it
 in

to
 th

e 
ne

xt
 p

ha
se

 a
nd

 re
fin

in
g 

th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

ba
se

d 
on

 th
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 fr
om

 th
e 

fir
st

 p
ha

se
 o

f a
ct

iv
ity

. T
he

 a
im

 o
f t

he
 s

ec
on

d 
ph

as
e 

w
ill 

be
 to

 b
et

te
r c

o-
or

di
na

te
 in

di
vi

du
al

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 a

dv
is

er
s 

ou
t i

n 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
en

ga
gi

ng
 a

nd
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 in

di
vi

du
al

 h
ar

d-
to

-re
ac

h 
le

ar
ne

rs
. T

he
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

 in
 1

. a
nd

 3
. 

ab
ov

e 
w

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
fo

r t
he

 fu
tu

re
 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
is

 w
or

k 

3.
 C

on
ne

ct
in

g 
Em

pl
oy

er
s 

– 
th

e 
pr

op
os

al
 is

 
to

 fu
nd

 p
ha

se
s 

2 
an

d 
3 

of
 th

e 
En

tit
le

m
en

t f
or

 
Sk

ills
 fo

r L
ife

. P
ha

se
 1

, t
he

 s
ur

ve
y 

w
or

k,
 is

 
be

in
g 

fu
nd

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
TE

C
 le

ga
cy

 g
ra

nt
 

an
d 

w
ill 

be
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
00

6.
 

Ph
as

e 
2 

w
ill 

fo
cu

s 
on

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 

pi
lo

tin
g 

of
 p

ra
ct

ic
al

 a
pp

ro
ac

he
s 

w
ith

 a
 

se
le

ct
ed

 g
ro

up
 o

f b
us

in
es

se
s/

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

, 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ob

ta
in

ed
 in

 P
ha

se
 

1.
 P

ha
se

 3
 w

ill 
us

e 
an

d 
re

fin
e 

th
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

es
 tr

ia
lle

d 
w

ith
 a

 v
ie

w
 to

 
em

be
dd

in
g 

Sk
ills

 fo
r L

ife
 e

le
m

en
ts

 in
to

 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

/o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 c

on
ne

ct
in

g 
th

em
 to

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
. B

y 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 

em
pl

oy
er

s 
in

 th
e 

lo
w

-s
ki

lle
d 

se
ct

or
s,

 in
 

pa
rti

cu
la

r, 
th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
w

ill 
re

ac
h 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

in
 th

e 
m

os
t d

ep
riv

ed
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 o
f p

la
ce

. 

 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 to

 s
up

po
rt 

sk
ills

 p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 a
re

 
fo

cu
se

d 
ar

ou
nd

 1
4-

19
 a

ge
 

ac
tiv

ity
. R

ot
he

rh
am

’s
 lo

w
 

le
ve

ls
 o

f a
du

lt 
sk

ills
 a

nd
 

hi
gh

 p
ro

po
rti

on
s 

of
 

un
qu

al
ifi

ed
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 
ta

rg
et

 a
re

as
, w

hi
ch

 is
 k

ey
 

is
su

e 
fo

r e
m

pl
oy

ab
ilit

y 
no

w
 a

nd
 in

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
, i

s 
no

t a
n 

ar
ea

 w
he

re
 th

er
e 

is
 

cu
rre

nt
ly

 d
ed

ic
at

ed
 

fu
nd

in
g 

su
pp

or
t. 

It 
is

 a
n 

ar
ea

 w
he

re
 th

e 
N

R
F 

co
ul

d 
co

m
pl

em
en

t p
re

-1
9 

in
iti

at
iv

es
. I

t i
s 

a 
ke

y 
pr

io
rit

y 
in

 th
e 

LA
A 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
an

d 
En

te
rp

ris
e 

Bl
oc

k.
 

An
nu

al
 A

m
ou

nt
s:

 

In
te

gr
at

in
g 

Sk
ills

 fo
r L

ife
 - 

£1
00

k 

C
om

m
un

ity
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

- £
10

0k
 

C
on

ne
ct

in
g 

Em
pl

oy
er

s 
- £

20
0k

 

TO
TA

L 
SK

IL
LS

 F
O

R
 L

IF
E 

= 
£4

00
k 

 

 

Page 105



  

N
R

F 
“C

ha
ng

e 
U

p”
 P

ro
je

ct
 

Fl
oo

r T
ar

ge
t P

rio
rit

y 
O

ve
ra

ll 
Ai

m
 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

Ac
tiv

ity
 

C
ur

re
nt

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

N
R

F 
Fo

cu
s 

&
 S

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 

Al
th

ou
gh

 li
fe

 e
xp

ec
ta

nc
y 

is
 im

pr
ov

in
g 

ge
ne

ra
lly

 in
 

lin
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

na
tio

na
l 

av
er

ag
e,

 c
an

ce
r m

or
ta

lit
y 

an
d 

ob
es

ity
 in

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
ap

pe
ar

 to
 b

e 
on

 a
n 

up
-

w
ar

d 
tre

nd
 in

 th
e 

m
os

t 
de

pr
iv

ed
 a

re
as

, w
ith

 th
e 

re
su

lt 
th

at
 th

is
 is

 li
ke

ly
 to

 
le

ad
 to

 a
 w

id
en

in
g 

of
 th

e 
ga

p 
in

 fu
tu

re
.  

 Li
fe

 e
xp

ec
ta

nc
y 

w
as

 a
 C

S 
in

di
ca

to
r, 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 
‘re

d’
 in

 J
ul

y 
20

05
. I

t i
s 

a 
co

nt
in

ui
ng

 in
di

ca
to

r i
n 

th
e 

ne
w

 C
S,

 s
up

pl
em

en
te

d 
by

 
ot

he
r k

ey
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 c
an

ce
r, 

sm
ok

in
g 

an
d 

he
al

th
y 

ea
tin

g.
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

in
 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 li

fe
 e

xp
ec

ta
nc

y 
de

pe
nd

s 
on

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
on

 
re

du
ci

ng
 li

fe
-th

re
at

en
in

g 
di

se
as

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 c

an
ce

r 
(a

nd
 lu

ng
 c

an
ce

r i
s 

a 
pa

rti
cu

la
r c

ha
lle

ng
e 

pa
rti

cu
la

rly
 a

cu
te

 in
 th

e 
m

os
t d

ep
riv

ed
 a

re
a)

 a
nd

 
ch

an
gi

ng
 b

eh
av

io
ur

s 
an

d 
at

tit
ud

es
 a

ro
un

d 
di

et
 a

nd
 

ex
er

ci
se

. 

3.
 T

o 
re

du
ce

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f s
m

ok
er

s 
an

d 
pe

op
le

 s
ta

rti
ng

 u
p 

sm
ok

in
g 

(p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 
fe

m
al

es
) i

n 
th

e 
ta

rg
et

 
ge

og
ra

ph
ic

 a
re

as
, a

nd
 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
em

pl
oy

er
s 

bo
ro

ug
h 

w
id

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

sm
ok

er
s 

an
d 

sm
ok

e-
fre

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ts
 th

at
 w

ill 
be

ne
fit

 a
ll 

st
af

f. 
 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
ha

s 
su

gg
es

te
d 

th
at

 a
ct

iv
ity

 s
ho

ul
d 

fo
cu

s 
on

: 

1.
 S

m
ok

e 
Fr

ee
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
– 

th
e 

pr
op

os
al

 
is

 to
 fu

nd
 a

 te
am

 o
f o

ffi
ce

rs
 in

 th
e 

PC
T 

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
lth

 T
ea

m
 o

n 
sh

or
t-t

er
m

 c
on

tra
ct

s 
to

 im
pl

em
en

t a
 S

m
ok

e 
Fr

ee
 p

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
st

ra
te

gy
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h,
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 

em
pl

oy
er

s.
 T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 re

qu
ire

s 
in

te
ns

iv
e 

ac
tiv

ity
 o

ve
r t

he
 n

ex
t f

ew
 y

ea
rs

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t’s

 d
ea

dl
in

e 
fo

r S
m

ok
e 

Fr
ee

 
w

or
kp

la
ce

s 
by

 2
00

7 
(g

en
er

al
 w

or
kp

la
ce

s)
 

an
d 

20
08

 (r
es

ta
ur

an
ts

 a
nd

 p
ub

s 
se

rv
in

g 
fo

od
). 

Th
e 

ai
m

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
fo

r a
ll 

sy
st

em
s 

to
 

be
 in

 p
la

ce
 b

y 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

tw
o 

ye
ar

 
pe

rio
d 

of
 N

R
F 

fu
nd

in
g.

 A
 h

ig
h 

pr
op

or
tio

n 
of

 
sm

ok
er

s 
liv

e 
in

 th
e 

m
os

t d
ep

riv
ed

 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 o

f p
la

ce
 a

nd
 th

er
ef

or
e 

th
is

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
w

ill 
ha

ve
 a

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t i

m
pa

ct
 o

n 
na

rro
w

in
g 

th
e 

ga
p 

in
 li

fe
 e

xp
ec

ta
nc

y 
be

tw
ee

n 
ar

ea
s.

 

2.
 O

be
si

ty
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
– 

th
e 

pr
op

os
al

 is
 to

 
fu

nd
 a

 c
o-

or
di

na
to

r i
n 

th
e 

PC
T 

Pu
bl

ic
 

H
ea

lth
 T

ea
m

 o
n 

a 
sh

or
t-t

er
m

 c
on

tra
ct

 to
 

pi
lo

t a
n 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d 
ch

an
ge

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

in
 ta

rg
et

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
ro

un
d 

di
et

 a
nd

 e
xe

rc
is

e.
 

Th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

w
ou

ld
 b

ui
ld

 o
n 

cu
rre

nt
 

re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 b
es

t p
ra

ct
ic

e 
an

d 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ai
m

ed
 a

t e
du

ca
tin

g 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
th

ei
r 

fa
m

ilie
s 

an
d 

ca
te

rin
g 

st
af

f i
n 

sc
ho

ol
s,

 
w

or
ki

ng
 a

lo
ng

si
de

 d
ie

tic
ia

ns
 a

nd
 s

po
rts

 
co

ac
he

s.
 M

uc
h 

of
 th

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
w

ill 
be

 u
se

d 
to

 p
ilo

t n
ew

 w
ay

s 
of

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

sc
ho

ol
 

m
ea

ns
 a

nd
 s

po
rts

 p
ro

gr
am

m
es

, b
ut

 th
e 

ai
m

 
w

ill 
be

 id
en

tif
y 

w
he

re
 s

m
al

l c
ha

ng
es

 c
an

 
ha

ve
 b

ig
 im

pa
ct

s 
w

ith
 li

ttl
e 

ex
tra

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
so

 th
at

 th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

co
ul

d 
be

 ro
lle

d 
ou

t 
to

 m
an

y 
m

or
e 

sc
ho

ol
s 

in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

. A
 h

ig
h 

pr
op

or
tio

n 
of

 o
be

se
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

liv
e 

in
 th

e 
m

os
t 

de
pr

iv
ed

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 o
f p

la
ce

 a
nd

 
th

er
ef

or
e 

th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

w
ill 

ha
ve

 a
 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

na
rro

w
in

g 
th

e 
ga

p 
in

 
lif

e 
ex

pe
ct

an
cy

 b
et

w
ee

n 
ar

ea
s.

 
 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 w

ill 
be

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t G

ra
nt

s,
 s

uc
h 

as
 “C

ho
os

in
g 

H
ea

lth
” t

o 
im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 S

m
ok

e 
Fr

ee
 

ag
en

da
 a

nd
 ta

ck
le

 o
be

si
ty

. 
H

ow
ev

er
, t

he
re

 is
 a

 n
ee

d 
fo

r f
ur

th
er

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
 

su
pp

le
m

en
t t

he
 fo

rm
er

 
in

iti
at

iv
e,

 w
hi

ch
 h

as
 a

 w
id

e 
fo

cu
s 

in
 s

up
po

rti
ng

 
em

pl
oy

er
s,

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

, 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

, b
or

ou
gh

 w
id

e.
 

Th
e 

N
R

F 
co

ul
d 

ad
d 

va
lu

e 
by

 e
na

bl
in

g 
a 

w
id

er
 fo

cu
s 

in
 s

up
po

rti
ng

 b
ot

h 
in

di
vi

du
al

s 
an

d 
em

pl
oy

er
s.

 
It 

is
 a

 k
ey

 p
rio

rit
y 

in
 th

e 
LA

A 
H

ea
lth

y 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 

an
d 

O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e’
s 

Bl
oc

k.
 

An
nu

al
 A

m
ou

nt
s:

 

Sm
ok

e 
Fr

ee
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
- £

15
0k

 

O
be

si
ty

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

- £
25

0k
 

TO
TA

L 
LI

FE
 E

XP
EC

TA
N

C
Y 

= 
£4

00
k 

 

 

Page 106



  

N
R

F 
“C

ha
ng

e 
U

p”
 P

ro
je

ct
 

Fl
oo

r T
ar

ge
t P

rio
rit

y 
O

ve
ra

ll 
Ai

m
 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

Ac
tiv

ity
 

C
ur

re
nt

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

N
R

F 
Fo

cu
s 

&
 S

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 

Th
er

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 g

oo
d 

pr
og

re
ss

 in
 ra

is
in

g 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l a
tta

in
m

en
t 

an
d 

re
du

ci
ng

 te
en

ag
e 

pr
eg

na
nc

ie
s.

 H
ow

ev
er

, 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

st
ill 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 

di
ffe

re
nc

es
 in

 th
e 

lif
e 

ch
an

ce
s 

of
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

de
pe

nd
in

g 
on

 th
e 

ar
ea

 in
 

w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 li

ve
 a

nd
 th

ei
r 

pe
rs

on
al

 c
irc

um
st

an
ce

s.
 

W
e 

ne
ed

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

e 
pa

rti
cu

la
r i

ss
ue

s 
fo

r 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
th

os
e 

m
os

t l
ik

el
y 

to
 

di
se

ng
ag

e 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 
na

rro
w

 th
e 

ga
p.

 
 Ed

uc
at

io
na

l a
tta

in
m

en
t o

f 
Lo

ok
ed

 A
fte

r C
hi

ld
re

n 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ith
 

Sp
ec

ia
l N

ee
ds

) w
as

 a
 C

S 
in

di
ca

to
r i

de
nt

ifi
ed

 a
s 

‘a
m

be
r’ 

in
 J

ul
y 

20
05

. 
H

ow
ev

er
, p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

ca
n 

flu
ct

ua
te

 w
ith

 d
iff

er
en

t 
co

ho
rts

. T
ee

na
ge

 
co

nc
ep

tio
n 

w
as

 a
 C

S 
in

di
ca

to
r i

de
nt

ifi
ed

 a
s 

‘a
m

be
r-r

ed
’ i

n 
Ju

ly
 2

00
5,

 
w

ith
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 h

av
in

g 
sl

ip
pe

d 
si

nc
e 

th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 
re

po
rt 

(p
ar

tly
 a

 
co

ns
eq

ue
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t c
ha

ng
es

 –
 

no
w

 a
ll 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 u
p 

to
 th

e 
ag

e 
of

 1
9 

ar
e 

co
un

te
d)

. I
t r

em
ai

ns
 a

 k
ey

 
in

di
ca

to
r i

n 
th

e 
ne

w
 C

S.
 

Th
e 

Fl
oo

r T
ar

ge
t a

im
s 

to
 

re
du

ce
 o

ve
ra

ll 
te

en
ag

e 
pr

eg
na

nc
y 

ra
te

s 
by

 5
0%

 
an

d 
th

e 
D

oH
 h

as
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 a

s 
‘re

d’
 in

 
re

sp
ec

t o
f a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 th
is

 
ta

rg
et

. 

4.
 T

o 
ra

is
e 

th
e 

co
nf

id
en

ce
 a

nd
 

as
pi

ra
tio

ns
 o

f y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
, p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 th

e 
m

os
t v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
(e

.g
. 

Lo
ok

ed
 A

fte
r C

hi
ld

re
n,

 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ith

 S
pe

ci
al

 
Ed

uc
at

io
na

l N
ee

ds
) a

nd
 

th
os

e 
m

os
t l

ik
el

y 
to

 
di

se
ng

ag
e,

 a
nd

 fu
rth

er
 

re
du

ce
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

te
en

ag
e 

co
nc

ep
tio

ns
 in

 
th

e 
ta

rg
et

 g
eo

gr
ap

hi
c 

ar
ea

s 
an

d 
pa

rti
cu

la
rly

 in
 

th
e 

“h
ot

sp
ot

” a
re

as
 

w
he

re
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

pa
rti

cu
la

r k
no

w
n 

pr
ob

le
m

s.
 T

he
 “h

ot
sp

ot
” 

ar
ea

s 
ar

e 
am

on
gs

t t
he

 
hi

gh
es

t 2
0%

 u
nd

er
 1

8 
co

nc
ep

tio
n 

ra
te

 w
ar

ds
 

in
 E

ng
la

nd
 a

nd
 5

0%
 o

f 
co

nc
ep

tio
ns

 o
cc

ur
 in

 
th

em
. 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
ha

s 
su

gg
es

te
d 

th
at

 a
ct

iv
ity

 s
ho

ul
d 

fo
cu

s 
on

: 

1.
 S

ex
ua

l H
ea

lth
 –

 th
e 

pr
op

os
al

 is
 to

 b
ui

ld
 

on
 ‘w

ha
t w

or
ks

’ a
nd

 th
e 

in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
al

re
ad

y 
in

 p
la

ce
 b

ut
 to

 “r
at

ch
et

 u
p”

 th
e 

le
ve

l 
of

 a
ct

iv
ity

 in
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

 “h
ot

sp
ot

” a
re

as
, i

n 
pa

rti
cu

la
r. 

Th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 a

ct
iv

ity
 w

ou
ld

 
in

cl
ud

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 p

ar
en

ts
 a

nd
 y

ou
ng

 
m

en
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 th

ei
r r

es
po

ns
ib

ilit
ie

s,
 

en
su

rin
g 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 h
av

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

ad
vi

ce
 in

 th
e 

pl
ac

es
 th

ey
 

us
e,

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

in
no

va
tiv

e 
w

ay
s 

of
 

de
liv

er
in

g 
se

xu
al

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
in

 s
ch

oo
ls

, 
m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

fri
en

dl
y 

se
xu

al
 h

ea
lth

/c
on

tra
ce

pt
io

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 re

in
fo

rc
in

g 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 
te

en
ag

e 
pa

re
nt

s 
(b

ec
au

se
 s

ec
on

d 
un

pl
an

ne
d 

pr
eg

na
nc

ie
s 

ar
e 

a 
m

aj
or

 re
as

on
 

fo
r r

at
es

 fa
ilin

g 
to

 re
du

ce
 m

or
e 

th
an

 th
ey

 
ha

ve
 a

lre
ad

y)
. 

2.
 A

nt
i-b

ul
ly

in
g/

In
cl

us
io

n 
– 

AC
TI

VI
TY

 T
O

 
BE

 S
PE

C
IF

IE
D

 B
Y 

H
EL

EN
 L

O
N

G
LA

N
D

, 
LA

A 
LE

AD
 F

O
R

 C
H

IL
D

R
EN

 A
N

D
 Y

O
U

N
G

 
PE

O
PL

E’
S 

BL
O

C
K.

 IT
 H

AS
 N

O
T 

BE
EN

 
PO

SS
IB

LE
 T

O
 S

PE
AK

 W
IT

H
 H

EL
EN

 
SI

N
C

E 
TH

E 
SE

C
O

N
D

 S
U

BM
IS

SI
O

N
 W

AS
 

AG
R

EE
D

 D
U

E 
TO

 L
EA

VE
. 

   

Th
er

e 
is

 a
 s

tra
te

gy
 in

 p
la

ce
 

to
 re

du
ce

d 
un

w
an

te
d 

co
nc

ep
tio

ns
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 

im
pr

ov
ed

 le
ve

ls
 o

f s
up

po
rt 

an
d 

rin
g-

fe
nc

ed
 m

on
ie

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fro

m
 

So
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 th

e 
tu

ne
 

of
 £

17
9,

00
0 

pe
r a

nn
um

 
(th

e 
rin

g-
fe

nc
in

g 
en

ds
 n

ex
t 

ye
ar

 a
lth

ou
gh

 S
oc

ia
l 

Se
rv

ic
es

 h
av

e 
in

di
ca

te
d 

th
at

 a
 s

im
ila

r a
m

ou
nt

 w
ill 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e)

 
an

d 
Su

re
 S

ta
rt,

 w
hi

ch
 e

nd
s 

in
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

6.
 P

ar
tic

ul
ar

 
em

ph
as

is
 is

 n
ow

 b
ei

ng
 

pl
ac

ed
 o

n 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

ra
th

er
 

th
an

 s
im

pl
y 

ad
vi

si
ng

 a
nd

 
m

ak
in

g 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

co
nt

ra
ce

pt
io

n,
 a

nd
 th

e 
N

R
F 

co
ul

d 
he

lp
 s

tre
ng

th
en

 
th

is
 fo

cu
s 

in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 
ta

rg
et

 a
re

as
. I

m
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
lif

e 
ch

an
ce

s 
of

 v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 is
 a

 k
ey

 
pr

io
rit

y 
in

 th
e 

LA
A 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s
 B

lo
ck

. 

An
nu

al
 A

m
ou

nt
s:

 

Se
xu

al
 H

ea
lth

 - 
£2

00
k 

An
ti-

bu
lly

in
g/

In
cl

us
io

n-
 £

20
0k

 

TO
TA

L 
LI

FE
 C

H
AN

C
ES

 =
 £

40
0k

 

 

 

Page 107



  

N
R

F 
“C

ha
ng

e 
U

p”
 P

ro
je

ct
 

Fl
oo

r T
ar

ge
t P

rio
rit

y 
O

ve
ra

ll 
Ai

m
 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

Ac
tiv

ity
 

C
ur

re
nt

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

N
R

F 
Fo

cu
s 

&
 S

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 fa

lls
 in

 c
rim

e 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
co

rd
ed

 in
 th

e 
m

os
t d

ep
riv

ed
 a

re
as

, w
ith

 
so

m
e 

ev
id

en
ce

 th
is

 is
 

le
ad

in
g 

to
 a

 n
ar

ro
w

in
g 

of
 

th
e 

ga
p.

 H
ow

ev
er

, c
rim

e 
re

m
ai

ns
 c

on
ce

nt
ra

te
d 

in
 

th
es

e 
ar

ea
s,

 w
he

re
 v

io
le

nt
 

cr
im

e 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

al
co

ho
l 

fu
el

le
d 

be
ha

vi
ou

r) 
an

d 
an

ti-
so

ci
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 in

 
pa

rti
cu

la
r a

re
 ri

si
ng

 
fa

st
es

t. 
 O

ve
ra

ll 
cr

im
e 

ra
te

 w
as

 a
 

C
S 

in
di

ca
to

r i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 a

s 
‘a

m
be

r’ 
in

 J
ul

y 
20

05
. 

O
ve

ra
ll 

cr
im

e 
is

 n
ot

 a
n 

in
di

ca
to

r i
n 

th
e 

ne
w

 C
S.

 
M

ea
su

re
m

en
t n

ow
 

fo
cu

se
s 

on
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

on
 

pa
rti

cu
la

r b
or

ou
gh

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 s

af
et

y 
is

su
es

 g
iv

en
 th

e 
dr

am
at

ic
 

re
du

ct
io

ns
 in

 o
ve

ra
ll 

cr
im

e 
in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 re

la
tiv

e 
to

 
th

e 
na

tio
na

l a
ve

ra
ge

. I
n 

ad
di

tio
n,

 th
e 

em
ph

as
is

 o
f 

th
e 

na
tio

na
l F

lo
or

 T
ar

ge
t 

ha
s 

ch
an

ge
d 

w
ith

 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

fo
cu

s 
on

 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

gr
ea

te
r 

re
du

ct
io

ns
 in

 h
ig

h 
cr

im
e 

ar
ea

s.
 

5.
 T

o 
re

du
ce

 le
ve

ls
 o

f 
vi

ol
en

t c
rim

e 
an

d 
an

ti-
so

ci
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 in

 th
e 

ta
rg

et
 g

eo
gr

ap
hi

c 
ar

ea
s,

 n
ar

ro
w

in
g 

th
e 

ga
p 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
es

e 
ar

ea
s 

an
d 

th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

av
er

ag
e,

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 in
 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ar

ea
s:

 
C

en
tra

l, 
Ki

m
be

rw
or

th
 

Pa
rk

, M
al

tb
y,

 
M

as
br

ou
gh

 a
nd

 
R

aw
m

ar
sh

. 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
ha

s 
su

gg
es

te
d 

th
at

 a
ct

iv
ity

 s
ho

ul
d 

fo
cu

s 
on

: 

1.
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tre
 W

ar
de

ns
 –

 th
e 

pr
op

os
al

 is
 

to
 fu

nd
 a

 s
m

al
l t

ea
m

 o
f w

ar
de

ns
 to

 o
pe

ra
te

 
so

le
ly

 in
 th

e 
To

w
n 

C
en

tre
 to

 re
du

ce
 a

nt
i-

so
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 a
nd

 re
du

ce
 fe

ar
 o

f c
rim

e,
 

w
ith

 a
 v

ie
w

 to
 c

ha
ng

in
g 

be
ha

vi
ou

rs
 a

nd
 

pe
rc

ep
tio

ns
 a

nd
 e

nc
ou

ra
gi

ng
 in

ve
st

m
en

t 
ov

er
 th

e 
ne

xt
 tw

o 
ye

ar
s 

du
rin

g 
th

is
 c

rit
ic

al
 

tim
e 

in
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
To

w
n 

C
en

tre
 R

en
ai

ss
an

ce
 M

as
te

rp
la

n.
 T

he
 

w
ar

de
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

w
ill 

ai
m

 to
 p

ro
te

ct
 th

is
 

in
ve

st
m

en
t b

ut
 a

ls
o 

to
 p

ilo
t w

he
th

er
 th

is
 w

ay
 

of
 w

or
ki

ng
 c

an
 h

av
e 

a 
su

bs
ta

nt
ia

l i
m

pa
ct

 in
 

re
du

ci
ng

 c
rim

e 
(th

e 
w

ar
de

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ha

s 
no

t o
pe

ra
te

d 
so

 fa
r i

n 
th

e 
To

w
n 

C
en

tre
). 

If 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

s 
ar

e 
su

bs
ta

nt
ia

l, 
it 

is
 p

ro
po

se
d 

th
at

 th
e 

te
am

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

ai
ns

tre
am

ed
, a

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

w
ar

de
ns

 (2
1 

ha
ve

 
be

en
 m

ai
ns

tre
am

ed
 fi

na
nc

ia
l y

ea
r 2

00
6/

07
). 

2.
 A

nt
i-s

oc
ia

l B
eh

av
io

ur
 –

 th
e 

pr
op

os
al

 is
 fo

r 
a 

de
fin

ed
 ‘p

ot
’ o

f f
un

di
ng

 fo
r c

ap
ita

l 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t w
or

ks
 in

 th
e 

m
os

t d
ep

riv
ed

 
ar

ea
s,

 w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

 th
e 

Sa
fe

r 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 T
ea

m
s 

in
 th

es
e 

ar
ea

s.
 T

he
 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ba
se

d 
on

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
re

se
ar

ch
 a

nd
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
, 

ai
m

ed
 a

t p
re

ve
nt

in
g 

an
d 

co
nt

ro
llin

g 
yo

ut
h 

nu
is

an
ce

 (a
s 

op
po

se
d 

to
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l 

nu
is

an
ce

 –
 s

ee
 6

. b
el

ow
). 

Th
e 

ca
pi

ta
l 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t w

or
ks

 m
ig

ht
 in

cl
ud

e 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

yo
ut

h 
sh

el
te

rs
 o

r f
en

ci
ng

 o
ff 

pr
iv

at
e 

la
nd

, 
w

ha
te

ve
r i

s 
m

os
t a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 fo

r t
he

 a
re

a 
an

d 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s.

 O
th

er
 n

on
-

ca
pi

ta
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 m
ay

 b
e 

fu
nd

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l A

re
a 

As
se

m
bl

y 
al

lo
ca

tio
n.

 

3.
 C

C
T 

R
en

ew
al

 –
 th

e 
pr

op
os

al
 is

 fo
r 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 re

pl
ac

e 
95

 c
am

er
a 

he
ad

s 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h,

 w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
sy

st
em

 s
af

e 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

ea
bl

e 
fo

r a
 c

on
si

de
ra

bl
e 

tim
e 

an
d 

re
du

ce
 th

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 fe

es
. T

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ca
m

er
a 

he
ad

s 
ar

e 
10

+ 
ye

ar
s 

ol
d 

an
d 

m
an

y 
ar

e 
no

w
 d

an
ge

ro
us

. I
t w

ou
ld

 s
up

pl
em

en
t 

ot
he

r f
un

di
ng

 fr
om

 th
e 

H
om

e 
O

ffi
ce

 to
 

di
gi

tiz
e 

th
e 

sy
st

em
 (£

20
0k

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
se

cu
re

d)
. I

n 
ad

di
tio

n,
 fu

nd
in

g 
is

 re
qu

ire
d 

fo
r 

an
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 c
am

er
a 

he
ad

 a
t M

us
hr

oo
m

 
R

ou
nd

ab
ou

t, 
a 

ke
y 

ro
ad

 li
nk

 s
tra

te
gi

ca
lly

 
an

d 
fo

r t
he

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 A
N

PR
 (a

ut
o-

m
at

ic
 n

um
be

r p
la

te
 re

co
gn

iti
on

) s
ys

te
m

. 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

Po
lic

e 
ha

ve
 a

gr
ee

d 
to

 im
pl

em
en

t 
a 

lo
ca

l a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 
ad

dr
es

si
ng

 c
rim

e 
an

d 
an

ti-
so

ci
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

of
 lo

ca
l “

Sa
fe

r 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 T
ea

m
s”

. 
Th

is
 w

ill 
en

ab
le

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 re
sp

on
d 

m
or

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
to

 lo
ca

l 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
po

ol
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

ac
ro

ss
 

co
m

pl
em

en
ta

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

 
Th

e 
N

R
F 

ca
n 

pr
ov

id
e 

‘p
um

p 
pr

im
in

g’
 fu

nd
in

g 
to

 
st

im
ul

at
e 

th
is

 n
ew

 w
ay

 o
f 

w
or

ki
ng

, w
hi

ch
 w

ill 
be

 
pr

im
ar

ily
 re

so
ur

ce
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

Po
lic

e 
m

ai
ns

tre
am

 
fu

nd
in

g 
an

d 
th

e 
Sa

fe
r 

St
ro

ng
er

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 
Fu

nd
. I

t i
s 

a 
ke

y 
pr

io
rit

y 
in

 
th

e 
LA

A 
Sa

fe
r a

nd
 

St
ro

ng
er

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 
Bl

oc
k.

 

An
nu

al
 A

m
ou

nt
s:

 

To
w

n 
C

en
tre

 W
ar

de
ns

 - 
£1

50
k 

An
ti-

so
ci

al
 B

eh
av

io
ur

 - 
£1

35
k 

C
C

TV
 R

en
ew

al
 - 

£1
15

k 

TO
TA

L 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
SA

FE
TY

 =
 £

40
0k

 

 

Page 108



  

N
R

F 
“C

ha
ng

e 
U

p”
 P

ro
je

ct
 

Fl
oo

r T
ar

ge
t P

rio
rit

y 
O

ve
ra

ll 
Ai

m
 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

Ac
tiv

ity
 

C
ur

re
nt

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

N
R

F 
Fo

cu
s 

&
 S

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 

Th
er

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

in
 ‘l

iv
ea

bi
lit

y’
 b

or
ou

gh
 

w
id

e,
 b

ut
 th

er
e 

is
 

ev
id

en
ce

 th
at

 th
e 

‘liv
ea

bi
lit

y’
 a

ge
nd

a 
is

 a
 

gr
ow

in
g 

is
su

e 
in

 th
e 

m
os

t 
de

pr
iv

ed
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s.
   

 R
es

id
en

t s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 

th
ei

r p
la

ce
 a

s 
an

 a
re

a 
to

 
liv

e 
w

as
 a

 C
S 

in
di

ca
to

r 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 ‘r

ed
’ i

n 
Ju

ly
 

20
05

 (R
ea

ch
-O

ut
). 

It 
re

m
ai

ns
 a

 k
ey

 in
di

ca
to

r i
n 

th
e 

ne
w

 C
S 

as
 ‘l

iv
ea

bi
lit

y’
 

is
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

ly
 

im
po

rta
nt

 is
su

e 
bo

th
 fo

r 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t n
at

io
na

lly
 

an
d 

fo
r p

ar
tn

er
s 

lo
ca

lly
. 

Th
e 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t h

as
 

in
tro

du
ce

d 
a 

ne
w

 n
at

io
na

l 
Fl

oo
r T

ar
ge

t r
el

at
in

g 
to

 
de

liv
er

in
g 

cl
ea

ne
r, 

sa
fe

r 
an

d 
gr

ee
ne

r p
ub

lic
 s

pa
ce

s 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 

of
 th

e 
bu

ilt
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
n 

de
pr

iv
ed

 a
re

as
. 

6.
 T

o 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
 

in
cr

ea
se

 re
si

de
nt

 
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f t

he
 b

ui
lt 

an
d 

na
tu

ra
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
n 

al
l t

he
 ta

rg
et

 
ge

og
ra

ph
ic

 a
re

as
, 

pa
rti

cu
la

rly
 in

 
Br

in
sw

or
th

, C
en

tra
l, 

Fl
an

de
rw

el
l, 

M
al

tb
y,

 
M

as
br

ou
gh

, R
aw

m
ar

sh
, 

Sw
in

to
n 

N
or

th
 a

nd
 

W
at

h 
Ea

st
. 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
ha

s 
su

gg
es

te
d 

th
at

 a
ct

iv
ity

 s
ho

ul
d 

fo
cu

s 
on

: 

1.
 G

re
en

sp
ac

e 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

– 
th

e 
pr

op
os

al
 is

 
to

 fu
nd

 o
ne

 o
ffi

ce
r i

n 
R

M
BC

 L
ei

su
re

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 o

n 
a 

sh
or

t-t
er

m
 c

on
tra

ct
 to

 
co

m
pl

et
e 

th
e 

gr
ee

ns
pa

ce
 s

tra
te

gy
 a

nd
 

de
ve

lo
p 

a 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 G
re

en
 

Fl
ag

 s
ta

tu
s 

ac
ro

ss
 a

n 
ag

re
ed

 n
um

be
r o

f 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

es
 in

 th
e 

m
os

t d
ep

riv
ed

 a
re

as
. 

Th
er

e 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 n

o 
gr

ee
ns

pa
ce

 s
tra

te
gy

 
fo

r t
he

 b
or

ou
gh

. H
av

in
g 

a 
cl

ea
r s

tra
te

gy
, a

 
pr

io
rit

y 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

, 
w

ou
ld

 e
na

bl
e 

be
tte

r t
ar

ge
tin

g 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
op

en
 u

p 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
to

 s
ec

ur
e 

m
or

e 
in

ve
st

m
en

t f
ro

m
 e

xt
er

na
l 

fu
nd

in
g 

so
ur

ce
s,

 s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 
M

ar
ke

t R
en

ew
al

 F
un

d,
 B

ig
 L

ot
te

ry
 a

nd
 

O
D

PM
 F

un
d.

  

2.
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l C

am
pa

ig
n 

– 
th

e 
pr

op
os

al
 

is
 fo

r f
un

di
ng

 fo
r a

n 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

ca
m

pa
ig

n 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill 

ai
m

 to
 c

ha
ng

e 
ba

d 
ha

bi
ts

 a
nd

 
an

ti-
so

ci
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
s 

(e
.g

. f
ly

tip
pi

ng
/ 

gr
af

fit
i/d

og
-fo

ul
in

g)
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
in

cr
ea

se
 p

rid
e 

in
 a

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
. 

3.
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

– 
th

e 
pr

op
os

al
 is

 fo
r a

 
de

fin
ed

 ‘p
ot

’ o
f f

un
di

ng
 fo

r c
ap

ita
l 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t w

or
ks

 in
 th

e 
m

os
t d

ep
riv

ed
 

ar
ea

s,
 w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
jo

in
tly

 m
an

ag
ed

 b
y 

R
M

BC
 S

tre
et

pr
id

e 
an

d 
Le

is
ur

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
. 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ba
se

d 
on

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
re

se
ar

ch
 a

nd
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
, 

ai
m

ed
 a

t p
re

ve
nt

in
g 

an
d 

co
nt

ro
llin

g 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l n

ui
sa

nc
e 

(a
s 

op
po

se
d 

to
 

yo
ut

h 
nu

is
an

ce
 –

 s
ee

 5
. b

el
ow

). 
Th

e 
ca

pi
ta

l 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t w
or

ks
 m

ig
ht

 in
cl

ud
e 

br
in

gi
ng

 
gr

ee
ns

pa
ce

s 
up

 to
 G

re
en

 F
la

g 
st

an
da

rd
 o

r 
fe

nc
in

g 
of

f o
pe

n 
pi

ec
es

 o
f l

an
d 

to
 p

re
ve

nt
 

fly
tip

pi
ng

), 
w

ha
te

ve
r i

s 
m

os
t a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 fo

r 
th

e 
ar

ea
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

fic
 c

irc
um

st
an

ce
s.

 O
th

er
 

no
n-

ca
pi

ta
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 m
ay

 b
e 

fu
nd

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l A

re
a 

As
se

m
bl

y 
al

lo
ca

tio
n.

 It
 

co
m

pl
em

en
ts

 b
ot

h 
1.

 a
nd

 2
. a

bo
ve

 w
ith

 
ca

pi
ta

l m
on

ie
s.

 
 

Th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t 

R
en

ew
al

 P
at

hf
in

de
r a

nd
 

D
ec

en
t H

om
es

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 a

re
 e

na
bl

in
g 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

n 
in

 th
e 

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 d

iv
er

si
ty

 
of

 th
e 

ho
us

in
g 

st
oc

k 
an

d 
te

nu
re

 in
 th

e 
m

os
t 

de
pr

iv
ed

 a
re

as
, w

hi
ch

 is
 a

 
ke

y 
pl

an
k 

of
 th

e 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d 
re

ne
w

al
 in

 
th

es
e 

ar
ea

s.
 H

ow
ev

er
, 

th
es

e 
ar

e 
pr

im
ar

ily
 c

ap
ita

l 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
. 

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ea
rly

 p
ha

se
s 

of
 

th
es

e 
ca

pi
ta

l 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
, t

he
 N

R
F 

ca
n 

ad
d 

va
lu

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
st

im
ul

at
in

g 
a 

w
id

er
 fo

cu
s 

on
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
ds

 
an

d 
co

m
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 
st

ew
ar

ds
hi

p 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 
th

ro
ug

h 
re

si
de

nt
s 

an
d 

la
nd

lo
rd

s.
 

An
nu

al
 A

m
ou

nt
s:

 

G
re

en
sp

ac
e 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
- £

50
k 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l C
am

pa
ig

n 
- £

50
k 

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
- £

30
0k

  

TO
TA

L 
LI

VE
AB

IL
IT

Y 
= 

£4
00

k 

 

 

Page 109



 
1

A
nn

ex
 B

: N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 R

en
ew

al
 F

un
d 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 (2
00

5/
06

) –
 E

xi
t S

tr
at

eg
y 

U
pd

at
e 

 K
ey

 
 C

ol
ou

r C
od

e 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
G

re
en

 
Pr

oj
ec

t w
ill 

no
t/u

nl
ik

el
y 

to
 re

qu
ire

 N
R

F 
in

 2
00

6/
07

 (i
.e

. h
as

 s
ec

ur
ed

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

fu
nd

in
g,

 b
ei

ng
 

m
ai

ns
tre

am
ed

, s
om

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

bu
t a

m
ou

nt
/le

ve
l n

ot
 c

on
fir

m
ed

) 
A

m
be

r 
Pr

oj
ec

t m
ay

 s
ec

ur
e 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
in

 0
6/

07
. S

ou
rc

es
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

bu
t n

o 
de

gr
ee

 o
f c

er
ta

in
ty

. N
o 

am
ou

nt
/le

ve
l i

s 
as

 y
et

 s
ec

ur
e.

 
R

ed
 

Ex
it 

st
ra

te
gy

 e
ith

er
 n

ot
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 o
r u

nc
le

ar
. A

tte
m

pt
s 

to
 s

ec
ur

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
m

ad
e 

w
ith

 n
eg

at
iv

e 
re

su
lts

. 
So

m
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 n
ot

 in
 a

 p
os

iti
on

 to
 s

ec
ur

e 
m

ai
ns

tre
am

 fu
nd

in
g.

 

 Pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
t r

is
k 

of
 n

ot
 s

ec
ur

in
g 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

fr
om

 A
pr

il 
20

06
 (i

.e
. “

re
d”

 a
nd

 “
am

be
r”

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
) 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
an

al
ys

ed
 in

 t
er

m
s 

of
 t

he
ir 

br
oa

d 
co

rr
el

at
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 N
R

F 
fr

am
ew

or
k,

 a
cc

or
di

ng
 to

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
de

fin
iti

on
s:

 
 H

ig
h 

 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 s

ho
ul

d 
re

ce
iv

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
un

de
r 

th
e 

ne
w

 fr
am

ew
or

k.
  H

ow
ev

er
, t

he
re

 w
ill

 
be

 a
 n

ee
d 

to
 re

fo
cu

s 
ac

tiv
ity

.  
 

 M
ed

iu
m

  
B

ro
ad

 c
or

re
la

tio
n 

w
ith

 n
ew

 f
ra

m
ew

or
k.

  
H

ow
ev

er
, p

ro
je

ct
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 
su

ita
bi

lit
y 

of
 

pr
op

os
al

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
on

e 
of

 
th

e 
th

re
e 

st
ra

nd
s 

(c
om

m
is

si
on

, a
re

a 
ba

se
d 

or
 c

om
m

un
ity

 c
he

st
). 

 F
un

di
ng

 is
 n

ot
 g

ua
ra

nt
ee

d 
an

d 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

re
 u

nl
ik

el
y 

to
 re

ce
iv

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
at

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
le

ve
ls

. 
 Lo

w
 

Li
ttl

e 
or

 n
o 

co
rr

el
at

io
n 

w
ith

 n
ew

 fr
am

ew
or

k.
  T

he
re

fo
re

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
w

ill
 n

ot
 r

ec
ei

ve
   

an
y 

fu
rt

he
r N

R
F 

fu
nd

in
g.

 
   

Page 110



 
2

Ta
bl

e 
1:

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 P

ro
je

ct
s  

 Pr
oj

ec
t 

A
m

ou
nt

 
C

om
m

en
t 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 O

ffi
ce

 
17

0,
00

0.
00

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
oh

es
io

n 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 
80

,0
00

.0
0 

Li
fe

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 
Su

pp
or

t 
63

,5
00

.0
0 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
H

ou
si

ng
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

Su
pp

or
t 

50
,0

00
.0

0 

Su
bj

ec
t t

o 
ch

an
ge

 p
en

di
ng

 o
ut

co
m

e 
of

 L
SP

 re
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y 
U

ni
t 

76
,5

00
.0

0 
Id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 a

 re
po

rt 
di

sc
us

se
d 

by
 C

M
T 

on
 1

9 
Se

pt
; i

de
nt

ifi
ed

 a
s 

a 
to

p 
tie

r p
rio

rit
y 

pr
oj

ec
t f

or
 

m
ai

ns
tre

am
 fu

nd
in

g 
vi

a 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 C

or
po

ra
te

 C
or

e 
Bu

dg
et

.  
Ti

m
 H

aw
ki

ns
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t &

 
In

vo
lv

em
en

t P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

  
10

2,
54

6.
00

 
Th

e 
C

D
IP

 w
ill 

no
 lo

ng
er

 b
e 

a 
th

em
e 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
. O

ffi
ce

rs
 s

up
po

rti
ng

 C
D

IP
 m

ay
 b

e 
re

de
pl

oy
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 V

AR
 re

-o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 S

ub
 R

eg
io

na
l I

nv
es

tm
en

t P
la

n.
 J

an
et

 W
he

at
le

y 

Page 111



 
3

 Ta
bl

e 
2:

 R
M

B
C

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

A
m

ou
nt

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
C

om
m

en
t 

C
or

re
la

tio
n 

to
 N

R
F 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
N

R
F 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l M
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
Ev

al
ua

tio
n 

58
,5

91
.0

0 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l a

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 
N

R
F 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Su
bj

ec
t t

o 
ch

an
ge

 p
en

di
ng

 o
ut

co
m

e 
of

 
LS

P 
re

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 

Si
m

eo
n 

Le
ac

h 

N
/A

 

Li
br

ar
y 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 C
en

tre
s 

80
,9

84
.0

0 
Th

ro
ug

h 
C

om
m

un
ity

 L
ib

ra
rie

s,
 d

ev
el

op
 

le
ar

ni
ng

 c
en

tre
s 

pr
om

ot
in

g 
sh

or
t c

ou
rs

es
 

th
at

 in
co

rp
or

at
e 

ba
si

c 
sk

ills
 a

nd
 o

ffe
r 

ro
ut

es
 to

 p
ro

gr
es

si
on

. 

To
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 o
nc

e 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

ev
al

ua
te

d.
 M

ay
 s

ee
k 

fu
rth

er
 N

R
F.

 G
uy

 
K

ilm
in

st
er

  

M
ed

iu
m

  

C
om

m
un

ity
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

Pl
an

s 
59

,9
08

.0
0 

Fu
nd

in
g 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f 

C
om

m
un

ity
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

Pl
an

s 
in

 R
aw

m
ar

sh
, 

M
al

tb
y,

 D
in

ni
ng

to
n,

 W
at

h 
an

d 
Ki

m
be

rw
or

th
 P

ar
k.

 
 

Pr
oj

ec
t i

nt
en

ds
 to

 e
xt

en
d 

ac
tiv

ity
 b

ey
on

d 
th

e 
N

R
 a

re
as

. J
ul

ie
 R

od
di

s 
 

H
ig

h 
 

Ac
tio

n 
in

 th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 fo

r 
Em

pl
oy

m
en

t  
- N

.B
. N

O
 L

O
N

G
ER

 R
M

B
C

 

17
0,

00
0.

00
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 b

as
ed

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n,

 a
dv

ic
e 

& 
gu

id
an

ce
 p

ro
je

ct
 ta

rg
et

in
g 

th
os

e 
w

ho
 a

re
 

m
os

t d
is

ad
va

nt
ag

ed
 in

 th
e 

la
bo

ur
 m

ar
ke

t. 

H
av

e 
lo

ok
ed

 a
t o

th
er

 s
ou

rc
es

 o
f e

xt
er

na
l 

fu
nd

in
g.

 O
ne

 te
nd

er
 a

lre
ad

y 
un

su
cc

es
sf

ul
. 

Ac
tiv

el
y 

se
ek

in
g 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

so
ur

ce
s 

of
 

fu
nd

in
g.

 C
hr

is
 H

ile
y 

 

M
ed

iu
m

  

R
is

ky
 B

us
in

es
s 

– 
N

.B
. 

pr
ev

io
us

ly
 A

M
B

ER
 

98
,1

39
.0

0 
Su

pp
or

t t
o 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 a
t r

is
k 

of
 s

ex
ua

l 
ex

pl
oi

ta
tio

n 
 

Su
bj

ec
t t

o 
w

or
k 

of
 T

as
k 

an
d 

Fi
ni

sh
 G

ro
up

 
an

d 
po

ss
ib

le
 m

ul
ti-

ag
en

cy
 te

am
/fu

nd
in

g.
  

Ja
ne

 S
en

io
r/R

od
 N

or
to

n 
 

 

Lo
w

  

Th
e 

W
el

co
m

e 
C

en
tre

 –
 A

sy
lu

m
 

Se
ek

er
’s

 P
ro

je
ct

 
10

0,
00

0.
00

 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
ed

 te
ac

hi
ng

 fa
ci

lit
y 

fo
r c

hi
ld

re
n 

of
 

as
yl

um
 s

ee
ke

rs
 w

ho
 a

re
n’

t r
ea

dy
 to

 g
o 

st
ra

ig
ht

 in
to

 m
ai

ns
tre

am
 s

ch
oo

ls
 

 

Ex
it 

St
ra

te
gy

 n
ot

 c
le

ar
ly

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

– 
B

ev
 B

oo
ke

r 
M

ed
iu

m
  

Yo
ut

h 
C

rim
e 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
50

,0
00

.0
0 

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

re
e 

so
ci

al
 w

or
k 

po
st

 fo
r t

he
 

YO
S 

 

W
ou

ld
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
m

ai
ns

tre
am

ed
 if

 
fu

nd
in

g 
en

ds
. K

ar
en

 P
ot

ts
 

Lo
w

 
 

Page 112



 
4

C
hi

ld
re

n 
& 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s
 

Su
pp

or
t S

er
vi

ce
 

25
,0

00
.0

0 
Pr

ov
id

es
 a

 ra
ng

e 
of

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

& 
m

ot
he

rs
 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
ed

 d
om

es
tic

 v
io

le
nc

e 
an

d 
de

liv
er

s 
a 

pr
ev

en
ta

tiv
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

to
 

ch
ild

re
n 

& 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 a
 v

ar
ie

ty
 o

f 
se

tti
ng

s.
 

M
ai

ns
tre

am
 fu

nd
in

g 
w

ill 
be

 lo
ok

ed
 a

t 
w

ith
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ar

ea
 b

ud
ge

t  
K

er
ry

 A
lb

is
to

n 

Lo
w

  

St
re

ng
th

en
in

g 
Fa

m
ilie

s 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
64

,1
63

.0
0 

Fu
nd

in
g 

to
 c

o-
or

di
na

te
 m

ul
ti 

ag
en

cy
 

pa
re

nt
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill 

su
pp

or
t 

fa
m

ilie
s 

ex
pe

rie
nc

in
g 

di
ffi

cu
lti

es
. 

 

D
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 h

el
d 

in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
so

ur
ce

s 
of

 fu
nd

in
g.

 N
R

F 
m

ay
 

st
ill 

be
 re

qu
ire

d.
 E

la
in

e 
M

cS
ha

ne
 

M
ed

iu
m

 

An
ti-

So
ci

al
 B

eh
av

io
ur

 U
ni

t 
10

7,
76

9.
00

 
Fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r S
Y 

Po
lic

e 
O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 c
ou

nc
il 

st
af

f i
nc

lu
di

ng
 a

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n,

 s
ur

ve
illa

nc
e 

an
d 

de
te

ct
io

n 
 

2n
d  t

ie
r p

rio
rit

y 
fu

nd
in

g 
so

ug
ht

 fr
om

 
M

ed
iu

m
 T

er
m

 F
un

di
ng

 S
tra

te
gy

 
(M

TF
S)

.F
un

di
ng

 fo
r s

ec
on

d 
po

lic
e 

of
fic

er
 

w
ill 

pr
ob

ab
ly

 c
om

e 
fro

m
 p

ol
ic

e.
 H

el
en

 
N

ix
on

  

M
ed

iu
m

 

C
ho

ic
es

 a
nd

 O
pt

io
ns

 
59

,7
59

.0
0 

Su
pp

or
t f

or
 v

ic
tim

s 
of

 d
om

es
tic

 v
io

le
nc

e 
(v

ol
 s

ec
to

r i
n 

R
C

R
P)

 
 

2n
d  t

ie
r p

rio
rit

y,
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 re

qu
iri

ng
 

fu
nd

s 
fro

m
 e

xi
st

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

ar
ea

 
bu

dg
et

s.
 H

el
en

 R
ho

de
s 

 

Lo
w

  

Pa
re

nt
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t –

 
N

.B
. p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
G

R
EE

N
 

76
,5

65
.0

0 
Fu

nd
in

g 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

Th
or

nh
ill,

 F
er

ha
m

 a
nd

 
C

an
kl

ow
 s

ch
oo

ls
 in

 e
ng

ag
in

g 
pa

re
nt

s 
in

 
ad

de
d 

va
lu

e 
ac

tiv
ity

 w
hi

ch
 d

ev
el

op
s,

 
in

di
vi

du
al

 a
nd

 fa
m

ily
 s

ki
lls

 

Ai
m

s 
to

 b
ui

ld
 p

ar
en

t s
up

po
rt 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 in
 

sc
ho

ol
s 

to
 s

el
f-s

us
ta

in
 a

ct
iv

ity
 b

ey
on

d 
lif

e 
of

 fu
nd

in
g,

 b
ut

 w
on

’t 
be

 fu
lly

 s
el

f-
su

st
ai

ni
ng

. J
ea

ne
tte

 L
an

e 
 

M
ed

iu
m

  

Em
pl

oy
ab

ilit
y 

M
ap

pi
ng

 
10

,0
00

.0
0 

M
ap

pi
ng

 o
f e

m
pl

oy
ab

ilit
y 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

ov
er

vi
ew

, i
de

nt
ify

in
g 

ga
ps

, g
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e,
 e

tc
.  

 

Pr
oj

ec
t h

as
 re

ac
he

d 
a 

na
tu

ra
l c

on
cl

us
io

n.
 

R
ac

ha
el

 S
id

da
ll 

 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

36
,0

00
.0

0 
To

 m
ax

im
is

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
to

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 in
di

vi
du

al
s 

fro
m

 m
aj

or
 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 in
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

 
 

Jo
b 

w
ill 

tra
ns

fe
r t

o 
th

e 
Ac

ad
em

y 
of

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Tr
ad

es
 a

nd
 w

ill 
be

 fi
na

nc
ed

 
th

ro
ug

h 
ow

n 
tra

di
ng

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
. I

an
 

G
as

co
ig

ne
  

 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 S

ta
tis

tic
s 

32
,0

24
.0

0 
Fu

rth
er

 d
et

ai
le

d 
an

al
ys

is
 o

f d
ep

riv
at

io
n 

in
 

bo
ro

ug
h 

& 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
fo

r t
he

 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 R
en

ew
al

 S
tra

te
gy

 

G
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
to

 b
e 

m
ai

ns
tre

am
ed

-p
ro

je
ct

 
w

ill 
id

en
tif

y 
is

su
es

 to
 b

e 
pi

ck
ed

 u
p 

th
ro

ug
h 

ot
he

r p
la

ns
. M

ic
ha

el
 H

el
le

w
el

l  

 

Page 113



 
5

R
ot

he
rh

am
 T

ra
in

ee
 In

iti
at

iv
e 

36
,3

30
.0

0 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f a
 tr

ai
ne

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r 
ca

re
 le

av
er

s 
 

M
ai

ns
tre

am
 R

M
BC

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 to

 
pi

ck
 u

p 
th

is
 w

or
k.

 F
un

di
ng

 re
qu

ire
m

en
t 

ba
se

d 
on

 1
5 

pl
ac

em
en

ts
 o

ve
r 1

2 
m

on
th

s 
w

ith
 a

llo
w

an
ce

 o
f £

20
 p

er
 w

ee
k.

 K
at

y 
H

aw
ki

ns
  

 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

C
en

tre
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

95
,9

83
.0

0 
Ad

di
tio

na
l f

un
di

ng
 to

 c
om

pl
em

en
t t

he
 

Su
re

st
ar

t G
ra

nt
 in

 th
e 

es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t o
f 1

1 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

C
en

tre
s 

W
ill 

be
 in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 in

to
 S

ur
es

ta
rt 

G
ra

nt
 

de
liv

er
y.

 S
an

dr
a 

W
rig

ht
 

 

Fa
m

ily
 G

ro
up

 C
on

fe
re

nc
in

g 
74

,9
07

.0
0 

Fu
nd

in
g 

to
 p

ilo
t t

he
 in

tro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 F
am

ily
 

G
ro

up
 C

on
fe

re
nc

in
g 

 

To
 b

e 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 in
 to

 C
hi

ld
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
Pr

ac
tic

e.
 P

et
er

 R
en

ni
e 

 
 

Eq
ui

p 
Pr

oj
ec

t  
60

,0
00

.0
0 

Pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 p
os

iti
ve

 a
ct

io
n 

tra
in

in
g 

pl
ac

em
en

ts
 to

 e
na

bl
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

fro
m

 
Bl

ac
k 

an
d 

M
in

or
ity

 e
th

ni
c 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 to
 

ga
in

 s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 le

ar
ni

ng
 in

 th
e 

w
or

kp
la

ce
 to

 
ov

er
co

m
e 

ba
rri

er
s 

to
 e

nt
er

in
g 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t. 

 

Id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 a
 to

p 
tie

r p
rio

rit
y 

pr
oj

ec
t f

or
 

m
ai

ns
tre

am
 fu

nd
in

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
M

TF
S.

 
Si

m
on

 C
oo

pe
r  

 

H
om

e 
St

ar
t 

9,
00

0.
00

 
Su

pp
or

t f
or

 u
nd

er
 5

's
 a

nd
 th

ei
r f

am
ilie

s 
in

 
th

e 
C

en
tra

l R
ot

he
rh

am
 a

re
a 

 

R
M

BC
 s

uc
ce

ss
io

n 
pl

an
ni

ng
 h

as
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

it 
w

ill 
no

t l
oo

k 
fo

r c
on

tin
ua

tio
n 

fu
nd

in
g.

 
K

ar
en

 P
ot

ts
  

 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l W
ar

de
ns

 
52

,0
00

.0
0 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l c
rim

e 
de

te
ct

io
n 

an
d 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
 

Id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 to
p-

tie
r p

rio
rit

y 
fo

r 
m

ai
ns

tre
am

 fu
nd

in
g 

vi
a 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 C
or

e 
Bu

dg
et

. S
ub

je
ct

 to
 fu

rth
er

 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n.

 M
ar

k 
Fo

rd
  

 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
W

ar
de

ns
 

10
0,

00
0.

00
 

D
ed

ic
at

ed
 w

ar
de

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 to

 ta
ck

le
 lo

ca
l 

AS
B 

an
d 

qu
al

ity
 o

f l
ife

 is
su

es
.  

   
  

 

Id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 to
p-

tie
r p

rio
rit

y 
fo

r 
m

ai
ns

tre
am

 fu
nd

in
g 

vi
a 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 C
or

e 
Bu

dg
et

. S
ub

je
ct

 to
 fu

rth
er

 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n.

 J
oh

n 
Pa

rk
s 

 

 

St
re

et
pr

id
e:

 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Li
gh

tin
g 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l H

ot
sp

ot
s 

10
0,

00
0.

00
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 w

al
ka

bo
ut

s 
an

d 
au

di
t o

f 
sc

he
m

es
.  

C
om

m
un

ity
 c

le
an

 u
ps

 
 

Id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 a
 to

p 
tie

r p
rio

rit
y 

fo
r 

m
ai

ns
tre

am
 fu

nd
in

g 
vi

a 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l’s
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 C

or
e 

Bu
dg

et
. S

ub
je

ct
 to

 fu
rth

er
 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t f
ro

m
 o

th
er

 

 

Page 114



 
6

G
ra

ffi
ti 

R
em

ov
al

 
pa

rtn
er

s.
 C

ol
in

 K
ni

gh
t 

H
ea

lth
y 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

25
,0

00
.0

0 
Fu

nd
in

g 
to

w
ar

ds
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 s
al

ar
y 

of
 o

ne
 

of
 th

e 
H

ea
lth

y 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s.
 

 

Pr
oj

ec
t l

oo
ki

ng
 to

 in
co

m
e 

ge
ne

ra
te

 fo
r i

ts
 

w
or

k.
 In

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

w
ith

 R
M

BC
. L

iz
 

G
al

liv
er

  

 

    Ta
bl

e 
3:

 R
M

B
C

/ V
O

LU
N

TA
R

Y 
A

N
D

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

SE
C

TO
R

 P
ro

je
ct

s  
 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

A
m

ou
nt

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
C

om
m

en
t 

C
or

re
la

tio
n 

to
 N

R
F 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
C

om
m

un
ity

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
Ad

vi
so

rs
 

10
0,

00
0.

00
 

V/
C

 
Ai

m
s 

ar
e 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
no

. o
f a

du
lts

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tin

g 
in

 le
ar

ni
ng

, t
o 

su
pp

or
t 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 le

ar
ni

ng
 p

la
ns

, t
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 n
o 

of
 a

du
lts

 g
ai

ni
ng

 fu
nc

tio
na

l 
qu

al
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 a

nd
 to

 ra
is

e 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 le
ar

ni
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s.
 

Bu
ilt

 o
n 

th
e 

fro
nt

 e
nd

 o
f t

he
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 A

dv
is

or
s 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

H
as

 n
ot

 
se

cu
re

d 
fu

nd
in

g 
or

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 a

 c
le

ar
 e

xi
t 

st
ra

te
gy

. M
el

an
ie

 S
ki

ll 

H
ig

h 
 

D
is

ab
le

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
 &

 
Pa

re
nt

 N
et

w
or

k 
17

,8
07

.0
0 

V/
C

 
Ai

m
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 d

is
ab

le
d 

ch
ild

re
n 

fro
m

 th
e 

BM
E 

co
m

m
un

ity
 g

et
 

m
ax

im
um

 b
en

ef
its

 fr
om

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s,

 h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e 

et
c,

 to
 

ad
vo

ca
te

 o
n 

be
ha

lf 
of

 p
ar

en
ts

, t
o 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f t
he

 
m

in
or

ity
 e

th
ni

c 
pa

re
nt

s 
gr

ou
p 

& 
to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
w

el
fa

re
 a

dv
ic

e 
to

 th
e 

yo
un

g 
di

sa
bl

ed
 a

nd
 th

ei
r f

am
ilie

s.
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n 

w
ith

 S
oc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

ab
ou

t 
m

ai
ns

tre
am

 s
up

po
rt.

 A
he

ad
 o

f t
hi

s,
 

di
ffi

cu
lt 

to
 a

ss
es

s 
lik

el
ih

oo
d 

of
 s

uc
ce

ss
. 

M
oh

am
m

ed
 S

ul
em

an
  

M
ed

iu
m

  

Br
am

pt
on

 C
AP

 
60

,0
00

.0
0 

V/
C

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
hi

ch
 a

im
s 

to
 

in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 o
f t

he
 lo

ca
l 

co
m

m
un

ity
 e

na
bl

in
g 

th
em

 to
 ta

ke
 

fo
rw

ar
d 

so
ci

al
 a

nd
 e

co
no

m
ic

 
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ar
ea

 th
ro

ug
h 

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 re
vi

ew
 

sc
he

du
le

d 
to

 ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

D
ire

ct
or

at
e.

 N
ot

 
cu

rre
nt

ly
 m

an
ag

ed
 b

y 
R

M
BC

. D
eb

bi
e 

 
M

ar
ks

 

Lo
w

  

Page 115



 
7

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

C
AP

. 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

rs
on

s 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

42
,5

03
.0

0 
V/

C
 

Ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

su
pp

or
t, 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

th
er

ap
eu

tic
 

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 fo
r y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
in

g 
em

ot
io

na
l d

is
tre

ss
 a

nd
/ o

r 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 is

su
es

. T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 
w

or
ks

 m
ai

nl
y 

w
ith

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ag

ed
 

11
-2

5 
on

 a
 o

ne
 to

 o
ne

 b
as

is
. 

 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n 

ex
is

ts
 w

ith
 C

AM
H

S 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 
a 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Le
ve

l A
gr

ee
m

en
t a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
in

co
rp

or
at

in
g 

ac
tiv

ity
 in

 to
 E

ve
ry

 C
hi

ld
 

M
at

te
rs

 s
tra

te
gy

. W
ill 

lo
ok

 to
 s

ee
k 

fu
rth

er
 

N
R

F.
 C

at
he

rin
e 

W
hi

te
 

M
ed

iu
m

  

C
an

kl
ow

 C
AP

 –
 N

.B
. 

pr
ev

io
us

ly
 R

ED
 

40
,0

00
.0

0 
V/

C
 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t M

an
ag

er
 to

 
im

pl
em

en
t C

om
m

un
ity

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

s 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 w

ith
in

 lo
ca

l 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s.
  P

ro
je

ct
 s

po
ns

or
ed

 b
y 

R
M

BC
 a

nd
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 M

an
ag

er
 li

ne
 

m
an

ag
ed

 v
ia

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

di
re

ct
or

at
e.

 
 

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 re
vi

ew
 

sc
he

du
le

d 
to

 ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

D
ire

ct
or

at
e.

 D
eb

bi
e 

M
ar

ks
 

Lo
w

  

D
al

to
n/

Th
ry

be
rg

h 
C

AP
 - 

N
.B

. 
pr

ev
io

us
ly

 R
ED

 
30

,0
00

.0
0 

V/
C

 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t M
an

ag
er

 to
 

im
pl

em
en

t C
om

m
un

ity
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
s 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
p 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 w
ith

in
 lo

ca
l 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s.

  P
ro

je
ct

 s
po

ns
or

ed
 b

y 
R

M
BC

 a
nd

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 M
an

ag
er

 li
ne

 
m

an
ag

ed
 v

ia
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
di

re
ct

or
at

e.
 

 

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 re
vi

ew
 

sc
he

du
le

d 
to

 ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

D
ire

ct
or

at
e.

 D
eb

bi
e 

M
ar

ks
 

Lo
w

  

G
re

as
bo

ro
ug

h/
M

un
sb

or
ou

gh
 

C
AP

 - 
N

.B
. p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
R

ED
 

25
,0

00
.0

0 
V/

C
 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t M

an
ag

er
 to

 
im

pl
em

en
t C

om
m

un
ity

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

s 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 w

ith
in

 lo
ca

l 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s.
  P

ro
je

ct
 s

po
ns

or
ed

 b
y 

R
M

BC
 a

nd
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 M

an
ag

er
 li

ne
 

m
an

ag
ed

 v
ia

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

di
re

ct
or

at
e.

 

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 re
vi

ew
 

sc
he

du
le

d 
to

 ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

D
ire

ct
or

at
e.

 D
eb

bi
e 

M
ar

ks
 

Lo
w

  

Ap
na

 H
aq

 
11

,0
00

.0
0 

Su
pp

or
t f

or
 A

si
an

 w
om

en
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

in
g 

Id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 2
nd

 ti
er

 p
rio

rit
y 

re
qu

iri
ng

 
Lo

w
  

Page 116



 
8

an
d 

fle
ei

ng
 d

om
es

tic
 v

io
le

nc
e 

 
fu

nd
in

g 
fro

m
 w

ith
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ar

ea
 b

ud
ge

ts
. Z

la
kh

a 
A

hm
ed

  
D

aw
n 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Pa

re
nt

s 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
32

,6
00

.0
0 

V/
C

 
Su

pp
or

t w
or

k 
w

ith
 y

ou
ng

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
af

fe
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

of
 d

iv
or

ce
 

an
d 

br
ea

kd
ow

n 
of

 re
la

tio
ns

hi
p,

 
fo

cu
si

ng
 o

n 
lif

e 
sk

ills
 a

nd
 h

el
pi

ng
 to

 
fu

lfi
l e

du
ca

tio
na

l p
ot

en
tia

l 
 

Lo
ok

in
g 

fo
r f

ur
th

er
 fu

nd
in

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
C

YP
F 

vi
a 

Bi
g 

Lo
tte

ry
 F

un
d.

 J
ul

ie
 A

da
m

so
n 

Lo
w

  

Ex
te

nd
ed

 Y
ou

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

80
,6

00
.0

0 
V/

C
 

Pr
oj

ec
t p

ro
vi

de
s 

an
 o

pe
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

fo
r a

ll 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 o

n 
a 

dr
op

 in
 b

as
is

.  
Pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r t

ra
in

in
g 

an
d 

sk
ills

 to
 e

nh
an

ce
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

pr
os

pe
ct

s,
 ta

rg
et

ed
 s

es
si

on
s 

on
 s

ex
ua

l 
he

al
th

, r
ai

si
ng

 s
oc

ia
l a

w
ar

en
es

s 
et

c.
 

C
os

t o
f p

ro
je

ct
 li

ke
ly

 to
 fa

ll 
be

tw
ee

n 
40

k-
50

k.
 H

av
e 

ha
d 

po
si

tiv
e 

di
sc

us
si

on
 w

ith
 

C
ou

nc
il 

Yo
ut

h 
Se

rv
ic

es
. I

f f
ul

l c
os

ts
 n

ot
 

pi
ck

ed
 u

p 
by

 c
ou

nc
il 

w
ill 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 B
ig

 
Lo

tte
ry

 F
un

d 
fo

r r
es

ou
rc

e 
sh

or
tfa

ll.
 S

te
ve

 
A

bs
on

  

 

M
ak

e 
a 

D
iff

er
en

ce
 

Vo
lu

nt
ee

rin
g 

38
,7

50
.0

0 
V/

C
 

R
ec

ru
it,

 tr
ai

n 
an

d 
de

pl
oy

 a
 ra

ng
e 

of
 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 to

 s
up

po
rt 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

ac
tiv

ity
  

Bu
ilt

 in
to

 V
ol

un
ta

ry
 S

ec
to

r S
R

IP
 a

nd
 is

 
th

er
ef

or
e 

un
lik

el
y 

to
 re

qu
ire

 N
R

F.
 J

an
et

 
W

he
at

le
y 

 

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
Se

ct
or

 G
ra

nt
 S

up
po

rt 
15

0,
00

0.
00

 
V/

C
 

G
ra

nt
 s

up
po

rt 
to

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 a

nd
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

ec
to

r o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 v

ia
 

R
M

BC
 C

hi
ef

 E
xe

c’
s 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

Sh
or

t t
er

m
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill 
en

d 
w

ith
 m

or
e 

fo
cu

se
d 

su
pp

or
t c

on
tin

ui
ng

 v
ia

 R
M

BC
 

m
ai

ns
tre

am
 b

ud
ge

t. 
W

ah
ee

d 
A

kh
ta

r  

 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 E

th
ni

c 
M

in
or

ity
 

Al
lia

nc
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

68
,6

60
.0

0 
V/

C
 

R
EM

A 
is

 th
e 

um
br

el
la

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

BM
E 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
ec

to
r o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 in
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
  

Id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 a
 to

p 
tie

r p
rio

rit
y 

pr
oj

ec
t b

y 
R

M
BC

.  
Su

bj
ec

t t
o 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
as

 a
 

po
ss

ib
le

 S
er

vi
ce

 L
ev

el
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t. 
M

ah
ro

of
 H

us
sa

in
. 

 

         

Page 117



 
9

   Ta
bl

e 
4:

 P
C

T 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 

 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
A

m
ou

nt
 

 
C

om
m

en
t 

C
or

re
la

tio
n 

to
 N

R
F 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
Pr

oj
ec

t f
or

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
of

 D
ru

g-
M

is
us

in
g 

Pa
re

nt
s 

(F
re

e 
to

 b
e 

M
e)

 

35
,2

24
.0

0 
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t p
ro

vi
de

s 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
to

 
in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 w

el
l b

ei
ng

 o
f 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 a
re

 li
vi

ng
 

in
 d

ep
riv

at
io

n 
du

e 
to

 th
ei

r p
ar

en
ts

’ d
ru

g 
de

pe
nd

en
cy

. 

N
o 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
fo

r t
hi

s 
fo

rth
co

m
in

g.
 W

ill 
be

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

by
 C

rim
e 

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

, l
ik

el
y 

to
 n

ee
d 

to
 

ru
n 

fo
r a

t l
ea

st
 a

no
th

er
 1

2 
m

on
th

s 
fo

r 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

ev
al

ua
tio

n.
 A

nn
e 

C
ha

rle
sw

or
th

  

M
ed

iu
m

  

Th
ry

be
rg

h 
an

d 
ot

he
r Y

ou
th

 
C

lin
ic

s 
15

,0
00

.0
0 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n,

 a
dv

ic
e 

an
d 

co
un

se
llin

g 
fo

r 
th

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 o

f T
hr

yb
er

gh
 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
he

al
th

 is
su

es
. 

Ex
pl

or
in

g 
PC

T 
m

ai
ns

tre
am

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
or

 
N

R
F 

fu
nd

in
g.

 D
is

cu
ss

io
n 

in
 p

ro
gr

es
s.

 D
r 

R
up

ta
 T

ew
ar

i  

M
ed

iu
m

  

W
at

h 
Yo

ut
h 

D
ro

p-
in

 
15

,0
00

.0
0 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ad
vi

ce
 a

nd
 c

ou
ns

el
lin

g 
fo

r 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 o

n 
he

al
th

 is
su

es
. 

Ex
pl

or
in

g 
PC

T 
m

ai
ns

tre
am

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
or

 
N

R
F 

fu
nd

in
g.

 D
is

cu
ss

io
n 

in
 p

ro
gr

es
s.

 D
r 

R
up

ta
 T

ew
ar

i  

M
ed

iu
m

  

Yo
ut

h 
C

lin
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
ur

se
 

 
30

,0
00

.0
0 

Th
is

 p
os

t p
ro

vi
de

s 
a 

se
rv

ic
e 

fo
r t

he
 

“h
ar

d 
to

 re
ac

h”
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

– 
cl

in
ic

 w
or

k 
in

 th
e 

si
x 

m
os

t d
ep

riv
ed

 
ar

ea
s.

 

Ex
pl

or
in

g 
PC

T 
m

ai
ns

tre
am

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
or

 
N

R
F 

fu
nd

in
g.

 D
is

cu
ss

io
n 

in
 p

ro
gr

es
s.

 D
r 

R
up

ta
 T

ew
ar

i  

M
ed

iu
m

  

C
H

D
 F

ac
ilit

at
or

s 
35

,0
00

.0
0 

To
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 G
P 

pr
ac

tic
es

 in
 id

en
tif

yi
ng

 
an

d 
de

liv
er

in
g 

ca
re

 to
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 h

ea
rt 

di
se

as
e.

 

H
as

 b
ee

n 
m

ai
ns

tre
am

ed
 in

 to
 th

e 
LD

P.
 J

o 
A

bb
ot

t  
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t o

f D
ru

g 
U

se
rs

 
(S

ha
re

d 
C

ar
e)

 
30

,0
00

.0
0 

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t o

f a
 s

pe
ci

al
is

t w
or

ke
r a

t 
“T

he
 G

at
e”

 w
ho

 w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t a

nd
 tr

ea
tm

en
t s

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

dr
ug

 u
si

ng
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
w

ho
 a

re
 

as
yl

um
 s

ee
ke

rs
 &

 th
e 

ho
m

el
es

s.
 

M
ai

ns
tre

am
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

fo
r t

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
vi

a 
th

e 
dr

ug
s 

M
is

us
e 

Po
lle

d 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t p

ot
. A

nn
e 

C
ha

rle
sw

or
th

  

 

Lo
ca

lit
y 

Su
bs

ta
nc

e 
U

se
 S

er
vi

ce
 

50
,0

00
.0

0 
Th

is
 s

ch
em

e 
ai

m
s 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
ba

se
s 

fo
r 

ne
w

 d
ru

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
. 

Pr
oj

ec
t h

as
 m

et
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 it
s 

lif
ec

yc
le

. 
A

nn
e 

C
ha

rle
w

or
th

  
 

R
AI

LL
 (R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
ct

iv
e 

in
 

5,
00

0.
00

 
Pr

ov
id

es
 re

gu
la

r e
xe

rc
is

e 
se

ss
io

ns
 

M
ai

ns
tre

am
ed

 b
y 

R
M

BC
 S

oc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s.
 

 

Page 118



 
10

La
te

r L
ife

) 
w

hi
ch

 h
el

ps
 in

 p
re

ve
nt

io
n 

an
d 

re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n 
of

 a
 n

um
be

r o
f c

on
di

tio
ns

 
in

 o
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e.
 

D
i H

ol
lin

gs
w

or
th

  

 Ta
bl

e 
5:

 V
A

R
 P

ro
je

ct
s  

 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
A

m
ou

nt
 

 
C

om
m

en
t 

C
or

re
la

tio
n 

to
 N

R
F 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
W

or
ke

rs
 

27
4,

99
8.

00
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
or

k 
w

ith
 s

m
al

l 
co

m
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s 

N
o 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

so
ur

ce
s 

of
 fu

nd
in

g 
id

en
tif

ie
d.

 J
an

et
 W

he
at

le
y 

 
Lo

w
  

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
Se

ct
or

 S
up

po
rt 

an
d 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 L
in

k 
Po

st
s 

10
9,

44
9.

00
 

G
en

er
al

 s
ec

to
r s

up
po

rt 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

an
d 

ra
is

in
g 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
vi

a 
Vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 
Li

nk
s 

Its
 p

ro
po

se
d 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill 
be

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 (1

) 
C

ha
ng

e-
U

p 
pr

op
os

al
 (2

) O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1 

Pr
op

os
al

s 
an

d 
(3

) S
YI

P.
 K

ei
th

 D
od

so
n 

 

 Ta
bl

e 
6:

 C
ol

le
ge

/S
ch

oo
ls

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

A
m

ou
nt

 
 

C
om

m
en

t 
C

or
re

la
tio

n 
to

 N
R

F 
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 C
ha

m
pi

on
s 

10
0,

00
0.

00
 

R
ec

ru
iti

ng
, t

ra
in

in
g 

an
d 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
a 

ne
tw

or
k 

of
 1

00
 s

ki
lls

 fo
r l

ife
 c

ha
m

pi
on

s 
to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
lit

er
ac

y,
 la

ng
ua

ge
 a

nd
 

nu
m

er
ac

y 
to

 le
ar

ne
rs

 in
 ta

rg
et

 a
re

as
. 

N
o 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

so
ur

ce
s 

of
 fu

nd
in

g 
id

en
tif

ie
d.

 A
lis

on
 M

ar
qu

an
d 

 
M

ed
iu

m
  

R
aw

m
ar

sh
 B

re
ak

ou
t 

98
,3

15
.0

0 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

lif
e 

ch
an

ce
s 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 in
 R

aw
m

ar
sh

 b
y 

co
m

bi
ni

ng
 p

re
ve

nt
io

n,
 e

ar
ly

 in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

an
d 

ra
pi

d 
re

fe
rra

l t
o 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t s
up

po
rt.

 

Bu
y-

in
 fr

om
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 s
ch

oo
l 

bu
t n

o 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
fu

nd
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
or

 
ap

pr
oa

ch
ed

. L
es

le
y 

H
ut

t  

M
ed

iu
m

  

Fa
m

ily
 H

ea
lth

 N
ur

se
 A

dv
is

or
 

15
,6

73
.0

0 
In

cr
ea

se
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e’

s 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 

he
al

th
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t. 

H
av

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

n 
in

di
ca

tio
n 

th
at

 P
C

T 
m

ig
ht

 p
ic

k 
up

 e
le

m
en

t o
f w

or
k.

 M
ay

 
so

ur
ce

 fu
nd

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

C
en

tra
l 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t v

ia
 B

eh
av

io
ur

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

fu
nd

s.
 N

ot
hi

ng
 a

llo
ca

te
d.

 L
es

le
y 

H
ut

t 

 

 

Page 119



A
nn

ex
 C

N
R

F 
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
- T

ar
ge

t C
om

m
un

iti
es

 w
ith

in
 A

re
a 

A
ss

em
bl

y 
B

ou
nd

ar
ie

s
Area Assembly

No of people in NRF 
areas

% of all people in NRF 
areas

No of BME in Area 
Assembly

% BME Rotherham

No of Older People 
with long term illness

% Older People with 
long term illness in 

Rotherham

No CYP in non 
employed households

% of CYP in non 
employed households 

across borough

No Limiting Long 
Term Illness in Area 

Assembly

% Limiting Long Term 
Illness in borough

Total Communities of 
Interest

% Communities of 
Interest

R
ot

he
r V

al
le

y 
So

ut
h

4,
21

0
5.

89
%

66
5

6.
59

%
26

16
12

.1
1%

10
61

9.
02

%
66

94
12

.4
7%

11
03

6
11

.3
6%

R
ot

he
r V

al
le

y 
W

es
t

1,
54

5
2.

16
%

75
0

7.
44

%
28

33
13

.1
1%

12
28

10
.4

4%
69

29
12

.9
0%

11
74

0
12

.0
8%

R
ot

he
rh

am
 N

or
th

15
,3

09
21

.4
2%

17
52

17
.3

7%
34

00
15

.7
4%

19
22

16
.3

4%
83

05
15

.4
6%

15
37

9
15

.8
3%

R
ot

he
rh

am
 S

ou
th

19
,9

62
27

.9
4%

48
05

47
.6

5%
34

11
15

.7
9%

24
44

20
.7

8%
83

48
15

.5
5%

19
00

8
19

.5
7%

W
en

tw
or

th
 N

or
th

4,
37

9
6.

13
%

53
4

5.
29

%
30

00
13

.8
9%

14
39

12
.2

3%
73

51
13

.6
9%

12
32

4
12

.6
9%

W
en

tw
or

th
 S

ou
th

19
,1

82
26

.8
4%

89
7

8.
89

%
35

12
16

.2
6%

26
08

22
.1

7%
86

54
16

.1
1%

15
67

1
16

.1
3%

W
en

tw
or

th
 V

al
le

y
6,

86
8

9.
61

%
68

2
6.

76
%

28
30

13
.1

0%
10

60
9.

01
%

74
21

13
.8

2%
11

99
3

12
.3

4%
To

ta
l N

R
S 

A
re

as
71

,4
55

10
0.

00
%

10
,0

85
10

0.
00

%
21

,6
02

10
0.

00
%

11
,7

62
10

0.
00

%
53

,7
02

10
0.

00
%

97
,1

51
10

0%

N
R

F 
A

re
a 

po
pu

la
tio

n
A

re
a 

A
ss

em
bl

y 
Po

pu
la

tio
ns

Page 120



1 

 
 
 

1. Meeting: Community Cohesion Delegated Powers Meeting 

2. Date:  19th December, 2005 

3. Title: Draft  Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy 

4. Programme Area: Chief Executive’s Department 

 
 
5. Summary 
 
This report invites the meeting to consider Rotherham Partnership’s draft 
Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy, which was agreed for consultation by Rotherham 
Partnership at its most recent Board meeting. 
 
 
 
6. Recommendations 
 
The panel is asked, to: 
 
1. To consider the overarching strategic framework. 
2. Considers the proposed targeting of communities of place and interest  
3. Notes the timetable for finalising the strategy. 
 

 
 

 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS  

Agenda Item 10Page 121



2 

7. Proposals and Details 
 
Rotherham’s current Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy was agreed in July 2004, 
and intended to cover the period 2004 to 2010.  An integral part of the Community 
Strategy, it seeks to ensure that all communities benefit from the economic, social 
and environmental progress in the Borough by addressing root causes of deprivation 
and driving forward improved services, co-ordination and delivery at neighbourhood 
level. 

In its September Board meeting, Rotherham Partnership Board agreed to a refresh 
of the Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy to, with a particular focus on 

• Improving its alignment with new Community Strategy following its refresh 

• Strengthening targeting and develop local indictors - at the time the 
Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy was being developed, available information 
to support targeting and develop local indicators was limited. Since the 
strategy was published, work has been undertaken to improve this information 
base through commissioned research and the development of research and 
performance capacity within partner organisations.  

• Reflect and incorporate the raft of new national policy and good practice in 
relation to neighbourhood well being.  

A copy of the draft Strategy is attached (appendix b).  This was considered and 
agreed at Rotherham Partnership at its next Board meeting on 22 November.  This 
will then be the subject of further detailed consultation with partners and 
communities during December and January. The actions plans for inclusion in 
Section 7 will be finalised following agreement to the framework and presented to the 
Board at its next meeting on 24 January 2005.  The final Strategy should be in place 
in April 2006.    
 
8. Finance 
The refresh of the LNRS will have financial implications in relation to publicity and 
publication costs. These are difficult to specify at this early stage but are unlikely to 
be significant. 

The development of a Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy is a core requirement for all 
areas in receipt of Neighbourhood Renewal Fund.  
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties 
 
Neighbourhood Renewal is one of the key themes of the Council’s Corporate Plan 
and the Community Strategy.  Without the Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy, the 
Council and other partners may be unable to show a coherent approach, strategic 
focus and commitment to neighbourhood renewal and addressing deprivation     
 

Page 122



3 

10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
One of the main aims of the refresh is to ensure that that Strategy is fully integrated 
into the Community Strategy, and is key to the Community Strategies successful 
delivery.    It also helps to shape and guide a wider network of plans, strategies and 
initiatives.   
  
The Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy includes a performance management 
framework to ensure that all communities benefit from the economic, social and 
environmental progress in the Borough, particularly those most deprived.  This 
Performance Management Framework will be strengthened as part of the refresh of 
the NRS.  At this time the Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy was being developed 
between November 2003 and June 2004, available information to support targeting 
and develop local indicators was limited. 
 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 
Partner organisations including Rotherham MBC, have been fully involved in 
developing the Strategy. 

Rotherham’s Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy, ‘Sowing the Seeds for a Brighter 
Future’ 2004 to 2010. 

This report has been considered by CMT.   
 
Contact Names:  
Colin Bulger, Head of Policy and Partnerships, Chief Executives Department 
colin.bulger@rotherham.gov.uk, extn. 2737 
 
Andrew Towlerton, Policy and Research Manager, Chief Executives Department 
andrew.towlerton@rotherham.gov.uk, extn 2785 
 

Page 123



4 

Appendix A:  Background to Targeting of Communities of Place and Interest 
 
In 2004 the Government released its revised Index of Multiple Deprivation. The Index 
uses a number of indicators that reflect different types of deprivation. These include: 
employment; education, skills and training; health and disability; barriers to housing 
and services; crime; and the living environment; together these provide an overall 
score that positions Rotherham in relation to all other (354) Local Authority areas. 
This placed Rotherham as the 63rd most deprived Local Authority in the country. 
Whilst this is still relatively high (placing Rotherham amongst the top 20% most 
deprived Local Authorities in the country), it significantly lower than the previous 
Index in 2000 which ranked Rotherham as 48th most deprived.      
 
In 2005 Oxford Consultants for Social Inclusion (OCSI) were commissioned to 
identify the main drivers for this change and the extent to which it could have been 
affected by changes in methodology rather than the level of deprivation. It concluded 
that “it appears that there has been progress in reducing multiple deprivation levels 
across Rotherham” and that this improvement has been driven by improvements in 
employment, education and, to a lesser extent, health. The findings of this research 
have been consistently supported by other analysis that also point to the good 
progress and above average progress that has been made in reducing deprivation in 
the borough. 
 
Targeting of Communities of Place 
Rotherham has an especially unusual pattern of deprivation. In most Local Authority 
areas it is concentrated in a few large areas but, in Rotherham, it is spread across 
the whole of the borough and most communities have deprived and not so deprived 
areas. It is essential to be able to identify conditions at the neighbourhood level to 
ensure that pockets of deprivation are not masked in generally larger areas that they 
may form a part of (such as a Ward). A Local Index of Multiple Deprivation has been 
developed to identify the target areas for neighbourhood renewal and this strategy 
uses a range of locally developed indicators that have been combined into this 
Index. The top 20% most deprived areas were used to define target areas for the 
strategy. This measure captures the areas most in need and enables us to measure 
their progress. The OCSI, in their report, described the Local Index of Multiple 
Deprivation as “an effective and accurate method for identifying the geographical 
areas to be targeted” under the strategy. It commented very positively on the “clear, 
systematic and evidence-based methodology used”. Through the Local Index of 
Multiple Deprivation, two levels of focus have been identified: Level 1 Areas - these 
neighbourhoods suffer from high levels of multiple deprivation. They are the top 25% 
most deprived communities in Rotherham where there is a population of 1,300 or 
more. Level 2 Areas - these are smaller neighbourhoods that are suffering from high 
levels of multiple deprivation. These small areas fall within the top 25%.  The 
proposed areas are: Aughton, Brinsworth, Central, Dinnington, Flanderwell, 
Kimberworth Park, Maltby, Masbrough, Rawmarsh, Swinton North, Wath, Wath East 
and West Melton. Detailed maps have been provided separately. 
 
Targeting of Communities of Interest 
We recognise that the task of renewing neighbourhoods includes providing support 
for communities who are not just defined by their geographical location. Many 
communities of interest also face multiple deprivation and whilst some of these 

Page 124



5 

groups are concentrated in the target neighbourhoods none are exclusive to them 
and can be found across the borough. For this reason the strategy targets both 
communities of place and communities of interest. A detailed and clear rationale was 
used to identify these target communities of interest. The initial starting point for the 
analysis was the Government’s ‘Breaking the Cycle Report’ which identified groups 
that were considered at high risk from deprivation and social exclusion. These were 
then developed and refined based on local statistics, evidence and consultation, 
including the findings of the report of the Oxford Consultants for Social Inclusion. 
Through detailed profile analysis and consultation with partners, the strategy 
identifies a small number of communities of interest that suffer from high levels of 
deprivation, as follows: Minority Ethnic Communities and Asylum Seekers; Disabled 
People and their Carers; Vulnerable Older People and their Carers; and Deprived 
Children and Young People. 

Page 125



Contents Page aligned to Community Strategy 
 
 
Foreword   
Section 1 Introduction – Purpose and Focus  
Section 2 Background and Strategic Context  
Section 3 Overview of Current Position and Progress 
Section 4 Overarching Strategic Framework  
Section 5 Approach to Targeting Neighbourhood Renewal 
Section 6 Cross-cutting Themes 
Section 7  Delivering and Measuring Progress 
 
 
 

Page 126



Section 1 
 
INTRODUCTION – PURPOSE AND FOCUS 
 
This Local Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy (LNRS) is integral to the delivery of 
Rotherham’s Community Strategy 2005-2010. It sets out the commitment of 
partners to tackling the inequalities that exist between those communities that 
experience most deprivation and the rest in the borough. 
 
The Rotherham Partnership brings together key decision-makers from the public, 
private, voluntary and community sector organisations and supports them to 
agree and implement joint strategic objectives to improve Rotherham. It is the 
borough’s response to the wide range of Government programmes and initiatives 
that require joint working across the sectors, as well as effective community 
involvement. 
 
In recent years the borough has seen substantial new development, business 
success and significant improvements in the quality of public services. The 
Community Strategy reflects this progress and sets out a number of key 
challenges and priorities for partners to drive forward further improvement and 
deliver real and lasting benefits for Rotherham residents.  
 
Deprivation in the borough is decreasing. According to the Government’s own 
figures the borough has moved from 48th most deprived local authority in the 
Country in 2000 to 63rd in 2004.   
 
However there is still much to do address inequality, and ensure that all of the 
residents of Rotherham benefit from the Community Strategy.  Rotherham still 
ranks amongst the top 20% most deprived local authorities in the country and 
some communities in the borough experience disproportionately high levels of 
worklessness and crime and relatively poorer health and unemployment. 
 
Using national and local data, partners in Rotherham have been able to analyse 
patterns of deprivation and identify the communities in the borough most in need. 
These communities will be specifically targeted so that our resources can have 
maximum impact (Section 5). In order to ensure that these communities benefit 
from the opportunities being created by the Community Strategy, partners in 
Rotherham are focusing not only on the borough wide delivery of the vision but 
also on specific action directed towards target communities.  
 
The Community Strategy vision is made up of five strategic themes which will 
direct the future work of the Rotherham Partnership: Achieving, Learning, Alive, 
Safe and Proud. These themes are underpinned by two cross-cutting themes: 
Fairness and Sustainable Development. All of the strategic and cross-cutting 
themes are key to neighbourhood renewal. 
 
We believe that for neighbourhood renewal to be sustainable, we need to build 
preventative strategies that will deliver longer-term benefits rather than simply 

Page 127



tacking current problems. As such, the specific action directed towards target 
communities aims to address the root causes of deprivation. 
 
To deliver sustainable neighbourhood renewal, all of our actions must - in 
supporting the Community Strategy themes - help us make progress in three key 
areas: to improve the life chances of children and young people; to enable 
everyone to achieve functional skills for life; and to improve the position of the 
economically disadvantaged through sustainable employment.  
 
These three key areas are not additional to our strategic themes, but integral to 
them. However, because we believe neighbourhood renewal needs to focus on 
the root causes of deprivation not just on the consequences, we have identified 
these three key areas as critical indicators. If we are not making progress on 
these areas, it is likely that we are not addressing the root causes. 
 
In addition to making progress on our strategic themes and key areas, we are 
committed to working together to improve the quality and integration of local 
services in line with community needs and aspirations. It is the intention of 
partners in Rotherham to move towards neighbourhood management of local 
services with a particular focus on Rotherham’s most deprived communities.  
 
To support this, we are committed to strengthening interagency working at a local 
level. There are many current and emerging examples of this already, but it will 
also be a significant development area for partners and our approach will 
continue to evolve in line with best practice over forthcoming months and years.  
 
For neighbourhood renewal to be fully effective, we need to focus action and 
resources into the most deprived communities and it is essential therefore that all 
partners address neighbourhood renewal in their service plans, action plans and 
programmes. The issue of “mainstreaming” (this is making the action an integral 
part of partners long term programme) is critical to achieving sustainable 
neighbourhood renewal in the longer term and this will continue to be an 
important action for all partners.  
 
However, there are also other external resources available and we must continue 
to look to maximise their alignment with mainstream plans and programmes. The 
Local Area Agreement for Rotherham has given us an opportunity to do this more 
systematically. With programmes such as Objective 1, Housing Market Renewal 
Pathfinder, along with funding through Neighbourhood Renewal Fund (NRF), 
there is significant potential to pump prime new initiatives, focus resources on 
communities most in need and support our intentions to mainstream renewal 
through changing the ways we work and adopting best practice.   
 
The Local Area Agreement (LAA) will support the delivery of both the Community 
Strategy and Local Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy. Our priorities in the LAA 
blocks will enable us to accelerate delivery through a further stretch across the 
targets we identified in our Community Strategy. Each of our LAA blocks are 
helping to make a contribution to one or more themes in our Community 
Strategy. The LAA for Rotherham is a stretching vision which will benefit the all of 

Page 128



the borough’s communities, but it also has a particular emphasis on narrowing 
the gap between the most deprived communities and the rest in the borough. 
 
It is our aim to enable residents to increasingly influence decisions made about 
where they live, their services, and quality of life. We will continue to support and 
strengthen processes of community planning to provide opportunities for 
communities to engage and have influence.   
 
We are also committed to learning more about communities. We have 
information already that has enabled us to target particular communities for the 
purpose of this strategy, but we know there is more to learn and we will continue 
to improve our intelligence by improving both data sharing and listening more to 
communities. 
 
Rotherham’s LNRS will make a contribution on a local scale towards the 
Government’s National Neighbourhood Renewal Floor Targets in the National 
Strategy for Neighbourhood Renewal. Targeted action in our most deprived 
communities will address these important targets. 
 
The Community Strategy 2005-2010 had four key components: a vision for the 
borough; SMART objectives with targets to 2010; action plans to deliver change 
across the five strategic themes; and arrangements for monitoring and review.  
 
Without a focus on neighbourhood renewal, delivery of the borough wide vision 
and priorities could benefit some neighbourhoods and communities more than 
others. The targeting and specific actions we have identified in this strategy will 
ensure that the objectives benefit all communities, and close the gap between 
our most deprived neighbourhoods and communities.  
 
The aim is that no one should be disadvantaged by where they live. This means 
that everyone should have the same high level of access to appropriate services 
for them and their family. 
 
Across each of the five strategic themes in the Community Strategy we have set 
out the key priorities agreed by the Rotherham Partnership and the strategic 
actions identified to progress these. This strategy sets out how we will address 
inequality through specific action in our target communities. As such, this strategy 
also contains action plans (Section 7). 
 
The timescale for the priorities and actions in this strategy has been aligned with 
both the National Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy and our Community 
Strategy. Both of these strategies identify targets to 2010. We will review our 
Community Strategy and LNRS in tandem. 
 
By working together to deliver on core priorities, develop new ways of working at 
neighbourhood level and improve the co-ordination and quality of local services 
we are confident that inequalities in the borough will be reduced and all 
Rotherham communities will see marked improvements in quality of life.  
 

Page 129



The aims of the strategy are to:  
1 Deliver on national priorities in the National Strategy for Neighbourhood 

Renewal and contribute to the delivery of National Neighbourhood Renewal 
Floor Targets at the Rotherham level 

2 Ensure the effective delivery of Rotherham’s Community Strategy at 
neighbourhood level to make sure that all communities benefit.  

3 Reduce inequalities and “close the gap” between Rotherham’s most deprived 
communities and the rest of the Borough.  

 
The broad aims of the strategy are to:  
A Deliver the vision for Rotherham for everyone by addressing inequalities 

through specific action in targeted communities and building preventative 
strategies that will deliver longer-term benefits rather than simply tackling 
current problems.  

 
B Address the root causes of deprivation by ensuring actions in target 

communities help us make progress in three key areas: to improve the life 
chances of children and young people; to enable everyone to achieve 
functional skills for life; and to improve the position of the economically 
disadvantaged through sustainable employment.  

 
C Ensure our resources and service delivery are aligned with community needs 

across target communities by: 
1 Driving forward service integration at neighbourhood level through the 

development and roll-out of a neighbourhood management approach.  
2 Prioritising the active involvement of communities and putting community 

needs and aspirations at the heart of neighbourhood renewal.  
3 Ensuring effective mainstreaming of neighbourhood renewal in the plans and 

programmes of partner organisations.  
4 Maximising the use of external resources, and aligning these resources to 

the mainstream, to support the transformation of deprived areas. 
5 Improve intelligence by improving both data sharing and listening more to 

communities 
 
 

Page 130



Section 2 
 
BACKGROUND AND STRATEGIC CONTEXT 
 
This Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy 2005-2010 has been informed by: 

• The review of Rotherham’s Community Strategy 2005-2010. 

• Delivery of other key local strategies and plans. 

• Detailed and independent analysis of deprivation. 

• An external review of our approach to targeting. 

• Improved information from Community Planning. 

• Consultation and engagement with partners and local communities. 
 
This section provides an overview of the national and local policy context. 
 
The National Context 
The National Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy published in 2001 sets out the 
Government's vision for narrowing the gap between deprived areas and the rest 
of the country. The objective of the strategy stated that: Within 10 to 20 years, 
no-one should be seriously disadvantaged by where they live. 
 
As part of the National Strategy, the Government set a number of challenging 
National Neighbourhood Renewal Floor Targets that reflect the need to raise the 
standard of public services in the country’s most deprived areas by dramatically 
lifting standards of employment, educational attainment, housing, health, and 
lowering crime rates. These Floor Targets have been reflected in Rotherham’s 
Community Strategy which identifies SMART objectives against which we will 
measure progress locally and agreed targets to 2010.  
 
The National Strategy placed communities and strong local economies at the 
heart of the renewal process. To provide a focus for delivery, the Government 
identified 88 local authority areas that scored most highly on its Index of Multiple 
Deprivation. Those areas became eligible for the Neighbourhood Renewal Fund 
(NRF) and were required to produce Neighbourhood Renewal Strategies to 
identify how local partners would work together to address inequalities and 
contribute to the National Floor Targets. Rotherham is one of the 88 target areas.  
 
The National Strategy and associated National Floor Targets provide the broad 
context for our Local Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy (LNRS) and it is essential 
that action developed and taken locally contributes effectively to the 
Government’s overall strategy of reducing inequality. We must take into account 
our performance against the Floor Targets and ensure we prioritise action to 
address targets where we are weak or where we are not improving fast enough.  
 
The NRF was originally allocated for a three year period between April 2001 and 
March 2004. It has since been extended twice, with Rotherham receiving 

Page 131



additional monies over the last two years between April 2004 and March 2006, 
and most recently, having received confirmation of a further extended allocation 
to March 2008. The Government requires the 88 target areas to use NRF to 
support neighbourhood renewal priorities and, particularly, the Government’s 
Floor Targets. It should also complement mainstream activity and wider 
regeneration programmes.  
 
The Regional Context 
The Yorkshire and Humber Region contains nine Local Authority areas that are 
classified as Neighbourhood Renewal Areas and qualify for Neighbourhood 
Renewal Fund (NRF) as part of the Government’s National Strategy for 
Neighbourhood Renewal . Each of these areas has a Local Strategic Partnership 
established to oversee and deliver neighbourhood renewal. The Government 
Office for Yorkshire and the Humber co-ordinates the delivery of neighbourhood 
renewal policy in the region alongside the Office of the Deputy Prime Minister’s 
Neighbourhood Renewal Unit (NRU). The NRU oversees the delivery of the 
Government’s National Floor Targets. 
 
There are also several other programmes in the Region and sub-region which 
complement the National Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy. These include: 
Regional Development Agency Investment Plans, which aim to strengthen the 
regional economies and connect people to the new economic opportunities; the 
National Neighbourhood Management Pathfinder Programme, which has 
provided additional monies to promote neighbourhood renewal in particularly 
deprived areas (in Yorkshire and the Humber this includes Eastwood and 
Springwell Gardens in Rotherham); the South Yorkshire Housing Market 
Renewal Pathfinder Programme, which is investing large sums of money into 
housing infrastructure targeted at the most deprived areas of the sub-region, (this 
includes large areas of Rotherham). In addition, South Yorkshire is currently a 
designated an Objective 1 area, providing an additional £700 million of European 
Structural Funds over a seven year period up to 2007.  
 
The Borough Context 
Rotherham Partnership launched the borough wide Community Strategy 2005-
2010 in July 2005. It describes the future vision for the borough and the key 
targets and actions that partner organisations across Rotherham have committed 
to achieving, working individually and collaboratively, in partnership. The 
Community Strategy provides the framework for this joint working.  
 
The vision is based on the aspirations, needs and priorities of local communities 
and includes short-term strategic action plans, which state how the vision will be 
implemented, and the arrangements for monitoring to ensure that the medium-
term objectives are being met, including targets to 2010. Underpinning the 
Community Strategy vision are five strategic themes: Achieving, Learning, Alive, 
Safe and Proud together with two cross cutting themes Fairness and Sustainable 
Development. These themes together describe how Rotherham will look and feel 
in 2020. They are aspirational and challenging, but will be delivered through the 
commitment and resources of all partners. 

Page 132



 
In 2020 Rotherham will be a prosperous place with a vibrant, mixed and diverse 
economy and flourishing businesses. People will be recognised as informed, 
skilled and creative, innovative and constructively challenging. They will feel 
good, be healthy and active and enjoy life to the full. Not only will communities be 
thriving but neighbourhoods will be safe, clean, green and well-maintained with 
well-designed, good quality homes and accessible local facilities and services for 
all. Importantly, Rotherham people, businesses and pride in the borough are at 
the heart of our vision. 
 
There will be five thematic partnerships, each responsible for progressing one of 
the strategic themes. They will: develop a delivery plan to take forward the vision, 
priorities and targets; commission activity through partnerships and partners; 
monitor progress against the targets and address barriers to progress; and join 
up strategic and neighbourhood activity. 
 
The Neighbourhood Context 
Rotherham’s Community Strategy recognises that if all residents are to benefit, 
targeted action is needed to address inequality across the Borough. 
 
Despite recent progress and real opportunities for the future, there remains a risk 
that some communities will not fully benefit. We want to ensure that the gap 
narrows between these communities who are disadvantaged and the rest across 
the borough. Addressing this is the focus of the LNRS, which is integral to the 
delivery of the Community Strategy. This strategy identifies the areas and 
communities most in need based on national and local data, and targets specific 
action in these areas to address the issues that currently exist. 
 
We know that, in theory, some of the targets we have set ourselves in the 
Community Strategy could be achieved without addressing inequality. For 
example, we could improve Rotherham’s Gross Domestic Product (GVA) and 
average earnings by concentrating on growth and improvement where it is most 
easy - and enabling only successful communities to benefit. However, we know 
that measures of deprivation (and success) are inter-linked - so wherever there 
are high levels of economic inactivity, there will be poor environments, poor 
health, lack of educational achievement, and higher levels of people suffering 
from crime. We need to take action to address all these issues simultaneously.  
 
We also know that we will be even more successful in encouraging business and 
employment growth across the whole borough if our approach to addressing 
deprivation works. Consequently it is important that the targets we set ourselves 
in the strategy achieve two broad outcomes: they help deliver borough wide 
targets; they address inequality at neighbourhood level. In achieving these 
outcomes it is important that we recognise and celebrate the rich mix of cultures, 
lifestyles and environments in Rotherham - one of our many strengths - and 
ensure that services and programmes respond to the diverse needs of 
communities. 
  

Page 133



Through neighbourhood renewal we need to build on successful neighbourhood-
based work in Rotherham that seeks to enhance the local environment and bring 
about wider benefits of improved health and reduced crime. Neighbourhood 
renewal needs to be sustainable and so we will prioritise preventative measures 
to address the root causes of deprivation rather than focus on purely short term 
action. This approach will bring long term benefit and will address the barriers 
that prevent people from benefiting fully from the significant opportunities that the 
Community Strategy will create.  
 
We want to achieve quality and excellence across a wide range of services and, 
with a focus on communities of place and interest, drive forward new and 
innovative ways of co-ordinating and managing local service delivery and 
promoting interagency working. We also want to learn from good practice 
elsewhere and share our own experiences with other areas that are delivering on 
neighbourhood renewal.  
 
It is important that we recognise the role of other local strategies and plans in 
delivering on neighbourhood renewal. The Housing Strategy, for example, will 
transform housing stock within the borough by focusing on homes that do not 
meet decency standards which is one of the National Floor Targets. Education 
strategies and plans are already addressing Floor Targets in relation to 
educational attainment, strategies are developing to improve health and reduce 
inequalities in health and plans are in place to address crime and disorder. 
Economic strategies, learning plans and regeneration plans are driving forward 
progress in relation to employment and skills. A range of other strategies and 
plans are already contributing to local neighbourhood renewal.  
 
The LNRS is intended to add value to this wide range of plans and strategies by 
targeting action and focusing on the root causes of deprivation.  
 
 

Page 134



Section 3 
 
OVERVIEW OF CURRENT POSITION AND PROGRESS 
 
The previous sections have set out the focus and purpose of the Local 
Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy (LNRS) and the national, regional and local 
issues which have provided the context for developing the borough wide vision 
and strategic themes. This section focuses on the national priorities for 
neighbourhood renewal – the Government’s National Neighbourhood Renewal 
Floor Targets – and outlines Rotherham’s current position and progress on these 
important national benchmarks. The following sections (4 and 5) focus on the 
borough wide priorities for neighbourhood renewal. These sections outline in 
more detail the connections with Rotherham’s Community Strategy and Local 
Area Agreement and the agreed target communities. 
 
Our Overall Progress 
The Government’s National Neighbourhood Renewal Floor Targets aim to 
increase the employment rate, raise educational performance, improve health 
and the quality of social housing, reduce crime and improve the environment 
across the country’s most deprived communities. The National Floor Targets are 
fully aligned with the priorities and targets of Rotherham’s Community Strategy 
and enable us to consider how well we are improving the quality of life for 
communities at a local neighbourhood level.  
 
Overall, there has been good progress against the National Floor Targets. 
Rotherham is performing well on all targets and, in most cases, at a rate that is 
well above national average. This good progress is also supported by other 
evidence. Official figures, for example, show that Rotherham has moved from the 
48th most deprived Local Authority in the country in 2000 to 63rd in 2004. The 
findings of an independent analysis of deprivation conducted by the Oxford 
Consultants for Social Inclusion reinforce this message.  
 
However, despite this good progress, there remains more work to be done. In 
Rotherham, like the rest of the country, there continues to be an unacceptable 
gap between the quality of life between some communities and neighbourhoods.  
For example, a person living in one of the borough’s most deprived wards can 
expect on average to live eight years less than a person living in a less deprived 
ward. The key challenge is to maintain and accelerate the good progress made.   
 
Rotherham’s current position and progress against the Floor Targets is outlined 
below. This summary of performance is grouped under the headings of the five 
themes found in Rotherham’s Community Strategy 2005-10. The analysis is 
based on current Floor Target data and the findings of a study of deprivation in 
Rotherham commissioned by the Local Authority and undertaken by the Oxford 
Consultants for Social Inclusion (OCSI). Further information about the study, 
which was published in October 2005, can be found in Section 4.  
 
 

Page 135



Progress on Rotherham Achieving  
There are three key National Floor Targets relating to the Rotherham Achieving 
theme. These targets provides a measure for Government about the relative 
progress of areas nationally. Here we outline how Rotherham is currently 
positioned relative to the national average and the Floor Targets. The National 
Floor Targets relating to the Achieving theme are: 

• Increase the employment rate.  

• Increase the employment rate of disadvantaged groups. 

• Significantly reduce the difference between the employment rates of 
disadvantaged groups and the overall rate.  

 
The gap between Rotherham’s employment rate and the England average has 
been closing since 2002 and it is now only 0.4% below the national average. 
Following a sustained dip Rotherham’s employment rate for lone parents 
increased dramatically during 2004 and is now only narrowly below the national 
average. For other groups, such the over 50’s, those with no qualifications and 
ethnic minorities, there has been little shift in the borough’s relationship with the 
national average and significant gaps continue to exist. The key issue for 
Rotherham is to address the disparities that exist within the borough between the 
most deprived neighbourhoods and the rest. 
 
Evidence from the research undertaken by the OCSI consultants notes that: 

• Unemployment has decreased across Rotherham and the Borough has 
closed the gap with England. 

• But some hard-to-reach groups may be left behind - older workers, lone 
parents, unqualified people, non-white females. 

• Most deprived areas are closing the worklessness gap with national average 
though there is some evidence that worklessness is falling faster in the 
Borough least deprived areas than in its most deprived areas. 

• The major driver of worklessness is sickness, of the 19,435 workless people 
of working age across Rotherham 15,130 are on sickness benefits and 3,970 
are officially unemployed . 

 
Progress on Rotherham Learning 
There are three key National Floor Targets relating to the Rotherham Learning 
theme. These targets provide a measure for Government about the relative 
progress of areas nationally. Here we outline how Rotherham is currently 
positioned relative to the national average and the Floor Targets. The National 
Floor Targets relating to the Learning theme are: 

• Age 11 (Key Stage 2): Raise standards in English and Maths so that by 
2006, 85% of 11 year olds achieve level 4 or above, with this level of 
performance sustained to 2008, and; by 2008, the proportion of schools in 
which fewer than 65% of pupils achieve level 4 or above is reduced by 40%  

Page 136



• Age 14 (Key Stage 3): Raise standards in English, maths, ICT and science in 
secondary education so that by 2007 85% of 14 year olds achieve level 5 or 
above in English, maths ICT (80% in science) nationally, with this level of 
performance sustained to 2008, and; by 2008 in all schools at least 50% of 
pupils achieve level 5 or above in each of English, maths and science  

• Age 16 (Key Stage 4): By 2008, 60% of those aged 16 to achieve the 
equivalent of 5 GCSEs at grades A* to C and in all schools at least 20% of 
pupils achieve this standard by 2004, rising to 25% by 2006 and 30% by 
2008.  

 
Progress has been good at both key stages 2 and 3 with a narrowing of the gap 
occurring across most subject areas at both key stages. However despite this 
progress there has not been a significant narrowing of the gap as this progress 
has been echoed at the national scale. A similar picture can be observed in 
relation to GCSE attainment where despite improvement over a sustained period 
there has been only a slight narrowing of the gap due to progress being mirrored 
nationally.  
 
Evidence from the research undertaken by the OCSI consultants notes that: 

• Rotherham is generally closing the gap with England in terms of school (Key 
Stage) exam results. 

• The school (Key Stage) exam results are comparable to the other 88 
Neighbourhood Renewal Fund areas.   

• However, there is little evidence of most deprived areas closing the gap 
(based on individual level data). 

• There has been a big drop in young people Not Entering Employment 
Education or Training with for example access to higher education and 
graduations doubled 1994-2003. 

• There has been an increase in working age qualifications and employment 
related training. 

• But some groups are less qualified. For example, BME aged 25-49 are much 
less qualified than whites and younger groups in most deprived areas. 

• Adult skill levels are low, with 37% having no qualifications (29% England). 
 
Progress on Rotherham Alive 
There are three key National Floor Targets relating to the Rotherham Alive 
theme. These targets provide a measure for Government about the relative 
progress of areas nationally. Here we outline how Rotherham is currently 
positioned relative to the national average and the Floor Targets. The National 
Floor Targets relating to the Alive theme are: 

• Reduce mortality rates by 2010 from heart disease and stroke and related 
diseases by at least 40% in people under 75, with at least a 40% reduction in 
the inequalities gap with the fifth of areas with the worst health and derivation 
and the population as a whole.  

Page 137



• Reduce mortality rates by 2010 from cancer by at least 20% in people under 
75, with a reduction in the inequalities gap of at least 6% between the areas 
with the worst health ad deprivation and the population as a whole.  

• Reduce health inequalities by 10% by 2010 as measured by infant mortality 
and life expectancy at birth.  

• Reduce the under 18 conception rate by 50% by 2010.  
 
Life expectancy in Rotherham is below the national average for both males and 
females with male life expectancy only 1% below the England average. For 
females life expectancy has declined over recent years and this may in part be 
accounted for by an increase in the number of female deaths due to smoking. 
Good progress has been made in relation to circulatory disease mortality and the 
borough appears to be on target to meet the Floor Target. The picture is less 
clear for cancer mortality where there has been an upward trend and a widening 
of the gap since 2001. Finally, the under 18 conception rate in Rotherham has 
decreased since 1998 leading to a slight narrowing of the gap.  
 
Evidence from the research undertaken by the OCSI consultants notes that: 

• Life expectancy is improving, generally in line with the national average. 

• There has been good progress on many of the main health issues, including 
circulatory disease mortality, teenage pregnancies, etc. 

• Health is a major issue in the borough and rates are generally below the 
national average. 

• 17,350 people receive Disability Living Allowance (7% of population) and 
6,600 people over 65 (17% of population) – this is well above regional and 
national levels and increased over the 2001–2003 period. 

• There are huge variations in the borough. A person living in the borough’s 
least deprived neighbourhoods lives on average eight years longer than a 
person living in one of the more deprived neighbourhoods. 

• There is little indication that most deprived areas are closing the gap. 
 
Progress on Rotherham Safe 
There are three key National Floor Targets relating to the Rotherham Safe 
theme. These targets provide a measure for Government about the relative 
progress of areas nationally. Here we outline how Rotherham is currently 
positioned relative to the national average and the Floor Targets. The National 
Floor Targets relating to the Safe theme are:  

• Reduce crime by 15% and further in high crime areas.  

• By 2010 bring all social housing into a decent condition with most of this 
improvement taking place in deprived areas, and for vulnerable households 
in the private sector, including families with children, increase the proportion 
that live in homes in decent condition.  

Page 138



• Lead the delivery of cleaner, safer and greener public spaces and 
improvement to the quality of the built environment in deprived areas and 
across the country, with measurable improvement by 2008.  

 
Rotherham’s BCS comparator crime rate is currently 5% below the national 
average and the borough also performs well against Yorkshire and the Humber 
and the average across NRF areas. Success in this area is largely accounted for 
by large reductions in vehicle crime and domestic burglary. Although there is no 
national figure with which to compare our performance Rotherham’s non-decent 
homes figure of approximately 80% appears high and compares unfavourably 
with other boroughs in the sub-region.  On measures of liveability Rotherham’s 
performance is variable. In the case of unacceptable levels of litter and detritus 
the borough’s performance is better than both the national average and the 
average for NRF areas. Whilst the percentage of residents satisfied with local 
parks and open spaces is improving in line with NRF areas, although the gap 
with the national average is widening.  
 
Evidence from the research undertaken by the OCSI consultants notes that: 

• Recorded offences are below the England average, especially for violent, 
sexual and robbery offences. 

• Burglary and vehicle crime are slightly higher but rates are dropping. 

• The highest crime rates are in the most deprived areas but significant falls in 
crime in these areas have been recorded and there is some evidence that 
this is leading to a narrowing of the gap. 

• Whilst decreases in recorded crime are highest in the most deprived areas of 
Rotherham, leading to a narrowing of the gap within the borough, crime 
remains concentrated in target areas.  

• Housing standards are relatively good though about 80% of Rotherham 
Council housing is ‘non-decent’ based on the Government definition. Meeting 
the Floor Target for decent homes by 2010 will be a considerable challenge. 

• Measurable improvement in so-called ‘liveability’ - the cleaner, safer and 
greener agenda - is a growing issue in some neighbourhoods. Research 
suggests that Rotherham is particularly deprived in this area and evidence 
points to high levels of deprivation in the town centre. However, the high 
levels of investment being directed at the town centre in the future should 
significantly contribute to addressing this.  

 
Progress on Rotherham Proud 
There are no National Floor Targets relating to Rotherham Proud, but we have 
included public satisfaction as a key national measure which all areas monitor 
and which is considered in the council’s corporate Comprehensive Performance 
Assessment Score. 
 
Evidence from the research undertaken by the OCSI consultants notes that: 

Page 139



• Hardest to help groups are often concentrated in areas of high deprivation, 
such as BME groups, lone parents, young children, older people 

• However some hardest to help groups are to be found across the Borough 
e.g. people with no qualifications and unemployed people 

 
Listening to Local Views 
The Rotherham Partnership has facilitated the production of Rotherham’s Local 
Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy (LNRS) through the involvement of a wide 
range of partners across the private, public, voluntary and community sectors. 
The approach included the establishment of a working group for key themes, 
guided by an overall Steering Group. The membership of the groups was drawn 
from partner organisations within the Rotherham Partnership.  
 
Robust and in depth research into the make-up of Rotherham’s neighbourhoods, 
and identification of those neighbourhoods most in need was an early priority, 
and this work is outlined in detail in Section 5 as our Approach to Targeting  
Neighbourhood Renewal. Partners worked together to identify the underlying 
causes of deprivation in Rotherham’s most deprived neighbourhoods and related 
this to the priorities of the National Strategy for Neighbourhood Renewal and 
Rotherham’s Community Strategy 2005-2010.  
 
The preparation of this strategy builds on the substantial consultation carried out 
in 2003 and 2004. This strategy is an up-dated version of the previously 
published strategy in 2004, responding to the changes in the Community 
Strategy which was refreshed early in 2005. The original consultation, which 
included desk based studies, workshops, and meetings with the Area Assemblies 
and community partnerships, has been supplemented by the recent independent 
analysis of deprivation conducted by the Oxford Consultants for Social Inclusion. 
 
We will continue to track the views of Rotherham’s communities through: 
Rotherham Reachout, the borough’s Citizen’s Panel; the annual Quality of 
Life/Satisfaction Survey; Community Planning. We will use these existing 
mechanisms to gauge how the LNRS is progressing, particularly in closing the 
gap between the neighbourhood renewal areas and the rest of the borough. Over 
the first year of implementation, we will actively publicise and communicate the 
strategy and investigate the need to develop these existing mechanisms and 
establish further mechanisms to refine our processes.   
 
The process of developing the strategy has provided a good basis from which to 
further develop and deliver neighbourhood renewal. It is important that partners 
across the public, private, voluntary and community sectors continue their 
involvement and commitment to the priorities and actions. 
 
 

Page 140



Section 4 
 
OVERARCHING STRATEGIC FRAMEWORK 
 
The previous sections have set out the focus and purpose of the Local 
Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy (LNRS) and the national, regional and local 
issues which have provided the context for developing the borough wide vision 
and strategic themes. The previous section focused on the national priorities for 
neighbourhood renewal – the Government’s National Neighbourhood Renewal 
Floor Targets – and outlined Rotherham’s current position and progress on these 
important national benchmarks. This and the following section focus on the 
borough wide priorities for neighbourhood renewal. This section outlines in more 
detail the connections with Rotherham’s Community Strategy and Local Area 
Agreement. The following section outlines the agreed target communities. 
 
The Strategic Themes 
There are five strategic themes which will direct the future work of the Rotherham 
Partnership. They provide, underpinned by the cross-cutting themes, the 
strategic framework for the 2020 Vision. 
 
Rotherham Achieving 
Rotherham will be a prosperous place, with a vibrant, mixed and diverse 
economy, and flourishing businesses. Inequalities between parts of the borough 
and social groups will be minimised. There will be an excellent town centre 
known for the high quality design of its public spaces and buildings, specialist 
and quality shops, markets, and cultural life for all age groups. Rotherham will be 
accessible from other areas and will have a wide choice of integrated transport 
options available. Villages and rural areas will be revitalised and provide high 
quality of life among Rotherham's beautiful countryside. 
 
Rotherham Learning  
Rotherham people will be recognised as being informed, skilled and creative, 
innovative and constructively challenging. They will be self-confident and have a 
sense of purpose. They will aspire to develop and achieve their full potential in 
their chosen careers, work, leisure and contributions to local life. Learning and 
development opportunities will be available and accessible to all. Through this 
enabling, learning environment, involvement and entrepreneurship will be 
encouraged. 
 
Rotherham Alive  
Rotherham will be a place where people feel good, are healthy and active, and 
enjoy life to the full. Health services will be accessible and of a high quality for 
those who require them. Rotherham will celebrate its history and heritage – 
building on the past, and creating and welcoming the new.  People will be able to 
express themselves and have opportunities to be involved in a wide range of high 
quality cultural, social and sporting activities. The media, arts, literature and sport 
will flourish. As a society, we will invest in the next generation by focusing on 
children and young people. 

Page 141



Rotherham Safe  
Rotherham will be a place where neighbourhoods are safe, clean, green and well 
maintained, with well-designed, good quality homes and accessible local facilities 
and services for all. There will be attractive buildings and public spaces. 
Communities will be peaceful but thriving, relatively free from crime and the fear 
of crime, drugs and anti-social behaviour. Environments, people and businesses 
will be protected and nurtured. Children will be safe from harm and neglect. A 
preventative approach will be taken to minimise crime, accidents and hazards; 
and to further strengthen resilience and thus safeguard all Rotherham citizens. 
 
Rotherham Proud  
Rotherham people, businesses and pride in the borough are at the heart of our 
vision. Rotherham will have a positive external image and its people will be 
renowned for their welcome, friendliness and commitment to the values of social 
justice. Active citizenship and democracy will underpin how Rotherham works. 
Achievements and diversity will be celebrated. Rotherham will be a caring place, 
where the most vulnerable are supported. It will be made up of strong, 
sustainable and cohesive communities, both of place and interest and there will 
be many opportunities for people to be involved in civic life and local decision 
making. The means to do this will be clear, well known and accessible. 
 
The Local Area Agreement Priorities 
The Local Area Agreement for Rotherham is a stretching vision which will benefit 
the community. It is a vision based on the priorities agreed by the Rotherham 
Partnership in the borough wide Community Strategy 2005-2010 but in it we have 
committed ourselves to further stretching targets to 2008. Rotherham’s 
Community Strategy priorities fit well with the Government’s own national 
priorities for improving the life chances of children and young people, growing the 
economy and enterprise and creating safer, stronger and healthier communities. 
 
So that the Local Area Agreement (LAA) really does add value to the Community 
Strategy, we have homed in on a few priorities which we believe present the 
most significant challenges for partners but the most significant potential 
opportunities for the community. Our priorities in the Local LAA blocks will enable 
us to accelerate delivery through a further stretch across the targets we identified 
in our Community Strategy. Each of our LAA blocks are helping to make a 
contribution to one or more themes in our Community Strategy. 

• The Economic Development and Enterprise Block is making a stretching 
contribution to deliver our Achieving and Learning themes. 

• The Children and Young People’s Block is making a stretching contribution to 
deliver all themes, but particularly Achieving, Learning and Alive. 

• The Safer and Stronger Communities Block is making a stretching 
contribution to deliver our Safe theme. 

• The Healthy Communities and Older People’s Block is making a stretching 
contribution to deliver our Alive theme. 

Page 142



• All of the themes are making a stretching contribution to deliver our Proud 
theme and cross-cutting themes of Fairness and Sustainable Development. 

 
The LAA for Rotherham is a stretching vision which will benefit the all of the 
borough’s communities, but it also has a particular emphasis on narrowing the 
gap between the most deprived communities and the rest in the borough. 
 
Economic Development and Enterprise Block 
The LAA will add value by strengthening integrated action which will promote 
enterprise, innovation and growth and connecting communities to these new 
opportunities. In terms of neighbourhood renewal, the LAA has a specific priority 
to maximise economic and opportunities to reduce disadvantage and raise 
quality of life and living standards, particularly in the most deprived communities. 
 
Children and Young People’s Block 
The LAA will add value by strengthening integrated action which will ensure all 
children and young people are given the protection, support and encouragement 
they need to reach their full potential and share in the opportunities created. In 
terms of neighbourhood renewal, the LAA has a specific priority to improve the 
attainment of groups such as Looked After Children, children from BME groups 
and children with Special Educational Needs and Disabilities. 
 
Safer and Stronger Communities Block 
The LAA will add value by strengthening integrated action which will promote 
liveability and improve quality of life within neighbourhoods. In terms of 
neighbourhood renewal, there is a particular focus on narrowing the gap between 
the most disadvantaged neighbourhoods and the rest of the borough through 
focusing on crime and anti-social behaviour, the quality of the local environment 
and housing conditions in the neighbourhood renewal target areas. 
 
Healthy Communities and Older People’s Block 
The LAA will add value by strengthening integrated action to promote choice and 
positive attitudes to health and reduce health inequalities experienced by 
particular neighbourhoods or vulnerable people. In terms of neighbourhood 
renewal, there is a particular focus on promoting choice and improving services 
provided to disadvantaged neighbourhoods and vulnerable people through 
information, advice, support and access to these services. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 143



Section 5 
 
APPROACH TO TARGETING NEIGHBOURHOOD RENEWAL 
 
This section explains the approach in Rotherham to targeting neighbourhood 
action based on our research and consultation. It provides an outline of the 
analysis, describes the target communities that provide the focus for delivery and 
suggests where further work is needed to improve our understanding of 
community needs and aspirations. For the Local Neighbourhood Renewal 
Strategy (LNRS) to be effective, it is essential that action is focused on 
addressing the deprivation that exists within communities – both communities of 
place and communities of interest. Much work has been done to understand the 
patterns of deprivation and thereby enable resources and effort to be targeted 
most appropriately. However, it also recognises that there are important 
differences between the borough’s deprived communities - what might be top 
priority for one community may be less of an issue in another. The strategy is 
designed to respond to these differences. 
 
Overview of Deprivation in Rotherham 
Deprivation is widespread and can be found across the whole of the borough.  
There are, however, some communities that are especially affected by it and 
require additional help to reduce the gap between the most deprived 
communities and the borough as a whole and improve quality of life.   
 
In 2004 the Government released its revised Index of Multiple Deprivation. The 
Index uses a number of indicators that reflect different types of deprivation. 
These include: employment; education, skills and training; health and disability; 
barriers to housing and services; crime; and the living environment; together 
these provide an overall score that positions Rotherham in relation to all other 
(354) Local Authority areas. This placed Rotherham as the 63rd most deprived 
Local Authority in the country.   
 
Whilst this is still relatively high (placing Rotherham amongst the top 20% most 
deprived Local Authorities in the country), it significantly lower than the previous 
Index in 2000 which ranked Rotherham as 48th most deprived.      
 
In 2005 the respected Oxford Consultants for Social Inclusion (OCSI) were 
commissioned to identify the main drivers for this change and the extent to which 
it could have been affected by changes in methodology rather than the level of 
deprivation. It concluded that “it appears that there has been progress in reducing 
multiple deprivation levels across Rotherham” and that this improvement has 
been driven by improvements in employment, education and, to a lesser extent, 
health. The findings of this research have been consistently supported by other 
analysis that also point to the good progress and above average progress that 
has been made in reducing deprivation in the borough. 
 
 
 

Page 144



Our Target Communities of Place 
In recent years, with support from the Single Regeneration Budget (SRB), the 
Rotherham Partnership has greatly enhanced the approach and capacity to 
provide small area data to allow accurate reporting of conditions at the local level 
and identify the inequalities that exist.   
 
Rotherham has an especially unusual pattern of deprivation. In most Local 
Authority areas it is concentrated in a few large areas but, in Rotherham, it is 
spread across the whole of the borough and most communities have deprived 
and not so deprived areas. It is essential to be able to identify conditions at the 
neighbourhood level to ensure that pockets of deprivation are not masked in 
generally larger areas that they may form a part of (such as a Ward).   
 
A Local Index of Multiple Deprivation has been developed to identify the target 
areas for neighbourhood renewal and this strategy uses a range of locally 
developed indicators that have been combined into this Index. The top 20% most 
deprived areas were used to define target areas for the strategy. This measure 
captures the areas most in need and enables us to measure their progress.   
 
The OCSI, in their report, described the Local Index of Multiple Deprivation as 
“an effective and accurate method for identifying the geographical areas to be 
targeted” under the strategy. It commented very positively on the “clear, 
systematic and evidence-based methodology used” and stated that they would 
be happy to highlight this work as an example of good (or even “best”) practice. 
 
Through the Local Index of Multiple Deprivation, two levels of focus have been 
identified, as follows: 

• Level 1 Areas.  
These neighbourhoods suffer from high levels of multiple deprivation. They are 
the top 25% most deprived communities in Rotherham where there is a 
population of 1,300 or more.  

• Level 2 Areas.  
These are smaller neighbourhoods that are suffering from high levels of 
multiple deprivation. These small areas fall within the top 25%.  

 
Here we provide a summary of current understanding of each of the target areas 
using the outcomes of research and consultation and community engagement.   
 
It provides current understanding about the target areas, their needs and 
aspirations and the main issues that that need to be addressed to ‘close the gap’.  
This provides the baseline for identifying key issues and actions which are 
causing the area to be considered as disadvantaged and then measuring our 
progress.  
 
 
 
 

Page 145



Aughton Area  
One of the smallest target areas Aughton has a population of 856. The area has 
low numbers (1.4%) of Black and Minority Ethnic (BME) residents. In terms of 
deprivation indicators, it scored highly in terms of low incomes, worklessness, low 
skill levels and poor health. The key priorities are: 

• Raising incomes 
• Raising skill and educational attainment levels  
• High levels of worklessness  
• Reducing crime and the fear of crime 
• Liveability and quality of life issues 
• Improving health  
 
Brinsworth Area  
The population of this target area is 685. In terms of the ethnic background, 1.8% 
of the population are BME. In terms of deprivation indicators, it scored highly in 
terms of educational attainment, poor health and housing. The key priorities are: 

• Raising incomes 
• Raising skill and educational attainment levels  
• High levels of worklessness  
• Reducing crime and the fear of crime 
• Liveability and quality of life issues 
• Improving health  
• Improving the quality of housing 
 
Central Area  
The largest target neighbourhood covering much of the Town Centre and 
adjacent neighbourhoods, including: Canklow, Eastwood, Clifton, Herringthorpe, 
East Herringthorpe, East Dene, Dalton and Eastwood. The population of the area 
is 32,134. It has high numbers of BME residents at 10.6%. In terms of deprivation 
indicators, the target areas is more deprived in terms of low educational 
attainment, low skill levels, worklessness, poor health and crime. The key 
priorities are: 

• Raising incomes 
• Raising skill and educational attainment levels  
• Creating new job opportunities and linking to the Town Centre regeneration 
• Reducing crime and the fear of crime 
• Liveability and quality of life issues 
• Improving open spaces 
• Improving health 
• Improving the quality of housing, opening up choice and affordability 
 
Dinnington Area 
Dinnington has a population of 4,208, and 1.1% of the population are BME.  
Compared to other areas in the borough, Dinnington scored highly in relation to 
worklessness and poor health. The key priorities are: 

• Raising incomes 

Page 146



• Raising educational attainment and skill levels  
• Improving health 
• Raising housing standards and improving the quality of the environment 
• Creating new job opportunities and linking to former colliery site regeneration 
 
Flanderwell Area 
The smallest target area, Flanderwell has a population of 523. Of this total 
population, 1.1% were of a Non White Ethnic Group. Across all of the deprivation 
indicators, the target area is more deprived in terms of low educational 
attainment, low skill levels, worklessness and poor health. The key priorities are: 

• Raising incomes 
• Raising skill and educational attainment levels  
• Creating new job opportunities 
• Reducing crime and the fear of crime 
• Liveability and quality of life issues 
• Improving open spaces 
• Improving health 
• Improving the quality of housing, opening up choice and affordability 
 
Kimberworth Park Area 
The population of the target area is 6,413 – one of the largest areas. 0.7% of the 
population is BME. It is more deprived in terms of low educational attainment, low 
skill levels, worklessness, poor health and crime. The key priorities are: 

• Raising incomes 
• Improving local recreational facilities for children and young people 
• Creating new job opportunities  
• Reducing crime and the fear of crime 
• Keeping the area clean and improving the appearance of the build 

environment  
• Improving health  
• Improving the choice and availability of housing in the area 
 
Maltby Area  
Maltby has a population of 6,345, of which 1.1% were BME. The deprivation 
analysis revealed that the area has high levels of worklessness, poor health and 
relatively high levels of crime. The key priorities are: 

• Raising incomes 
• Low educational attainment and skill levels   
• High levels of worklessness   
• Reducing crime 
• Reducing transport congestion – especially along the High Street 
• Improving leisure and recreational facilities and green spaces 
• Improving health 
 
 
 

Page 147



Masbrough Area  
The Masbrough target area has a population of 6,646 and has the highest 
proportion of BME residents of all the target areas at 17%. Across all of the 
deprivation indicators, the target area is more deprived in terms of incomes, 
educational attainment and skill levels, worklessness, poor health and crime. The 
key priorities are: 

• Raising incomes 
• Raising skill and educational attainment levels  
• Creating new job opportunities and linking to the Town Centre regeneration 
• Improving available childcare facilities to support parents into learning and 

work 
• Reducing crime and the fear of crime 
• Improving the environment  
• Improving health 
• Improving the quality of housing and range of affordable housing 
 
Rawmarsh Area  
Rawmarsh has a population of 7,014, with 1.6% BME. Through the deprivation 
analysis, we found the area has low levels of educational attainment and skill 
levels, worklessness, poor health and high levels of crime. The key priorities are: 

• Raising incomes 
• Raising skill and educational attainment levels  
• Creating new job opportunities  
• Improving the local environment, including parks and green space 
• Improving the maintenance of streets and neighbourhoods  
• The development of Rosehill is a key development 
• Reducing transport congestion, especially at Parkgate 
• Improving community facilities and leisure opportunities 
• Reducing crime and the fear of crime 
• Improving health 
• Improving the quality of housing and choice of housing 
 
Swinton North Area  
One of the smaller target areas, Swinton North has a population of 995. Of this 
total population, 0.3% were BME. The deprivation analysis revealed that the area 
is deprived in terms of low incomes, low educational attainment and skill levels. 
The key priorities are: 

• Raising incomes 
• Raising skill and educational attainment levels  
• Creating new job opportunities 
• Reducing crime and the fear of crime 
• Liveability and quality of life issues 
• Improving open spaces 
• Improving health 
• Improving the quality of housing, opening up choice and affordable housing 
 

Page 148



Wath Area  
Wath has a population of 1,902. The BME population is 1.8%. Through the 
deprivation analysis, the main issues affecting the area are low incomes, 
worklessness, poor health and housing. The key priorities are: 

• Raising Incomes 
• Creating new job opportunities and linking to the regeneration of Manvers 
• Improving community safety 
• Improving transport  
• Improving the environment, including reducing litter 
• Improving the appearance of the Town Centre    
• Developing community and recreational facilities, including Montgomery Hall 
 
Wath East Area  
One of the smallest target areas it has a population of 940, of which 3.1% are 
BME. Across all of the deprivation indicators, the target areas is more deprived in 
terms of low incomes, low educational attainment and skill levels, worklessness 
and poor health. The key priorities are: 

• Raising Incomes 
• Raising educational attainment and skill levels 
• Creating new job opportunities and linking to the regeneration of Manvers 
• Improving crime and the fear of crime 
• Improving the environment  
• Improving health 
 
West Melton Area  
The West Melton area has a population of 547. 1.5% were BME. Analysis shows 
that it is more deprived in terms of low educational attainment, low skill levels, 
worklessness and health. The key priorities are: 

• Raising incomes 
• Raising educational attainment and skill levels 
• Creating new job opportunities  
• Reducing crime and the fear of crime 
• Improving the environment  
• Improving health   
• Improving the choice and availability of housing  
 
Our Target Communities of Interest 
We recognise that the task of renewing neighbourhoods includes providing 
support for communities who are not just defined by their geographical location.  
Many communities of interest also face multiple deprivation and whilst some of 
these groups are concentrated in the target neighbourhoods none are exclusive 
to them and can be found across the borough. For this reason the strategy 
targets both communities of place and communities of interest. 
 
A detailed and clear rationale was used to identify these target communities of 
interest. The initial starting point for the analysis was the Government’s ‘Breaking 

Page 149



the Cycle Report’ which identified groups that were considered at high risk from 
deprivation and social exclusion. These were then developed and refined based 
on local statistics, evidence and consultation, including the findings of the report 
of the Oxford Consultants for Social Inclusion.   
 
Through detailed profile analysis, the strategy identifies a small number of 
communities of interest that suffer from high levels of deprivation, as follows: 

• Minority Ethnic Communities and Asylum Seekers 

• Disabled People and their Carers 

• Vulnerable Older People and their Carers 

• Deprived Children and Young People 
 
We have included current profiles of our target communities – four communities 
of interest groupings described in our approach outlined in Section 5. 
 
Minority Ethnic Communities and Asylum Seekers 
The size of Rotherham’s Ethnic Minority Community (all other than white) is 
relatively small at 7,712 or 3.1% of the total population.   
 
The largest minority ethnic group is Pakistani at 4,704 or 1.9% of the total 
population and is concentrated in and around the Town Centre. The Pakistani 
community makes up 61% of the ‘non-white’ population in the borough. The 
unemployment rate for Pakistanis in Rotherham is 3 times higher than the rate for 
the White population. 
 
Rotherham also has a large Irish population at 1063 or 0.43% of the total 
population. In relative terms the Irish population in the borough is much higher 
than both the regional and national average. The areas in the borough most 
populated with Irish residents is North and South Anston.   
 
There are currently around 700 asylum seekers in Rotherham, which represents 
around 8% of the total asylum seekers in Yorkshire. These are concentrated in 
and around the Town Centre and make up around 0.28% of Rotherham’s total 
population.  
 
The key priorities are: 
• Raising incomes 
• Improving job opportunities  
• Raising educational attainment and skills levels (particularly those aged 35-49) 
• Addressing language and cultural barriers to accessing services 
• Regenerating the Town Centre 
• Addressing crime and community safety 
• Improving health 
• Improving housing issues 
• Improving the choice and availability of housing  
• Celebrating culture and diversity  

Page 150



Disabled People and their Carers 
Nearly 18,000 people in Rotherham are claiming Disability Living Allowance or 
7% of the population, almost twice the national average.  
 
The Over 60s account for nearly half (7,800) of all Disability Living Allowance 
claimants in Rotherham and children under 16 account for nearly 10% (1700) of 
all Disability Living Allowance claimants in the borough. The numbers on 
disability related benefits have been rising. There are 3,725 people claiming 
higher care rate in Rotherham and 6,415 people claiming Attendance Allowance, 
of which 53% are aged 80 or more.  
 
Health Deprivation is concentrated within the urban areas, particularly in the 
Town Centre, Maltby and Dinnington and, to a lesser extent, Rawmarsh and 
Greasborough. An increasing number of children under the age of 18 are carers 
for sick or elderly dependents. The 2001 Census showed that locally around 12% 
of the population provided unpaid care. Of these, one quarter provided care for 
more than 52 hours per week. The Census also showed that nearly 3% of people 
providing care are children.   
 
The key priorities are: 
• Raising income 
• Improving job opportunities  
• Improving transport 
• Improving crime and community safety 
• Improving health  
• Improving medical and care facilities 
• Addressing social Isolation 
 
Vulnerable Older People and their Carers 
Over one quarter (13,845) of older people aged over 60 in the borough are 
claiming pension credit. Vulnerable older people are dispersed across all areas. 
Lone pensioners account for nearly half of all pensioner households (14,701) with 
three quarters (11,132) of all lone pensioner households being female.  
 
Rotherham has higher rates of people aged over 60 who are permanently sick or 
disabled (7.7%) compared to the national average (5.0%) and almost two thirds 
class themselves as having a Limiting Long term illness. Roughly, one third 
(6,600) of all Disability Living Allowance claimants in Rotherham are over 65.  
Nearly one fifth of older people are in need of care in the Borough and are 
claiming Attendance Allowance, 53% of these claimants are aged over 80. The 
2001 Census showed that locally around 12% of the population provided unpaid 
care. Of these, one quarter provided care for more than 52 hours per week. The 
Census also showed that nearly 3% of people providing care are children.   
 
The key priorities are: 
• Raising income 
• Improving job opportunities  

Page 151



• Regenerating the Town Centre 
• Improving transport 
• Improving crime and community safety 
• Improving health 
• Improving the choice and availability of housing  
• Improving medical and care facilities 
• Addressing social Isolation 
 
Deprived Children and Young People 
The percentage of children living in low income or workless households in the 
borough is slightly higher than the national average. In the 2001 Census nearly 
one quarter (11,825) of all children lived in workless households in the borough.  
 
The IMD 2004 showed that in the most deprived areas of Rotherham more than 
50% of children were living in low-income households (on means tested benefits 
or very low waged) and one quarter of all dependent children live in Lone Parent 
households. In the 2001 Census, 407 young people aged 16-17 in Rotherham 
were parents (3.4%) and of those, 228 or 1.9% were lone parents. Rotherham’s 
under 18 conception rate in 2003 was 51.5 (equivalent to 255 pregnancies in 
2003) this compares to a national rate of 42.1. Just under half of all teenage 
parents in the borough have no qualifications.  
 
In terms of educational deprivation the percentage rate of young people in 
Rotherham leaving school without any qualifications is high in comparison to the 
national average as is the percentage rate of young people not achieving 5 
Grade A*-C GCSEs. These figures are even starker for Looked after Children in 
the Borough. In Rotherham, we know that less than half of all Looked after 
Children achieve 1 GCSE or equivalent. In September 2005, there were a total of 
345 Looked after Children in the borough.  
 
The key priorities are: 
• Raising incomes 
• Improving job opportunities  
• Raising educational attainment and skills levels (particularly those aged 35-49) 
• Addressing crime and community safety 
• Improving the choice and availability of housing  
• Developing community and recreational facilities 
 

Page 152



Section 6 
 
CROSS-CUTTING THEMES 
 
There are two cross-cutting themes that underpin the five strategic themes in 
Rotherham’s Community Strategy 2005-2010. These two cross-cutting themes 
are: Fairness and Sustainable Development. The strategic themes will need to 
adequately address fairness and sustainable development through the action 
plans developed to deliver them. This is equally applicable to action plans 
developed to deliver the Local Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy (LNRS). 
Achieving fairness and sustainable development are key to delivering 
neighbourhood renewal. At the heart of neighbourhood renewal is a focus on 
addressing inequalities and delivering sustainable progress that will enable all 
communities to benefit from the opportunities created. 
 
Fairness 
All individuals in Rotherham will have equality of opportunity and choice. 
Rotherham will provide open and accessible services. We will treat each other 
with fairness and respect, and our diverse needs and strengths will be 
understood and valued. Rotherham will actively challenge all forms of prejudice 
and discrimination and ensure that all the priorities encompass an equalities 
approach. 
 
Increasing fairness is critical to ensuring that people can fulfil their potential, live 
in prosperous and safe communities and to reducing deprivation. We are 
committed to making sure that vulnerable and excluded groups fully benefit from 
the borough’s social, economic and environmental progress and to addressing 
issues of discrimination, for example, in relation to race, gender, culture, 
disability, faith, sexuality. This is particular important as people from such groups 
tend to be disproportionately represented in the borough’s target communities.    
 
Fairness issues are central to the LNRS by, for example, ensuring that services 
and programmes respond effectively to the diverse needs of Rotherham’s 
population and geography, and strengthening community involvement and 
engagement in the delivery of local services, with a particular focus on the 
borough’s most deprived areas.  
 
A particular emphasis will be the need to promote community cohesion within 
Rotherham and its diverse communities by strengthening mutual understanding 
between communities and by supporting positive interaction, participation and 
celebrating diversity. Diversity is one of the borough’s strengths, people often 
identify strongly with the area in which they live and the strategy focuses on 
strengthening, celebrating and exploring the culture and diversity of the 
borough's very distinctive neighbourhoods.   
 
Sustainable Development 
Rotherham will be a place where the conditions are right to sustain economic 
growth, the well-being of its citizen’s is prioritised and there is a high quality living 

Page 153



environment sustained through minimizing harm from development. Rotherham 
will be recognised locally, nationally and internationally for the positive impact of 
all organisations being excellent in sustainable development best practice. 
 
The LNRS is guided by an understanding that sustainable development is key to 
the strategy’s success and to ensuring improved quality of life for the target areas 
and communities and the borough as a whole. It is often the most deprived areas 
and communities that are disproportionately affected by unsustainable practices 
such as high levels of air pollution transport or transport movements. Sustainable 
development calls for action on every level, from the global to the neighbourhood.   
 
Sustainable development and neighbourhood renewal are closely intertwined and 
mutually supporting. They both have a long-term approach at their heart; 
recognising that social, economic and environmental issues are interdependent; 
that activity focusing on one of these areas should not be pursued in isolation 
and that progress should benefit everyone, especially by tackling poverty and 
disadvantage. 
 
To ensure that sustainable development is integrated into the LNRS and its 
implementation, the strategy and associated action plans will be audited for their 
impact on sustainable development at their draft stage to help ensure that 
associated negative impacts of progress are avoided and opportunities for 
positive impacts are realised. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 154



Section 7 
 
DELIVERING AND MEASURING PROGRESS 
 
This final section outlines what we intend to do to progress our priorities and 
address the needs of our target communities. It includes our action plans for the 
two year period 2005/2007 which will provide the overarching framework for 
neighbourhood activity, including the targeting of resources. The section also 
includes details of our performance monitoring arrangements for this strategy, 
which are fully integrated with our arrangements for the Community Strategy. The 
action plans will be reviewed by partners annually and we will report progress on 
our targets through the Rotherham Partnership bi-annually alongside reporting on 
our Community Strategy and Local Area Agreement. 
 
Delivering Through Partnership 
The Rotherham Partnership Board will oversee the overall delivery of the Local 
Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy (LNRS) and subsequent reviews of the 
strategy. The Partnership Board is made up of the leaders and equivalent from 
the key partner organisations that are helping to deliver change in Rotherham 
across the public, private, voluntary and community sector. The Board, which 
meets bi-monthly to discuss and make decisions about future strategic direction, 
will receive, bi-annually, reports of progress on the National Floor Targets, 
Community Strategy targets and local neighbourhood renewal targets. 
 
Accountable to the Partnership Board for the delivery of the Local Area 
Agreement, Community Strategy and LNRS will be five thematic partnerships 
based on the five strategic themes of the Community Strategy. These 
partnerships will be responsible for co-ordinating and overseeing the 
development and delivery of the strategic themes: Achieving, Learning, Alive, 
Safe and Proud. They will be made up of representatives from relevant partner 
organisations across the public, private, voluntary and community sector. 
 
Through working with partners and stakeholders we will share our knowledge 
and skills to transform mainstream activities through the public services, put in 
place best practice initiatives that are known to work and pilot new initiatives, 
where there is evidence to support us doing this. Mainstreaming is crucial to the 
sustainability of neighbourhood strategies in the long term. We will focus existing 
services and resources explicitly on deprived areas and provide local residents 
and communities a central role in neighbourhood renewal.      
 
Monitoring Progress 
It is essential to have effective systems in place to monitor performance and 
progress against the targets, and ensure that we are ‘closing the gap’ locally and 
nationally.   
1. We will measure our success in meeting the National Neighbourhood Renewal 

Floor Targets. These are standards that the Government expects all Local 
Authority areas to achieve.  

Page 155



2. We will aim to go beyond the ‘minimum’ standards set out in the Government’s 
Floor Targets. We have set ourselves an additional target that Rotherham’s 
performance will be in the top quartile of all NRF areas for 33% of the targets. 

3.  The Community Strategy and Local Area Agreement have identified a series 
of ‘headline’ targets that ‘stretch’ and go well beyond the Floor Targets.  

4. For each of the target geographic communities where robust information is 
available we have established a baseline position and developed, or are in the 
process of developing, targets aligned to and exceeding the Floor Targets. 

5. For many communities of interest information is not readily available and in 
such cases we will commission independent renewal experts to evaluate the 
impact and effectiveness of our actions in addressing deprivation. 

6. A framework has been put in place for ensuring that projects funded through 
the NRF significantly contribute to addressing deprivation and the targets 
contained in this strategy. 

7. Each of Rotherham Partnership’s thematic partnerships will be required to 
submit a progress report on a bi-annual basis to the Rotherham Partnership 
(including the target neighbourhoods and communities). 

8. Finally, reflecting that sustainable development is key to its success, the 
Strategy and all the Community Action Plans will be audited on their impact on 
sustainable development at their draft stage. 

 
The Rotherham Partnership will review progress bi-annually and take action to 
address any areas where they consider progress needs to be strengthened or 
accelerated.  This will form a key part of the Rotherham Partnership’s overall 
Performance Improvement Framework for the Community Strategy.  
 
 

Page 156


